
/s\jRFS/oA

Town of Surfside

Regular Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA

October 10, 2019
7 p.m.

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2"^ Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who
becomes boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further
appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to
continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in
support or opposition to a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or
placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding officer.
Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than
45 minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of
a majority of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time
frames. Likewise, commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes
each unless an extension is granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior
sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting
lobbying activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to
engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235. "Lobbyist" specifically
includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or
employee of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the
normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist"
specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit
community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association
without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to
express support of or opposition to any item.

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum
capacity of 99 people. Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the
meeting from the first floor.

* Denotes agenda Items as "must haves" which means there will be significant impacts if
the item is not addressed tonight. If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

October 10, 2019

1. Opening

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call of Members

C. Pledge of Allegiance
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks - Mayor Daniel Dietch
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
F. Community Notes - Mayor Daniel Dietch
G. Presentation of Proclamation to Bay Harbor Islands Council Member

Isaac Salver - Vice Mayor Gielchinsky

2. Quasl-Judlclal Hearings - None

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) AH items on the consent
agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and
will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request that an
item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately, if the
public wishes to speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the
Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak
prior to the approval of the consent agenda.

A. Minutes - Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

August 26, 2019 Joint Town Commission and Planning & Zoning
Board Workshop Minutes
August 26, 2019 Special Town Commission Meeting Minutes
September 10, 2019 First Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes
September 10, 2019 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes
September 24, 2019 Final Budget Hearing Meeting Minutes

*B. Town Manager's Report - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

*C. Town Attorney's Report - Weiss Serota, Town Attorney

D. Committee Reports - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
-  June 20, 2019 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting

Minutes

-  July 17, 2019 Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Meeting
Minutes

- August 22, 2019 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes
- August 29, 2019 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

Octobeno, 2019

E. Stormwater Master Plan - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager/L/nlced to
Item 3F]

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 127
WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENGINEERING
SERVICES RELATED TO THE PREPARATION OF A STORMWATER

MASTER PLAN FOR THE TOWN; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING
THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

F. FY 2020 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 1 - Guillermo Olmedillo,
Town Manager/^L/n/red to Item 3E]

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 1

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR

IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

G. Florida Government Week - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RECOGNIZING FLORIDA CITY

GOVERNMENT WEEK ON OCTOBER 21 TO 27, 2019 AND
ENCOURAGING ALL CITIZENS TO SUPPORT THE

CELEBRATION AND CORRESPONDING ACTIVITIES; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Ordinances

(Set for approximately N/A p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances

1. Ordinance Amending Section 2-235 ("Lobbying") of the Town Code
Lobbyist Registration Fee Exemption for Principals of Town
Business - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION 2-235 - "LOBBYING"

TO PROVIDE AN EXEMPTION FROM LOBBYIST REGISTRATION

FEES FOR PRINCIPALS AND EMPLOYEES OF TOWN

BUSINESSES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

Octobeno, 2019

INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

2. Amendment of Election Qualifying Dates Due to the March 17,
2020 Presidential Preference Primary - Town Clerk Sandra Novoa,
MMC and Town Attorney Lily Arango, Esq.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 101, "QUALIFYING
FOR ELECTED OFFICE" OF THE TOWN CHARTER PURSUANT TO

SECTIONS 100.3605(2) AND 166.021(4), FLORIDA STATUTES,
WITH LIMITED APPLICABILITY TO ESTABLISH QUALIFYING

DATES AND SUPPLEMENTAL QUALIFYING DATES FOR THE

TOWN'S MARCH 17, 2020 GENERAL ELECTION; PROVIDING FOR
INCORPORATION INTO CHARTER; PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING
FOR NOTIFICATION TO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ELECTIONS

DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

3. Prohibiting Hotels in H40 - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
[Linked to Item 4B2]

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41,
"REGULATED USES", TO CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED,
CONDITIONAL, AND PROHIBITED USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN
THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET AND

ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN

EFFECTIVE DATE.

(Set for approximately N/A p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

B. First Reading Ordinances

1. Limitations on Accessory Uses in H40 - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager [Linked to Item 4A3]

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE

CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41,

"REGULATED USES", TO ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON HOTEL



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

Octobeno, 2019

ACCESSORY USES IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF

93RD STREET; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR

INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

2. Limitations on Hotel Uses in H40 - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town

Manager

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE

CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41,

"REGULATED USES", TO ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON HOTELS

IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93^° STREET

INCLUDING: A PROHIBITION ON BALLROOMS AND BANQUET

FACILITIES AS HOTEL ACCESSORIES; PROVIDING DISTANCE

SEPARATION STANDARDS BETWEEN HOTELS; PROVIDING

LIMITATIONS ON EVENT AND/OR MEETING ROOM SPACE;

PROHIBITING STRUCTURED PARKING FACILITIES, AND

REQUIRING THAT PARKING STRUCTURES INCORPORATE

HOTEL AND/OR ACCESSORY USES; CREATING EXEMPTIONS

FOR EXISTING AND APPROVED DEVELOPMENTS, AND FOR

HISTORICALLY DESIGNATED PROPERTIES; AND AMENDING

SECTION 90-51 "MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS AND

FAQADE ARTICULATIONS" TO ESTABLISH CONTINUOUS WALL

FRONTAGES FOR HOTELS IN THE H40 ZONING DISTRICT

SOUTH OF 93RD STREET; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;

PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR

CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK***



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

October 10, 2019

5. Resolutions and Proclamations

(Set for approximately _8^30_ p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good
and Welfare)

A. Approvai of Resoiution for Agreement with Lexis Nexis Coplogic
Solutions Inc., for Traffic Crash Reporting, Traffic Crash Reporting
Distribution, and Uniform Traffic Citation Module - Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A SOFTWARE SERVICE

AGREEMENT WITH LEXISNEXIS COPLOGIC SOLUTIONS, INC.

FOR ELECTRONIC TICKET SERVICES AND ELECTRONIC POLICE

RECORD PORTAL SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR

AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION AND

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

B. Annual Pension Funding Policy - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING MINIMUM ANNUAL
CONTRIBUTION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE

RETIREMENT PLAN; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE.

6. Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent
Agenda.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. Beach and Dune Report - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
B. Rotary Ciub Donation - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
C. Paced Development - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
D. Zoning in Progress - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager [Linked to

Item 4B2]



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

October 10, 2019

10. Adjournment

£esp^tfully submitted^

Guille^o Olmedillo

Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS

WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED
SPECIAL ACCOMMCDATICNS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT

DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863

EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA
STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR
SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND

EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF
SURFSIDE TOWN HALL. 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A
COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861^863.

A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT

www.townofsurfsidefl.QOV.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH

COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE
CONFERENCE CALL THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154,
WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH
COMMUNICATION.



1G

Page 1



Town of Surfside 
Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Workshop 

MINUTES 
August 26, 2019 

 6:15 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Chair Lecour called the meeting to order at 6:41 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Mayor
Dietch, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Paul.  Vice Mayor
Gielchinsky and Commissioner Cohen were absent.

Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Chair 
Lecour, Vice Chair Frankel, Board Member Glynn, Board Member Garcia, 
Board Member Kramer, Board Member Gershanovich. Board Member Roller 
was absent. 

Commissioner Cohen arrived at 6:06 pm. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance
Captain Bambis led the Pledge of Allegiance

2. Adapting Structures to Potential Flooding – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item.

George Kousoulas, gave a presentation on where the area west of Harding is in
relationship to the height and what FEMA uses as their benchmark and the data
where everything else is measured for Base Flood Elevation along with freeboard
and what it means.

Mayor Dietch stated that the FEMA standard for the Town of Surfside is FEMA
plus 2.

George Kousoulas continued his presentation.

3A

Page 2



   Minutes 
 Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Workshop 

August 26, 2019 
 

  

2 
  

 

Commissioner Karukin asked if this is only for new construction and George 
Kousoulas stated yes that it is for new constructions only. 
 
Board Member Glynn asked regarding if this meant that the hotels would be 
emptied and barriers would be erected on the outside of the doors. 
 
George Kousoulas answered Board Member Glynn question and stated that in a 
commercial setting they would evacuate the hotel and would not seal them in due 
to Fire reasons. 
 
Chair Lecour thanked George Kousoulas and spoke regarding a chronology from 
the Planning & Zoning Board and spoke regarding sea level rise, storm surge 
and how it could be addressed. It is their opinion to go any higher than FEMA 
plus 1 it would mean bringing the height of the house higher.  She gave different 
options and the use of floor panels.  
 
Board Member Glynn stated that another issue they are concerned with is that 
after the flood happens there will be a lot of rebuilding taking place and how they 
would allow people to build the extra feet after they get destroyed. 
 
Mayor Dietch addressed the issue of sea level rise, storm surge and the 
challenges.  Surfside is mostly built out and how to navigate through this 
transition phase. He also stated that some flexibility can be found with more 
homes with flat roofs. 
 
Commissioner Paul commented on the memorandum received which she read 
into the record and her question is if the Board is encouraging redevelopment of 
properties over renovations and would encourage the Town to do the same as 
other municipalities which encourage renovations as well to preserve the home. 
 
Chair Lecour addressed Commissioner Paul’s question and is interested in 
seeing something like that as well. 
 
George Kousoulas addressed Commissioner Paul’s question and explained how 
that could be done. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that older buildings would need to be considered and 
have a plan for the entire town. 
 
Chair Lecour stated that they would like more input from the public and unlocking 
the code. 
 
Commissioner Paul commented that they should have the Town Planner Sinatra 
to look into this and find a plan that would work. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the floor to the public speakers. 
 
The following speakers spoke on the item: 

Page 3



   Minutes 
 Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Workshop 

August 26, 2019 
 

  

3 
  

 

Walter Javier 
 
Chair Lecour asked Mr. Javier when he speaks about electricity if he is talking 
about undergrounding. 
 
Walter Javier stated yes that undergrounding would be beneficial. 
 
Commissioner Karukin addressed the undergrounding and that those cables 
would perpetually be under water and he stated that the Public Utility Research 
Center at UF stated that undergrounding power lines protects you from wind 
events but not necessarily from flooding events and their issue is flooding. 
 
The following speakers spoke on the item: 
Clara Diaz-Leal 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin, seconded by Commissioner Paul 
to give Ms. Salzhauer an additional minute to speak. Motion carried by 
consensus. 

 
Commissioner Karukin asked speaker Salzhauer regarding an item on the 
budget to develop a master stormwater drainage and spending $150,000 out of 
the special fund and would she be in favor of moving forward with that drainage 
program. 
 
Ms. Salzhauer stated she would be in agreement if that would make a significant 
and substantial impact. 
 
Commissioner Karukin continued speaking about the master stormwater 
drainage plan. 
 
Ms. Salzhauer commented on reducing the carbon footprint of the Town. 
 
The following speakers spoke on the item: 
Jeff Rose 
 
Commissioner Paul asked Mr. Rose if what he is suggesting is to raise the 
existing homes.  Commissioner Paul also addressed Mr. Rose’s comments and 
repurposing of homes. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that yes to raise the existing homes. 
 
Chair Lecour clarified the measuring of crown of road and Mr. Rose’s comments 
on that. 
 
Commissioner Karukin commented on Section 4 of the Charter and explained 
what the section stated to Mr. Rose. 
 

Page 4



   Minutes 
 Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Workshop 

August 26, 2019 
 

  

4 
  

 

The following speakers spoke on the item: 
Michael Dranoff 
Karla Maguire 
Marc Levenson 
Patricia Fernandez 
Mandyf Davidspor 
Oliver Sanchez 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding flood insurance subsidy. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that it does assist with insurance rates especially 
in barrier islands and it does affect it. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding his concern in changing the regulations but he 
does not want to encourage more flat roofs. He spoke about encouraging pitched 
roofs and lower ceiling heights and whether that is enough. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel addressed Mayor Dietch’s comments and regulating design 
styles and regulating more the massing of the building. 
 
Discussion continued among the Commission and the Board Members of the 
Planning & Zoning Board regarding the regulating of set backs and looking at 
ways of providing design creativity and more harmonious as well as freeboard. 
 
Commissioner Cohen left at 8:00 p.m. 
 
George Kousoulas answered questions by the public, the Commission and the 
Planning & Zoning Board members regarding his presentation. 
 
The following speaker spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin, seconded by Commissioner Paul 
to give Ms. Salzhauer three (3) minutes to speak. Motion carried by consensus. 
 
Mayor Dietch clarified the item at hand and the specifics of this item being 
focused on wanting flexibility in the event of a devastating event hitting Surfside 
and destroying the Town. 
 
Commissioner Paul commented on the speaker’s requests including 
undergrounding and other things to be considered to rebuild. 
 
Chair Lecour spoke regarding what is under the jurisdiction of the Planning & 
Zoning Board. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding the graph report and would request another 
discussion. 
 

Page 5



   Minutes 
 Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Workshop 

August 26, 2019 
 

  

5 
  

 

Commissioner Karukin spoke regarding the undergrounding the power line 
project. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked the Planning & Zoning Board members if they would be in 
agreement of increasing the freeboard requirements regardless of it going to 
referendum or not. 
 
Board Member Glynn addressed Mayor Dietch’s question regarding freeboard 
and he would prefer there to be no flat roofs, instead having pitched roofs and 
unlocking the code. 

 
The following speaker spoke on the item: 
Patricia Fernandez 
 
Commissioner Paul addressed Board Member Glynn’s comments on raising the 
height of homes and the idea is not to encourage tear downs but in the event a 
home is destroyed they would not build the same home, but instead try to save 
the existing home. She also stated if the home is destroyed, they should think of 
how to rebuild not only the homes but the Town as whole. 
 
Further discussion continued among the Commission regarding rebuilding and 
FEMA requirements. 
 
Town Attorney Arango stated that the Town could have more restrictive charter 
regulations than what FEMA requires. 
 
Chair Lecour spoke regarding the presentation and other options and she feels 
that given those circumstances there are sufficient options in the code to address 
the issues and does not feel that there is a strong enough concern or threat to 
motivate the kind of support needed at this time and this code gets us through 
the next 30 years and maybe in 15 years there are different circumstances to 
revisit it. She would rather focus the effort on other pressing concerns. 
 
Board Member Glynn spoke regarding the comments made by Chair Lecour. 
 
The following speaker spoke regarding the item: 
Pamela O’Hagan 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin, seconded by Commissioner Paul 
to allow Ms. O’Hagan to speak for three (3) minutes. Motion carried by 
consensus. 
 
George Kousoulas asked Board Member Glynn if a 9-foot ceiling a good enough 
height. He also explained what the current code with FEMA plus 2 added to it. 
 
Board Member Glynn stated that yes it would be sufficient. 
 

Page 6



   Minutes 
 Joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Workshop 

August 26, 2019 
 

  

6 
  

 

Commissioner Paul commented on the flooding and the drainage study and 
improvements that was performed. She stated that the residents would like 
better drainage. 
 
Mayor Dietch suggested FEMA plus 4 deal with the flat roofs and with the 
massing on 2nd floor which are manageable activities. 
 
Chair Lecour stated that means a single-story home.  
 
George Kousoulas stated that FEMA plus 2 gives you 2 10-foot 6-inch floors so 
if you go to FEMA plus 4, you take away a foot off of each floor and you are 
down to 9 foot 6 inches. FEMA plus 4 is a 2-story house. 
 
Commissioner Karukin requested to take another look at the Master Stormwater 
Drainage Plan and the undergrounding of power lines and the debt associated 
with that. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky entered at 8:51 p.m. 
 
Board Member Glynn asked if they were going to talk about unlocking this and 
that the only way to unlock it is to follow FEMA recommendations. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked Town Manager Olmedillo to place sketches on the Town 
Website of the presentation that Mr. George Kousoulas gave tonight. 
 

      3.  Adjournment   
There being no further business to discuss before the Planning & Zoning Board 
and the Town Commission, Commissioner Karukin made a motion, seconded by 
Commissioner Paul to adjourn the meeting without objection at 8:59 p.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 

 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 7



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
Minutes 

August 26, 2019 
 6 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

1. Opening        
A. Call to Order  

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 
          

B. Roll Call of Members     
Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Mayor 
Dietch, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Paul.  Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky and Commissioner Cohen were absent. 
 
Commissioner Cohen arrived at 6:06 pm. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  
Police Captain Bambis led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2.  Repealing of Ordinance No. 2019-1698 (Amending Section 34-11 of the 
Town Code to Prohibit the Distribution, Sale or Use of Single-Use Plastics, 
including Single Use Plastics (Bags) – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2019-1698, WHICH 
AMENDED PORTIONS OF SECTION 34-11, “PROHIBITION ON 
DISTRIBUTION, SALE OR USE OF PLASTIC STRAWS” OF THE TOWN’S 
CODE OF ORDINANCES, AND AMENDED THE TITLE TO “PROHIBITION 
ON DISTRIBUTION, SALE OR USE OF SINGLE-USE PLASTICS,” 
PROVIDED FOR DEFINITIONS FOR SINGLE-USE PLASTICS, AND 
REGULATING SINGLE-USE PLASTICS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Town Attorney Arango introduced the item. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to defer the item.  She stated the reasons 
why she believed the item should be deferred.  The motion died for a lack of 
second. 
 
 
 Page 8



   Minutes 
Special Commission Meeting 

August 26, 2019 
 

  

2 
  

 

The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Ellen Newburger 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
After some discussion between the members of the Town Commission related 
to this issue, Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the repealing of 
the ordinance.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Cohen.  The 
motion carried 3-1 with Commissioner Paul voting against and Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky absent. 

  
      3. Adjournment   

There being no further business to discuss before the Commission, 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Paul. The meeting adjourned without objection at 
6:28 pm. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 
 
 
        ________________________ 
        Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 

 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 9



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
First Budget Hearing 

MINUTES 
September 10, 2010 

 5:01 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
      

        
 

 
1. Opening        

A. Call to Order 
 

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:10 p.m.  
 
B. Roll Call of Members 

 
Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Paul, and Commissioner Karukin. Vice 
Mayor Gielchinsky* and Commissioner Cohen** were absent. 
 
*Vice Mayor Gielchinsky arrived at 5:19 p.m. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Chief Yero led the pledge of allegiance. 

 
2. Discussion Regarding Millage Rate and Budget – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 
 

Town Manager Olmedillo gave a synopsis of the budget and added $2.4 million 
back to general budget, the budget went from a $13.1 million in FY 19 to $15.5 
million in FY 20 bringing the millage rate to 4.5. He introduced Finance Director 
Greene to give the budget presentation. 
 
Finance Director Greene presented the millage rate and budget. 
 
Budget Office Meiri presented the program modifications for June and July 2019. 
 
Finance Director Greene spoke regarding the prefunding of some elements of 
the Town’s retirement fund and he gave the recommendations. He also gave 
them the supplemental items. 
 

Page 10



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

2 
  

 

 Commissioner Karukin made a motion to cut the item of the 85th anniversary. 
Motion died for lack of a second. 

 
 Commissioner Karukin asked regarding the 305 reserve, Building Fund, Sewer 

Fund and the 96th Street Park. 
 
 Budget Officer Meiri answered Commissioner Karukin question that they would 

use the $60,000 from the 305 funding as the Town’s match. 
 

Commissioner Karukin asked if any of that funding could be used for the 
underground of power lines study. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked if they could use those funds for the stormwater sewer 
master plan. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that the water and sewer fund and debt service is 
higher than recommended. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo responded to Commissioner Karukin’s comments. 
 
Commissioner Karukin commented on the 96th Street Park and would like to 
bring back the library for the Community. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that she likes that idea very much. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked for Commissioner Karukin to bring that back as a discussion 
item. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky commented on Commissioner Karukin’s request of 
bringing back the library and would like the history and asked for Parks Director 
Milian’s comments and how much it would cost. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that the Parks committee asked if there are any extra 
Tourism monies be allocated for other activities.   
 
Mayor Dietch commented on lowering the millage rate while trying to balance the 
enhancement of the community and putting monies in the reserve and continuing 
to enhance how the Town runs. He suggested bringing the millage down to 4.3. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky commented on the increase of the millage and how it 
relates to the revenues collected and asked Finance Director Greene on how the 
different millage rate options would impact the budget. 
 
Finance Director Greene presented what the millage would equate to per home 
based on the different rate options requested by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. 
 
 

Page 11



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

3 
  

 

 
**Commissioner Cohen arrived at 5:51 p.m. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky agreed to lower the millage rate to 4.4. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked how the rate would affect those that are not 
homesteaded. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo answered Commissioner Paul’s question and stated it 
would be the same percentage. The millage is applied to the assessed value of 
the property and then on an individual basis you have several exemptions. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked if the millage rate is reduced what would get cut. 
 
Finance Director Greene stated that it would affect the general fund reserves. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated she is fine with a 4.4 millage rate. 
 

3. Millage Rate Adoption Resolution 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE OF 4.5000 
MILLS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, WHICH IS MORE THAN THE ROLLED 
BACK RATE OF 4.2251 MILLS COMPUTED PURSUANT TO STATE LAW BY 
6.51%; CONFIRMING THE DATE OF THE SECOND BUDGET PUBLIC 
HEARING; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title of the resolution. 

 

Commissioner Cohen spoke regarding the Town looking at other municipalities to 
see their millage rates and how it affects their budget. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to adopt and amend the millage rate to 
4.4.  The motion received a second by Commissioner Cohen and all voted in 
favor. 

 

4. Public Comment 
 

No public comments. 
 
5. Budget Adoption Resolution 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR THE 

Page 12



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

4 
  

 

FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 
30, 2020; CONFIRMING THE DATE OF THE SECOND PUBLIC HEARING; 
PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title of the resolution. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve. The motion received a 
second by Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 
 

6. Public Comment 
 
No public comments. 

 
7.   Adjournment  

  
There being no further business to discuss before the Commission, 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Paul to 
adjourn the meeting without objection at 6:13 p.m.   

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 

 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 13



 
Town of Surfside 

Regular Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

September 10, 2019 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

Page 1 of 17 
 

1. Opening        
A. Call to Order           

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.     
 

B. Roll Call of Members     
Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner Paul, Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky, and Commissioner Cohen* absent. 

 
C. Pledge of Allegiance  

Chief Yero led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky commended the Police Department, Public Works 
Director and the Building Department for their hard work during Hurricane 
Dorian. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky wished the entire community a happy New Year 
during the Jewish New Year. 
 
Commissioner Paul thanked the residents for their help during the storm 
and commended staff for their hard work. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
 

Commissioner Karukin moved Items 4A4, 4B2 and 9D after 1H and before 
consent. He also requested item 3F before item 1G. The motion received 
a second by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Dietch gave his community notes and all can be found on the 
Town’s website. 
 
Commissioner Karukin gave his report as the Tourist Board Liaison. 
 

 
Page 14



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

2 
  

 

G. Presentation of Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation – 
Mayor Daniel Dietch 

 Mayor Dietch presented the proclamation to Silvia Dominguez-Vanni. 
 

H. Scholarship Award to Farah Ritter Vazquez and Louis D’Antuono- 
Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
Mayor Dietch presented the Scholarship Awards to Farah Ritter Vazquez 
and Louis D’Antuono. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings - None 
 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)  
 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the 
pulled items. The motion received a second by Commissioner Karukin and all 
voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
- July 9, 2019 Special Town Commission Meeting – Budget Millage Rate 

Minutes 
- August 13, 2019 Special Town Commission Meeting – Quasi-Judicial 

Hearing Minutes 
- August 13, 2019 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 
 

Adopted on consent. 
 

*B.  Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
      
*C.  Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  
 
 D.   Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
  
 April 17, 2019 - Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Meeting Minutes 
 June 27, 2019 – Special Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
 July 8, 2019 – Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 

  July 25, 2019 – Special Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
 

Adopted on consent. 
 

 
E.   Resolution Authorizing a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Florida 

Division of Emergency Management and the Town of Surfside - 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A STATEWIDE MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT WITH FLORIDA DIVISION OF EMERGENCY 

Page 15



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

3 
  

 

MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
Adopted on consent. 
 

F.  Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch 

 
 Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve. Motion received a 

second by Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 
 Mayor Dietch presented the proclamation to Silvia Dominguez-Vanni. 
 
 Commissioner Paul asked if one of the new police vehicles could have the 

gold ribbon for the event on September 14. 
 
G.  Independent External Audit Re-Engagement Resolution – Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH 
MARCUM LLP FOR FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES FOR FISCAL 
YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Adopted on consent. 
 

 
H.   Recognition of Isaac Salver from The Town of Bay Harbor Islands – 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 
 
 Vice Mayor Gielchinsky requested to pull the item from consent and 

amend his request from a recognition to issue a proclamation to Isaac 
Salver.  

 
 Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the proclamation at the 

next meeting. The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul. All 
voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
I. Memorandum of Understanding Between the Town of Surfside, The 

Village of Bal Harbour, and The Town of Bay Harbor Islands – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 

Page 16



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

4 
  

 

UNDERSTANDING AMONG THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, THE VILLAGE 
OF BAL HARBOUR, AND THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS 
RELATING TO A SCHOOL ADDRESS VERIFICATION PLAN 
CONTRIBUTION; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 
Nelly Nogueroles 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Maggie McMonagle 
 
Mayor Dietch addressed the comments made by the public. 
 
Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve. Motion received a second 
by Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen 
absent. 

  
J.   Summer Camp Bus Invoices – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF SUMMER CAMP BUS SERVICES FOR 2019 FROM 
ACADEMY; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF  $11,970.00 FROM THE PARKS AND RECREATION 
OPERATING FUND 2018/2019 BUDGET;  PROVIDING FOR WAIVER 
OC COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-12 OF 
THE TOWN CODE; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Adopted on consent. 
 

K.  Resolution of the Town Commission to Accept the FDOT High 
Visibility Enforcement for Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety Grant for 
2019-2020 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING A $6,000 PEDESTRIAN AND 
BICYCLE SAFETY HIGH VISIBILITY EDUCATION AND 
ENFORCEMENT CAMPAIGN GRANT FROM THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION THROUGH A GRANT WITH 
THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH FLORIDA TRAINING AND SERVICES 
INSTITUTE, INC.; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING 

Page 17



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

5 
  

 

FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Adopted on consent. 
 

L.   Amending and Restating Section 125 Flexible Benefit Plan - Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AMENDED AND RESTATED 
SECTION 125 FLEXIBLE BENEFITS PLAN FOR THE TOWN; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
AMENDED AND RESTATED PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Adopted on consent. 

 

M.   Granicus Agenda Management Software Agreement – Sandra Novoa, 
MMC, Town Clerk  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
GRANICUS, LLC, FOR NOVUS AGENDA MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Adopted on consent. 

N.   Termination of State of Emergency Hurricane Dorian – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CONFIRMING THE TERMINATION 
OF THE STATE OF EMERGENCY DECLARED FOR THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA RELATED TO HURRICANE 
DORIAN; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
Adopted on consent. 

 
4. Ordinances  
(Set for approximately _7:45_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 
 

A.   Second Reading Ordinances 
 

Page 18



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

6 
  

 

1.  Repealing Section 2-28, “Reimbursement of Travel and Other 
Expenses” of the Town Code – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager [Linked to Item 5A] 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, 
“ADMINISTRATION” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES 
BY REPEALING SECTION 2-28, “REIMBURSEMENT OF 
TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES”; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Mayor Dietch opened the floor to public comments. 

Mayor Dietch closed the floor to public comments. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve. Motion received 
a second by Commissioner Paul. All voted in favor with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 

2.   One-Year Extension of the 2018 Parking Exemption Ordinance 
– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager   

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 90-77, “OFF-
STREET PARKING” OF CHAPTER 90, “ZONING” OF THE 
TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES TO EXTEND THE PARKING 
EXEMPTION PROGRAM TO ADDRESS VACANCIES AND 
ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION IN THE SD-B40 ZONING 
DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Mayor Dietch opened the floor to public comments. 

Mayor Dietch closed the floor to public comments. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve. The motion 
received a second by Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 

3.   Repealing of Ordinance 2019-1698 (Amending Section 34-11 
of the town Code to Prohibit the Distribution, Sale or Use of 

Page 19



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

7 
  

 

Single-Use Plastics, Including Single Use Plastics Bags) – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2019-
1698, WHICH AMENDED PORTIONS OF SECTION 34-11, 
“PROHIBITION ON DISTRIBUTION, SALE OR USE OF PLASTIC 
STRAWS” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES, AND 
AMENDED THE TITLE TO “PROHIBITION ON DISTRIBUTION, 
SALE OR USE OF SINGLE-USE PLASTICS,” PROVIDED FOR 
DEFINITIONS FOR SINGLE-USE PLASTICS, AND REGULATING 
SINGLE-USE PLASTICS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Mayor Dietch opened the floor to public comments. 

The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Sasha Plutno 
 
Mayor Dietch closed the floor to public comments. 

Commissioner Paul commented on the history of this ordinance 
and the preemption. She spoke regarding the different options and 
feels that the Town should look at options on how to legally 
regulate the use of single use plastics. 

Mayor Dietch addressed Commissioner Paul’s comments. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked Town Attorney Arango if the ordinance 
can be amended to include single use plastics in our community. 
 
Town Attorney Arango stated that the State Statutes prohibits any 
regulation of single use plastics and it does not differentiate 
between public and private entities. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve. The motion 
received a second by Commissioner Karukin. The motion carried 
with 3-1 vote with Commissioner Paul voting against and 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
 
 
 

Page 20



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

8 
  

 

4.   Prohibiting Hotels in H40 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager [Linked to 
Item 4B2] 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO 
CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED, CONDITIONAL, AND PROHIBITED 
USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 
93RD STREET AND ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 (Set for approximately __8:00__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin 
at 8:15) 

 
 Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to defer the item to October 10, 
2019 at 7:00 p.m. The motion received a second by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and 
all voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
 The following speakers spoke on the item: 
 
 Jennifer Fine 
 Maggie McMonagle` 
 Eliana Salzhauer 
 George Kousoulas 
 Sasha Plutno 
 
 

B.  First Reading Ordinances 
 

1.   Ordinance Amending Section 2-235 (“Lobbying”) of the Town 
Code Lobbyist Registration Fee Exemption for Principals of 
Town Business – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION 2-235 – 
“LOBBYING” TO PROVIDE AN EXEMPTION FROM LOBBYIST 
REGISTRATION FEES FOR PRINCIPALS AND EMPLOYEES OF 
TOWN BUSINESSES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Page 21



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

9 
  

 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve. Motion received 
a second by Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that he worked with Town Attorney 
Arango to clarify the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that on page 556, Section v.c that the 
word “indirect” should be stricken. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky asked for Town Attorney Arango to give 
clarification. 
 
Town Attorney Arango clarified the item and Commissioner Paul’s 
question. 
 

2.   Limitations on Accessory Uses in H40 – Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager [Linked to Item 4A4]  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 
90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON 
HOTEL ACCESSORY USES IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT 
SOUTH OF 93RD STREET;  PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to defer the item to 
October 10, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. The motion received a second by 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with Commissioner 
Cohen absent. 

 
   The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
   Eliana Salzhauer 
   Jennifer Fine 
   Sasha Plutno 

 

3.  Amendment of Election Qualifying Dates Due to the March 17, 
2020 Presidential Preference Primary – Town Clerk Sandra 
Novoa, MMC and Town Attorney Lily Arango, Esq. 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 101, 
“QUALIFYING FOR ELECTED OFFICE” OF THE TOWN 
CHARTER PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 100.3605(2) AND 

Page 22



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

10 
  

 

166.021(4), FLORIDA STATUTES, WITH LIMITED 
APLLICABILITY TO ESTABLISH QUALIFYING DATES AND 
SUPPLEMENTAL QUALIFYING DATES FOR THE TOWN’S 
MARCH 17, 2020 GENERAL ELECTION; PROVIDING FOR 
INCORPORATION INTO CHARTER; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR NOTIFICATION TO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Mayor Dietch opened the floor to public comments. 

   Mayor Dietch closed the floor to public comments. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve. The motion 
received a second by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor 
with Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 

5.   Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:45__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good 
and Welfare) 

    
A.  New Travel, Transportation, and Meal Policy - Guillermo Olmedillo, 

Town Manager [Linked to Item 4A1] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A TRAVEL, TRANSPORTATION 
AND MEAL POLICY FOR TOWN OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve. The motion received a 
second by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 

B.  Solid Waste Services Special Assessment Final Rate Resolution – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES, INCLUDING COLLECTION, DISPOSAL AND RECYCLING 

Page 23



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

11 
  

 

OF RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA; REIMPOSING SOLID WASTE SERVICE ASSESSMENTS 
AGAINST ASSESSED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2019; APPROVING THE RATE OF 
ASSESSMENT; APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve. The motion received a 
second by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Paul and Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
C.  American Flood Coalition Memorandum Of Understanding - Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) AND ADDENDUM WITH THE AMERICAN 
FLOOD COALITION FOR A FLOOD ADAPTATION ASSESSMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO THE MOU 
AND ADDENDUM FOR SUCH PURPOSE; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve. The motion received a 
second by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Paul and Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 

D.   Employee Health Benefits Contract Renewal for FY 2019-2020 - 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

      
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING UNITEDHEALTHCARE TO 
PROVIDE EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE, GUARDIAN TO 
PROVIDE DENTAL AND VISION COVERAGE, MUTUAL OF OMAHA 
TO  PROVIDE LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE, AND ASURE  
SOFTWARE FOR FLEXIBLE SPENDING ARRANGEMENT BENEFIT 
SERVICES AND COBRA ADMINISTRATION, TO TOWN EMPLOYEES 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
TO ENTER INTO ANY NECESSARY  AGREEMENTS WITH UNITED 

Page 24



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

12 
  

 

HEALTHCARE AND OTHER PROVIDERS; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve. The motion received a 
second by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Paul and Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
E.   Request to Join Efforts re: Proposed Constitutional Amendment  re: 

Assault Weapons – Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN TO 
JOIN IN THE FILING OF A BRIEF AT THE FLORIDA SUPREME COURT 
SUPPORTING THE PLACEMENT ON THE BALLOT OF THE INITIATIVE 
PETITION ENTITLED “PROHIBITS POSSESSION OF DEFINED 
ASSAULT WEAPONS”; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky commented on the Town joining the City of 
Weston and asked Town Attorney Arango to give a summary of the item. 

Town Attorney Arango presented the item and summarized the Attorney 
General’s opinion. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky is requesting Commission approval to join this 
lawsuit and allow this to go to the voters. 

Commissioner Paul asked for the first whereas clause on page 720 to be 
stricken through. 

The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Sasha Plutno 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the Resolution as 
written. The motion received a second by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky and all 
voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

13 
  

 

F.   Approval of Temporary Use Agreement between the Town of 
Surfside and Miami Dade College for the use of the School of Justice 
Driving Range – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR 
TEMPORARY USE OF MIAMI-DADE COLLEGE FACILITIES; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve. The motion received a 
second by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 

G.   Single-Use Plastic Bag Preemption Urging Resolution – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA URGING THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO 
REPEAL SECTIONS 403.708, 403.7033 AND 500.90, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, AND REJECT ANY OTHER STATUTES THAT INHIBIT A 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT’S ABILITY TO REGULATE EXPANDED 
POLYSTYRENE OR SINGLE-USE PLASTIC BAGS; AND 
REQUESTING THE SUPPORT OF GOVERNOR RON DESANTIS IN 
THOSE EFFORTS.  

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Mayor Dietch introduced the item. 
 
The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Sasha Plutno 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Commissioner Paul addressed the comments made by Ms. Salzhauer and 
would like to know the cost entailed. She also stated that she agrees with 
1, 2 and 4 and would like to know the cost for number 3. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky spoke regarding the ability to work with Town 
Attorney Arango to file something with the Supreme Court. 

Mayor Dietch stated that Town Attorney Arango was still researching the 
item.  

Page 26



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

14 
  

 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve with the following 
amendments: 1) bring back a frame work for the Administration to 
implement the proposed education and outreach program it planned as 
part of the passage of Ordinance No. 2019-1698; 2) Confirm that we have 
a single use plastic bags as part of our legislative priorities; 3) Town 
Attorney Arango to identify options to use the Town’s buying power to 
restrict single use plastic bags; 4) to have the Town Manager Olmedillo 
look into purchasing Town branded durable bags for the Downtown 
businesses.. The motion received a second by Commissioner Karukin and 
all voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 

6.   Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
 
 The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
 Sasha Plutno spoke regarding density, FEMA training for the community and 

resiliency. 
 
 Eliana Salzhauer spoke about hurricane Dorian and how the community helped 

each other through an app they created when the P3 and the importance of 
working together and preserving Surfside. 

 
 Victoria Saife spoke regarding flooding and the drainage system after a short 

time of rain. 
 
 George Kousoulas spoke regarding the elevation, improving drainage and 

unlocking the height limit. 
 
 Bob Fischer spoke regarding the downtown vibrancy and to create more activity 

for Friday nights. He stated that the street lights are yellow and he would like 
them whiter. He spoke regarding the fact that the Halloween Event on 92nd and 
Carlyle brings a lot of people. He spoke regarding the flooding on 96th Street, 
tags to be placed on animals, save our homes and mansions built improperly.   

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to give Mr. Fischer an additional 
minute. The motion received a second by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 

 Allen Markowitz spoke regarding parking and building heights. 
  

Nelly Nogueroles spoke regarding the parks and the items needing to be updated 
and the flooding issues in town. 

 
 Commissioner Karukin addressed the comments made by Ms. Nogueroles 

regarding the parks. 
 

Page 27



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

15 
  

 

 Mayor Dietch addressed the comments made regarding the light on 94th Street 
and Abbott Avenue, the comment regarding there being no light between the 
middle of the block and Publix. He also stated that they are aware of the flooding 
on 96th Street and it is the responsibility of Bal Harbour. 

 
 Town Manager Olmedillo stated that the LED project with FPL will include extra 

lights in the areas he has discussed. 
 
 Mayor Dietch closed Good and Welfare 
 
7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 

Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda –  Item 3.   

 
8.   Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 There was no unfinished business nor any new business. 
 
 
9.   Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Stormwater Master Plan – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
Town Manager Olmedillo provided an update on the Stormwater Master 
Plan. 
 
Curt Keiser, Calvin Giordano, gave a presentation of the item. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked regarding the information from the 2013 
improvement, the funding source and if it is reflected in this plan. 
 
Curt Keiser, Calvin Giordano answered Commissioner Paul’s question 
regarding the funding source. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Deborah Cimadevilla 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding funding for the seawalls and stated that 
there are grants available. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked if they can look for funding for the flooding on 
Abbott Avenue. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to bring it up as an action item. The 
motion received a second by Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 
 
 

Page 28



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

16 
  

 

 
 
B.  FPL Undergrounding – Commissioner Tina Paul 
 

Commissioner Paul introduced the item to the members of the 
Town Commission.  
 
Commissioner Karukin commented on the item, the aesthetics of 
the boxes and the appropriate debt capacity the Town should have. 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding the cost involved and who would be 
paying for the undergrounding. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo commented on the legislation passed 
regarding undergrounding and that FPL will charge as usage fees. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Deborah Cimadevilla 
Mahdyf Davedpour 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo summarized the item. 
 
Mayor Dietch gave direction to Town Manager Olmedillo to bring 
the item back on the November Agenda. 

 
C.   Sand Bag Distribution – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 

Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item and presented the 
Commission with a sample of a biodegradable sand bag that is 
activated with water. He also suggested issuing one pack, which 
brings 5 bags inside, to single family homes. 

 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Deborah Cimadevilla 
Diana Gonzalez 

 
D. Zoning in Progress – Ordinance Regarding Hotels in H40 

Zoning District, South of 93rd Street – Commissioner Michael 
Karukin 
[Linked to items 4B2 and 4A4] 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve. Motion received 
a second by Commissioner Paul and motion passed with a 3-1 vote 
with Vice Mayor Gielchinsky voting no. 

Page 29



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 10, 2019 
 

  

17 
  

 

 
10.  Adjournment   
 

There being no further business to discuss before the Commission, 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to adjourn. The motion received a second 
by Commissioner Paul. The meeting adjourned without objection at 10:07 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 

 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

 

Page 30



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
Final Budget Hearing 

MINUTES 
September 24, 2019 

 5:01 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
      

        
 

1. Opening        
A. Call to Order           

 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.  

 
B. Roll Call of Members     

 
Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Mayor 
Dietch, Commissioner Paul and Commissioner Karukin were absent. 
 
**Commissioner Cohen and Vice Mayor Gielchinsky were absent when roll 
call was called. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky arrived at 5:07 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Cohen arrived at 5:08 p.m. 

 
C. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
Police Chief Yero led the pledge of allegiance. 
 

2. Discussion Regarding Millage Rate and Budget – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item and stated the millage rate of 4.4 
which the Commission discussed. 
 
 

3. Millage Rate Adoption Resolution 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE FINAL MILLAGE RATE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 

Page 31



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting

Final Budget Hearing
September 24, 2019

2

30, 2020; ANNOUNCING THE PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN THE ADOPTED 

FINAL MILLAGE RATE ABOVE THE ROLLED BACK RATE COMPUTED 

PURSUANT TO STATE LAW; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF 

RECITALS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record.

Mayor Dietch shared his original thoughts of decreasing the millage rate to 4.3
but after he attended the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Meeting, he
realized and recognized that the funds will be necessary for certain projects in
order to safeguard the community and infrastructure. Therefore, he stated that he
is no longer moving towards reducing the millage rate to 4.3.

Finance Director Greene discussed the roll back rate, the millage rate, and the
percentage increase over the rollback rate.

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to adopt the millage as stated in the
Resolution of a rate of 4.4.  The motion received a second by Commissioner Paul
and all voted in favor.

4. Public Comment

No public comments.

5. Budget Adoption Resolution

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A FINAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL

YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,

2020; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR

EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR BUDGETARY

CONTROLS; PROVIDING FOR GRANTS AND GIFTS; PROVIDING FOR

BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record.

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve subject to discussion. The
motion received a second by Commissioner Karukin.

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky thanked Town staff and is very proud of this budget.

Town Manager Olmedillo thanked the Commission for their support.

Page 32



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

Final Budget Hearing 
September 24, 2019 

 
  

3 
  

 

Mayor Dietch also thanked the staff for their hard work and the ability their ability 
to lower the millage rate. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky made a motion to approve the budget. The motion 
received a second by Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor. 
 

6. Public Comment 
 
No public comments. 
 

 
7.  Adjournment  
  

There being no further business to discuss before the Commission, 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Paul to 
adjourn the meeting without objection at 5:14 p.m.   

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 

 
 
 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 33



ft If
>X - • -'H«um ̂  JJ

""xnm<**

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

OCTOBER 10, 2019

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS I INITIATIVES I ENHANCEMENTS

I. SEE CLICK FIX REPORT - Attachment "A"

II. SOCIAL MEDIA (NEXTDOOR) REPORT - Attachment "B"

III. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION PROCESS (2009 - PRESENT) -
Attachment "C"

IV. COMMUNITY GARDEN UPDATE -Artac/?menf "D"

V. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS STATUS

A. 8995 Collins - A site plan was submitted on May 19, 2017. Three DRG

meetings were held on June 19, 2017, August 24, 2017, and September 28, 2017. The

DIG meeting was held on November 16, 2017. The application was heard at the February
22, 2018 Planning and Zoning Board meeting where it was deferred. Since, it has been

deferred five times for different reasons, such as, revision of the traffic analysis, lack of
quorum, and the applicant's request for a deferral. The applicant has resubmitted the

plans and will be scheduled for an upcoming Planning and Zoning Board meeting.

B. 9580 Abbott - A variance was submitted on July 3, 2019 by Young Israel,

located at 9580 Abbott Avenue. The request is to eliminate landscaping to provide for a

handicapped accessible ramp. The Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval

of the application to the Town Commission. The application will be scheduled for an

upcoming Town Commission meeting.

VI. BEACH RENOURISMENT PROJECT STATUS UPDATE - Attachment "E"

Town administration has been participating in Weekly Project Coordination meetings. As

of October 2, 2019, there have been five meetings: 9/04/2019, 9/11/2019, 9/18/2019,

9/25/2019 and 10/2/2019.

3B

Page 34



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page | 2

Attached are the minutes from the 8/29/2019, 9/04/2019, 9/11/2019 and 9/18/2019.

VII. TOWN DEPARTMENTS

Code Compliance Division

A. Code ViGlation Cases: As of September 30, 2019, the total number of active,

open cases being managed is 215; of these cases, 79 cases are still under investigation

and are working towards compliance; 17 cases are on-hold; 31 are in the Special Master

hearing queue; 1 cases are in post-Special Magistrate action status; 5 cases have

pending liens, 33 code cases have been issued liens and remain unpaid and 49 service

liens that have been issued and remain unpaid. Properties with unpaid liens are sent

reminder letters on a quarterly basis.

B. Collected Civil Penalty Fines: Unresolved code compliance cases accrue fines

until the code violation is resolved. After the violation is abated, then the property owners

are notified to remit the fine amount due. In many cases, the fine amount is either paid,

resolved via a settlement agreement, or referred to the Town's Special Master for a

hearing and ruling on the fine amount due.

The following is a summary by fiscal year of the fine amounts collected:

■  FY 18/19: Through September 30, 2019, 143 cases have paid/settled

for a total collection of $35,654.

■  FY 17/18: 92 cases have paid/settled for a total collection of $29,576.

■  FY 16/17: 117 cases have paid/settled for a total collection of $40,842.

■  FY 15/16: 152 cases paid/settled for a total of $137,282.

Finance Department

Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as of August 31, 2019 - Attachment "F"

Planning and Zoning Department

A joint workshop was held September 19, 2019 to discuss potential modifications

to the code relating to hotels on the west side of Collins Avenue, south of 93'"^ Street,

which include building lengths, density, aggregation, accessory uses, short term rentals

and affordable housing. Staff has prepared Code amendments to be reviewed by the

Town Commission and the Planning & Zoning Board.

Page 35



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page | 3

Police Department

A. Police Department Statistics (September 1 - September 23, 2019)

o Traffic Citations - 220

o Parking Citations - 552

o Arrests - 6

o Dispatch Events - 1,308

o  Incident/Crime Reports - 58

o Suspicious Person Checks - 8

B. Police Events

o The 2nd Annual Childhood Cancer Police Car Initiative hosted by the Mystic Force
Foundation was held on September 14, 2019 at Dante Law Plaza in North Miami

Beach. The Gold Ribbon Event showcased police vehicles from all the departments

in Miami Dade County wrapped and decorated with Gold Ribbons in support of our
littlest Heroes battling childhood Cancer. Attendees experienced an unprecedented
show of unity and support by Law Enforcement Officers. Officer Ronald Donoso and

Public Safety Specialist Analily Perez participated in this momentous event and a

Surfside police vehicle supporting childhood cancer awareness was proudly
displayed.

o The 18th Annual Citizens Police Academy classes in October include Crime Scene

Investigation, Driving Range, NMB Incident Command Center, Miami-Dade Fire

Rescue and SWAT.

o The North Miami Beach Police Department hosted the 12''^ Annual Domestic Violence

Walk on October 5^^ beginning at 9:00 a.m. Officer Duran will assist with traffic control
and Lt. Marciante will participate in the event,

o The Surfside Police Department will host a Mobile Department of Motor Vehicles event

for residents to apply for and renew their driver's licenses on October 17, 2019 from

10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. in the Commission Chambers

o The Surfside Police Department will host a community blood drive on October 23,

2019 from 10:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.in the Town Hall municipal parking lot.

o Coffee with the Cops is October 24, 2019, at Starbucks at 10:00 a.m.

o Surfside PD, Aventura PD, Bay Harbor Islands PD and Sunny Isles Beach PD will

host a Shred a Thon and DEA Drug Take Back on October 26, 2019 at Bill Bird Marina

(Haulover Park) from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

o The Prescription Drug Drop Off Day is October 26, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

in the Town Hall Lobby,

o The monthly Bike with the Chief is October 30, 2019 at Town Hall at 5:00 p.m.

Page 36



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 4

C. Traffic Mitigation Program Status Report

Public safety is the number one priority for the Town of Surfside. Along with public safety,

quality of life is a focus of the Town. One element that impacts both public safety and

quality of life is traffic. Traffic has increased significantly in recent years on Collins

Avenue and Harding Avenue regionally as well as locally in Surfside. These roadways

are major north/south thoroughfares for vehicles to avoid 1-95 and BIscayne Boulevard

traffic congestion. Lane closures at developments in Surfside and neighboring

jurisdictions add to this traffic overcrowding. Drivers have learned they can avoid the

backup on Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue by traveling west into the residential

neighborhoods. There are no sidewalks in the single-family home areas of Surfside and

with many families and children who play, walk and bike on the streets, traffic mitigation

strategies are continuous for the Town Commission and Staff in our goal to keep Surfside

safe and enjoyable. In order to accomplish our goals Staff works in partnership with the

State of Florida Department of Transportation and Miami-Dade County authorities who

have jurisdiction over the roads in Surfside. The following chart illustrates and tracks the

progress of this ongoing effort.

# TIMEFRAME INITIATIVES STATUS UPDATE(S)
Short Term (0-6 months)

1. New Speed
Bumps

Re-Opened
November

2018

New speed bumps have been installed at the
following locations:

•  8900 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9100 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9300 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9500 block of Byron Avenue (second
speed bump)

•

November/December 2018: new speed
bump location in the 9400 block of Abbott

Avenue being evaluated.

The location of the speed bump was

determined and installation scheduled for

February 2019.

During February 2019, new speed bumps
were installed at the following locations:

•  9300 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9400 block of Abbott Avenue

•  9500 block of Carlyle Avenue

New speed bumps implementation is being
evaluated for the 8800 block of Carlyle
Avenue.

Page 37



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 5

In May 2019, a speed bump was installed in
the 8800 block of Carlyle Avenue.

Loop Detector
Installation

In progress CGA was authorized to move forward with

the preparation of the bid documents for the
traffic loops at three signalized intersections
along Harding Avenue. CGA will need to
provide updated scope of services and fee in
order to provide traffic counts and traffic
analysis at subject intersections (before and
after traffic anaiysis) per commission request
at 05-09-17 meeting.
The east Stop Bar at 93 Street & Harding
Avenue will be moved back.

On August 8, 2017, CGA submitted their
additional service agreement for completing
the before and after traffic analysis at the
signalized intersections along Harding
Avenue that new traffic loops are being
installed. At the Commission meeting where
the Post Design Services contract was
approved, the Mayor and Commission asked
if CGA could do a before and after analysis
in order to evaluate the change in traffic
operations at these subject intersections.
The traffic counts are currently scheduled for
the 29th, 30th or 31st of August (second
week of regular school).

Loop detectors have been approved for
Harding Avenue at 88^^, 93^^ and 94'^ Streets.

On November 3, 2017, CGA submitted for

review and approval Work Authorization No.
106 for Surfside Traffic Signal Modification -
Traffic Analysis. The scope of the project
includes Pre - Post Construction Anaiysis of
four intersections on Harding Avenue at 88^,
93^^, 94*^ and 95"^ Streets. Total cost not to
exceed $14,200.62.

On January 29, 2018, a Traffic Signal
Modification Mandatory Pre-Bid Opening
was held at 10:30 a.m. The Assistant Town

Manager, CGA, Public Works and Police
Department representatives attended. No
bidders attended.

On March 8, 2018, a Traffic Signal
Modification Mandatory Pre-Bid Opening
was held at 2:00 p.m. The Town has received
two bids. The Public Works Department and

Page 38



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 6

CGA are evaluating the bids. Once the bids
are evaluated and ranked. Town staff will

present their recommendation for final bid
selection and award to the Town

Commission.

In a letter dated April 16, 2018, reference
Town of Surfside Traffic Signal Modifications
ITB No. 2018-01 and CGA Project No. 15-
8083, CGA Director of Construction
Engineering, Robert McSweeney, provided
an analysis of the two bids received for the
Surfside Traffic Signal Modification Project
and recommendation for award of Contract.

Under Power Corp. was the apparent low
bidder with a Base Bid of $109,045.23. Upon
review, they found the bid is complete and
appropriate for the proposed work. In
keeping with the Town to award a Contract to
the most responsible and responsive bidder
whose bid is in conformance with the Bidding
Documents and is in the best interest of the

Town, they recommend that the Town of
Surfside award the contract for the

referenced project to Under Power Corp.
At the June 12'*^, 2018 Commission Meeting,
the Town Commission voted to approve the
recommendation from CGA awarding the
contract to Under Power Corp. The project is
moving forward pending CGA Notice to
Proceed and required permitting.

CGA has collected traffic counts and

completed intersection analysis at the
Harding Avenue and 88th Street, Harding
Avenue and 93rd Street, Harding Avenue
and 94th Street and Harding Avenue and
95th Street intersections. Next step is to
complete new traffic counts and intersection
analysis once the traffic loops at all four
intersections have been installed. This traffic

analysis will be summarized in a
memorandum.

Public Works Department and CGA held a
pre-con meeting. Contractor applied for
County permit. A Notice to Proceed (NTP)
will be given when contractor has permit. 30
to 45 days for completion after start.

On 8-8-2018, the awarded contractor. Under

Power Corporation, submitted the following
permit applications to Miami Dade County:

Page 39



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 7

Permit No. 2018006371 - Harding Av & 88
St

Permit No. 2018006374- Harding Ave & 93
St

Permit No. 2018006373 - Harding Ave &
94 St

On 8-21-2018, Miami-Dade Traffic
Engineering Division provided comments on
their already approved plans. They had
asked for one of the pedestrian signal
phases to be modified.

On 8-22-2018, Under Power Corporation
picked up 18 revised signed and sealed sets
from CGA.

On 8-23-2018, the revised plans were
submitted to the County for permitting by the
contractor. It seems that the County has a
12-day turn-around for these permits. Bob
McSweeney has been keeping track of the
County's review time and the contractor has
kept CGA informed every step of this
process.

For Harding Avenue and 95^^ Street, CGA
received an email from David Hayes (Miami-
Dade County) stating that they could not
sign-off on the project because they needed
revised plans to reflect the same pedestrian
phase modifications requested at 88^^^
Street, 93^^^ Street, and 94"^ Street. Revised
plans for Harding Avenue and 95^^ Street will
be submitted to Miami-Dade County on 8-
27-2018.

Under Power Corp., project manager
Guillermo Vado, left the company on 09-14-
18, and the new project manager is Eddie
Macias e.macias@underpowercorp.com.

GCA contacted FDOT Operations
concerning the Construction Agreement
renewal and loop material revision, and were
referred to the FDOT Permits

Department. GCA have a call/message into
them, and will advise as to any potential
delay once we have more information.

On 11-27-18 a meeting was conducted with
Town Administration, Public Works, Police
Department, and CGA regarding the Loop

Page 40



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 8

Detector Installation. It was determined that

the project can commence on 12-10-2018
and the work hours will be 8:00 AM - 6:00

PM, Monday-Friday. The Police Department
will provide personnel to assist with lane
closures. The contractor, Under Power
Corp., was contacted and advised to provide
a construction schedule, work plan narrative,
and MOTs regarding the program prior to
commencing work.

Loop Detector installation work began the
week of 12-17-2018 and FDOT advised that

the contractor has a 90-day window to
complete the work. Traffic advisories were
emailed to residents and posted on the Town
website regarding the construction work and
anticipated lane closures on Harding
Avenue.

FDOT halted the installation to obtain

additional permits. They were not able to
perform directional drilling at the
intersections. FDOT and the Town have a

scheduled meeting on Thursday 01-31-2019
to discuss the new project timeline.

As of February 2019, due to unforeseen field
conditions encountered by Contractor, loop
detection project construction drawings are
being revised. The revised drawings will be
submitted to FDOT for re-permitting since
the changes require trenching of
roadway. Engineer of Record is currently
working on construction drawings for re-
submittal.

According to the Town Public Works
Department we are awaiting a cost on the
Change Order.
In April 2019, Public Works advised that an
RFP will have to be re-issued as the

contractor has withdrawn from the project.

Install a

crosswalk at 90*'^

Street & Harding
Avenue (north
side) and 89*'^
Street & Harding
Avenue (north
side)

Open FDOT agreed to reconsider installing a
traffic signal at the location, pending study
(count). The Town installed traffic
delineators designed to allow a left turn only
onto Harding Avenue, preventing vehicles
from traveling westbound across the
intersection.

The 200 block of OO**^ Street has been

converted to one-way traffic eastbound only.

Page 41



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 9

This new traffic pattern has eliminated the
hazard of vehicles traveling west across
Harding Avenue at 90'^ Street where a curve
hindered line of sight for drivers.

No Turn on Red signage has been installed
at 90'^ Street & Collins Avenue for vehicles

traveling eastbound in the 200 block of 90'*^
Street.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation will be performed in February
2019.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation was delayed until March 2019 to
allow the new pavement to properly cure.

Crosswalk markings (Thermoplastic)
installation was completed at the 89^'^ Street
& Harding Avenue (north side) location in
March 2019. The Crosswalk markings
(Thermoplastic) installation at 90^^ Street &
Harding Avenue (north side) is still pending
with no definitive date set.

Collins Ave and

Harding
Ave.Request for
additional

speed limit
signs &
pavement
markings within
Town of

Surfside.

FOOT OTP

2018-03-0031

Open Per Arthuro Patulot, Traffic Operations D6,
Florida Deptartment of Transportation
(FOOT) 305-470-5303,
arthuro.patulot@dot.state.fl.us:

FOOT Traffic Operations office conducted a
field review along the subject roadway
segment from 88^^ to 96^^ streets both NB
and SB directions and has decided to install

five (5) additional posted speed limit signs 30
MPH and three (3) sets of pavement
markings 30 MPH for better exposure and
driver's compliance at the following
locations:

Collins Avenue facing Northbound traffic
Two (2) additional 30 MPH speed limit signs
(Right & Left of roadway) and 30 MPH
pavement markings north of 90'^ Street
One (1) additional 30 MPH speed limit sign
(Right of roadway) north of 92"^^ Street
Two (2) additional 30 MPH speed limit signs
(Right & Left of roadway) north of 94'^ Street

Harding Avenue facing Southbound traffic

Page 42



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 10

30 MPH pavement markings for the three
lanes across from existing speed limit sign
south of 96^*^ Street

30 MPH pavement markings for the three
lanes across from existing speed limit signs
south of 92"^ Street

The proposed improvements will be
completed by FOOT maintenance when
workload and schedule permit. No
anticipated completion dates were provided.

FOOT was notified by email for an update on
the status and Public Works is awaiting their
response.

Town Public Works advised that FDOT

confirmed that a work order has been

completed and pending a start date for the
work.

Town Public Works Administration

contacted FDOT on 09-23-2019. and

obtained the following update from

Arthuro Patulot (FDOT Traffic Operations

D6):

•  FDOT traffic service request

(TSR #87-0033-18) with the FDOT

maintenance office is being

processed and they will be

expediting the implementation of

the proposed improvements for

Surfside on A1A

•  The FDOT contractor is scheduled

to start installing the pavement

markings and signage the first

week of October 2019.

Install a

crosswalk at

92nd Street &

Collins Avenue

(FDOT Proiect)

Open Based on citizen concerns, the Town

Administration contacted FDOT

regarding the installation of a crosswalk

at 92"^^ Street and Collins Avenue to

enhance pedestrian safetv for Town

residents and hotel guests of the

Residence Inn bv Marriott Hotel.

Town Public Works contacted FDOT for

an update on this proiect on 09-23-2019.

and was advised that the proiect is

approved under FDOT Proiect #FM

Page 43



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 11

250629-5-32-01 and is awaiting project

funding.

Stop Signs in

Surfside

checked for

compliance

with Miami-

Dade County

regulations.

Open During September 2019. Town Public

Works personnel checked and adiusted

all stop signs in Town to ensure that they

were upright, and were in compliance

with the 7 foot height per Miami-Dade

County regulations.

Evaluate

Sidewalk

Options

Open Town Commission approved a motion to
continue to evaluate pedestrian safety
options in Surfside.

Pedestrian

Crosswalk

Safetv at the 93^^
Street and

Collins Avenue

Crosswalk

Closed Based on citizen concerns and traffic crash

data, the Town Manager and the Police
Department initiated the following actions to

enhance pedestrian safety at the crosswalk
located at Street and Collins Avenue

that is used to primarily access the Town's

Community Recreational Center.

In June 2019, the Town Manager met with

Florida State Senator Jason Pizzo, Kevin J.

Thibault (Secretary of Transportation),
Miami-Dade County Commissioner Sally
Heyman, and Jim Wolfe (Secretary of
District 6, Florida DOT) and he presented the
safety issues regarding the pedestrian
crossing at 93^^^ Street and Collins Avenue
and sought input and recommendations to
mitigate those concerns.

The Police Department conducted on-going
proactive traffic details in the 9200 block of
Collins Avenue targeting speeding vehicles
and vehicles running the red light.
Additionally, the Police Department
partnered with FDOT representatives to
conduct a pedestrian safety educational
awareness day that included the 93^^ Street
and Collins Avenue intersection and

pedestrian crossing to educate citizens and
provide safety tips.

The Police Department contacted the both
FDOT and Miami-Dade Traffic Department
of Transportation and Public Works Traffic
Signals and Signs Division Administration to
request that the timing of the traffic signal at

Page 44



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 12

93^^ Street and Collins Avenue be increased

to allow additional time for pedestrians to

cross Collins Avenue for eastbound and

westbound travel. This effort was successful

and the County agreed to increase the
pedestrian crossing time by an additional 3
seconds which was implemented on August
27, 2019. The pedestrian walk time now
reflects a minimum of 7 seconds prior to the
16 second countdown timer of the flashing
"DON'T WALK" notification, providing
pedestrians a total of 23 seconds of crossing
time.

95»^ Street &

Harding Avenue
(westbound), left
Turn lane added.

300 block of 95'^

Street

(eastbound),
right turn lane
added.

Closed On 04-27-2017, the traffic lanes in the 200

block of 95th Street, between Collins
Avenue and Harding Avenue were modified
to improve the traffic flow. New lane
pavement markers delineate the new
vehicular traffic flow for westbound traffic on

95th Street approaching Harding Avenue.
The pavement markings allow vehicles to
travel in two lanes west of the alleyway with
one lane designated for travel westbound
only on 95 Street across Harding Avenue,
and the other lane designated as a left turn
only lane for vehicles turning southbound
onto Harding Avenue. Three parking spaces
on the North East side of 95 Street & Harding
Avenue have been eliminated to allow for a

westbound travel lane.

As of 08-22-2017, the traffic flow in the 300
block of 95th Street, between Abbott Avenue

and Harding Avenue, has been altered. The
new lane pavement markers delineate the
new vehicular traffic flow for eastbound

traffic on 95th Street approaching Harding
Avenue. The pavement markings allow
vehicles to travel in two lanes east of the

alleyway with one lane designated for travel
eastbound only on 95th Street across
Harding Avenue, and the other lane
designated as a right turn only lane for
vehicles turning southbound onto Harding
Avenue. The loading zone at this location
has been eliminated to allow for a right turn
only lane. Please refer to the traffic diagram
below.

Page 45



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 13

10. New Stop Signs
at all

intersections

west of Harding
Avenue

11 New Stop Bar
Reflectors

Closed

Closed

Public Works installed stop signs at the
following locations:

•  89'^ Street & Byron Avenue (east-
west)

•  90'^ Street & Abbott Avenue (east-
west)

•  90^^ Street & Carlyle Avenue (east-
west)

•  92"^^ Street & Abbott Avenue (east-
west)

•  92"^^ Street & Carlyle Avenue (east-
west)

In September 2018, Public Works relocated
the stop sign and stop bar at Carlyle Avenue
and 90^^^ Street (for Northbound traffic on
Carlyle Avenue) 15 feet north to allow for an
enhanced traffic sight cone at the
intersection.

^nsiiiofturfyltfiJTOniis

New Stop Bar Reflectors installed
In September 2018, Public Works conducted
an inspection of the Stop Bar Reflectors and
determined which reflectors were non-

Page 46



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 14

12. Revisit Street

Closure

o  94^^ Street /

Abbott

Avenue

13. New Street

Closure

Byron
Avenue

(northboun
d) at
Street

Closed

Closed

operational. The vendor replaced the non-
operational reflectors under warranty.

Public Works ordered 24 new reflectors that

were installed at the following locations:

•  90^^ Street and Froude (all directions)
•  90^*^ Street and Byron (all directions)
•  90'^ Street and Abbott Avenue (East

and West directions)
•  Yellow reflectors were installed prior

to the speed bumps in the 9500 block
of Byron Avenue to alert drivers.

During November 2018 all non-operational
Stop Bar Reflectors were replaced and are
now functional. Additionally, new Stop Bar
reflectors were installed at the following
locations:

•  90*^ Street and Froude (all directions)

•  90'^ Street and Byron (all directions)

•  90^^ Street and Abbott Avenue (East
and West directions)

Town Commission approved a motion
against revisiting this item.

Requires study, Miami-Dade County and
Miami Beach approval.

On 11-29-17, Town Manager, Chief Allen
and Public Works Director attended a

meeting with Miami-Dade County and City of
Miami Beach administration regarding the
closure of northbound traffic at Street

and Byron Avenue.

The above meeting resulted in a plan to add
curbing to the Street median extending it
to Abbott Avenue. The result will prohibit
drivers from executing illegal U turns
disrupting the traffic flow and area residents
which has been a continuous problem.

The following traffic modification Project has
been developed to improve the traffic flow at
BB^*^ Street and Abbott Avenue.

Page 47



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 15

Public Works completed the installation of
the pictured vehicular traffic pattern at 88^^
Street & Abbott Avenue. On March 12, 2018,

a 60-day testing period will begin before final
approval.

The 60-day trial period before final approval
continues. There have been no traffic

accidents reported and no matters of concern
have been brought to the attention of the
Police Department.

At the Special Town Commission Meeting
held May 22, 2018, the Town Commission
approved the below traffic pattern design
(Option A) for 88'^ Street and Abbott Avenue.
A traffic circle at Abbott Avenue on 88'^ Street

will allow traffic to flow east, west and south.

Traffic islands on Abbott Avenue and Byron
Avenue at 88'^ Street will prevent vehicles
from traveling north on those avenues from
88'^ Street.

Public Works has begun work on the new
traffic mitigation design on 88'^ Street &

Page 48



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 16

Abbott Avenue. The project is estimated to
be completed by mid-July.

Project completed.

14. Install a

centerline curb

on 95*^ Street

between Abbott

and Byron
Avenues

Closed Public Works installed delineators to deter

trucks from traveling west on 95*^ Street.

15. Eliminate

Crosswalks on

Collins (north) &
Harding (south)
Avenues

Closed FOOT stated that eliminating crosswalks
would hinder pedestrian travel and further
study would be required before they can
agree to that recommendation.

16. Create Vehicular

Circulation Plans

for New

Construction

Projects
Minimize lane

closures

Closed MOT'S and circulation plans for new
construction projects was a primary topic of
discussion with FOOT and the surrounding
jurisdictions representatives. A plan to
improve the coordination of projects and to
enhance communication by FOOT providing
notice well in advance of all approved MOT's
to the three jurisdictions was agreed upon.
The early notice system has shown an
improvement.

17. Install traffic light
at 96*'^ Street &

Abbott Avenue

Eliminate left

hand turn at 96"^

Street & Byron
Avenue

Closed Town Manager Olmedillo, Chief Allen,
Captain Yero and Randy Stokes, from the
Town and Eric Czerniejewsky from CGA,
spent a few hours with Ramon Sierra, FDOT
District 6. Several simulations were run, and
the result is that the back-up traffic in the
east bound direction made congestion
worse on 96^^ Street. This will not allow the

vehicles turning right from Byron to move,
causing a longer back-up on Byron and
creating additional congestion on Harding
and Collins.

FDOT will not eliminate the left turn at 96

Street & Byron Avenue.

18. Send demand

letters to

mapping
companies

o Waze - Free

Community-
based GPS,

Closed The Town became a Participating Member
of the Connected Citizens Program. This is
the Town's effort to address in real-time

reported accidents and improve navigation
throughout the Town.

Page 49



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 17

19.

Maps & Traffic
Navigation App

On-Street

Parking
Reconfiguration -
200 block of 90'^

Street

Closed On Monday 10-08-18, Public Works advised
that the 200 block of 90'^ Street On-Street

Parking Reconfiguration would begin in
October 2018, with Police/Parking Officers
blocking off the street to complete the
stripping. Stripping Reconfiguration diagram
below.

On Monday 10-29-18, the striping and
reconfiguration was completed.

Intermediate Term (7-18 months)

Design 91^^
Street

Improvements
o Sidewalk,

landscaping
and buried

utilities

Create One-Way
Streets

88'^ 89'^ 90'^
and 91®' Street

between Collins

& Harding
Avenues

Open Awaiting the study of walkabillty by FlU.

Closed A Town meeting was held July 18"^, 2017, to
present a new traffic pattern plan making
89"^ Street one-way only for westbound
vehicular traffic from Collins Avenue to

Hawthorne Avenue and 90"^ Street one-way
only for eastbound vehicular traffic from Bay
Drive to Collins Avenue.

The Town Commission approved to conduct
a test of a new streetscape design on 89"^
and 90"^ Streets, between Harding and
Hawthorne. The test consists of creating a
safe pedestrian path and a green area in
what is currently the paved area of those
streets. Because width of the street will be

narrowed during the test, the streets will be
changed to a one-way system, with 89"^
Street traffic moving from east to west and
90"^ Street traffic moving from west to east.
The streets will be marked with paint to

Page 50



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 18

designate the pedestrian area as well as the
green/parking area. The test is scheduled to
begin in early December and run for a period
of 60 days. At the end of the test period, staff
will present a report to the Town
Commission.

The new streetscape testing was initiated
December 14, 2017. The testing has gone
smoothly with no incidents to report thus far.
A main focus has been directed toward

providing information, answering questions
and educating residents and all who travel
the area on the details and goals of the
project.

At the February 13'^, 2018 Town
Commission Meeting the Town
Administration was granted time extension
of sixty days to the One-Way Street Project
in order to survey the streets for ADA
compliance in the pedestrian lanes and to
acquire more data on traffic counts.
A One-Way Streets Town Hall Meeting was
held on March 28'^, 2018. Notifications for
the March 28'^ One-Way Streets Town Hall
Meeting have been distributed via the
following channels:

Publicly Noticed Meetings and
Agenda Packets (Town Commission
& Planning & Zoning)
Letter mailed to residences on

89^^ and 90'^ streets for first meeting
held in July (similar to planning &
zoning notices)
Door hangers to residences on 89^^
and 90^^ streets

Posted notice at Publix and

Starbucks

Multiple e-blasts
Website notices on the calendar and

town news

Included in multiple gazette
newsletters

Channel 93

Nextdoor postings on the Town's
page

Delivery of meeting notices to
residencies on 89'^ and 90^ streets

for second meeting held in March

Page 51



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 19

Road closure of

95'^ Street and

Abbott Avenue

Closed

•  Surveys on
SurveyMonkey

Nextdoor and

Town collected resident feedback through a
number of these channels including emails
and phone calls.

At the April 10'^, 2018 Town Commission
Meeting, the Town Commission approved a
motion to terminate the One-Way Street
Project tested on 89'^ Street and 90^^ Street.

On April 2018, Public Works returned
the traffic pattern on 89'^ Street and 90'^
Street to two-way traffic west of Harding
Avenue.

On November 7, 2017, CGA submitted for

review and approval Work Authorization No.
108 for Traffic Feasibility Study for Abbott
Avenue and 95th Street. The project
includes Traffic Analysis and Modeling of the
road closure at 95th Street and Abbott

Avenue. Total cost will not exceed

$20,149.58.

On January 29, 2018, the Town Manager
held a meeting with CGA Traffic Engineer
Eric Czerniejewski, Asst. Town Manager
Duncan Tavares, Public Works Director

Randy Stokes and Captain Yero to review
and discuss the Feasibility Study results.

This item has been deferred due to the

impact of closing the 95th Street would
generate.

Long Term (19+ months)

1. Gate the area

west of Harding
Avenue and create

a special taxing
district.

Open This item is provided here as a place holder.

# PARKING / TAXIS STATUS UPDATE

1. The Town of Surfside added 18 new

single parking spaces and 2 loading
zones in the streets that are east of

Collins Avenue. These new parking
spaces provide additional parking
options for residents and visitors to
our Town. The additional loading

Open The additional parking spaces are located in
the following locations:

•  100 block of 88"^ Street (4 spaces)
effective 06-01-2017

Page 52



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 20

zones provide a safe location for
trucks and other vehicles to deliver

goods and services to residents.
The total number of single parking
spaces added is now 12.

Additional commercial loading

zone for the 300 block of 95 Street.

•  100 block of 90'^ Street (4 spaces)
effective upon completion of on
going construction project

•  100 block of 92"^ Street (4 spaces)
effective 06-01-2017

•  100 block of 96^^ Street (6 spaces)
six single pay parking spaces were
removed and the area was

designated a Tow-Away Zone.

The additional loading zones are located at

the following locations:

•  100 block of 89*^ Street - effective 06-

01-2017

•  100 block of 94*^ Street - effective 06-

01-2017

An additional loading zone was added at the
following location effective Monday 04-22-
2019:

•  300 block of 95 Street on the north

west corner encompassing three
parking spaces. The loading zone is
effective between 6:00AM -

10:00AM only.

In July 2019, an additional loading zone was
decided for the 300 block of 95 Street on the

south side in the Ride Share zone between

the hours of 6AM-10AM. Monday-Friday, to
help alleviate commercial truck congestion
in the Business District in the early morning
hours. The loading zone will be established
in August 2019, after ordering and deploying
the signs. The new loading zone will be
evaluated for a three-month period.

In August 2019, the additional loading zone
became operational in the Ride Share
parking spaces located in the 300 block of
95 Street (south-side) with functional hours
of Monday-Friday, 6AM-10AM. The loading
zone will be evaluated for a three month

period beginning August 1, 2019 and ending
on November 1, 2019.

Page 53



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 21

The loading zone will be evaluated for a
three-month period beginning August 1,
2019 and ending on November 1, 2019.

2. Ride Share Pick-up & Drop Off Re-

Opened

Background: There has been a proliferation
of citizens utilizing Ride Share services such
as Uber and Lyft which has impacted the
efficient flow of traffic in the Town of

Surfside. The operators for these services
have been observed picking up and
dropping off their customers in the Surfside
Business District occupying Town parking
spaces and double parking while picking up
or dropping off customers.

The Surfside Police Department
recommends that a 90 day "Town of Surfside
Ride Share Pick-Up & Drop-Off Trial
Program" be conducted in the 300 block of
95th Street on the south-side of the road way
encompassing three parking spaces closest

to Abbott Avenue. See below picture (Red
Box Area).

Budget Impact: There will be a reduction in

the Town Parking revenue stream due to

three (3) less parking spaces being available
for paid parking. There will be incurred costs
for procuring signage and possible
repainting of the parking spaces.

On 07-20-18 the signs for the Ride Share
location were ordered and the expected
delivery date is in early August 2018. On 07-
26-2018, Captain Bambis and Parking
Manager Joseph met with Mr. Javier
Correoso (Public Affairs Manager) from
Uber ride share regarding the new Pick-up

and Drop-off site proposed for the 300 block

Page 54



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 22

of 95^*^ Street in Surfside. Mr. Correoso was

enthusiastic about the thai program that was
discussed with him and he is willing to
participate and utilize the location in the Uber
application for the Pick-up location. He will
be contacted days before going live with the
location so that he could initiate the

information in the Uber application. Mr.
Correoso also provided information for his
counterpart at Lyft ride share so we could
contact them to have the same information

on their Lyft application.

Effective 08-13-2018, the Ride Share Pick

up and Drop-Off location in the 300 block of
95'^^ Street was completed:
•  All signs installed (2 signs)

•  Curb line was painted yellow

•  Vehicle space lines were painted
yellow

•  UBER Ride Share Company has

agreed to add the location to their
application

TIME

The Ride Share Pick-up & Drop Off Trial
Program concluded on 11-11-18. A Staff
Memorandum regarding the program was
prepared and submitted by the Police
Department which stated that overall impact
of the Ride Share Pick-Up & Drop-Off
Program has been positive and led to
efficiencies of the traffic flow in and around

the business district of Surfside. The Police

Department recommended that the Ride
Share Pick-Up & Drop-Off Program continue
as a full-time initiative.

Page 55



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 23

The Ride Share Pick-up & Drop-off Program
became a permanent on-going program
effective November 2018.

in July 2019, an additional loading zone will
be added in the 300 block of 95 Street on the

south side in the Ride Share spaces (zone)
between the hours of 6AM-10AM, Monday-
Friday to help alleviate commercial truck
congestion in the Business District in the
early morning hours. The loading zone will
be established in August 2019, after
ordering and deploying the signs and an
evaluation period of three months. Based on
the loading zone hours added to the current
Ride Share spaces an additional Ride Share
space will be established in the 200 block of
95 Street on the south side of the street

adjacent to or near the loading zone at that
location.

In August 2019, an additional loading zone
became operational in the Ride Share
parking spaces located in the 300 block of
95 Street (south-side) with functional hours
of Monday-Friday, 6AM-10AM.

An additional Ride Share parking zone
(single space) is being established in the 200
block of 95 Street (south side) with an
anticipated completion date in September
2019, after the Ride Share signage is
received.

The additional Ride Share parking space

in the 200 block of 95 Street (south side)

was completed and became operational

on Wednesday 09-25-2019. The space

was painted and proper signaae installed

bv Town Public Works personnel.

3. Parking Rate Increase for Off-Street
Parking (Municipal Parking Lots)

Closed Town of Surfside Resolution No. 18-2517

was adopted by the Town Commission on
07-10-2018 stipulating a parking rate fee
increase from $1.50 per hour to $1.75 per
hour for all Off-Street (Municipal Parking Lot)
spaces.

•  New Parking rate decals were
ordered for the Parking Pay Stations

Page 56



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 24

with an anticipated delivery date of
mid-August 2018.

•  Temporary Parking Fee Decals with

the new rate were placed on the
affected Parking Pay Stations.

•  Effective 07-25-18 at 12:00 pm the

$1.75 Parking rate commenced.
Both the Pay Station System and
Pay-By-Phone System were updated
with the new parking rate for off-
street parking.

•  Notifications of the parking rate

change were hand-delivered to
Surfside businesses on 07-24-2018.

•  Email notification of the parking rate

change was sent out on 07-25-2018.

•  Notification of the parking rate

change was posted on the Town
website on 07-25-2018.

•  On 07-25-2018, the Town website

"Parking" section was reviewed and
the areas requiring the new rate
change were updated by CGA
(Adrian).

New Parking rate decals were received and

they were affixed to the Parking Pay Stations
in the Municipal Parking Lots on 08-22-2018.

At the June 20, 2019, meeting of the
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee
(DVAC), the Committee formalized
recommendations for the Town Commission

to consider regarding changing the Off-
Street Parking Rates. At the July 9, 2019,
Town Commission Meeting the Town
Commission discussed and approved

parking rate changes for all Town Off-Street
Parking (Municipal Parking Lots) as follows:

• Weekends/Holidays:
o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

$3.00/hour with a 4-hour limit that

is not renewable

o 5:00 PM - 9:00 AM

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit that

is renewable

• Weekdays:
o 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Page 57



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 25

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit that
is not renewable

o5:00 PM-9;00 AM

$2.00/hour with a 4-hour limit that
is renewable

For the August 13, 2019, Town Commission
Meeting the Police Department submitted a
memorandum for Approval to Modify the
Parking Rate and Parking Time Limits for
Off-Street Parking (Municipal Parking Lots)
through Town Resolution.

At the August 13, 2019, Town Commission
meeting the Commission approved the Off-
Street (Municipal Parking Lots)
Modifications to the Parking Rates and
Parking Time Limits as previously described.
Notifications regarding the new rates and
time limits were posted on the Town website
and were sent out on social media. Effective

August 19, 2019, the new Off-Street Parking
Rates and Parking Time Limits commenced.

Variable Parking Rate for On-Street
Parking Spaces in the Business
District (9400 and 9500 blocks of
Harding Avenue)

Closed At the 03-12-19, Town Commission meeting
the Town Commission approved the
following changes to a staff recommendation
to initiate a Variable Parking Rate for On-
Street Parking Spaces in the Business
District (9400 and 9500 blocks of Harding
Avenue). The Variable Parking Rate will be
as follows: Weekdays (Mon-Fri) only
between 10:00 AM - 4:00 PM will be

$4.00/hour with a 2-hour limit (after the
expiration of 2 hours the parking space is not
renewable between the hours of 10:00 AM -

4:00 PM and the vehicle will not be permitted
to park in an On-Street parking space in the
Business District until after 4:00PM).
The Town Commission requested a review
be conducted regarding the effects of the
On-Street Variable-Rate in the Business

District, and the review be submitted two
months after the rate change
implementation date. The resolution will be
voted on at the Town Commission Meeting
on 04-09-19.

The resolution was approved by the Town
Commission and on Monday 04-15-2019,
the Variable Parking Rate was implemented
without issue for the Parking Pay Stations
and Pay-By-Phone Systems. A two-month

Page 58



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 26

evaluation of the program will be submitted
in June 2019.

On June 18, 2019, the Police Department
submitted the two-month evaluation report
for the Business District Variable Parking
Rate change. The report was available to
the Town Commission for review. At the July
9, 2019 Commission Meeting the Business
District Variable Parking Rate change was
approved on a permanent basis.

5. Taxi Cab Stands added and changed Closed •  The Taxi Cab Stand at 94^^ Street &

Collins Avenue was reduced from (4)
vehicles to (2) vehicles.

•  94'^ Street & Harding Avenue (across
from Publix) will have a (2) vehicle
Taxi Cab Stand. *One metered

parking space has been added.

•  In the 200 block of 92"^ Street (North
side in front of the Marriott) one
metered parking space was removed
and replaced with a (1) vehicle Taxi
Cab Stand.

•  A (2) vehicle Taxi Cab Stand has

been added to the south side of the

200 block of Collins Avenue.

On 11-15-17, Chief Allen met with the

management of the Azure Condominium
regarding the taxi stand at 94^*^ Street and
Collins Avenue. They had no complaints
regarding the location of the stand and were
not aware of complaints or traffic concerns
from residents of the condo. The taxis

crossing Collins Avenue do not interfere with
the exiting of cars from their building. The
manager was happy that the stand was
reduced from four to two taxis.

One person has voiced opposition with the
location of the taxi stand being across the
street because it is unsightly and wants it
moved.

Chief Allen next met with the valet manager
of the Grand Beach Hotel who said the two

taxi stand is working out well and when a taxi
is needed they signal for one from the stand.
Chief Allen also met with the General

Manager of the hotel regarding the concern
and asked for one space for a taxi on the
hotel property. The GM agreed. The space

Page 59



Town Manager's Report for October 2019 Page I 27

is just inside the garage and is now opened
for taxi use.

2018 Parking Permits for the 9400
and 9500 blocks of Byron Avenue

Closed The 2018 Byron Avenue Parking Permits are
only for residents and their guests on the

9400 & 9500 blocks of Byron Avenue. The
application and the registration process
instructions were included in the December

2017 Surfside Gazette. Residents must

provide proof of residency and may obtain
up to 3 permits per household. Only
residents and their guests may park in these
areas with the proper permit all other
vehicles are subject to being issued a
parking citation.

Replacement of No Parking Signs and
additional No Parking Signs 9400
block of Abbott Avenue

Closed Based on Police Department observations
the replacement of No Parking Signs that are

in poor condition, and additional No Parking
Signs will be installed in the 9400 block of
Abbott Avenue. Public Works is working in
conjunction with the Parking Department to
complete this project.

The signs were received and installed the
week of February 25'^, 2019.

Respectfully submitted by:

Ho, Town Man

Page 60



Town of Surfside, FL
Attachment "A

II

Between Sep 01,2019 and Sep 30,2019

12 requests were opened

11 requests were closed

The average time to close was 35.8 days.

REQUEST CATEGORY OPENED

Beach Issue 3

Other 2

Code Compliance (Safety 2

Concern)

Construction Issues 2

Code Compliance (Violation) 1

Police (Safety Concern) 1

Community Center (P & R) 0

Street lights (PW) 1

96 Street Park (P & R) 0

Barking Dog 0

Beach Patrol 0

Dead Animal 0

Dog Stations (P & R) 0

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 0

Graffiti (in park) (P & R) 0

Graffiti (PW) 0

Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 0

Parking Issue 0

Pothole (PW) 0

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 0

Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 0

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 0

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 0

Veterans Park (P & R) 0

CLOSED

2

3

2

1

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

DAYS TO CLOSE

1.0

122.0

1.2

0.1

1.8

0.4

21.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Sep 01, 2019 to Sep 30, 2019 1 of 1

Page 61



Town of Surfside, FL

Between Jan 01,2014 and Sep 30, 2019

1077 requests were opened

1059 requests were closed

The average time to close was 26.8 days.

REQUEST CATEGORY OPENED

Other 238

Beach Issue 184

Code Compliance (Violation) 141

Parking Issue 94

Police (Safety Concern) 77

Code Compliance (Safety 86

Concern)

Street lights (PW) 49

Construction Issues 40

Utilities (Water/Sewer) (PW) 34

Drainage/Flooding (PW) 30

Solid Waste (Residential) (PW) 21

Dog Stations (P & R) 15

Barking Dog 12

96 Street Park (P & R) 10

Community Center (P & R) 10

Surfside Dog Park (P & R) 8

Solid Waste (Commercial) (PW) 7

Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & R) 6

Pothole (PW) 5

Beach Patrol 4

Dead Animal 3

Graffiti (PW) 3

Graffiti (in park) (P & R) 0

Veterans Park (P & R) 0

CLOSED

237

174

141

94

77

86

47

39

33

28

21

15

12

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

3

0

0

DAYS TO CLOSE

25.5

22.8

29.4

3.5

8.2

33.2

149.8

14.9

11.5

26.8

26.5

4.7

20.0

3.2

12.8

1.1

7.3

39.2

31.7

3.8

21.0

25.2

0.0

0.0

Jan 01, 2014 to Sep 30, 2019 1 of 1

Page 62



,:-Hv Attachment "B'

h ^ ^ A

V, r>J
"'"^:I:v:-'---

MEMORANDUM

To: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

From: Rachel Pinzur, Public Information Representative

Date: September 30, 2019

Subject: September Social Media (Nextdoor) Report
In September, the Town's Public Information Representative (PIR) continued to monitor
and post content to Nextdoor in an effort to keep Surfside residents on the platform
informed about Town news, special notifications and upcoming events. As part of the
Town's communication strategy, the PIR aims to provide residents with helpful and
positive information. Nextdoor is only one of several communication channels used to
reach residents.

Over the month, Nextdoor posts included reminders, notifications and further information
on events, meetings and initiatives. The month began with posts about Hurricane Dorian
and its close encounter with South Florida. These posts included ongoing updates on
Town closures, a State of Emergency declared for Surfside, and important hurricane
safety tips (including evacuation). Foliowing the storm, the PIR posted information on the
return to normal services in the Town, in addition to information on hurricane relief efforts

for the Bahamas. Furthermore, throughout September the PIR posted frequent
informational posts about King Tide days, the start and continuation of the Surfside
Farmers Market, and several traffic alerts. Residents also received important updates via
the Town website, e-blasts, the Gazette, flyers on community boards, and Channel 663.

In the month of September, the Town's Public Information Representative published 29
posts on Nextdoor. There are currently 1,208 verified Surfside residents on the Nextdoor
community (up from August's 1,170).

It is important to reiterate the Nextdoor platform Is not a replica of the Town's website and
Gazette and should not be viewed as such. To that end, information presented on
Nextdoor often refers back to the Town's primary communication tools. The Town
encourages residents to find information on the Town's website
(www.townofsurfsidefl.gov) and/or by contacting the Town directly.

Page 63



APPENDIX "A"

Mon, 9/30: October Gazette Now Available

Surfsiders, the October Town Gazette is ready to be viewed on the Town website. To read the
digital version, please refer to the following link: (link when available)
In addition to viewing the latest Gazette, residents are encouraged to visit the Town of Surfside's
website for a calendar of upcoming events during the month of October: Town of Surfside
Calendar

Please continue to monitor the Town website for any changes to Town meetings and events.
Surf N' Sides at Community Center Closed until 10/02 and 10/08 -10/09
Please be advised, the Surf n' Sides concession stand at the Community Center will be closed
until Wednesday, October 2, 2019 and Tuesday, October 8, 2019 to Wednesday, October 9,
2019.

We apologize for any inconvenience.

Mlami-Dade County to Raise Parking Fines Beginning on Tuesday, 10/1
Surfside residents, please be aware that Miami-Dade County has passed a new ordinance that
will Increase parking fines starting on Tuesday, October 1, 2019.

Citation increases include overtime parking, which will increase from $18 to $36, and restricted
parking which will rise from $23 to $36. For a full list of citation fines and costs, please refer to
the ordinance here:

http://www.miamidade.qov/qovaction/leqistarfiles/MinMatters/Y2019/190911min.pdf

For further information, please contact the Miami-Dade County Parking and Violations Bureau at
305.275.1133 or visit: https://www8.miamidade.gov/global/home.page

Report Important Town Matters via SeeClickFix

Did you know there is a quick and efficient way to communicate with the Town of Surfside and
report items that need to be fixed and/or addressed, such as broken beach showers, code
violations and construction issues? Sign up for free on the SeeClickFix platform, select the
Town of Surfside as your place of residence, and share items you feel are important. You can
post photos, too! The Town of Surfside is committed to continually enhancing the quality of life
of its residents and looks forward to hearing from you.
Be sure to sign up or download the SeeClickFix app today by visiting: https://seeclickfix.com/
Please note, the Town of Surfside responds to all submissions. However, some queries require
a longer response time in order to allow for research of the issue and to resolve the matter.
Thank you for your understanding.

Page 64



Tonight: Better Bus Project Workshop from 5 to 7 pm

Miami-Dade County invites residents to take part in a Better Bus Project workshop, being held in
Bal Harbour tonight, September 25, 2019 from 5;00 pm to 7:00 pm at the Bal Harbour Village
Hall, located at 655 96th Street. Help build a better bus route system in Miami-Dade County
during this 30-minute express workshop. This intensive two-year community-driven Better Bus
Project is being led by the Transit Alliance in partnership with the Miami-Dade Department of
Transportation and Public Works.
Registration for this event is free. RSVP at: https://wvm.eventbrite.com/e/better-bus-project-bal-
harbour-tickets-71109501433

To learn more, visit www.betterbus.miami or email team@betterbus.miami.
To view the original notice of this event sent out by Miami-Dade County Commissioner Sally A.
Heyman, please refer to:
http://campaiqn.r20.constantcontact.com/render?m=11Q4524377566&ca=92283298-50f7-4448-

883a-9c77d0db2b54

Be Prepared: King Tides expected for 9/26 -10/3

8c King Tide Ready

4RS. sr TS

King Tides are expected to take place next from this Thursday, September 26, 2019 to Thursday,
October 3, 2019. The King Tides are the highest predicted high tides of the year, which typically
occur a few times each year and can often cause flooding in coastal and low-lying areas. Severe
flooding may result if King Tides coincide with poor weather conditions such as heavy rains, strong
winds, or big waves.
Residents are encouraged to use the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's Sea
Level Rise Viewer at: https://coast.noaa.gov/slr/. The map allows users to zoom into the overall
Miami-Dade County area or your specific neighborhood. When you click on the "flood frequency
tab" you will see areas in red that are vulnerable to King Tide flooding.
Please take the following safety precautions to mitigate the effects of King Tides:
-Move vehicles to higher ground before King Tides begin.
-Do not walk through flood water. It can be a health hazard and certain dangerous animals or
items may be hiding beneath. If you do walk through any floodwater, wash your hands, clothes
and pets immediately.
-Do not drive through flooded areas, either. It can be dangerous and can damage your vehicle.
Please find an alternative route if you must drive at the moment.
-Follow all posted road closure and detour signs.
-Boaters should be aware that high tides cause lower clearance under bridges - check the tide
before leaving the dock.
-Construct a barrier, such as a floodwall, to stop floodwater from entering your home or business.
-Relocate electrical panel boxes, water heaters, furnaces, washers and dryers to elevated
locations.

-Be careful around manhole covers, as they can become dislodged by the high tides.
To refer to the Town of Surfside's flyer regarding King Tides, which includes all expected King
Tide dates for this year, please refer to: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-library/king-tides-2019—safety-tips.pdf?sfvrsn=8a322b94_2

Page 65



Tonight: Final Budget Hearing

Please be reminded the Final Budget Hearing will take place tonight, Tuesday, September 24,
2019 and will be held In the Town Hall Commission Chambers starting at 5:01 pm. The Town
Commission will continue to discuss the budget for Fiscal Year 2020.
To view the agenda for the hearing, please visit: https://w\Aw.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-ilbrary/town-clerk-documents/commisslon-agendas/2019-commlssion-
agenda/2019-09-24-final-budget-hearing-agenda-packet.pdf?sfvrsn=35602994_2

Haulover Skatepark/Pump Track Temporarily Closed Starting Today, 9/20

Please be advised the Haulover Skatepark/Pump Track, located at 10800 Collins Avenue at
Haulover Park, will be temporarily closed starting today, September 20, 2019, for structural repairs
and Improvements. The closure Is expected to last 6 to 8 weeks.
The Haulover Skatepark/Pump Track is made possible through a collaboration between Miami-
Dade County and five municipalities: Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor Islands, Miami Beach, Sunny Isles
Beach, and the Town of Surfslde.

Deadline to donate emergency supplies for Bahamas is tomorrow (9/19/2019)
The Town of Surfslde would like to thank residents and staff for generously donating emergency
supplies for our neighbors In the Bahamas, who were affected by Hurricane Dorian. Should you
wish to still drop-off supplies at Town Hall, located at 9293 Harding Avenue, the collection
deadline is tomorrow (Thursday), September 19, 2019 at 9 am.
Here Is a list of acceptable supplies:
Water

Non-perishable food items
Can openers
Insect repellent
Sunscreen

Baby formula and diapers
Feminine hygiene products
First aid Items

Flashlights
Batteries

For additional ways to support the disaster relief efforts in the Bahamas, visit the Red Cross at
https://bahamasredcross.org.
As a reminder, hurricane season continues until November 30, 2019. It is important to be prepared
and have your hurricane kits and evacuation plans ready.

Page 66



Save the Date: Final Budget Public Hearing

■Bititiiliirltilt!! (II

The Final Budget Public Hearing to discuss the budget for fiscal year 2020 will take place on
Tuesday, September 24, 2019 and will be held in the Town Hall Commission Chambers starting
at 5:01 pm. To view the meeting agenda, please refer to:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.qov/docs/default-source/default-document-llbrarv/town-clerk-
doGuments/commission-aqendas/2019-commission-aqenda/2019-09-24-final-budqet-hearinq-
aqenda-packet.pdf?sfvrsn=35602994 2

96th Street Park Closed for Field Maintenance on Wednesday, 9/18
Please be aware that for the convenience of Surfside residents, 96th Street Park, located on 9580
Bay Drive, will be closed for field maintenance until 9:00 am on Wednesday, September 18, 2019.
The park normally opens at dawn.
For any questions, or for further information on the parks that the Town of Surfside has to offer,
please contact the Surfside Parks and Recreation Department at 305.866.3635 or visit the Parks
and Recreation section of the Town website at;_https://www,townofsurfsidefl.gov/departments-
services/parks-and-recreation/parks-information

Tonight: Mayor's Town Hall Meeting

an

Mayor's Town Hall Meeting

III IllllttirtSilctI |ll

As a friendly reminder, Mayor Daniel Dietch will host a Town Hall Meeting tonight, Tuesday,
September 17, 2019 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Commission Chambers.
All residents are welcome to attend and share concerns and/or suggestions with the Mayor during
this informative community conversation.

Page 67



Sign up your child for Kids Day Off on Monday, 9/30

* • ln<»oo"ridIZ AftllvlUsa

KIDS
DAY
DFF

Monday
WAdic&dav

f «id«y
Honday

Wadneaday

r rlday

BiOO AM

• awlmm'r>a

• Anamofvt

Saalambar 50
flctebar 9
Oclobar
Novambar A
Novambar 27

April 10

- B:00 PM

P'^RKS

Are you looking for a way to keep children entertained during the upcoming Miami-Dade County
Public Schools' Teacher Planning Day on Monday, September 30, 2019? Enroll kiddos in the
Surfside Parks and Recreation Department's 'Kids Day Off.' From sports, swimming, arts & crafts
and more, your child will have a blast!
The Parks and Recreation Department will also host the Kids Day Off program on October 9,
October 25, November 4, and November 27. It never hurts to plan ahead!
Sign up your child today by calling 305.866.3635.
To view the original enclosed flyer, please refer to the Town website at:
_https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/parks-and-
recreation/events-flyers/kids-days-off—2019—2020.pdf?sfvrsn=13862994_4

William Lehman Causeway is Now Open

Please be advised that the William Lehman Causeway (SR 856) is now open. The Causeway
had been closed as of Thursday, September 12, 2019 for repairs due to an underground sewer
main rupture.
Drive safely and enjoy the rest of the weekend.

Traffic Alert: William Lehman Causeway Closed In Both Directions

Surfside residents, please be advised that the William Lehman Causeway (SR 856) is closed in
both directions while repairs are being made. The closure is due to an underground sewer main
rupture which caused an opening in the causeway.
Residents are asked to please seek alternate routes and to drive safely.
The Town of Surfside will provide updates on the matter as information is received.

Surfside Farmers Market Arrives in Town this Sunday, 9/15

The Town of Surfside will host the Surfside Farmers Market this coming Sunday, September 15,
2019 from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm in the parking lot on the corner of 95th Street and Collins Avenue.

Page 68



Visitors to the market can expect a variety of local vendors, selling items including organic
produce, food and artisan goods. Organizer Javier Valmana, who happens to be a Surfside local,
has invited all residents to visit the market on Sunday to enjoy a unique shopping experience.
The Surfside Farmers Market is free of cost to attend and will occur every Sunday, unless
otherwise noted. Residents and visitors are invited to pass by this weekend.

Movie Under the Stars Rescheduled to 10/12/19

Surfside residents, please be advised that due to the possibility of a tropical depression or related
poor weather this weekend the Movie Under the Stars (Free Willy) event has been rescheduled
to Saturday, October 12, 2019 at 7:30 pm in the Community Center pool. It was originally
scheduled for this Saturday, September 14, 2019.
The change in date comes as the Miami-Dade County Office of Emergency Management is
monitoring an area of low pressure (Invest 95L) which is located near eastern Cuba through
southeastern Bahamas into the southwestern Atlantic. The disturbance will likely produce periods
of locally heavy rainfall and gusty winds across South Florida as early as Friday and into the
weekend.

The Town of Surfside encourages residents to keep up to date on the status of the disturbance
by visiting the National Hurricane Center for frequent updates:_https://www.nhc.noaa.gov
Please find the updated flyer for the Movie Under the Stars event in the following link:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/movie-under-the-stars-
~october-12-2019.pdf?sfvrsn=dbab2994_2. The screening is made possible by the Surfside
Parks and Recreation Department. If you have specific questions about the event, please contact
305.866.3635.

Save the Date: Mayor's Town Hall Meeting on Tuesday, 9/17

Tuesday Septembei 17. 2019

7 00 pm; lawri (tall Commission Cnambets

■11 liiMliirtsilill |tt

Surfside Mayor Daniel Dietch will host another Mayor's Town Hall Meeting next week on Tuesday,
September 17. 2019. Join us for an informative community conversation, beginning at 7:00 pm
in the Town Hall Commission Chambers.
The Mayor's Town Hall Meeting is an excellent opportunity for citizens to discuss matters of
concern, as well as to provide suggestions for the Mayor to bring back to the Town Commission.
Residents are encouraged to attend.
To view the original notice of the event, please visit the Town website at:
https://townofsurfsidefl.qov/news-and-events/events-detail/2019/09/17/other-meetinqs/mavor's-
town-hall-meetinq

Page 69



Adopt-a-Tree this Saturday, 9/14

Miami-Dade County's Division of Environmental Resources Management will provide up to two
free trees per household through its popular Adopt-a-Tree program on Saturday, September 14,
2019. The distribution will take place from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm at the South Miami-Dade Cultural
Arts Center, located at 10950 SW 211 Street, Cutler Bay, Florida 33189. Residents eligible to
adopt trees will be able to choose from soursop (only one per household), marlberry, locustberry,
green buttonwood, Jamaican caper, orange geigerand pigeon plum.
To pre-register, which saves time by selecting tree preferences before the event, please visit:
https://survey123.arcgis.com/share/69a45a3748d846348ef2456c54f5e246?portalUrl=https://\AW
w.arcgis.com
For further information and to view the original notice of the event, please refer to:
http://view.info.miamidade.gov/?qs=5f5c5c502851c7f506921d606c38b8c11c51f9ef24000cae95
55545cdec0164e50

Tonight: First Budget Public Hearing and Regular Town Commission Meeting

First Budget Public Heanng

Regular Town Gommission Meeting

■■■ iiiiilu'liidil (II

A friendly reminder, the First Budget Public Hearing and the Regular Town Commission Meeting
will both take place tonight in the Town Hall Commission Chambers.
The Budget Hearing will begin at 5:01 pm to discuss the 2019-2020 fiscal year budget. To view
the agenda, please click the foliowing link: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-iibrary/town-clerk-documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-
agenda/2019-09-10-special-town-commission-meeting—first-budget-hea ring-agenda-
packet. pdf?sfvrsn=1aae2894_2&utm_source=Single+Town+News+Article&utm_medium=newsl
etter&utm_campaign=Tonight%3a+Budget+and+Town+Hall+Meeting+Tonight
The monthly Regular Commission Meeting will start promptly after at 7:00 pm. The agenda for
this meeting can be viewed here: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-
document-library/town-clerk-documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-agenda/2019-
09-10-regular-town-commission-meeting-agenda-
packet.pdf?sfvrsn=252d2894_2&utm_source=Single+Town+News+Article&utm_medium=newsl
etter&utm_campaign=Tonight%3a+Budget+and+Town+Hall+Meeting+Tonight
Residents are encouraged to attend both meetings.

Page 70



Surfside Farmers Market arrives in Town on Sunday, 9/15

Love shopping fresh, organic and local? The Town of Surfside is excited to host the Surfside
Farmers Market starting this Sunday, September 15, 2019.
The market will occur each Sunday, unless otherwise noted, from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm in the
parking lot located on the corner of 95th Street and Collins Avenue. Visitors to the market can
expect a variety of local vendors, selling items ranging from produce to artisan goods.
Organizer Javier Valmana, who happens to be a Surfside resident, recently spoke with the Town
of Surfside's Public Information Representative (PIR) about the market, inviting "families and
people of all ages" to head over on Sundays. To him, Farmers Markets not only "provide a
shopping experience like no other, with local organic produce, food and other interesting
products," but they also contribute positively to communities. "Farmers Markets unite communities
and bring life to them. In our case, the market will be located in the middle of the Surfside Business
District and will be just a block away from the beach. So, whether you go for a jog, swim, or are
just doing errands around Town, you can always stop by and experience all that the market and
the Surfside Business District has to offer."

Valmana recounts that he has been aiming to organize his own unique farmers market for several
years and, when the opportunity presented itself, he could not pass it up. "What better place to
do so than in the Town of Surfside?" he asks.

Surfside weekends just got even more exciting - enjoy your Surfside Farmers Market!

Enjoy a Movie Under the Stars this Saturday, 9/14

Make a splash at the Community Center pool during 'Movie Under the Stars' this Saturday,
September 14, 2019. The Surfside Parks and Recreation Department will screen the classic film,
Free Willy, starting at 7:45 pm. The movie has a run time of 1 hour and 52 minutes and is rated
PG.

To check out the event flyer, please view: https://w\A/w.townofsurfsidefi.gov/docs/default-
source/default-document-library/movie-night-pf-(1).pdf?sfvrsn=6ec22b94_4
For questions, please contact the Parks and Recreation Department directly at 305.866.3635.

Save the Date: First Budget Public Hearing and Regular Town Commission Meeting on
Tuesday, 9/10

int BaifBt nUie Hnrisf

Recsiar Tom Caminissioo Neotiag

Page 71



Jot it down on your calendars -- there are two important community meetings taking place next
Tuesday, September 10, 2019.

The First Budget Public Hearing will begin at 5:01 pm in the Town Hall Commission Chambers.
During the meeting, the Town Commission will discuss the budget for fiscal year 2019-2020. To
view the agenda, please refer to: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/defauit-source/default-
document-library/town-clerk-documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-agenda/2019-
09-10-special-town-commission-meeting—first-budget-hearing-agenda-
packet.pdf?sfvrsn=1aae2894_2

Later during the same evening at 7:00 pm, the Regular Town Commission Meeting will also be
held in the Town Hall Commission Chambers. To review the agenda packet for the Commission
Meeting, please refer to: https://www,townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-
library/town-clerk-documents/commission-agendas/2019-commission-agenda/2019-09-10-
regular-town-commission-meeting-agenda-packet.pdf?sfvrsn=252d2894_2

Town of Surfside Sends 3 Truckloads of Food, Supplies and Clothes for Bahamas Relief

■'■r

In an outpour of support and solidarity, Surfside residents donated a high volume of emergency
supplies for the residents of The Bahamas who recently were impacted by Hurricane Dorian.
Donations included canned foods, clothes and essential supplies. The Town of Surfside is
pleased to report that on Thursday, September 5, 2019, three truckloads of donations were
transported to the Relief Collection Center located in the Fuchs Pavilion at the Youth Fair
Grounds, which will in turn be sent to The Bahamas. The delivery of donations was made possible
by the Surfside Police Department, in addition to the Parks and Recreation and Public Works
Departments.
The Town of Surfside thanks all residents for coming to the aid of our neighbors in The Bahamas.
Please note, donations are still being accepted. Supplies can be dropped off in the Town Hall
lobby between 8:00 am and 6:00 pm. daily. Together, we can make a difference for the people of
The Bahamas!
For a list of acceptable supplies, please visit the Town website at:
https://www.townofsurfsidefl.aov/news-and-events/news-detail/2019/09/03/donate-emerqencv-
supplies-for-the-bahamas-at-town-hall-startinQ-9-4

September Street Sweeper Schedule

Monday. September 9

Monday, September 23

ul^MirnunueoT

Page 72



For the month of September, street sweeping in Surfside will take place on Monday, September
9 and Monday, September 23. Please make sure to not block your curb on those days. Remind
your neighbors, too!
Street sweeping helps remove debris from the gutter and roadsides that would otherwise go into
storm drains, causing water pollution. It helps to keep catch basins and storm drains clean and
functional. This can help in the event of a major storm, such as a hurricane. It also enhances the
beautification of the Town,

For information on how to further assist with street sweeping, please refer to the Town website
at: https://www.townofsurfsldefl.gov/departments-services/public-works/how-to-help-with-street-
sweeping

Traffic Alert: Bridge Closure in Bay Harbor Islands on 9/4 & 9/5
The Town of Surfside wants to advise residents that the Town of Bay Harbor Islands will be closing
the entire bridge on the Broad Causeway (96th Street/S.R. 922) in Bay Harbor Islands. The
closure is for repairs to the bridge.
The closure will be to all vehicular and pedestrian traffic during the overnight hours for the
following two nights:
• Wednesday, September 4, 2019 - 10:00 pm to 6:00 am
• Thursday, September 5, 2019 - 10:00 pm to 6:00 am
Traffic delays are likely to occur so please plan your commute routes accordingly and drive safely.
Bay Harbor Islands Police Department will have officers on scene to assist with traffic control.
To view the original notice issued by the Surfside Police Department, please refer to:
https://townofsurfsidefl.gov/docs/default-source/default-document-library/surfside-traffic-alert_-
bridge-closure-bay-in-harbor-islands-09_04_2019-and-
09_05_2019.pdf?sfvrsn=1d482894_4&utm_source=Police+Events+and+Notices&utm_medium
=newslet

Donate Emergency Supplies for The Bahamas at Town Hall, starting 9/4
Hurricane Dorian and its devastating impact on The Bahamas is a reminder of just how lucky we
are In South Florida to have been mostly spared by this dangerous storm. Sadly, The Bahamas
did not fare well and experienced major destruction and devastation as a result.
To help our neighboring islands, the Town of Surfside has established a drop-off location for
supplies. Starting Wednesday, September 4, please consider dropping off emergency supplies to
Town Hall, located at 9293 Harding Avenue. Drop-off is available 24/7, though we encourage
residents to drop-off items between 8:00 am and 6:00 pm when staff is on site.
Here is a list of acceptable supplies:
Water

Non-perishable food Items
Can openers
Insect repellent
Sunscreen

Baby formula and diapers
Feminine hygiene products
First aid Items

Flashlights
Batteries

For additional ways to support the disaster relief efforts in The Bahamas, visit the Red Cross at
https://bahamasredcross.org.
As a reminder, hurricane season continues until November 1. It is important to be prepared and
have your hurricane kits and evacuation plans ready.
********************************************

Page 73



Note: All Town facilities, including Town Hall, the Community Center and pool, lifeguard stand at
93rd Street (behind the Community Center), 96th Street Park, Tennis Center and Hawthorne Tot
Lot will resume normal operating hours on Wednesday, September 4. Residential trash pick-up
will take place on Wednesday, according to schedule. Additionally, shuttle bus operations will
resume in Surfside.

For updates, please visit the Town website at www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

September Gazette Now Available
The September edition of the Surfside Gazette is now available. Residents can pick up a copy at
Town Hall when it reopens tomorrow, Wednesday, September 4, 2019, or read it digitally via the
Town website at: https://issuu.com/surfsidegazette/docs/gazette-sept2019
Residents are also encouraged to visit the official Town events and meetings calendar on the
website: https://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/news-and-events/events-list
As a reminder, the latest Town closures and disruptions in services due to the weather are as
follows:

Tuesday, Septembers
All Town facilities, including Town Hall, the Community Center and pool, 96th Street Park,

Hawthorne Tot Lot and Tennis Center, will be closed on Tuesday. All parks and recreation
programs will be cancelled.

The lifeguard stand on the beach at 93rd Street behind the Community Center will be closed.
There will be no lifeguard on duty.

There will be no residential trash pick-up.
•  Shuttle bus operations will be suspended.
Wednesday, September 4

Effective Wednesday, all Town facilities, including Town Hall, the Community Center and
pool, 96th Street Park, Hawthorne Tot Lot and Tennis Center, will resume normal operating hours.
However, there will be no parks and recreation programs available with the exception of after-
school should Miami-Dade County Public Schools be back in session.

Residential trash pick-up will resume according to schedule.
Shuttle bus operations will resume according to schedule.

Please continue to monitor the Town website for any changes to Town meetings and events, in
addition to the latest developments of Hurricane Dorian.

Town Closures and Disruptions in Services - 9/2 Update

%

As the safety of Surfside residents is top priority. Police Chief Julio Yero convened a meeting this
morning with the Town Manager's office, key personnel and emergency operations command to
further prepare for inclement weather due to Hurricane Dorian. Miami-Dade County is currently
out of the National Hurricane Center forecast cone and under no watches or warnings, but could
still experience strong winds including tropical storm force wind gusts today and tomorrow.

Page 74



Again, the Town of Surfside wants to stress the importance of remaining vigilant. Please also be
advised of hazardous beach conditions and pay attention to weather reports about safety hazards,
such as dangerous rip currents, before entering the ocean.
Here is the latest update on Town closures and disruptions in services:

MONDAY. SEPTEMBER 2

•The Community Center, pool and 93rd Street beach lifeguard tower will be open until 2:00 pm.
•The 96th Street Park will be open until 5:00 pm.
•The Hawthorne Tot Lot will be open during normal operating hours.
•The Tennis Center is currently closed.
•Town Hall is closed in observance of Labor Day and until further notice.
•Shuttle bus operations have been suspended.

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3

•All Town facilities, including Town Hall, the Community Center and pool, 96th Street Park,
Hawthorne Tot Lot and Tennis Center, will be closed on Tuesday. All parks and recreation
programs will be cancelled.
•The lifeguard stand on the beach at 93rd Street behind the Community Center will be closed.
There will be no lifeguard on duty.
•There will be no residential trash pick-up.
•Shuttle bus operations will be suspended.

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4

•Effective Wednesday, all Town facilities, including Town Hall, the Community Center and pool,
96th Street Park, Hawthorne Tot Lot and Tennis Center, will resume normal operating hours.
However, there will be no parks and recreation programs available with the exception of after-
school should Miami-Dade County Public Schools be back in session.
•Residential trash pick-up will resume according to schedule.
•Shuttle bus operations will resume according to schedule.
Thank you for your continued cooperation and understanding.

Adjusted Parks and Recreation Hours and Disruptions in Services - 9/1 Update
While the latest 11 am advisory from the National Hurricane Center no longer has Miami within
the cone for hurricane-force winds, the Town of Surfside continues to make necessary
preparations in the event of inclement weather. Please be advised of temporary adjusted hours
at the various parks and recreation facilities over the next couple of days in addition to closures
and minimal disruptions in services.
It is important to remain vigilant as the path of Hurricane Dorian can change course at any time.
The Town of Surfside also strongly warns beach-goers to pay careful attention to weather reports
and local news for the latest beach conditions and possible safety hazards, such as dangerous
rip currents, before entering the ocean.
At this time, our thoughts and prayers are with the Bahamas, as well as those communities still in
the storm's path. Thank you for your continued cooperation and understanding.

SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 1

•The Community Center, pool and 93rd Street beach lifeguard tower is open from 9:00 am - 2:00
pm, today, September 1.
•The 96th Street Park, Tennis Center and Hawthorne Tot Lot is open during normal operating
hours.

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 2

•Lap swimming at the Community Center will take place from 6:30 am to 8:30 am.

Page 75



•The Community Center, pool and 93rd Street beach lifeguard tower will be open from 9:00 am -
2:00 pm.
•The 96th Street Park and Tennis Center will be open from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm
•The Hawthorne Tot Lot will be open during normal operating hours.
•Regular trash pick-up will take place on Monday morning. Please place your household garbage
by the curb by 7 am.
•Town Hall will be closed in observance of Labor Day and until further notice.
•Shuttle bus operations will be suspended until further notice.

Page 76



DEVELOPMENT APPUCATION PROCESS (2009 - PRESENT)

Application Data Location Projact DatcHption

Zoninf Procaw Danslty/lntaraltv Varlancat Btdldlnt Parmh

Construction Status

DRQ PU TC ASowad Apprevad Raquastad Wacabfad AppRcatlon No. tssuanca Status

12/79/?009 9200Con<m Ave
Surfude Hotel - Propoted ueHtde hotH tomntinf o4

143 hotel unrtt. 4 stotiev end edMtent 3 stonet |*>4ce
1/13/7010. 7/1/2010 2/2S/2010 5/10/2O11 242 unrU USumn None None 13 377 1/13/2014 Compleled

1/6/2010 9S40 Abbot! Ave

YounaKreel Corntructlonof lewnh orttiodo* teenple

eomalmnf 171 te«tt ende rruutnum buildinc beifhl of

40 feet

1/20/7010. 2/2/2012 1/29/2012 4/10/2012
Negotiated lettlement to deter mrne buldeble

area eryf letbetkt

Approved through Settlement agreement not

verunce Settlement determined tetbecks
13 114 5/5/2014 Completed

S/4/20II 9449 4 9414 (nOvn Ave Ctend Deeth 341 loomhctet S/14/2011.6/IS/2011 7/24/2011 9/13/2011 341 umtt 141 urwU None Ncxse 12 144 5/5/2012 Ksued Completed

;/l//2012 9179,916S ft 9149 Cdhm Ave

CheleeuOteenRetfdencet • IVemolltionof e«Hllnc92-

rootn hotel; constructfon of 90-unit retidenMal

condomtmian building end etceuory ementlfet

4/12/2012.9/11/2012 12/4/2012 1/24/2011 325 until

85 unili (however

epproumetely 54 were

buiH)

fforte None 14-112 9/24/2014 Completed

Ottprwl tubmn«l

2/11/«)I2

Site plen emeralment.

4/16/16

90llCoUim Ave

SurKlub leiloeetKeiofthefemouituHtlubhiitoeK

itiiJTture end fw thecomtxictianof new

7/11/2012.4/23/2012. vie

plen emervdment-

S/16/2016.4/4/2016.

3/9/2017. S/ll/2017

Origmelvteplen

9/27/2012.tlteplen

emendmenl; 4/31/2017

Otigieiel iite plen

10/15/2012. *lte plen

emendment; 10/10/2017

762 unrti 2S7urvli None No.., 13 727 6/27/2014

7/20/2012 94SOCoO»mAve
The Shul Mew n«,4tJUte glett ehium end polnang

leernng center (3 ttofiet]

2/11/2011. 1/27/2013.

7/9/2013
2/27/2014 10/28/2014 3 itor V etpemron of 4.554 9 iguer e feet None None 14-S09 11/12/2015 Ksued Urtder ComlrurtKin

3/IS/201S
201. 201.20S. 207. 209 4 2IS 4»tb Si

4409 Hardinc Ave

SuiKlde (ondo'i • redevelopmeni of |71perceHrnlo

tingle urMfled cortdo developmeni
4/2/201S.6/1/20IS 4/27/2015 12/8/201S bSumti 24unltt None None 16-569

Plans approved,

waiting on GC
Perkding selection of GC

i/12/201S 91 IHoMim Ave 4 9149 (olhm Ave

Surf Cub a ■ *edeve*cpn>ent of propevty wrth e rrr^t

ferMty rewdentiel profect end lenrrvetion of emiing
9/4/201S. 3/9/2017,

9/17/2017
12/7/2017 2/13/2014 199uniti

44 condorrvnrum urvts.

31 Ixitel roorm
None None

Has not apphed for

permit yet

Oripful wjbmtlel

2/11/2016

S/ll/l«

9140,9172.9164.9144.9140.9122.9116

4 9)00Cofl«m Ave

9 300 (oflim Ave - deenoliiicn of ell euttmg

improvementt. (oenUucttun of 1 ttory bwlding

Otgirwl tubmittel:

1/10/2016. 4/2 7/2016

Rewted vubmitlel

6/27/2014.4/24/2014.

11/1/14

(higmel epprevel

7/14/2016. Revned

epprovel 11/29/14

Orlglnjl epprovel

11/10/2OI6. current ute

plen hei not been approved

yet Scheduled lor lebruery

26.2019

Requeit«lor 205
None Ncne 14610

Has nm appked for

permit yet

S/4/2016 49SSCo(lim Ave Rettdentiel Condomnn^m 6/20/2016. 7/27/2016 10/27/2016 11/10/2016 llOimU t6i.*wti fkone None 16-602 12/26/2017
—

Urtder Construction

Ott 16 9ll6K*f<fc«|t Ave lOlSurftide 4 Townhoutei
11/2/2016. 2/7/2017.

S/ll/70t7
t»/2 7/2014 4/14/2014 4un.n ftnne Non,

Has nol applied for

per mt yet

S/19/2017 899S ColllfH Ave
Surf Houte tileplenepprovel for espercunnlneutttrtg

multl fernily buildirtg

6/19/2017.4/24/2017.

9/24/2017

2/22/2014.4/26/2014.

S/31/2014. no epprpval yet

from P2. mull be heerd

egern by ttie Ooerd

Not uftedided yel for TC

until rrcommendellon Item

PZ

99uruti

Current recjueit has

not been wheduled for

commKiion yet.

Re^ueil It for 55 units

1 requested:

1. SMtien 9042.-Off-

ttreet loe^rsg

reqserementi (loe^ng

SpeceSifei

2.5wtion9a91.Z -

Required buffer

lendsceptng edleeent to

streets er»d abutting

proper bes (landscape

Buffer!

3 SecTkon90 93(lb)

Open Space (Open Space

lre«)

Has rtot been sceftduled

for TC until

lecommendalton frcen

PZ

Has not applied for

10/26/2017
Abbott lot Umrltrited Propoul (P3)

Onpnel SubTMtte)

1/06/201S

Revtted tubmituk

4/01/2016.12/21/2016.

01/09/2011.10/29/2014

R4S1 HardiriK Avenue IS muKl teriMiy uralt

01/2 2/201S. 04/18/2016.

01/23/2017.03/21/2014.

11/29/2014

01/31/19 PI letommended
Oemed by the Comrnnikm 33ur>ltt Ftecfueil It for 18 units

1 requested: Section

90-42.-Off-street

loeding requrements

(loading Space Sire)

Orrved

7/l/201<» 9S40 Abbott Ave
Vourtg hierl VeiierKefleuuevi loelimineteUrMhteprng

to prowde for e hartdkepped e< c ettible temp
N/A 8/29/2019

1 requested etrrmrsate

lartdsc aprng along the

fi)
o
3"

3
(D
3

Page 77



tMI.. I'"-

MEMORANDUM

To: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

From: Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager

Date: October 10, 2019

Subject: Community Garden Non-Profit Annual Renewal

Attachment "D'

Please note the Surfslde Community Garden non-profit "Surfside Urban Gardeners" has
met the following requirements to renew their October 1 annual agreement:

1) Remitted payment In the amount of $12 ($1 per month).

2) Proof of their non-profit status.

3) Certificate of Liability Insurance.

Reviewed by Prepared by

Page 78



Attachment "E'

C0?V7tNCMAl HEAVY CIVIL

US Army Corps
of Engineers ■
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

(Rescheduled for Thursday August 29, 2019 due to schedule conflict)

Meeting #: 7 Call -In# (646) 749-3122

Meeting Held: Thursday, 08/29/2019 Access Code: 707 733 445

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract #:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0017

0233882-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS; Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name/Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet/ COO CHC rvillet(2)chclvil.com

X Paul Suellentrop / PM CHC DsuellentroDfaichcsulf.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandezfaichcivil.com

X X Hector Sevilla/ QCM CHC hsevillafSchcivil.com

X X Domenic DeAmicIs / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(a)HmaiLcom

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Co. GrelcholdfSthendncom Danies.com

X Nestor Rivera / COR USACE Nestor.A.RIverafS) usace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE Christooher.M.ResofS) usace.armv.mil

X Leo Bastante/ COR USACE LeoDoldo.A.BastantefS) usace.armv.mil

X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choatefa) usace.armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael.P.Nevesf® usace.armv.mil

X X Erica Skolte USACE Erica.A.SkoltefS) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE TImothv.G.H urn Dhrevf® usace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE Pioer.E.AustinfS) usace.armv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhewfS) usace.armv.mil

X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside solmedillo(5)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavaresfStownofsurfsidefl.eov

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(S)townofsurfsidefLsov

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside IfastfStownofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Lt. J. Heaiy TOS Police Dept. JHealvfStownofsurfsidefI.eov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. iverofStownofsurfsidefl.gov

X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambis(5)townofsurfsidefl.gov

X X Julio Nores DERM-RER Julio. Nores (Smiamidade.gov

Page 1 of 4

Page 79



CONTINCSTAl itEAVV C VIL

US Army Corps
of Engineers ■
Jacksonville District

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie.McDearm id (©Florida DEP.sov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal, kawana (a) miamidade.eov

X X Colette Biondi MDPR Colette. Biondi (2) miamidade.gov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Q,uevedo(© miamidade.gov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.Voight(5) miamidade.eov

X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner(5) miamidade.eov

X X Kelli Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstamm(S) Drecisionmeasurements.com

X X William "Cliff" Miller Seismic Survey, Inc wcmiller(a>seismicsurvevs.net

X X Meghan Harrison The NDN m ha rrisonfSthendncom Da nies.com

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:
1.1 No changes or corrections to previous meeting.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Submit contract project reports

•  Turbidity Monitoring Report

•  Seismic Survey Report

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 Continue to work on Segment-1 beach fill from Station 36+800 to 36+300

•  1,111 Total truck loads as of end of day 08-28-19

•  24,906.52 Total Tons placed as of end of day 08-28-19

4.0 Review current definable feature of work:

4.1 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  Received reports from Seismic Survey Inc. this week, to be submitted

accordingly. No issues have occurred.

•  Due to storm preparedness at the end of operations and site preparedness, CHC

will stop seismic monitoring and remove equipment from site to protect from

severe weather, once weather conditions is clear CHC will have Seismic Survey

Inc set up and continue to monitor vibration prior of start of any operations..

4.2 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each

workday. No delays this week. Nesting area close to job site was found by

Miami-Dade on Tuesday 08/27/19; CHC environmental tech constantly walked

the site in effort to make sure no disturbance or turtles were in the area.

Page 2 of 4

Page 80



us Army Corps
of Engineers r

COVTINTNT-AI HEAVY c VIL Jacksooville District

•  Daily environmental and turbidity monitoring; CHC have not encounter issues.

Sampling results are below 29 NTU's. except for August 27^*^ sampling was
higher than normal which was due to weather conditions high winds and wave

actions.

4.3 Beach Fill (Truck Haul):

•  Segment-1

o  Station 36+800 through 36+100

o  No truck hauling as of Thursday August 29'*^ until further notice due to
Hurricane Dorian might reach Florida. CHC is preparing site for severe

weather.

o  Duncan Tavares- TOS noted that this is a weekend holiday no work on

Saturday, Sunday and Monday,

o  Colette Biondi-MDPR asked since CHC is not working the following days

if they should still receive turtle monitoring notification? Hector S.-CHC
requested MDPR to continue sending out notification,

o  Erica Skoite-USACE asked what would be the proper wording she can

use to inform the public through the media in regard to the contractor's

on site project status for the severe weather? Chris R-USACE answered

that at the end of day today USACE/CHC will survey and that CHC will

prepare to and close up and secure area. No active work Friday CHC will

be on site just to double check all staging areas are secured and

equipment are off the beach.

5.0 Review construction project schedule:
5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

•  CHC continues to place material creating the template from station 36+800

through 36+600; scheduled for survey Thursday 08/19/19 at 2:00PM. Upon
completion of the survey and the survey comes back acceptable, a scheduled

walkthrough later on the week with contractor, USACE and/or all affiliated
stakeholders. Anticipated completion of Segment-1 is Sept 10^^

•  Due to forecasted sever weather conditions CHC Canceled truck hauling and will

resume on Tuesday September depending on weather conditions. CHC will

continue building the template with stockpiled material.

•  CHC will prepare site for hurricane "Dorian".

6.0 Submittal and RFI's:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time.

6.2 Request for Information (RFI's - see attached log);

•  No RFI's are pending.

Page 3 of 4

Page 81



us Army Corps
of Engineers -

ccnTi\rNTAi HEAVY civi. Jacksonville District

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site.

•  Area is clear and all cones will be removed and stored.

8.0 Review Environmental/Required Testing:
8.1 NDN samples turbidity twice a day and make notes of conditions daily.

8.2 CHC visually inspect and takes samples of delivered beach fill to confirm compliance. No
issues up to date. Samples are being stored on on-site storage and each sample are labeled.

9.0 Review Site Safety &. Deficiencies:
9.1 Domenic D-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Zero incidents since project start of project.

•  CHC remediated items on the deficiency list, Chris R-USACE to perform follow up

inspection.

9.2 Sand on the main road exiting 88'^ street. CHC makes all the effort to maintain roads clean
by using the sweeper routinely. Additionally, CHC has contracted a company to perform
street sweep/vac.

10.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
10.1 Scheduled ongoing JRMR USACE and Contractor.

11.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:
11.1 None.

12.0 Other Business:

12.1 Lt. Healy requested point of contacts from CHC in case of any issues. CHC provided
contact numbers and also the contact numbers are at the end of the meeting minutes.

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 09/04/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In: (646) 749-3122

Access Code: 707 733 445

End of Meeting.

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Ricardo Villet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rvillet(5)chcivil.com

•  Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chclvil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560
Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 4 of 4

Page 82



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

Oaeeft Cmen Cvtnt 9r4 Hk«Tc«r« PrctaetioA Proftet.
ttn' OaM Cewtf;. FVnku

ShTitiM Gw«e^

U«1 Upd«l«d: Ai>ou»l 28, 2011

oniHror pmxst-

i e c c e A fi

i I { I

I
I

I

#-

Ir

I IWSIJ,..,/ 1 I « J I li j « J > « iJ,,.I j I I Ml 1 I I I I I li I

I ...•••'nil
trimiaWiumomAmoji»wrur

«Ult^0WtDKD>'.CI>n TdlMIjcaia*dj.ii orMomoffvi
KAMUCKCm.

L E C E N D

siunANO V WJtct

CDKSISIUTIO CONSTIUCTIM lUXtSS

□SIlONG tRC«

cn
^UA uxma r con^rM emca/
aufft roi uuc 1.01

□eUCH UNSEB COntltUCTION

HiNOT nur rw cotsTRucnM

*naST M) / EYE WASH

US Army Cofpf
of EiMintdn

MIAMI-PADEl
EttC

Page 83



THREE WEEK LOOK AHEAD SCHEDULE Current+ 2 Weeks

i
IT**T- 1  1 ino

1 ;

IMui Il.»^ 1 W S-Sit I te* »Vp ll-» IM« tlSm 1>-M

Acnvuy

s/m
Acnvnr DcsaumoN i i

e

« 1 1
?

i
1 a

1
s 1 1 1

1 •T^^O cOMamn

9At!«!Unf>%

Prtpar»t«rrM««tlfif* foe DFOW:

Non

WmUv State MMtlai X X Via ConI Call #10:30 AM

ADM VBntiw Cwtel MoeiKoftoo X X X X X X X X X X X

AlUO tiiwWoAOMnm/TirtMWe Moftttortm X X X X X 1 X X X X X X

A1400 B«»ch rm S*|fMirt 1; HA M*AM tt SA^tOO

Sltlbn }6*&00to36>600

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X 2
o
a

z
o
a

X X X

Station S$<&Mto36>SOO ■p •p
Station 36«SOO to 36*400 o o

Station 36*400 to 36>M0 X- x-

Station 36< 300 to 36*300 o
u
•<

o
u
«<

X

Station 36«^»to36*100 X X X

A1406 PoatC«Rf«iKtenS«fvov6«r<»«nt > Sta 3<*t00to3<i60q

A1406 ftaaeh TUHif S«p*WBt t SXJ S64IM to S6«1M X X X X

AUlO itach m Sarmant 2; SotMn S6»1M to )>*2M

Station 36*10010 36*00 X X X

Pafftftrtas SwapOutJD450tOJD7SO

henr Scheduled

1  1j  1 ;

Page 84



SUBMITTAL REGISTER (ER 415-1-10)

TRANS ,_pu SPEC
ActvityNo. MtTTAL If PARAGRAPH DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTAL

N9. ■ No.

Section 01 35 26 GOVERNMENTAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

TITLE AND LOCATION: 113092 Migml-Dsde Suiftido Conbaot A-Surtslde. PL

CONTRACTOR: Continental Heavy Civil Cofp

CLAS5IFI BEVIEVVER
CATION HttVIKWtK

TYPE OF

SUBMITTAL

CONTRACTNUMBER. W912EP19C0017 NA

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES
CONTRACTOR

ACTION

SUBMIT APF^OVAL MATERIAL CORPS CORPS

NEEDED NEEDED NEEDED CODE RECEIVED CODE RETURNED
BY BY BY DATE DATE

Aecideni Prevenljan Plan |APP) PRECONSuBMTL

01 35 29 17 Addendum lo APP - Al SSHO PRECON SUBMTL Rego. ChriRtopner

Reco. Chfiaiopner

Section 01 45 05 DREDGING/BEACH FILL PLACEMENT

01 as 05 Addendum to QCP At SSHO

Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted by Section & Item

Page 85



All Requests for Information 29 Aug 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Date Requested

Date Reeetved
Data Answered

Requester's Name

Answer Prepared Ity

Mod Required?

Change No,

RFI Subject • Information Requested
Government Response

07/01/2019

07/08/2019
Hector Sevilia

ChrislopherM. Rego,
P,E,

INFORMATION REQUESTED: Staging S Acces Areas Coordinates - Please provide coordinates lor thie staging and access areas.
This will ensures we wiP not go oil site or beyond work limits and detail our sPe plan more precisely.

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: There are no set coordinates tor lite access and staging areas Indicated in the contract drawings. The
hatched areas only indicate the approximate limits as coordinated between USAGE. Miami-Dade County and Town of Surlslde. Per
Contract Specification Section 01 SO 02. Paragrapn 1.5.1. the final limAs of the access areas Indicated In the drawings shall be field-
determined by the Contracting Officer In coordination wph the l.ocal Sponsor and the Conlrector. Request that the Continental Heavy
CMI Corp Inform the USAGE Field Office at least 5 days prior mobilization so thai those areas can be coordinated per the above
relarencM contract requirement.

APPROVED BY:

Chdstopher M. Rego. P.E.. Contracting Officer's Representative

OT/IWOIS

07/16/2019
Hector Sevila

ChrislopherM. Rego.
P.E.

INFORMATION REQUESTED: XYZ files - CHC Is requesting SurlsiOe Project survey data set as an XYZ file. CHC want to tun volume
comparisons.

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: As requested, attached are the xyz files for the Information Indicated In the contract drawings as weH as
the survey report. Note thai these tilea were used lor the design of the project and are not considered the pre-constructlon topographic
surveys as Idenllfed in Contract Specification Section 01 22 00. Paragraph 1.5.1.2.a. It Is highly likely that conditions have changed
since the sunrey was conducted In April 2018.

APPROVED BY:

Chrlslopher M. Rego. P.E.. Contracting Officer's Representative

Page 1 of 2 Soiled by: RFI No.

Page 86



All Requests for Information 29 Aug 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Mlami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519

Miami Resident Office

Dale Requested

Date Received

Dale Answered

Raquetter's Name

Answer Prapared t>y

Mod Required?

Change No,

RFI Subject - Iniormallon Requested
Government Response

08/1S/2019

08/16/2019

RicardQ Villsl

Christopher M. Regs,
RE,

INFORMATION REQUESTED: Slabllizatioh Mats • Upon completion ol the cieanng and grubbing actrvities. It has become apparent
thai the hard pack cordrllons will not be sufficient to provide a stable driving base lhat the trucks will not gel stuck. OHO would like to
request a variance to the plans and specs to allow for the placement of the stabilization mats east of the ECU on a condition that will
allow for the mats to remain in place overnight, CMC understand that measures must be put Into place to serve as protection to the
potential lor nesting sea (unles, CHC proposes lo establish a silt fence perimeter around the mats that will be placed east of ihe ECU
tfie silt fence will be Installed nightly to a minimum depth of one foot below sand surface. A five foot gap in the silt fence wll be placed
at the west edent of the fence lo allow for public access. A figure Uiuslrating the proposed layout for the 681h Street Access is
attached. Product specificslions for the stabiiizalion mats are also attached.

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: There Is no request for Information In this RFI. The Contractor Is requesting a variation In regards to the
requirements for the Contractor's temporary facijrtles and an RFI Is not Ihe manner in which to do so. The Contractor needs lo follow
the procedures in Contract Specification Section 01 33 00. Paragraph 1.12.6, identify what Ihe variation being requested Is and why
Ihe Government should accept It, Furthermore, Ihe mats were addressed In the Government's response to Transmrttal No, 01 SO 02-
4.1 'Contractor's Tamporary Facilities* relumed on 19 July 2019 (see attached relumed 4025 and comments) and In the subsequent re
•submltial the Contractor's plan did not utilize mats, H Ihe Contractor seeks a request for a variation, they wiH need to make sure al lha
Mems addressed in the referenced transmlttal comments above area addressed.

Lastly, lor future RFI's, ensure that the Information being requested Is entered under the "Informallon Requested' section and that lha
recommendation is Included under the 'Contractor's Recommendation' section.

APPROVED BY:

Christopher M. Rego, P.E„ Contracting Officer's Raprasantallve

Page 2 of 2 Sorted by. RFt No.

Page 87



Deficiency Items Issued - by All 29Aug 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519

Miami Resident Office

Item Number Description Location Status Date Issued
Age

(days)

QA-00010 Since ttie first day of fiii being brought to the project site, the USAGE
representative has had to inform the contractor of excess soli and dust
being buiid up on the pubiic road beyond the hardpack on 88th street
and being tracked on to travel ianes and shoulder Collins Ave heading
north. This does not comply with EM 385-1-1, Paragraph 04.B.13 and
04.B.14, and Contract Specification Section 01 55 26, Paragraph 3,1,3.

88th Access Not Reported Corrected 20 Aug 2019

QC-00001 CMC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection
plan at the 88th Street access. During the offloading procedures of the
sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in the
Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is
in the process of removing the accumulated sand from the vegetation.
Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
impacts to the vegetation, CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The
impacted area is approximately ISO to 200 square feel The
coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733, W 80.12001.

88th Access Not Reported Corrected 21 Aug 2019

Range: All Page 1 of 1 Sort; Item No

Page 88



COfJTI'JENTAl tIEAV* r.

US Army Corps
of Engineers •>
Jacksonville Dlstricl

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 8 Call -In# (646) 749-3122

Meeting Held: Thursday, 09/04/2019 Access Code: 707 733 445

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract#:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0017

0233882-ai0-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name/Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet / COO CHC rvillet(S)chcivil.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandez(a) chclvll.com

X X Hector Sevilla/QCM CHC hsevilla(5'chcivil.com

X X Domenic DeAmicis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(S)gmail.com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Co. Greichold(S)thendncom Da nies.com

X X Nestor Rivera / COR USACE Nestor.A. Rivera (2iusacG.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE ChristoDher.M.Rego(2) usace.armv.mil

X X Leo Bastante/ COR USACE LeoDoldo.A.Bastante(S) usace.armv.mil

X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C.Choate{5) usace.armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael. P. Neves(a)usace.armv.mil

X Erica Skolte USACE Erica. A.Skolte(S) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Tlmothv.G.Humphrev(2) usace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE PiDer.E.Austin(a)usace.armv.mil

X Andrew Dutil USACE Andrew.S.Dutil(S) usace.armv.mil

X Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhew(a) usace.armv.mil

X X Guillermo Olmedlllo Town of Surfside golmedillo(2)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(S)townofs urfsidefl.gov

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(S)townofsurfsidefl.EOv

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside lfast(2>townofsurfsidefl.EOv

X X Lt. J. Healy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. ivero(2)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambis(®townofs urfsidefl.gov

X X Julio Nores DERM-RER Julio.Nores(5) miamidade.gov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDearmid (5) Florida DEP.gov

Page 1 of 5

Page 89



;ONTirjEKTAl HEAVY C VIl

US Army Corps
of Engineers >
Jacksonville District

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal, kawana (S)miamidade.eov

X Colette Biondi MDPR Colette. Biondi{S)miamidade.eov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Quevedo(S) miamidade.gov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Pa ul.Voieht(S)mia midade.gov

X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thannert® miamidade.gov

X Kelli Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstamm(5) Drecisionmeasurements.com

X X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies mharrison(S)thendncomDanles.com

X X William Gerrard The NDN Companies wgerrardOthendncomoanies.com

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:

•  Chris Rego - USAGE: Correction to Meeting # 7section 4.2 Dally environmental

and turbidity monitoring; CHC have not encounter issues. Sampling roDults ore

below 29 NTU's. oxcopt for August 27^ sampling wos higher than normal which
was due to weatber-conditions-high-winds and wave actions. "Sampling results

are below 29 NTU's. On August 27'^ the reading were higher than normal,
although did not exceed 29 NTU's."

•  Chris Rego - USAGE: Confirmed with PMI that they will be on site tomorrow

morning Thursday August 5'^ to perform post hurricane survey. Hector S.-CHC:
stated that we will not haul material until the survey is completed.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Submit contract project reports

•  Turbidity Monitoring Report

•  Seismic Survey Report #1

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 Continue to work on Segment-1 beach fill from Station 36+800 to 36+300

•  1,111 Total truck loads as of end of day 08-28-19

•  24,906.52 Total Tons placed as of end of day 08-28-19

•  CHC stopped truck hauling last Thursday August 29^^ due to Hurricane
preparedness.

Page 2 of 5

Page 90



us Army Corps
of Engineers *

cc^iTirict.TAt HCAVY c vi. Jacksonville Disirict

4.0 Review current definable feature of work:

4.1 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  Reports from Seismic Survey Inc. submitted for review.

•  Seismic survey equipment will be set up today, Cliff from SSI is arriving today to

hook all the monitors back up and set to monitor 24/7. No equipment will run

until the monitors are operational.

4.2 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each

workday. No delays this week.

•  No Turbidity monitoring is taking place, no actual work is being performed on

site. CHC is only set up fences, barricades, poster boards, etc.

4.3 Beach Fill (Truck Haul):

•  Segment-1

o  Station 36+800 through 36+100

o  CHC will start truck hauling potentially this Thursday, awaiting post

topographic/hydrographic survey for quantities,

o  Guiilermo O.-TOS: Asked if were having problems from central Florida

bring the truck in? Hector S.-CHC, responded No issues receiving truck

loads.

o  Chris R.-USACE, asked after the survey being done tomorrow will CHC

will install the haul pads? Hector S.-CHC, responded that as soon as Cliff

from Seismic Survey,

o  Hector S.-CHC asked if there's any further issues or comments in regard

to trucking; Guiilermo O-TOS: Noted that TOS received two complaints

about sand on the road Collins and 88th, although CHC took care of it

and working constantly on it. Haven't received any complaint since,

o  Lt. J. Heaiy- TOS PD Asked for confirmation that CHC is receiving trucks

tomorrow, CHC confirmed. Also mentioned that he has the contact

number for CHC supervisor on site, and with the tedious operation of

resetting up if CHC needs escort with truck/equipment just to contact

him and that he appreciates the effort of keeping the beach free from

debris and everything tiedown, Hector S.-CHC, CHC takes full effort to

keep the roads clean from sand, constantly sweeping the road and also

has contracted another subcontractor to sweep/vac the road.

5.0 Review construction project schedule:

5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

•  CHC will set back up today and continue to work on the template for the first

segment from station 36+800 through 36+600.

•  CHC to provide monthly update schedule.

Page 3 of 5

Page 91



us Army Corps
of Engineers ̂

coNTiNCMAi HEAVY CIVIL JacksoHville Distfict

6.0 Submittal and RFi's:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time.

•  Chris R.-USAGE will work on the pending submittals and will return shortly.

6.2 Request for Information (RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site.

•  Area is clear and all cones are removed on a daily basis.

8.0 Review Environmental/Required Testing:
8.1 NDN samples turbidity twice a day and make notes of conditions daily.

8.2 CHC visually inspect and takes samples of delivered beach fill to confirm compliance. No

issues up to date. Samples are being stored on on-site storage and each sample are labeled.

8.3 William G.-NDN; Have not noticed any invasive species around the project site.

8.4 Chris R.-USAGE noted to keep close eye on the turtle warnings.

9.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:
9.1 Domenic D.-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Zero incidents since project start of project.

•  CHC remediated items on the deficiency list, Chris R-USACE to perform follow up

inspection.

•  Domenic D.-CHC; Went over safety: On the deficiencies portion are very minor,

need some fire extinguisher labels to inspect for the new month, job site looks very

good no issues; street sweeping taking care off. Overall safety Is going well. Chris R.-
CHC stated that he will go over the deficiencies to clear them out tomorrow.

•  Hector S.-CHC asked Lt. J. Healy if he had any Issues, concerns in regard to safety

from his point of view? Lt. J. Healy noted that he was out here this morning and
spoke to one of CHC mangers, no issues and that that minimal complaints and had
the Chief of Police on site visit.

10.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
10.1 Scheduled ongoing JRMR USAGE and Contractor.

11.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:
11.1 None.

Page 4 of 5

Page 92



us Army Corps
of Engineers >

cos'TiNciJTAi HEAVY CIVIL JacksoHvilleDistfict

12.0 Other Business:

12.1 Lt. Healy requested point of contacts from CHC in case of any issues. CHC provided

contact numbers and also the contact numbers are at the end of the meeting minutes.

12.2 Chris R.-USAGE requested for updated schedule, asked when it will be ready for review?

Hector 5.-CHC noted that it will be ready to be [resented by early next week.

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 09/11/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In; (646) 749-3122

Access Code: 707 733 445

End of Meeting.

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Ricardo Villet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rvillet@chcivil.com

•  Hector Sevilla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevllla@chcivil.cam

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chcivil.com

Page 5 of 5

Page 93



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

n( OAd HiTTiCM

. rkrtfo. M a
SurfaiM Seoch

L*ii Up4«trd: Auguat 21, Mil

I  I I I I

-cntxr or Mojca-

A T I A H r I C 0 e B A M

.nrrr-F'
j I t i I i I I I I I I I I I I I I I ij^ I I i t t I I I 11 1 i 1 I I I I I m 1 I I I I I I t i

■gwo^QJBMtri*

O^CMDNOmi*

iT i I ti

jueim:ei* TDMeMaid'cn(I

LEGEND

riH/ENS or p«ojcct

l«^l KSKHITD COKSTtUCTON IttOS

STACWC MO

d! w latra n corurat vnn/

EZD BUCH UWER COKSTIMCTKH

Aitu NOT ittAor roc coNsmcnoK

* nitr *10 / rrc wash

U6 Amiy Cofpt
of 6nglnMf«

MIAMKIADE :tic

Page 94



Hu

I
x
 
X
X

i
x
 

x
|

x
i
x
 

»
x
 

x
;

t
 -
 

♦
-X

 X
X

IX
 

X
X

X
X

 
X

N
on W

ork D
ay H

urricane W
arning

Nor> W
ork Day H

olliday / H
urricane W

arning

L
_

l
■! 

''

□
i

 1

1
 1

I
 ̂ f

I
 II

8
 

S

8 §

II
III

Page 95



SUBMITTAL REGISTER (ER 415-1-10)
TITLE AND LOCATION: 113082 Miaml-Dade Surtside ConlfacI A-Suriside. FL DATE: 9/4/2019

CONTRACTOR: Continental Heavy Civil Corp CONTRACT NUMBER: W912EP19C00t7 NA

Activity No.
TRANS
MITTAL

ITEM
No.

SPEC
PARAGRAPH

No.
DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTAL

TYPE OF

SUBMITTAL

CLASSIFI
CATION

FIO.QA,
DA,CR.
ORS

OFFICE/NAME

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES

SUBMIT
NEEDED

BY

/APPROVAL
NEEDED

BY

MATERIAL
NEEDED
BY

CONTRACTOR

ACTION

CORPS

RECEIVED
DATE

GOVERNMENT ACTION

CORPS

RETURNED
DATE

Section 01 30 00 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

h  |6 "fc I Signature Authority CERTIFICATES Rego. Christopher

Section 01 32 01 PROJECT SCHEDULE

A1140 14 I 5 I 01 32 01 | Project Scheddei 0081111031100" PRECON SUBMTL Repo, Chfistoptier

Section 01 45 05 DREDGING/BEACH FILL PLACEMENT

A1130 01 4S05 Addendum to OOP Certilicaeon Updates PRECON SUBMTL Rego. Chnstoptier

Section 01 57 25 TURBIDITY AND DISPOSAL MONITORING

h  \2 Tc Turbidcty Monitoring Aug 26- Aug 3D 2019 TEST REPORTS

Section 02 2213 MOVEMENT AND VIBRATION ASSESSMENT

17 I 02 22 13 3.5 | Vilnalion Monitoting Report No. 1 TEST REPORTS

Outstanding Overdue
Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted by Section & Item

Page 96



CONTi-JENTAl ttEAVV C VK

US Army Corps
of Engineers •
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting #: 9 Call -In# (646) 749-3122

Meeting Held: Thursday, 09/11/2019 Access Code: 707 733 445

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Miami-Dade County, FL

Contract #:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0017

02338B2-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name / Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X Ricardo Villet/COO CHC rvillet^chcivll.com

X X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fiuelle(a)chcca ribbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhernandez(5)chcivil.com

X X Hector Sevilla / Q,CM CHC hsevilla(5)chcivil.com

X X Domenic DeAmicis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(a)email.com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Companies Greichold(5>thendncomDa nies.com

X X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies mharrison(2)thendncomDanies.com

X William Gerrard The NDN Companies weerrard(S)thendncomDa nies.com

X X Nestor Rivera / COR USACE Nestor.A.RiveraOusace.armv.mil

X X Christopher Rego / COR USACE ChrjstoDher.M.Reso(a)usace.armv.mil

X Leo Bastante/ COR USACE LeoDoldo.A.Bastante(2i usace.armv.mil

X X TonyJettinghoff/COR

X Brian Choate USACE Brian.C,Choate{5)usace.a rmv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael. P. Neves(ffi usace.armv.mil

X X Erica Skolte USACE Erica. A.Skolte(S) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timoth v.G.Hum oh revf® usace.armv.mil

X X Piper Austin USACE PiDer.E.Austin{® usace.armv.mil

X Andrew Dutil USACE Andrew.S.Duti 1(3 usace.armv.mil

X X Troy Mayhew USACE /CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhew(5) usace.armv.mil

X X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside eolmedillofStownofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavares(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X X Randy Stokes Town of Surfside-

PWD

rstokes(a)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(®townofsurfsidefl,gov

Page 1 of 5

Page 97



CCNTINEMAL HEAVY C V

US Army Corps
of Engineers •
Jacksonville DIstric)

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside lfast(5)townofsurfsidefi.aov

X X Lt. John Heaiy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. ivero(S)townofsurfsidefl.eov

X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambis(S)townofsurfsidefi.eov

X Julio Nores DERM-RER Julio. Nores(a)miamidade.EOV

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie. McDearmid(S) Florida DEP.eov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teai.kawana(2)miamidade.eov

X X Colette Blondi MDPR Colette. Biondi (5) miamidade.eov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Q.uevedo@miamidade.eov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paui.VoiehtfSmiamidade.eov

X X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner(2)miamidade.eov

X Keiii Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstammOorecisionmeasurements.com

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:

•  Chris Rego - USAGE: Correction to Meeting # 7section 4.2 Daiiy environmental

and turbidity monitoring; CHC have not encounter issues. Sompling rosults arc

bolow 29 NTU'g. Qxcopt for August 27*** sampling wos higher than normal which
was duQ to woathor conditionc high winds and wave actions. "Sampling results

are below 29 NTU's. On August 27^'^ the reading were higher than normal,
although did not exceed 29 NTU's."

•  Chris Rego - USAGE: Confirmed with PMI that they wiii be on site tomorrow

morning Thursday Sept. 5^^ to perform post hurricane survey. Hector S.-CHC:
stated that we will not haul material until the survey is completed.

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:
2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action items list.

2.2 Chris R.-USAGE will get CHC after the meeting to review the items.

2.3 Guiliermo O.-TOS asked Hector-CHC if number the number of trucks increased? Hector-CHC

responded that potentially the number of trucks wiii increase in the next week, at the

moment CHC is averaging 155 truck loads a day. CHC wiii provide notification as soon as

more trucks increase.

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 Worked on Segment-1 beach fill from Station 36+800 to 36+700

•  CHC performed a post hurricane survey Last Thursday Sept.

•  CHC started truck hauling post hurricane on Monday Sept. 9*^

Page 2 of 5

Page 98



us Army Corps
of Engineers -

cowTipjEhTAt HEAVY c viL JacksoHvilleDislrict

•  1,413 Total truck loads as of end of day Sept. 10*'' (avg. 155 trucks per day)
•  31,705.80 Total Tons placed as of end of day Sept. 10'".

4.0 Review current definable feature of work:

4.1 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  Reports from Seismic Survey inc. submission Report #2.

•  No reported issues.

4.2 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Meghan H.-NDN stated that started that turbidity monitoring resume this
Monday Sept. 9'", last week no turbidity monitoring took place due to weather
condition hurricane. Compliance and background haven't exceeded 8 NTU's, so

we are in compliance.

•  Colette B.-MDPR asked for the Turtle Survey, sometimes they have to go back

and forth to Bal Harbor and some instances they need to drive back and forth

and if it is possible to go through the project site on ATV's? Hector S.-CHC stated

that there is no issues, CHC will inform flaggers/spotter to provide access to the

Miami-Dade Turtle Monitoring team.

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each

workday. No delays up to date.

4.3 Beach Fill (Truck Haul):

•  Segment-l (Station 36+900 - 36+100}

o  CHC continued truck hauling operations this past Monday Sept. 9'".
o  Currently working Station 36+600 through 36+500

o  Scheduled survey for this Thursday Sept. 12'" at 12:00PM.

•  Chris R.-USACE mentioned that USACE/CHC need to perform the initial inspection

phase for all the definable feature of work that's ongoing, it was suppose to be

completed last week, it wasn't feasible last week due to the weather, need to be
completed by this week. Hector S. CHC concurred, CHC will prep for the initial
inspection; will plan it out after the meeting.

5.0 Review construction project schedule:
5.1 See attached 3-week look ahead.

•  With the past storm CHC had delays and loss of material.

•  CHC to provide monthly update schedule draft for review by end of day today.

•  Chris R.-USACE mentioned that needs at least two days for review daft and then

schedule meeting to review schedule prior officially submitting it, most likely

will have meeting Monday, Chris R. will check with his team members and

follow up with meeting schedule.

•  USACE scheduled site visit Wednesday at 2:00PM to discuss Sediment tracer

release on Surfside.

Page 3 of 5

Page 99



us Army Corps
of Engineers •

c6>uiNEt.TAi HEAVY c vk Jacksonville District

6.0 Submittal and RFI's:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time, only updates submittals are under submission.

•  Chris R.-USAGE asked Hector S. when will USAGE be receiving the "Contractors

Temporary Facilities Submittals requesting additional mats to be placed? Hector
S. stated that GHG is working on it and will submitted for approval. Chris R.-
USACE advised Guiliermo 0. that a submittal will be forthcoming which CHC is

requesting approval to lay down more matts from the start of the haul road

{hard pack) to the edge if the current approved placed mats, the purpose and

beneficial is to stabilize area and also decrease the sand getting on the roads.

6.2 Request for information (RFi's - see attached log):

•  No RFi's are pending.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Hauiover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site.

•  Area is clear and ail cones are removed on a daily basis.

•  Hector S.-CHC stated that CHC has advised ail the truck brokers to inform their

truckers to stay in the middle lane for traffic safety reasons, staying in the middle
until getting close to 88'^ street to make their turn.

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:

8.1 Domenic D.-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Zero incidents since project start of project.

• Weekly Safety Meetings Topic: "Workplace Sanitation"

•  Domenic D.-CHC meet with Chris R. last week to go over deficiency inspections, will

follow up to check on the remaining items.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USAGE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:

10.1 None.

Page 4 of 5

Page 100



us Army Corps
of Engineers -

COVTI-JEMAI HEAVY c VI. JacksonvilleDislfict

11.0 Other Business:

•  Guillermo O.-TOS mentioned and asked on behalf a nonprofit organization

requested TOS that the diverted dunes that Is planned to be removed on 96'^
street requested to see if it Is possible not to remove the dunes, but to take

from the other side? If it's complicated leave the program as scheduled and

replace the dune when the project is completed; The claim is that there Is a lot

of Scaevota on the north side of 96'^ street dune, when public works Inspected
and noticed that there's also a lot of sea grapes In the area. If the answer Is

"no" Its fine and will relay the information back to the organization. Hector S.-

CHC stated that CHC will not shutdown on the question and requested a follow

up meeting with Guillermo 0. to review the request and go over the approved

plans and determine what can be done. Chris. R-USACE mentioned that we have

to get together and review depending what's allowed on the contract

documents.

•  Chris R. -USACE asked Hector S.-CHC about a pay request, USACE needs the pay

request as soon as possible and need to be In the system by the end of next

week. Hector-R. will relay the information to the office and get the documents

In as soon s possible.

•  Randy S.-TOS PWD asked CHC about the sweeping operations and needs

clarification to answer a complaint about how often CHC is Sweeping and how

often the street sweeper In coming by? Francisco J.-USACE at this time we are

sweeping at least two times a day and additional truck that will be sweeping/vac
every Friday to keep clean for the weekend, If needed CHC will add an additional

day. Currently CHC Is sweeping with its equipment. Randy S.-TOS asked If the

mats will help with the operation? Francisco J.-CHC answered yes, the mats will

help minimize the amount of sand on the road which Is easier to clean and also

started washing off the sand off the trucks prior leaving the site.

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 09/18/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In: (646) 749-3122

Access Code: 707 733 445

End of Meeting. MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU
Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  RIcardo Villet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rvillet@chcivil.com

•  Francisco Juelle-Alt. Project Manager/Superintendent; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fiuelle@chccarlbbean.coiT)

•  Hector Sevllla- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilla@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernandez@chclvil.com

Page 5 of 5

Page 101



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

Beosh Cftaien Contrd end Humcene holcctioA Project,
Iterf'OiM Cotfity, RoriM. SMtfi R«n/Wtfwl 2019

$i.r1sde 6co^

Uat UpdJied; S«p(*mb*r 11, 2919

.-I 1... —I 1—i--

A

I  I

DcrcHT or PROJCcr

Ir^ rc3:«»«uu

\

l\

1  I i r I I I I I ̂  I I i i I I I I i i 1 I I I I I I I

L E e E N D

... sim/im or project

CZl OESUUrtD CONSTRUCTKM MCtSS

gm STAaNC AREA

uu iCETms r eamerm oma/

BEACH UNDER CONSTRIOON

AREA NOT READY FOR CONSTRUCTION

* FIRST AID / rrt WASH

L)8 Anny Cmp*
ef EnglnMn*

MIAMI-DAOE CttC

Page 102



Contractor Action Items lOSep 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Mlaml-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Prime Contractor Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in "Prime Contractor"

Prime Contractor Missing Data Status

The following Prime Contractor fields need to be entered:Name, Email, Missing Data

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data In "Subcontractors"

Responsiblitity Code Contractor Name Trade POC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

CHC CHC Prime Contractor RIcardo Villet Missing Data

GOV USAGE Chris Rego Missing Data

OHSi Olin Hydro Surveying David Olin Missing Data

SEC LSS Security Eliana Vita Missing Data

Contractors Requiring insurance I SF 1413

Enter expiration dates for insurance and signature date for SP1413 in "Contractor Insurance"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Generalinsurance Auto Insurance Workman's Comp SP1413 Acknowledged Status

CHC 08/08/2019 Submit documents

Olin Hydro 08/08/2019 Submit documents

LSS 08/19/2019 01/02/2020 01/02/2020 09/10/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for each week shown in "Contractor Payrolls"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted with problems Status

08/08/2019 08/11/2019, 08/18/2019, 08/25/2019, 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019 Submit Documents

CHC 08/08/2019 08/11/2019, 08/18/2019, 08/25/2019, 09/01/2019. 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019 Submit Documents

Correspondence Requiring an Answer

The following letter(s) require an answer

Letter No. Subject Letter Date Answer Due Status

C-0007 OA/QC/Safety Coordination Meeting Minutes 09/06/2019 09/13/2019 Answer Required

C-0008 Payroll and Labor Hour Issues 09/09/2019 09/13/2019 Answer Required

Daily QC Reports not Completed

Enter Daily QC Report and mark completed "Daily QC Reports"

QC Reports not completed for the follwing dates Status

09/02/2019,09/03/2019,09/04/2019,09/05/2019,09/06/2019,09/07/2019,09/08/2019,09/09/2019,09/10/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency items

Enter date corrected in "Deficiency items"

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QA-00010 08/20/2019 Since the first day of fill being brought to the project site, the USAGE representative has had to inform
the contractor of excess soil and dust being build up on the public road beyond the hardpack on 86th
street and being tracked on to travel lanes and shoulder Collins Ave heading north. This does not comply
with EM 385-1-1, Paragraph 04.B.13 and 04.B,14, and Contract Specification Section 01 55 26,
Paragraph 3,1.3,

88th Access Not Corrected

QA-00019 08/21/2019 The gate at the 89th staging is remaining open and unmanned leaving the area unsecure and open to
public entering the area. This does not comply with CHC's security plan in Transmittal 01 50 02-2.1 that
states that gates will remain locked or a flagman will be present.

e9th Staging Not Corrected

QA-00021 08/21/2019 There is no eye wash station at the staging area where equipment is stored/refueled and there are
chemicals and other possible irritants being stored. This does not comply with EM 385-1-1, Paragraph
06.B,02.b.

Staging Area Not Corrected

QA-00023 08/22/2019

Range:

In performing a quick inspection of the John Deer 310E Off Road Dump Truck operating on the beach, it
was observed that the daily inspection had been performed. However, upon checking the fire
extinguisher, it did not have a monthly inspection or yellow tag that is being implemented around the site.
This does not comply with EM 385-1-1, paragraph 09.F,01.a.

Page 1 of 3

JD310E ORDT Not Corrected

Sorted by:

Page 103



:v:i
Contractor Action Items 10Sep 2019

US Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in "Deficiency Items*

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QC-00001 08/21/2019 CMC hereby acknov^edges the deficiency of the vegetation protection plan at the 88th Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated in
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if there are any
impacts to the vegetation, CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feet. The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733, W 80.12001.

68th Access Not Corrected

QA^0024 08/29/2019 The Contractor Is not labeling and keeping a log of the survey stakes as required per Contract
Specification Section 35 30 00, Paragraph 3.4.2.c.

Survey Not Conected

QA-00025 09/05/2019 The Gate at the 89th Street Staging does not have a continuous connection to the fencing that is
grounded and is not grounded itself. Therefore, does not comply with Contract Specification Section 01
50 02. paragraph 3.8,3,

89th Staging Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach fill at the 88th street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune
vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was issued for this issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20, paragraph 3.1.6, if dune vegetation is impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and implemented within 30 days of the impact. This requirement has not been met.

6Bth Access Not Corrected

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Acth/ities Started/Finished*

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 07/18/2019 54 days Not Started

A1030 Start Phase 2-Construction CHC 07/18/2019 54 days Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 08/26/2019 15 days Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 08/27/2019 14 days Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 CHC 08/26/2019 15 days Not Started

Activities Scheduled to be Finished In Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activrties Started^inished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1010 Start Phase 1 CHC 05/14/2019 05/17/2019 Not Started

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 07/18/2019 07/18/2019 Not Started

A1030 Start Phase 2-Construction CHC 07/18/2019 07/18/2019 Not Started

A1155 Review/Approve - Schedule of V GOV 09/10/2019 07/17/2019 Not Started

A1400 Beach Fill First Segment - Up CHC 08/14/2019 08/23/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 08/26/2019 08/26/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 08/27/2019 08/27/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in "Pay Activities"

Feature of Work Number of Activities Status

Clearing & Grubbing 0 j No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) in "Hazard Analysis"

Hazard Analysis TiUe Status

Tilling Accepted

Envr-Turbidity Monitoring Not Complete

Oemobilizabon Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting Is held In "Prep/Initial Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling Prep Not Scheduled

Range: Page 2 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 104



Contractor Action Items 10Sep 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Features of Work Requiring an Intiai inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in 'Prep/Initial Inspections'

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Initial Scheduled Time Status

Beach Fill (Truck Haul) A1400 - Beach Fill First Segment- Up 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Environmental Monitoring
A1340 - Enviromental Species
Coordinat

08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Mobilization A1010 - Start Phase 1 08/07/2019 08/09/2019 Initial Not Held

MOT A1170 - Prepare/Submit - Traffic Contr 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Tilling Initial Not Scheduled

Turbidity Monitoring A1350 - Turbidity Monitoring 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter Inspection date in"Equipment Checks" or "Last Day on Site"

Equipment ID Make / Model Description / Serial No. Last Inspection Hrs Authorized / Run Status

00000011 DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019 0/10

Monthly Exposure Hours Required

Enter Exposure Hours and mark completed In "Exposure Hours"

Exposure Hours not completed for the following months Status

Jun 2019 ,Jul 2019 ,Aug 2019 Not Completed

Range; Page 3 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 105



THREE WEEK LOOK AHEAD SCHEDULE Current + 2 Weeks

tO-ke» l]S>s UUP Il-ilS 1VS«9 17.S.. t* in low 11 w U.S.0 i<W low KW V w ilUp

ACTTVITY

B/im
ACTTVTTT DESOUmON

1

i
f
1

I
s
f

1 i f
5

1
f

9

1
%

1 om*4

COMMCWn

lot frfOW:

Non SchMuM

k«4kn«Ht Trx«f en SvrfUdt at 2;00 m X

Wnhtf SWaa Mtethf X X STtoConfClll^lOJOAM

A]3»

AIMO

Vlbntton CMtrol MenttBrtnc

ImifeMneittal/TvfMttv IMenHerinf

A14O0 »«m3i pa SepiMnt 1; STA W*IOO to i»*m

SUIiOn 36*800 t»36*&oa

SMUon 36*600 to 36*600 X X X

Slalion 36*&00 to 36*400 X X X

SlMk^n 36*400 to 36*300 X X X

SUIktn 36*300 to 36*300

HitWi 36000 to 36* 100

X

 XX

X X

Al<05 Psft CmjVucSmi Survw SecMitl 1 Sto toiiOO to 36*600 1 X

A]*OC

A1410

36*tOQ

ru Sepnem 2; SOtton S6»100to 534200

SutKM 36* ICO to 36*00 X

X

X X

hon« 6ch«4uleO

t  ; 1

Page 106



SUBMITTAL REGISTER (ER 415-1-10)

"^"^5 ITEM
AcSvrtyNo. MITTAt PARAGRAPH DESCRIPTION OF SUBMITTAL

No. No.

Secllon 02 22 13 MOVEMENT AND VIBRATION ASSESSMENT

TITLE AND LOCATION: 11308Z MJamLDade Surfside Conbact A-Surfaide. FL

CONTRACTOR. ContinentaJ Heavy Civil Cofp CONTRACT NUMBER: W912EP19CM17 NA

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES
CONTRACTOR

ACTION

SUBMIT APPROVAL MATERIAL CORPS CORPS
NEEDED NEEDED NEEDED CODE RECEIVED CODE RETURNED

BY BY BY DATE DATE

TYPE OF

SUBMITTAL

Vibiolion Moniionno Report No. 1

Daily liiatrument Logs

Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted by Section & Item

Page 107



All Requests for information 10Sep 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Conlract A

K3001S19
Miami Resident Office

Dale Requested

Date Received
Date Answered

Requesters Name

Answer Prepared by

Mod Required?

Ctuuige No.

RFI Subject • Information Requested
Govemment Response

07/01/2019

07/08/2019
Hector Sevilla

Ctirlstoptier U. Rego,
P,E.

INFORMATION REQUESTED: Sieging & Acces Areas Coordinates • Please provide coordinates for tlie staging and access areas,
Tnts will ensures we will not go otf site or beyond work limits and detail our site plan more precisely.

GOVERNtitENT RESPONSE: There are no set coordinates for the access and staging areas Indicated in the contract drawings. The
hatched areas only Indicate the appro/rimale limits as coordinated between USACE. Miami-Dade County and Town of Surfside. Per
Contract Specification Section 01 50 02. Paragraph 1.5.1, tt\e fnai limits of the access areas Indicated in the drawings shall be field-
determined by the Contracting Officer In coordination with the Local Sponsor and the Contractor. Request that the Continental Heavy
Clvd Corp Inform the USACE Field Office at least S days prior mobilization so that those areas can be coordinated per the above
referenced contract requirement.

APPROVED BY:

Christopher M. Rego, P.E.. Contracting Officer's Representative

07/16/2019

07/16/2019

Hector SeviBa

Christopher M. Rego,
P.E.

INFORMATION REQUESTED: XYZ files - CHC Is requesting Surfside Project survey data set as an XYZ file. CHC want to run volume
comparisons.

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: As requested, attached are Ihe xyz files for the Information Indicated In the contract drawings asweP as
the survey report. Note that these files were used for the design of the project and are not considered the pre-constructlon topographic
sun/eys as Identified In Contract Speclficsllon Sactlon 01 22 00, Paragrapli 1,5.1.2.a. H Is highly likely that conditions have changed
since the survey was conducted In April 2018.

APPROVED BY:

Christopher M. Rego. P.E,. Contracting Officer's Representative

Page 1 of 2 Sorted by: RFI No.

Page 108



All Requests for Information 10Sep 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Ufami-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Dale Requesied

Date Received
Date Answered

Requesters Name

Answer Prepared by

Mod Required?

Change No.

RF1 Subject - information Requested
Government Response

08/15/2019

06/16/2018

RicardoVillet

Christopher M. Rego.
P.E.

N/A

N/A

INFORMATiON REQUESTED: Stabilization Mats - Upon compietion of the clearing and grubbing activities, rt has become apparent
that the hard pack conditions wilt not be suflicient to provide a stable driving base that the trucks will not gel stuck. CHC would like to
request a variance to the plans and specs to allow for the placement of the stabilization mats east of the ECL on a condition that will
allow (or the mats to remain in place overnight. CHC understand that measures must be put into place to serve as protection to the
potential lor nesting sea turtles. CHC proposes to establish a silt fence perimeter around the mats that will be placed east of the ECL,
the silt fence will be installed nightly to a minimum depth of one foot below sand surface. A live foot gap in the sill fence will be placed
at the west extent of the fence to allow for public access. A figure Illustrating the proposed layout for the 68th Street Access Is
attached. Product specifications for the staPllizalion mats are also attached.

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: There Is no request for Information in this RFI. The Contractor Is requesting a variation In regards to the
requirements for the Contractor's temporary facilities and an RFI Is not the manner in which to do so. The Contractor needs to follow
the procedures in Contract Specification Section 01 33 00, Paragraph 1.12.6. Identify what the variation being requested is and why
the Government should accept It. Furthermore, the mats were addressed In the Government's response to Transmltlal No. 01 50 02-
4.1 'Contractor's Temporary Facilities" returned on 19 July 2019 (see attached returned 4025 and comments) and In the subsequent re
•submittel the Contractor's plan did not utilize mats, if the Contractor seeks a request for a variation, they will need to make sure an the
items addressed In the referenced transmlttal comments above area eddressed.

Lastly, for future RFI's, ensure that (he Information being requested is entered under the "Information Requested" section and thai the
recommendation Is Included under the "Contractor's Recommendation' section.

APPROVED BY:

Christopher M, Rego. P.E., Contracting Officer's Representative

Page 2 of 2 Sorted by: RFI No.

Page 109



CONTINENTAL HEAVY CIV!-.

US Army Corps
of Engineers
Jacksonville District

Weekly Project Coordination Meeting Minutes

Day: Wednesday's Time: 10:30 AM

Meeting ft: 10 Call -In# (224) 501-3412

Meeting Held: Thursday, 09/18/2019 Access Code: 582-596-925

Project: Beach Erosion Control and

Hurricane Protection

Project, Surfside Segment,

Mlami-Dade County, FL

Contract #:

FDEP Permit#

W912EP-19-C-0017

0233882-010-JM

TEAM MEMBERS: Distribution (D) and Attendance (A) List indicated by "X"

D A Name/Title Company/

Organization

Email Address

X X Ricardo Vlllet / COO CHC rvillet(®chcivil.com

X X Francisco Juelle/PM CHC fiuGlleOchccarlbbean.com

X Yunesky Hernandez / Super CHC vhGrnandez(5)chcivil.com

X X Hector Sevllla / QCM CHC hsevilla(5)chcivil.com

X X Domenic DeAmlcis / SSHO CHC ddeamicis07(a)gmail,com

X Geoff Reichold The NDN Companies Greichold(a)thGnd ncomDanies.com

X X Meghan Harrison The NDN Companies mharrison(S)thG ndncomDanies.com

X William Gerrard The NDN Companies wgerrard(5)thendncom Danies.com

X Nestor Rivera / COR USACE Nestor.A. Rivera (5) usace.armv.mil

X Christopher Rego / COR USACE Christopher. M.ReRo(a)usace.armv.mil

X X Leo Bastante / COR USACE LeoDoldo.A.Bastante(5)usace.armv.mil

X Tony Jettinghoff/COR

X Brian Chbate USACE Brian,C.Choate{ai usace.armv.mil

X Michael Neves USACE Michael. P. Neves(5)usace.a rmv.mil

X X Erica Skolte USACE Erica. A.Skolte(S) usace.armv.mil

X Timothy Humphrey USACE Timothv.G.HumDhrev(S) usace.armv.mil

X Piper Austin USACE PiDer.E.Austint® usace.armv.mil

X Andrew Dutil USACE AndrGW.S.Dutilfa>usace.armv.mil

X X Troy Mayhew USACE/CESAJ-EN-GG Trov.a.mavhew(a) usace.armv.mil

X X Guillermo Olmedillo Town of Surfside eolmedilloOtownofsurfsidefl.gov

X X Duncan Tavares Town of Surfside dtavaresOtownofsurfsidefl.gov

X X Randy Stokes Town of Surfslde-

PWD

rstokes(S)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X Irina Mocanu Town of Surfside imocanu(5)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

Page 1 of 5

Page 110



CONTINCMAL HEAVY CIVIL

US Army Corps
of Engineers f
Jacksonville District

X Lindsay Fast Town of Surfside ifast^townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X X Lt. John Mealy TOS Police Dept. JHealv(5)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X Julio Yero TOS Police Dept. lvero(S)townofsu rfsidefl.gov

X John Bambis TOS Police Dept. ibambisOtownofsurfsidefl.gov

X Julio Nores DERM-RER Julio.Nores{5) miamidade.gov

X Libbie McDearmid Florida DEP Libbie.McDearmid(S) FioridaDEP.gov

X Teal Kawana MDPR teal.kawana (Si miamidade.gov

X X Colette Biondi MDPR Coiette.Biond 1(5) miamidade.gov

X Carlos Fernandez-Quevedo MDPR Carlos.Fernandez-

Quevedo@miamidade.gov

X Paul Voight MDCP-RER Paul.VoightOmiamidade.gov

X X Sarah Thanner MDCP-RER Sara.Thanner(5) mlamldade.gov

X Kelii Stamm Precision

Measurements

kstamm@Drecisionmeasurements.com

WEEKLY PROGRESS MEETING MINUTES

1.0 Review minutes from previous progress meeting:

1.1 Any Corrections?

2.0 Review RMS Contractor Action Item Report:

2.1 Attached contractors' updates for action items list.

3.0 Review work progress since previous meeting:

3.1 Segment-1 ̂ 5tof/on 36+900 - 36+100)

Worked on beach fill Station 36+700 to 36+500

Continued Truck Hauling.

Segment'l (Station 36+900 - 36+100)

2,168 Total truck loads as of end of day Sept. 17*'' {avg. 170 trucks per day)
48,609.21 Total Tons placed as of end of day Sept. 17"'.

3.2 USAGE held site visit on Wednesday Sept 11 at 2:00PM to discuss Sediment tracer release on

Surfside; further information will be provided by USAGE.

4.0 Review current definable feature of work:

4.1 Vibration Monitoring: No issues; continuing monitoring 24/7.

•  Report No. 2 has been submitted unreview. No reported issues.

Page 2 of 5

Page 111



us Army Corps
of Engineers »

conTisE:r.7AL HEAVY c vu Jacksonville District

4.2 Environmental/Turbidity Monitoring:

•  Contractor receives daily Turtle Nesting clearance notification prior start of each

workday. No delays up to date.

•  Meghan H.-NDN stated that turbidity monitoring is taking place, took

comparison and all in compliance.

•  No invasive species throughout the perimeter of the project has been found nor

any turtle nesting.

•  Erika S.-USAGE asked if the sediment tracers are visible on the beach? Hector S.

CMC- stated that we have no comment at this time, the USAGE made a site visit,

further information can be attained through Chris R.-USAGE.

4.3 Beach Fill (Truck Haul):

•  Segment-1 (Station 36+900 - 36+100}

o  Currently working Station 36+600 through 36+500

o  Scheduled survey for this Thursday Sept. 19^^ in the afternoon for
acceptance of Station 36+500 to 36+550, continuously work from the

northern point to southern end of the project

o  Expected completion of segment-1 is October 10^^.
Open Items:

1. Pre & Post Hurricane survey, CMC and USAGE to review survey data, delays and loss

of material.

2. Chris R.-USAGE mentioned that USACE/CHC need to perform the "initial inspection"

phase for all the definable feature of work that's ongoing.

5.0 Review construction project schedule:

5.1 CHC and USAGE held meeting this Monday Aug. 16^*^ for the monthly updated schedule
review. CMC preparing for submission.

5.2 See attached 3-week look ahead.

6.0 Submittal and RFI's:

6.1 Submittals Under Review

•  See attached submittals under review log, no critical submittals are overdue at

this time, only updates submittals are under submission.

6.2 Request for Information (RFI's - see attached log):

•  No RFI's are pending.

•  Request specs for type of materials requirements for the hard pack at truck haul

access road. CHC would like to place and stabilize materials before placing mats.

Submittal is forth coming.

7.0 Review off-site activities:

•  Employee parking & staging site for trucking at Haulover Park; trucks arrive and are

dispatch to project site. No reported issues.

Page 3 of 5

Page 112



us Army Corps
of Engineers •>

cosTi>jE(.TAi HEAVY c VI. Jacksonville District

8.0 Review Site Safety & Deficiencies:
8.1 Domenic D.-CHC SSHO review weekly safety briefings and deficiencies.

•  Zero incidents since project start of project.

• Weekly Safety Meetings Topic: "Hydration"

•  Domenic D.-CHC meet with USACE for follow up site safety inspections.

•  Near Miss: Yesterday in the afternoon a situation with truck traffic and a resident

occurred. The resident bypassed {go around) a truck that was waiting to be

instructed to enter the construction area. At the same time a truck was exiting the

construction area. CHC personnel tried to avoid a possible collision due to the

resident action. Resident claims that our flagger expressed aggressive tone of voice

to resident while trying to enter the building on his vehicle.

The resident complained and stated that he was not happy with one of our flaggers

at the access area on 88'^ street entrance into the building parking.

The reality is that our personnel have been proactive and aware that residents,

pedestrian's safety and means of egress is priority.

Sometimes the residents and pedestrians ignore our effort to keep the traffic a safe

environment.

o Guillermo O.-TOS noted that we have to provide access to residence at all

time although appreciates CHC efforts to maintain clear access,

o  Francisco J.-CHC added that CHC personnel are instructed to avoid any

confrontation, communication and or conversation when if the public get

uncomfortable to avoid any conflicts which are required to contact the

managers on site immediately, although CHC is doing its best to maintain

public service.

o  Lt. Healy-TOSPD stated that they haven't been called for that incident if they

do, one of the officers will address the issue.

9.0 Review / Update Joint Risk Management Register:
9.1 Ongoing JRMR USACE and Contractor.

10.0 Modifications, Changes, Substitutions to the Contract:
10.1 None.

11.0 Other Business:

•  09/11/19: Guillermo O.-TOS mentioned and asked on behalf a nonprofit

organization requested TOS that the diverted dunes that is planned to be

removed on 96^'^ street requested to see if it is possible not to remove the dunes,
but to take from the other side? If its complicated leave the program as

scheduled and replace the dune when the project is completed; The claim is that

there is a lot ofScaevola on the north side of 96"^ street dune, when public works

Page 4 of 5

Page 113



us Army Corps
of Engineers *

ccvniNCMAi ncAvv r VI. Jacksonville District

inspected and noticed that there's aiso a lot of sea grapes in the area. If the

answer is "no" its fine and will relay the information back to the organization.

Hector S.-CHC stated that CMC will not shutdown on the question and requested

a follow up meeting with Guiilermo 0. to review the request and go over the

approved plans and determine what can be done. Chris. R-USACE mentioned

that we have to get together and review depending whafs allowed on the

contract documents. Update 09/18/19: Schedule meeting with Guiilermo O.-TOS

and USAGE for site walkthrough with Chris R.-USACE when he returns next week

to go through the plans and specs.

•  Duncan T.-TOS: Would like to make note that there's no workdays due to Jewish

Holidays on Monday Sept. 30^*^ and Tuesday Oct. 1". 2019.
•  Francisco J.-CHC: Noted that we have been working on Saturday from 9:00AM

to 2:00PM for maintenance, although we will start hauling material this

Saturday from 9:30AM to 2:00PM in order to keep up with the schedule since

we lost a week due to the hurricane scare. We will start working on Saturdays to

the end of the job. Lt. Healy-TOSPD asked to what time are the hauling hours?

Francisco J.-CHC responded that the contract hours are from 9:00AM to

5:00PM. Erica S.-USACE asked if CHC is going to be hauling material until

2:00PM? Francisco J. we will not be hauling the same amount we normally do

on the weekdays we will haul approximate 100 truck loads enough time to

shutdown by 5:00PM. Leo B.-USACE asked if this has been coordinated with the

mine? Francisco J.-CHC responded yes it has been coordinated with the mine

and the trucking companies.

End of Meeting

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, 09/25/19 @ 10:30 A.M.

Location: Conference call

Call In: (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 582-596-925

MEETING ADJOURNED - THANK YOU

Please feel free to contact any of the following CHC Field personnel for any questions, comments or

concerns.

•  Ricardo Villet - Project Manager; Mobile: 305-833-6828

Email: rvillet(5)chcivil.com

•  Francisco Juelle-Alt. Project Manager/Superintendent; Mobile: 787-238-3243

•  Email: fiuelle@chccaribbean.com

•  Hector Seville- Quality Control Manager; Mobile: 954-756-5865

Email: hsevilia@chcivil.com

•  Yunesky Hernandez- Project Superintendent; Mobile: 786-218-2560

Email: vhernande2@chcivil.com

Page 5 of 5

Page 114



PROGRESS MAP

OVERVIEW

iTTi Qr4 HilTCCM

nertjo, SmcA B
StftiUi 6ax^

U»t Up4*l«4: Stp(«ml»M II, 3Q1I

\
\

\

H

I*
\\

A

I  I i t I

-D(TB(r cr ntuecT-

A r t A M T I e 0 e B A H

-1 —

■f' 1 1 1 l\ 1 1 1 1 [■ 1  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  1 1 1 1 1 1

Mi^«

1  1 1  1 1 M 1 1  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 ''l I 1 1 V1  1 1 1\M M 1 1  I 1 1 1 1 i 1 1 1 1  1 1

1

i  1 i 1

JkTJ—■

1  1 1  1 1 r 1 1 1  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 -LLLL^
p=^

I  .
I  !
I  I

-t
'c

t!

I  i I t t I ̂  I I i I I I t ! i I t i I 1 ! I I I I I I 1 « li| I I > I ' 1
[  Si if 1 |i ii if II Si I I sy I n

»ee^p«OM»frL*

c BAioccurrn««» imia

MMT9^* TOMCMleiA *CKM
> matp»««xowxM»t ioi«4

IT4.0M aJtiaa,

•  ' I »

jrrTHcaMfntr

gNOwCHWIim

L E fi E N D

stm/oei » PMJECT

EIO KsauTtB coNsnucTKiH tcasi

EZ3 STAQNC ARU

EZD uu uara r carumc armv
KACi ra Puax at

En BlACh uhcer ccKsnucnoM

B ARU MOI RUDY rw COKSrRUCDON

+ nitst AID / CY( «ash

us Army CoqM
of engin««r»t

D:£

Page 115



THREE WEEK LOOK AHEAD SCHEDULE Current *■ 2 Weeks

li-Uf 175.. »U, 1<'S.P K-i., IIM 711.7 11-1.7 11 1.7 11-V7 77 1.. 17 IM »1.7 loct 2«n ion «Oa itt.

ACnWTY
n/KTV

ACTIVITY DESCAVTKM

1 y

S
1
i

1 1 j l i

s

a
1
s 1 1 f

../N-O coMwim

HipirtTorvM««tlnp for DFOW:

Non ^hf()ule<

-

. _ .

-- —

WMtlr^ro)»«t Sta«» MMltof X X X VuConfCalieUJOAM

AUM

A\UQ

VtootleA Control MenKertef

Cnvtronmantsl/Toitldttv MonHortni

z

a

2

9

AI400 Fa SofMOt 1; m SMOO to W4teO

Stolen ̂ 6*800 to 36*600 X X
t
o

a*
o
isSiotton 36*600 to 36*SCO X X

Stotken 36*SOO to 36*400 X X X

8
X

St«th»n 36*400 to 36*300 X X &
$t«t>on 36*300 to 36*200

SUtUon 36* 200 to 36*100

X X X

X X

X

S*

X

A140$ f9fX ConmicPoa Uinty S«cmtRl I Sti WtCO t» MKOO si X
A1406

AHIO

UmOi TSnt SvcmM 1 Sa t6«IM to S«tlM

ra StpiNM 2; Stotton M«ieo t» 9>«30e

3t«tkon 36*1CC to 36*00

X

X X

X

NoDtSchrdutod

1
'

Page 116



TRANS SPEC

AebvityNo. MITTAL PARAGRAPH DESCRIPTION OF 5UBMITTAL
No. No.

Section 02 22 13 MOVEMENT AND VIBRATION ASSESSMENT

A1330 6 I 10 02 22 13 Vibtelion Monitoring R«pci1 No.2

ClASSIFI

CATION

TYPE OF
SU8MITTAL piQ, gA,

DA,CR,
ORS

CONTRACTOR SCHEDULE DATES
CONTRACTOR

ACTION
GOVERNMENT ACTION

SUBMIT APPROVAL MATERIAL CORPS CORPS

NEEDED NEEDED NEEDED CODE RECEIVED CODE RETURNED

BY BY BY DATE DATE

Rego, CfiTiBlophor

Main Register

Page 1 of 1
Sorted by Section & Item

Page 117



Contractor Action Items 18Sep 2019

us Atmy Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001S19
Miami Resident Office

Prime Contractor Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in "Prime Contractor"

Prime Contractor Missing Data Status

The following Prime Contractor fields need to be entered;Name,Email, Missing Data

Subcontractors Missing Critical Data

Enter missing data in "Subcontractors'

Responsiblitity Code Contractor Name Trade POC Name Amount Subcontracted Status

CHC CMC Prime Contractor RIcardo Villet Missing Data

GOV USAGE Chris Rego Missing Data

Contractors Requiring Insurance / SF 1413

Enter expiration dates for insurance and signature date for SF1413 in "Contractor Insurance"

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site General Insurance Auto Insurance Workman's Comp SF1413 Acknowledged Status

CHC 08/08/2019 Submit documents

Olin Hydro 08/08/2019 Submit documents

LSS 08/19/2019 01/02/2020 01/02/2020 09/10/2019 Submit documents

Contractors Requiring Payrolls

Enter payrolls for each week shown in "Contractor Payrolls'

Contractor First Day on Site Last Day on Site Payrolls not submitted or submitted with problems Status

08/08/2019 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019, 09/22/2019 Submit Documents

CHC 08/08/2019 08/11/2019, 08/18/2019, 08/25/2019, 09/01/2019, 09/08/2019, 09/15/2019. 09/22/2019 Submit Documents

Daily QC Reports not Completed

Enter Daily QC Report and mark completed "Dally QC Reports"

QC Reports not completed for the follwing dates Status

09/16/2019,09/17/2019 Not Completed

Outstanding Deficiency Items

Enter date corrected in "Oeficfency Items"

Item No. Date Issued Description Location Status

QA-00010 08/20/2019 Since the first day of fill being brought to the project site, the USAGE representative has had to Inform
the contractor of excess soil and dust being build up on the public road beyond the hardpack on 88th
street and being tracked on to travel lanes and shoulder Collins Ave heading north. This does not comply
with EM 385-1-1. Paragraph 04.B.13 and 04.B.14, and Contract Specification Section 01 55 26,
Paragraph 3.1.3.

88th Access Not Corrected

QA-00023 08/22/2019 In performing a quick inspection of the John Deer 310E Off Road Dump Truck operating on the beach, it
was observed that the daily inspection had been performed. However, upon checking the fire
extinguisher, it did not have a monthly Inspection or yellow tag that Is being Implemented around the site.
This does not comply with EM 385-1-1, paragraph OS.F.OI.a.

JD310E ORDT Not Corrected

QC-Q0001 08/21/2019 CHC hereby acknowledges the deficiency of the vegetation protection plan at the 6Bth Street access.
During the offloading procedures of the sand and placement on to the beach sand has accumulated In
the Dune vegetation on the Northeast section of the access point. CHC is in the process of removing the
accumulated sand from the vegetation. Following completion of the removal of the sand, if tiiere are any
impacts to the vegetation, CHC will mitigate the area is damaged. The impacted area is approximately
150 to 200 square feet. The coordinates of the impacted area are N 25.8733, W 80.12001.

seth Access Not Corrected

QA-00026 09/06/2019 During unloading of beach fill at the esth street access, the Contractor had spill over of fill from the
bucket as it transition from the dump truck release point to the beach. This spill over went on to the dune

vegetation, at the north east comer covering some vegetation. The contract picked up some but a good
portion remains covered. Deficiency QC-0001 was issued for this issue but per Contract Specification
Section 01 57 20. paragraph 3.1.6, if dune vegetation is impacted a plan needs to be submitted with 7
days and implemented within 30 days of the Impact. This requirement has not been met.

B8th Access Not Corrected

Activities Scheduied to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 07/18/2019 62 days Not Started

A1030

Range:

Start Phase 2-Construction CHC 07/18/2019 62 days Not Started

Page 1 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 118



Contractor Action Items 18Sep 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP19C0017 113082 Miaml-Dade Surfslde Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Activities Scheduled to be Started in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finlstied"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Scheduled Start Days Late Status

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 08/26/2019 23 days Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 08/27/2019 22 days Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 CHC 08/26/2019 23 days Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 5 days Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 09/24/2019 6 days Not Started

A1420 Beach Fill Third Segment- 10 CHC 09/23/2019 5 days Not Started

Activities Scheduled to be Finished in Next 7 Days

Enter date activity started in "Activities Started/Finished"

Activity No. Activity Decsription Contractor Actual Start Scheduled Finished Status

A1010 Start Phase 1 CHC 05/14/2019 05/17/2019 Not Started

A1020 End Phase 1 CHC 07/18/2019 07/18/2019 Not Started

A1030 Start Phase 2-Construction CHC 07/18/2019 07/18/2019 Not Started

A1400 Beach Fill First Segment - Up CHC 08/14/2019 08/23/2019 Not Started

A1405 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 08/26/2019 08/26/2019 Not Started

A1406 Beach Tilling Segment One CHC 08/27/2019 08/27/2019 Not Started

A1410 Beach Fill Second Segment- 5 CHC 08/26/2019 09/20/2019 Not Started

A1412 Post Construction Survey Segme GOV 09/23/2019 09/23/2019 Not Started

A1417 Beach Tilling Segment Two CHC 09/24/2019 09/24/2019 Not Started

Features of Work with no Activities Assigned

Assign features to activities in "Pay Activities"

Feature of Work Number of Activities Status

Clearing & Grubbing 0 No Activities

Hazard Analysis Without Features

Enter Hazard Analysis and complete (or assign Feature and complete) in "Hazard Analysis"

Hazard Analysis Title Status

Tilling Accepted

Envr-Turbidity Monitoring Not Complete

Demobilization Not Complete

Features of Work Requiring a Preparatory Inspection

Enter date Preparatory Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/Initial Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Activity Start Preparatory Scheduled Time Status

Coastal Vegetation Planting Prep Not Scheduled

Demobilization Prep Not Scheduled

Tilling Prep Not Scheduled

Features of Work Requiring an Intial Inspection

Enter Scheduled Date and Time for Inital Inspection meeting is held in "Prep/lnttial Inspections"

Feature of Work First Activity Preparatory Held Initial Scheduled Time Status

Beach Fill (Truck Haul) A1400 - Beach Fill First Segment - Up oa/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Clearing & Grubbing 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Coastal Vegetation Planting Initial Not Scheduled

Demobilization Initial Not Scheduled

Environmental Monitoring
Ai 340 - Enviromental Species
Coordlnat

08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Mobilization A1010- Start Phase 1 08/07/2019 08/09/2019 Initial Not Held

MOT A1170 - Prepare/Submit - Traffic Conlr 08/12/2019 initial Not Scheduled

Surveying 08/12/2019 initial Not Scheduled

Tilling Initial Not Scheduled

Turbidity Monitoring A1350 - Turbidity Monitoring 08/12/2019 Initial Not Scheduled

Range: Page 2 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 119



It' J1 1
I 'gr |l

Contractor Action Items 18Sep 2019

us Army Corps
of Engineers

W912EP1900017 113082 Miami-Dade Surfside Contract A

K3001519
Miami Resident Office

Equipment Requiring Safety Inspection

Enter Inspection date in'Equipment Checks' or "Last Day on Site"

Equipment ID Make / Model Description / Serial No. Last Inspection Mrs Authorized / Run Status

00000011 DOBBS 450KBull Dozer DOBBS 450K Bull Dozer 450K 08/20/2019 0/10

Monthly Exposure Hours Required

Enter Exposure Hours and mark completed In "Exposure Hours"

Exposure Hours not completed for the following months Status

Jun 2019 ,Jul 2019 ,Aug 2019 Not Completed

Range: Page 3 of 3 Sorted by:

Page 120



Attachment "F'

Agenda Hem#

TOVm OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR 201W2019

As of AUGUST 31, 2019

83% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)

Page 10f3

Agenda Date: September 10,2019

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL

BUDGET
% BUDGET

GENERAL FUND-001

REVENUE $ 15,522,722

EXPENDITURES 11,182,201

Net Change in Fund Balance 4,340,521

Fund Balance-September 30, 2018 (Audited) 10,902,050
Fund Balance-August 31, 2019 (Reserves) $ 15,242,571

TOURIST RESORT FUND- 102

REVENUE $ 3,595.514

EXPENDITURES 2,400,843

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,194,671

Fund Balance-September 30,2018 (Audited) 356,313

Fund Balance-August 31,2019 (Reserves) $ 1.550.984

POUCE FORFSnVRE FUND ■ 105

REVENUE $ 12,720

EXPENDITURES 67,154
Nel Change in Fund Balance $ (54,434)
Fund Balance-September 30,2016 (Audited) 159,527

Fund Balance-August 31, 2019 (Reserves) $ 105,093

TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUND- 107

REVENUE $ 137,094

EXPENDITURES 198.503

Net Change in Fund Balance (61,409)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2018 (Audited) 283,292

Fund Balance^ugust 31,2019 (Reserves) $ 201,883

BUILDING FUND-150

RE\^NUE $ 772,286

EXPENDITURES 1,112,223

Net Change in Fund Balance (339,937)

Fund BaiarKo-Septen^r 30,2018 (Audited) 2.760,673

Fund Balance-August 31, 2019 (Reserves) $ 2,420.736

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - 301

REVENUE $ 922,384

EXPENDITURES 341,283

Net Change In Fund Balance 581,101

Fund Balance-September 30,2016 (Audited) 2,158,902

Fund Balance-August 31,2019 (Reserves) $ 2,740,003

$18,622,251 93%

$16,622,251 67%

$2,940,500 122%

$2,940,500 82%

$113,800

$113.800i
11%

59%

$231,262 59%

$231,282 86%

$1,427,535 54%

$1,427,535 78%

$1,470,000 63%

$1,470,000 23%

NOT^:
* Many revenues for August 2016 are received In subsequent months (timing difference) and are recorded on a cash basis in the month received.

A. includes $2,000,000 available for hurricane/emergencies. The balance of $8,002,050 is unasslgned fund balar>ce (reserves).

Page 121



Page 2of3

PROPRIETARY FUNDS ACTUAL
ANNUAL

BUDGET
% BUDGET

WATER & SEWER FUND - 401

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

$  3.596,320

2.506.528

$3,807,941

$3,807,941

94%

66%

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2018 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Position-August 31, 2019 (Reserves)

1,089,692

(2,546,3981

$  (1,456,706) B

MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND ■ 402

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30. 2018 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Position-August 31. 2019 (Reserves)

$ 1,309,661

996,040

313,621

943,315

$ 1,256,936

$1,219,000 107%

$1,219,000 82%

SOUD WASTE FUND - 403

REVENUE

EXPENDiTURES

Change in Net Position

Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2018 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Position-August 31, 2019 (Reserves)

$ 1,664,547

1,561,825

102,722

601,201

$  703,923

$1,910,182 87%

$1,910,182 82%

STORMWATER FUND - 404

REVENUE

EXPENDiTURES

Change in Net Position

Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2018 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Positiorv-August 31. 2019 (Reserves)

$ 520,087

382,187

137,900

3,203,878

$ 3,341,778

$753,064 69%

$753,064 51%

FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND ■ 501

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Change in Net Position
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30. 2018 (Audited)
Unrestricted Net Position-August 31, 2019 (Reserves)

$ 1,091,302

621,185

470,117

0

$ 470,117

$1,237,057 88%

$1,237,057 50%

NOTES:(cont)
0

The Unrestricted Net Postion of ($1,456,706) reflects an improvement over the September 30.2018, Unrestricted Net Position deficit of
($2,546,398). The Pt'2018 net improvement to Unrestricted Net Position was $502,181.

Jason D. Greene, Finance Director Guiiiermo Olm idillo, Tovm Manager

Page 122



Page 3 of 3

Town of Surfside

Net Funds Historical Balances

Period 2015 - August 2019

FUND 9/30/2015 9/30/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 8/31/2019 cagr'"

General $ 5,905,726 S  7,368,408 $  8,460,802 $ 10,902,050 S 15,242,571 22.7%

Tourist Resort 339,396 363,407 469,880 356,313 1,550,984 1.6%

Police Forfeiture 113,431 141,755 164,933 159,527 105,093 12.0%

Transportation Surtax 440,662 354,264 388,363 263,292 201,883 -15.8%

Building
- - 1,742,910 2,760,673 2,420,736 25.9%

Capital Projects 182,903 1,154,352 576,122 2,158,902 2,740,003 127.7%

Water & Sewer (2,705,871) (2,827,890) (3,048,579) (2,546,398) (1,456,706) -2.0%

Municipal Parking 1,089,165 1,111,941 811,013 943,315 1,256,936 -4.7%

Solid Waste 340,391 245,941 429,743 601,201 703,923 20.9%

Stormwater 4,051,768 3,392,370 3,264,379 3,203,878 3,341,778 -7.5%

Fleet Management
-

- - - 470,117 N/A

Total S 9,757,571 $ 11,304,548 $ 13,259,566 S 18,802,753 $ 26,577,318 28.5%

(a) - CAGR stands for Compound Average Growth Rate, and is a useful measure of growth over multiple time periods. It

represents the growth rate of a Fund Balance from the Initial time value to the ending balance if you assume that the fund

has been compounding over a time period.

Page 123



Town Attorney Report for October, 2019 

Page 1 of 5 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO: Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 

CC: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

DATE: October 2, 2019        

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for October 10, 2019 

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings 
and Commission meetings: 

September 10, 2019 – First Budget Public Hearing, Town Commission   

September 10, 2019 – Regular Commission Meeting   

September 18, 2019 – Sustainability & Resiliency Committee   

September 19, 2019 – Joint Special Meeting Town Commission and Planning & Zoning Board 

September 24, 2019 - Second Budget Public Hearing, Town Commission   

September 24, 2019 - Executive Session with Commission FOP Labor    

September 26, 2019 – Planning & Zoning Board Meeting   

Members of the firm assisted with the agendas and drafted the resolutions and ordinances 

for these meetings in addition to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the 

communications and reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements 

of the relative agreements and supporting documents.   

3C

Page 124



Town Attorney Report for October, 2019 

Page 2 of 5 

Commission support:  

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to address concerns 

and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by phone or email. 

We appreciate your support as we continue our second year of service and work in transitioning 

the office, fine-tune schedules, evaluate and adjust prior practices. Transitions are always 

challenging, but often a time to make improvements or adjustments which will improve quality 

and service. 

Staff support: 

Members of the firm have met with and provided extensive support to staff, boards and 

committees with application review, contract and agreement review, procurement and 

purchasing, budgetary requirements and approval process, Request for Proposals and Agreement 

for Community Center Food Concession, for  various solicitations and agreements for the Tourist 

Bureau, IT related agreements, ADA compliance agreements, bid documents for traffic 

improvements, code enforcement and interpretation, attendance at Code Enforcement Hearings, 

beach furniture operator permits and administration, building permit and enforcement issues, 

subpoenas, and public records requests, research, document review, legal review of various 

issues, oversight and case management for litigation, monitoring of Florida legislative session 

and new bills, and Town Code interpretation and application. 

Key issues:  

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues have included: 

• Negotiation and document drafting for several interlocal issues

• Various development and quasi-judicial applications

• Code of Ethics and Lobbying Code

• Roof Height Ordinance

Page 125



 Town Attorney Report for October, 2019  
 

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

• Freeboard Ordinance 

• Sign Code Amendment Ordinance  

• Amendments to the Town’s Purchasing Code and Cone of Silence   

• Anti-Semitic Ordinance 

• Pension Board Ordinance 

• Tree Planting and Mulch In the  Public Right Away Ordinance 

• Ethics Ordinance 

• Driveway Modifications 

• Ordinance Banning Plastic Straws and Resolution Establishing Fees/Fines for Violations 

• Solar Panel Permitting Ordinance and Resolution Providing for Waiver of Fees and 

Expediting of Permit Process  

• Ordinance Lifting Prohibition on Surfboards  

• Ordinance on Building Lengths and Building Separations  

• Ordinance Revising Development Application Procedures 

• Ordinance on Marine Turtle Lighting  

• Ordinance on Development Approvals Procedures 

• Ordinance on Cone of Silence Procurement Process 

• Sensible Gun Reform Resolution   

• Plastic Bag Ban Legislation and Analysis   

• Tourist Board Agreements and Procurement  

• Public Records and Subpoena Requests for Documents  

• Sustainability Initiatives and Legislation  

• Firearm Preemption Lawsuit  

• Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations 

• Comprehensive Plan Amendments  

• Solid Waste Service Assessment Ordinance, and accompany Preliminary and Final Rate  

Resolutions  

• PACE District Agreements  

• Aggregation of Single Family Lots Ordinance  

• DIC/DRG/DRB Procedures Ordinance   

Page 126



 Town Attorney Report for October, 2019  
 

 
Page 4 of 5 

 

• Building Length Ordinance & Grandfathering Amendments  

• Beach Re-nourishment  

• Recycling Agreement  

• Agreement for Landscape Maintenance Services  

• Agreement for Concession Services at the Community Center  

• Agreement for Tourist Board Marketing Services  

• Ordinance for Reasonable Accommodations Procedures 

• Ordinance Amending Secondary Frontage Fence and Ornamental Wall Regulations   

• Ordinance Amending Plastic Straw Ban Ordinance   

• Ordinance Corner Lot Fencing  

• Ordinance Amending Ethics Code to Require Disclosure of Business Relationships   

• Ordinance on Hotels in H40 District  

• Ordinance Banning the Sale and Distribution of Sunscreens Containing Oxybenzone 

and/or Octinoxate 

• Request for Proposals (RFP) for Downtown Lighting  

• Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance    

• State of Florida Model Flood Ordinance 

• Parking Waiver Ordinance (and Extension) for Business District    

• Ordinance Regulating Single-Use Plastics and Repeal of Ordinance    

• Ordinance Regulating Hurricane Shutters  

• Ordinance Regarding Waiver of Lobbyist Registration Fees for Town Businesses.  

• Ordinance Amending Qualifying Dates for March 17, 2020 Election  

• Ordinance Restricting Hotel Accessory Uses in H40 District South of 93 Street   

• Resolution and Preparation of Adoption of Travel, Transportation and Meal Policy for 

Town Officials and Employees    

• Resolutions Adopting Proposed 2019/2020 Millage Rate and Budget  

• Regulation of Herbicides 

• Ordinance Establishing Limitations for Hotels in the H40 District South of 93 Street  

• Renewal/Amendment of Post Office Lease with USPS  

 

Page 127



 Town Attorney Report for October, 2019  
 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

Litigation:    New or supplemental information is provided for the following case: 

 

No report at this time.  

 

Special Matters:  Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State and 

County.  Matters which we will continue to work on, some of which you may anticipate in the 

upcoming months, include issues related to beach re-nourishment, FAA revised NextGen flights 

paths, implementation of the Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance, 

implementation of the revised and updated flood ordinance, conceptual parking strategies, 

sustainability initiatives, programs and legislation, issues pertaining to the Downtown Vision 

Advisory Committee and Sustainability and Resiliency Committee, enforcement of beach 

furniture regulations and policies, sidewalk café permits and compliance, private alley 

compliance issues, stormwater utility fees’ methodology and  collection, ADA website 

compliance issues, challenge to and implementation of the single-use plastic straw regulation 

ordinance,  upcoming variance requests and quasi-judicial hearings, texting policy, and various 

procurements and service or provider agreements.   

Page 128



.jr Ic»n^nl -w:

y/;vjRFSioA\

Ill i«*

Town of Surfside

DOWNTOWN VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MINUTES

June 20, 2019 - 6:00 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers -

9293 Harding Ave, 2"^^ Floor, Surfside, PL 33154

Opening Items:

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Vice Chair Kula called the meeting to order at 6:10pm and recognized former

Mayor Eli Tourgeman from the public.

The following Members introduced themselves:

Vice Chair Elliot Kula

Fred Landsman

George Kousoulas

Marianne Meischeid

Sandra Oliva

Absent: Chair Shaun Grenald

Asmaa Benkirane

Commissioner Barry Cohen, Commission Liaison*

Also present: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager

Frank Trigueros, Marketing & Special Projects Coordinator

Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk

Elinor Joseph, Parking Operations Manager

John Bambis, Police Captain

Alan Graham, Code Compliance Director

Jeff Lehman, Tourist Board Liaison

2. Approval of Minutes: May 16, 2019
Committee Member Meischeid made a motion to approve the minutes. The
motion received a second from Committee Member Kousolas and all voted in

favor.

3D

Page 129



Minutes

Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
June 20. 2019

*Commissioner Cohen, Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Liasion,
arrived at 6:20pm

3. Meeting Recap
Vice Chair Kula spoke that a discussion item that was brought to his attention by
former Mayor Tourgeman and he would like the DVAC to discuss before
proceeding with the regular agenda.

Committee Member Meischeid made a motion to add "Single-Use Plastic" to the
agenda. The motion received a second from Committee Member Landsman and
all voted in favor.

Former Mayor Tourgeman spoke in regards to the single-use plastics ban that
was passed at first reading at the May Town Commission meeting. He mentioned
that approximately 10 businesses within the business district did not support the
single-use plastics ban for various reasons: religious, legal, cost, as well as
others. Additionally, he mentioned that he was planning to put together a petition
for the local businesses to sign against the single-use plastics ban that was being
proposed.

His request was for the DVAC to propose an urging resolution that the Town
Commission not adopt this resolution, and to support the downtown businesses
at the next Commission meeting in urging the Commission to vote against the
single use plastics ban.

Discussion ensued in regards to the scope and mandate of the Committee, and
whether this topic fit into that.

After further discussion Committee Member Kousoulas made a motion to remain

silent on the issue of single-use plastic. The motion received a second from
Committee Member Landsman and all voted in favor.

Committee Member Landsman encouraged Mr. Tourgeman to get the Surfside
Business Association together and more active so that they can approach the
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee with their recommendations and needs
moving forward.

A. Hurricane Shutter Recommendation to Town Commission

Assistant Town Manger Tavares introduced the item and stated that the after
discussion at the Commission level, it was approved to be introduced as a first
reading ordinance to the Town Commission during their next meeting in July.

B. New Member

Assistant Town Manager Tavares explained the difficulties they had looking for
new members and the fact that the Town Commission had discussed the fact

that would like to see some diversity within the Committee. He stated that staff

Page 130



Minutes

Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
June 20.2019

is actively working in the Downtown District to solicit more membership
applications to fill the specific roll.

4. Skype Meeting with Main Street America

Assistant Town Manager Tavares introduced the item and provided an update on
Main Street to the Committee. He suggested that the Committee focus on this
item because it is a great possibility. The Florida representative will be available
at a future meeting to skype and present.

Committee Member Landsman recommended that the Surfside Business

Association be involved in the Main Street conversation.

5. Discussion Items

A. Art in Public Places

Assistant Town Manager Tavares stated that Tourism Director Fast provided
some sample of ordinances and requested the Committee's direction.

^Commissioner Liaison Cohen left the meeting at 7:48pm.

Committee Member Oliva mentioned the art on Giralda in Coral Gables,
Assistant Town Manager Tavares mentioned the approach with the Turtles
was something similar, however due to the damage it had to be moved. And
discussion ensued about other sources of inspiration.

B. Parking Lot Rates (this item was discussed after 38)
Assistant Town Manager Tavares presented the item and stated that the
Town Commission requested for the Committee to revise their
recommendation.

Parking Operations Manager Joseph was in attendance and provided the
members of the Committee with a recap of the current rates.

The Committee was provided a re-cap memo with a side-by-side table of the
current rates and what DVAC had recommended, of which was not
acceptable to the Town Commission.

Captain Bambis also spoke on the item in regards to the post-mortem of the
new rates proposed for on-street parking on 9400 and 9500 block of Harding
Avenue.

After some discussion Committee Member Kousoulas made a motion to

recommend to the Town Commission 4hours based on their original
conclusion and leave the price to the Town Commission. He also asked staff
to provide the Commissioners with the guidance on comparable rates. The

Page 131



Minutes

Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
June 20. 2019

motion received a second from Committee Member Meischeid and all voted

in favor.

0. Design Guidelines from Planning & Zoning
Item Deferred

D. Code Compliance
Code Compliance Director Graham spoke under item 5F - Loading Zones.

E. Local Business Tax Receipts and Vacancies
Item Deferred

F. Loading Zones (discussed after 58)
Assistant Town Manager Tavares took the opportunity that Parking Operations
Manager Joseph was in attendance and asked him for an update.

Parking Operations Manager Joseph stated that they are currently working on
adding a loading zoning in the Abbott parking lot. Assistant Town Manager
Tavares stated that they will continue to provide updates as they come
available.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares introduced Code Compliance Director
Graham and asked the Committee that he is available if they have any
questions related to Code Compliance.

Committee Member Landsman stated that Chair Grenald was the driver for

this discussion. He asked how Code Compliance deals with the code
compliance issues dealing with the business district based on appearance
such as paint, windows, signage, etc.

Code Compliance Director Graham gave the Committee an overview of the
Town Code that references Town properties and what his departments duties
are and what they actively do within the business district.

Discussion took place related to the Town alleys and who is responsible for
the maintenance of each of the alleys. Assistant Town Manager Tavares
mentioned that the Alley topic would come back to DVAC at a future agenda.

G. Parking Waiver Program Update
Item Deferred

6. Future Meeting Dates
Committee Member Landsman made a motion to schedule their next meeting for
July 16, 2019 or August 22, 2019. The July IB**^ meeting is contingent to Tourist
Board Director Fast availability. The motion received a second from Committee
Member Kousoulas and all voted in favor.

Page 132



Minutes

Special Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Meeting
June 20. 2019

Tourist Board Liaison Lehman and Committee Member Oliva left the meeting at
8:05pm.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares informed the Committee about the Downtown
Holiday Lighting agreement that was approved by the Tourist Board. The
agreement is being negotiated and will be in front of the Town Commission for
their approval in their next meeting. The decision of the Tourist Board was
presented to the DVAC with the amendments they requested to the design. The
recommendation was made by the Assistant Town Manager, to send feedback or
recommendations to the Tourist Board to be read into the public record and/or
attend their upcoming meeting.

Committee Member Kousoulas spoke about the possibility of having a saying
when there are expenditures made on Harding Avenue. Assistant Town Manager
Tavares stated that it Is not part of their charter to have a saying on what the
Tourist Board approves when they have the authority per state law to spend such
funds.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares further explained that the DVAC is an advisory
committee to the Town Manager and not to the Commission. He further explained
the RFP public process and encourage any member of the Committee to attend
the Commission meeting if they wish to express their views.

After further discussion Committee Member Kousoulas made a motion to remain

silent as not enough time was allowed to discuss the item and that in the future,
he would like DVAC to be more involved in the Tourist Board /DVAC related

items. Motion received a second from Committee Member Meischeid and all

voted in favor.

7. Adjournment

Committee Member Landsman made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 p.m.
The motion received a second from Committee Member Kousoulas and all voted

in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Accepted this /Z day of <^4^ 2019

Grenald, Chair

Attest:

Sandra Novoa;
Town Clerk

Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



ITEM NO

/.W^ KIWSOI

i\ w''ni«inif j. fS

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor an^Jsterrrbei:^ of the Ipwn Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager —

Date: October 10, 2019

Subject: Stormwater Master Plan

At the August 13, 2019 Town Commission meeting the Administration was directed to
return with this initiative as a discussion item. At the September 10, 2019 meeting the
Town Commission directed to proceed with the approval process for this initiative.

Based on a recommendation from the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee. Calvin,
Giordano & Associates (CGA) as the Town's vetted and approved engineering firm is
qualified to prepare a complete Stormwater Master Plan (Plan). This Plan will Include
evaluation of the Town's stormwater management practices, existing drainage facilities,
future stormwater improvement projects, funding sources, capital improvements projects,
and regulatory policies. The Plan will also document the previously completed stormwater
improvement projects and will address priority flooding and water quality concerns. The
recently completed Abbott Drainage study, as recommend by the Sustainability and
Resiliency Committee and discussed at the June 11, 2019 Town Commission meeting,
will be incorporated into this Plan.

In 2008, the Town had authorized CGA to provide professional engineering services for
Surfside Drainage Improvements through purchase order #100009 (CGA Proposal #07-
1552). The project was funded by two (2) FDEP grants. Per the grant applications and
approvals, the primary objective of the project was to reduce the Total Maximum Daily
Loads (TMDL's) by 90%. The secondary objectives of the project were as follows:

1) Prepare a drainage report for the regulatory agencies identifying the water quality and
discharge quantity improvements.

2) Prepare a Hydrologic and Hydraulic model to support water quality/quantity
improvements that were needed to satisfy regulatory agencies requirements.

3) Prepare an exhibit showing existing/proposed conveyance systems and proposed
drainage improvements including pump stations, drainage wells, and outfalls.

4) Prepare construction plans and specifications for drainage improvements including three
pump stations and nine drainage wells.

3E

Page 147



The construction of proposed drainage improvements was completed In 2013. The said
project provided significant drainage improvements for the Town, but it did not include any
of the following key components of a master drainage study:

•  Development of guidelines for future drainage improvements
•  Identification of future drainage improvement projects
•  Identification of goals for drainage levels of service
•  Evaluation for sea level rise

Accordingly, it is appropriate and necessary for the Town to authorize a Plan as soon as
possible to include the following elements:

•  Updated hydrologic and hydraulic (H&H) model of existing conditions
•  H&H model of future conditions with identified future improvements,
• Town's vulnerability for sea level rise prediction,
•  Evaluation for existing drainage level of services
• Guidelines for future level of services,

•  Project funding sources,
•  Evaluation of current regulatory requirements, and
• Various supporting exhibits

A Town of Surfside Stormwater Master Plan Work Authorization No.127 under CGA is

attached to the accompanying Resolution in the not to exceed amount of $175,980.03.
This would be funded from the Stormwater Utility Trust Fund (an Enterprise Fund) and,
as an unbudgeted item in the recently approved FY 2019/2020 budget, it is identified in a
budget amendment included in this meeting's agenda.

Services to be performed by CGA and will require minimal Town Staff assistance.

Seeking Town Commission approval for the accompanying CGA Work Authorization
No. 127 for a Stormwater Master Plan.

Reviewed by Prepared b)

Page 148



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- ____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK 

AUTHORIZATION NO. 127 WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & 

ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

RELATED TO THE PREPARATION OF A STORMWATER 

MASTER PLAN FOR THE TOWN; AUTHORIZING THE 

TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK 

AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 

MANAGER AND TOWN OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WORK 

AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes (“Consultants’ Competitive 

Negotiation Act), the Town of Surfside (“Town”) entered into a Continuing Professional 

Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Calvin Giordano & Associates, Inc. (“Consultant”) 

for professional general architectural, engineering, and surveying and mapping services on 

October 6, 2014; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement, Consultant and the 

Town have agreed to enter into the Work Authorization No. 127 (“Work Authorization”) 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, authorizing the Consultant to provide professional engineering 

services in connection with the preparation of a Stormwater Master Plan for the Town, including 

evaluation of the Town’s stormwater management practices, existing drainage facilities, future 

projects and funding, address priority flooding and water quality concerns, and regulatory 

policies (“Services”); and  

WHEREAS, the Work Authorization attached as Exhibit “A” provides for a scope of 

services detailing the Services to be provided by Consultant, as well as compensation for the 

Services in the amount of $175,980.03; and  

WHEREAS, Consultant has agreed to provide the Services described in the Work 

Page 149



2 

Authorization to be entered into with the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that approval of the Work Authorization 

between Consultant and the Town is in the best interest of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated 

into this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval of Work Authorization.  The Work Authorization of the 

Consultant to provide the Services attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as acceptable to the Town 

Manager and approved as to form and legality by the Town Attorney, is approved. The Town 

Manager is authorized to execute the Work Authorization attached hereto as Exhibit “A” on 

behalf of the Town.  

Section 3. Authorization of Town Officials. The Town Manager and/or his 

designee are authorized to take all actions necessary to implement the terms and conditions of the 

Work Authorization. 

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of October, 2019. 

Motion By: 

Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  

Commissioner Michael Karukin 

Commissioner Tina Paul 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 

Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Page 150



3 

Attest: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency: 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

Town Attorney  

Page 151



EXHIBIT "A"

Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



3F

Page 158



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 

BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2019, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) Commission 

adopted Resolution No. 2019- 2629 approving the budget for Fiscal Year 2020 and establishing 

revenues and appropriations for the Town; and  

WHEREAS, to address amendments in the budget for expenditures and revenues, the 

Finance Director and Budget Officer have met with the Town Manager and Department Heads to 

identify modifications to the approved budget with no impact on service delivery; and 

WHEREAS, an increase to the budgeted revenue estimates and expenditure estimates is 

required for the Stormwater Fund in order to appropriate funds for a Stormwater Master Plan, to 

comply with Florida Statutes, and the Town's commitment to sound budgeting practices, where 

budgeted expenditures may not exceed anticipated revenues; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to amend the Fiscal Year 2020 budget by 

amending the Stormwater Fund as set forth in Attachment “A” attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approving Amended Budget. That the Town Commission approves the 

Fiscal Year 2020 budget amendments provided for in Attachment “A” attached hereto, in order to 

appropriate funds for a Stormwater Master Plan.  

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or his designee are directed to 

take any and all action necessary to accomplish Budget amendment and the purposes of this 

Resolution.  

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 

adoption.  

Page 159



2 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 10th day of October, 2019.  

Motion By:       

Second By:       

 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 

Commissioner Barry Cohen    

Commissioner Michael Karukin   

Commissioner Tina Paul    

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   

Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 

 

       

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest:  

 

       

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 

 

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:  

 

       

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

Town Attorney 

Page 160



Fiscal Year 2020
BA No. # 1
Fund Nos. 404 Stormwater Fund

Account Number Account Description Justification

Original/ 
Adjusted 
Budget Increase Decrease

Adjusted 
Budget

ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
STORMWATER FUND
REVENUES
404-538-391-10-00 Appropriated Fund Balance Stormwater Master Plan 165,454$   175,981$ -$            341,435$   
TOTAL STORMWATER FUND REVENUES 165,454$   175,981$ -$            341,435$   

EXPENDITURES
404-5500-538-31-10 Professional Services Stormwater Master Plan 21,250$     175,981$ -$            197,231$   
TOTAL STORMWATER FUND EXPENSES 21,250$     175,981$ -$            197,231$   

ATTACHMENT "A"

Page 161



-XV;
TUWMHr%«RFSioA

,|V A ̂  >v.

^"•OtDKCO^

MEMORANDUM TEM NO

ommissionTo: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and^MemBers oTth

From: Gulllermo Olmedillo, Town Manage

Date: October 10, 2019

Subject: Florida City Government Week: October 21-27, 2019

The Town of Surfside Is a member of the Florida League of Cities. Florida City

Government Week is a Florida League of Cities initiative that is held annually in October.
This weeklong celebration raises awareness about the importance of municipal
government and its daily impact on residents. The goal is to educate citizens on how
government runs and to provide insights of what the Town's municipal government
provides on their behalf. The Town is once again looking to take part in Florida City
Government Week this year by hosting a number of related-activities after successfully
participating in 2018.

This year's theme is My Town: I'm Part of It, I'm Proud of It.

TO Ha

3G

Page 162



Activities for Florida City Government week, October 21-27,2019, in the Town of Surfside

include;

•  Town Hall tours, followed by an ice cream social

•  "Did You Know" fun facts - to be posted on the Town's website and Nextdoor on

behalf of the Town via Public Information Representative

• Coffee with the Cops

•  Blood Drive

•  Citizens Police Academy

The My Town: I'm Part of It, I'm Proud of It logo and the hashtag #FLCItyWeek will be

used to promote the events, share event reminders and updates.

A $500 budget is requested to cover the expense for the ice cream social and Surfside

branded items to giveaway to participants.

It is recommended that the Town Commission adopt the attached resolution approving

the 2019 Florida City Government Week to be held October 21-27, 2019.

Reviewed by Prepared by ^

Page 163



 

RESOLUTION  NO. 2019-___ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RECOGNIZING 

FLORIDA CITY GOVERNMENT WEEK ON OCTOBER 

21 TO 27, 2019 AND ENCOURAGING ALL CITIZENS TO 

SUPPORT THE CELEBRATION AND 

CORRESPONDING ACTIVITIES; AND PROVIDING 

FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, municipal government, or city government, is the government closest 

to most citizens, and the one with the most direct daily impact upon its residents; and  

WHEREAS, city government provides services and programs that enhance the quality of 

life for residents and assists in making their community their home; and 

WHEREAS, city government is administered for, and by its citizens and is dependent 

upon public commitment to and understanding of its many responsibilities; and  

WHEREAS, city government officials and employees share the responsibility to pass 

along the understanding of public services and their benefits to the residents they serve; and  

WHEREAS, Florida City Government Week on October 21 to 27, 2019 offers an 

important opportunity for elected officials and local government staff to spread the word to 

all citizens of Florida that they can shape and influence this branch of government; and  

WHEREAS, the Florida League of Cities and its member cities have joined together to 

educate citizens about municipal government through a variety of activities; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that recognizing and supporting Florida City 

Government is in the best interests of the Town and its citizens.   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION 

OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA: 

Page 164



2  

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing Recitals are hereby ratified and incorporated 

as the legislative intent of this Resolution. 

Section 2.  Recognizing and Encourage Florida City Government Week.  

(a) The Town Commission recognizes and encourages all citizens, Town 

government officials, and employees to participate in events that recognize and celebrate 

Florida City Government Week on October 21 to 27, 2019.   

(b) The Town Commission encourages educational partnerships between city 

government and schools as well as civic groups and other organizations to educate and inform 

residents of the benefits of city government.  

(c) The Town Commission supports and encourages all Florida City governments 

to actively promote and sponsor Florida City Government Week. 

Section 3. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately from and 

after adoption hereof. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of October, 2019. 

 

Motion by ______________________________________, 

 

Second by ______________________________________. 

 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

 

Commissioner Barry Cohen   ____ 

Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 

Commissioner Tina Paul  ____ 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchninsky  ____ 

Mayor Daniel Dietch  ____ 

 

______________________________ 

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Page 165



3  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY  

FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman P.L. 

Town Attorney 
 

 

Page 166



MEMORANDUM 

ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From:  Lillian M. Arango, Esq., Town Attorney  

Date: September 10, 2019 

Subject: Ordinance Amending Section 2-235 (“Lobbying”) of the Town Code - 
Lobbyist Registration Fee Exemption for Principals of Town Businesses 

Objective

Encourage participation from the Surfside business community in the legislative process
by eliminating the current lobbyist registration fee for individuals (principals, owners and
employees of Town businesses) as defined below when appearing at a public meeting
before the Town Commission or other Town Board, where there is no special
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, to express support of or opposition
to any item.

Consideration and Background:

At the August 13, 2019 Commission meeting, the Commission provided direction to the
Town Attorney prepare an amendment to the Town’s Lobbying Code (Section 2-235) in
order to provide for an exemption from the payment of lobbying registration fees by
principals, owners and employees of Town businesses. Currently, paid or unpaid
representatives from businesses are required to pay a lobbyist registration fee in order to
speak.  This may stifle participation in the legislative process by such individuals,
businesses or related stakeholders impacted by Town Commission decisions.  A
compromise is proposed.

On December 11, 2018, the Town adopted Ordinance No. 2018-1692 amending Section
2-235 of the Code (Lobbying) to revise the definition of “lobbyist “to specifically exclude
any person whose representation is limited to interactions with town staff or appearances
at a public meeting as a representative of a single family property owner for a design
review or development approval application for the single family property owned by that
property owner.

The Code Amendment was designed to ensure easy access by representatives of single-
family property owners, who are processing a design review or development approval
application for their single family property, provided the representative is only interacting
with staff or representing the property owner at a public meeting.

/ October 10, 2019

4A1

Page 167



 
  

 
 

In addition, the term "lobbyist" has an exclusion (meaning the following types of people 
do not have to register or pay a registration fee) for any person who only appears as a 
representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of 
requesting a grant without special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; 
or any person who only appears as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or 
condominium association without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or 
indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item, or any person 
whose representation is limited to interactions with town staff or appearances at a public 
meeting as a representative of a single family homeowner. 

An exception from lobbyist registration fees should be applicable to principals, owners 
and employees of Town businesses (corporation, partnership, limited liability company 
or other entity), who seek to appear before the Town Commission or board at a public 
meeting, where they have no special compensation or reimbursement for the 
appearance, whether direct, indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to 
any item.  The amendment to Section 2-235 of the Code would still define the principals 
of Town businesses as “lobbyists”, but would exempt them from the lobbyist registration 
fees.   

The proposed Code amendment is consistent with similar provisions contained in the 
Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance (Section 2-
11.1(s)(3)(b)) and the recently adopted Section 2-482(h)(1) of the City of Miami Beach 
Code, which both exempt a principal of any corporation, partnership or other entity who 
appears as a lobbyist on behalf of that entity, where there is no  special compensation 
or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect or contingent, to express 
support of or opposition to any item, from the requirement to pay lobbyist registration 
fees.   

Analysis:  

The proposed Code amendment would still require principals, owners and employees  of 
Town businesses (corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other entity) to 
register as a lobbyist and complete all required applications and reporting requirements, 
but would exempt the principals, owners and employees from the payment of lobbyist 
registration fees when appearing at a public meeting before the Town Commission or 
other Town Board, where there is no special compensation or reimbursement for the 
appearance, whether direct, indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to 
any item..  

The exemption from the payment of lobbying registration fees would facilitate and 
encourage public comment and participation in the governmental process before the 
Town Commission and other Town boards by stakeholders in the Surfside business 

Page 168



 
  

 
 

community. There is precedent for this exemption in the County Code and City of Miami 
Beach Code.  Individuals not specifically compensated to speak on behalf of their 
business or place of employment as described above should not have to pay a fee to 
speak for or against any item at a public meeting.  

Budget Impact: Loss of revenue from lobbying registration fees currently required and 
payable by principals of Town businesses.  Town Clerk and staff will still need to accept 
and process lobbyist registration applications from such principals, without the 
corresponding fees or revenues.    

Recommendation:  Town Staff recommends approval of the Ordinance amending 
Section 2-235 (Lobbying) of the Town Code to exempt principals, owners and employees 
of Town businesses from paying lobbying registration fees when appearing at a public 
meeting before the Town Commission or other Town Board, where there is no special 
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, to express support of or opposition 
to any item.  

 

 

 

Page 169



ORDINANCE NO. 19 - ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION 
2-235 – “LOBBYING” TO PROVIDE AN EXEMPTION 
FROM LOBBYIST REGISTRATION FEES FOR 
PRINCIPALS AND EMPLOYEES OF TOWN 
BUSINESSES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Commission adopted a Code of Ethics on 

April 10, 2007 establishing standards of conduct for current and former town officials, 

employees and persons doing business with the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission subsequently amended the Code of Ethics on 

January 15, 2013, December 9, 2014, February 16, 2017, December 13, 2017 and March 13, 

2018 to impose additional regulations on lobbyists, and to include an honor code for elected and 

appointed Town officials and employees and to address lobbyists’ appeals of fines for failure to 

file required expenditure reports; and 

 WHEREAS, on December 11, 2018, the Town adopted Ordinance No. 2018-1692 

amending Section 2-235 of the Code (Lobbying) to revise the definition of “lobbyist “to 

specifically exclude any person whose representation is limited to interactions with town staff or 

appearances at a public meeting as a representative of a single family property owner for a 

design review or development approval application for the single family property owned by that 

property owner; and  

WHEREAS, in order to encourage participation by the Surfside business owners and 

employees in the legislative and public hearing process, the Town Commission desires to further 

amend Section 2-235 of the Code of Ethics, Article VII, of the Town Code to provide an 

exemption from lobbyist registration fees for principals and employees of Town businesses 

(business principals, owners and employees) when appearing at a public meeting before the 

Town Commission or other Town board, where there is no special compensation or 

Page 170



reimbursement paid for the principal’s appearance to express support or opposition to any item; 

and    

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the proposed change to Section 2-235 is in 

the best interests of the Town and will encourage public participation in the legislative and 

public hearing process.    

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:1 

 
    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein 

by this reference.  

Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 2-235 – “Lobbying” of the Surfside Town 
Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows: 

 

ARTICLE VII. - CODE OF ETHICS  

* * *  

Sec. 2-235. - Lobbying.  

This section shall be applicable to all lobbyists as defined below, and shall also constitute a 
standard of conduct and behavior for all lobbyists. The provisions of this section shall be applied 
in a cumulative manner.  

(1)  Definitions. For purposes of this section, the following words, terms and phrases shall 
have the meanings as indicated below:  
a.  Town personnel. Those town officers and employees specified to include the 

mayor and town commissioners, town board or town committee members, and all 
town employees.  

b.  Lobbyist. All persons, attorneys, firms, or corporations employed or retained by a 
principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) any 
ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the town commission; (2) any action, 
decision, recommendation of a town board or committee; or (3) any action, 
decision or recommendation of town personnel during the time period of the entire 

 

1Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions are shown in strikethrough.  Additions made 
after first reading are shown in double underline.  Deletions made after first reading are shown in 
double strikethrough. 
 

Page 171



decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which 
foreseeably will be heard or reviewed by the town commission, or a town board or 
committee. "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal as well as any employee 
engaged in lobbying activities, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, 
officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities 
fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. The 
term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 
representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of 
requesting a grant without special compensation or reimbursement for the 
appearance; and any person who only appears as a representative of a 
neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for 
the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or 
opposition to any item, and any person whose representation is limited to 
interactions with town staff or appearances at a public meeting as a representative 
of a single family property owner for a design review or development approval 
application for the single family property owned by that property owner.  

c.  Principal. All persons, firms, or corporations who employ a lobbyist.  
(2) Lobbyist registration, fees, renewal and withdrawal.  
 

a. All lobbyists shall register with the town clerk before engaging in any lobbying activities in the      
town. Every person required to register as a lobbyist shall:  
 
i. Register as a lobbyist.  

1. Complete the annual lobbyist registration form, as prepared by the town clerk, stating 
under oath his or her name, business address, and the name and business address of each 
person or entity which has employed the registrant to lobby, and the specific issue(s) on 
which the lobbyist has been employed to lobby.  If the lobbyist represents a corporation 
or is a principal, owner or employee of a corporate or other entity, it shall also be 
identified.  

 
2. Without limiting the foregoing, the lobbyist shall also identify all persons holding,     

directly or indirectly, a five-percent or more ownership interest in the corporation, 
partnership, or trust.  

 
ii. Pay an annual lobbyist registration fee of $250.00.  
 
iii. Register and disclose terms for each principal represented.  
 

1. Complete the annual principal registration form, as prepared by the town clerk, prior 
to conducting any lobbying for each principal (client) being lobbied. Such application 
shall include a requirement that the lobbyist state under oath, his or her name, 
business address, the name and business address of each person or entity by which 
s/he has been employed to lobby, the specific issue on which the lobbyist has been 
employed to lobby, as well as a letter of permission signed by the person, entity, 
principal or the principal's representative, stating that the lobbyist is authorized to 
represent him/her/it, together with a disclosure of the terms and amount of 
compensation paid by each principal to the lobbyist. Each lobbyist and his/her 

Page 172



principal shall attach a copy of a fee letter and specify whether any bonuses, success 
fees, or other consideration or fee shall be received for such lobbying activities. In the 
alternative, such lobbyist shall submit to the town clerk a joint affidavit, sign by the 
lobbyist and his/her principal, disclosing the terms amount of compensation (to be) 
paid by each principal to the lobbyist with regard to the specific issue on which the 
lobbyist has been engaged.  

 
2.  Pay an annual principal registration fee of $100.00.  
 
3. If multiple lobbyists from the same firm represent the same principal, then only one 
principal registration form and principal registration fee of $100.00 is required to be filed 
for that principal. All lobbyists from the same firm who represent the same principal must 
file a separate lobbyist registration form and a lobbyist registration fee of $250.00. All 
lobbyist are required to file an expenditure report as outline below in 2 (a) (iv). Any 
lobbyist from the same firm may submit all the necessary documents to the Town Clerk 
on behalf of the firm.  

 
iv. File a lobbyist expenditure report.  
 

1. By January 15 of each year, all lobbyists shall submit to the town clerk a signed 
statement under oath listing all lobbying expenditures for the preceding calendar year. The 
statement shall list in detail each expenditure by category, including food and beverage, 
entertainment, research, communication, media advertising, publications, travel, lodging 
and special events, and town personnel on whose behalf or benefit the expenditure was 
made. A statement shall be filed even if there have been no expenditures during the 
reporting period. Annual statements shall be required until such time as the lobbyist files a 
notice of withdrawal of lobbying activities with the town clerk.  
 
2. The town clerk shall notify any lobbyist who fails to timely file an expenditure report. 
In addition to any other penalties which may be imposed, a fine of $50.00 per day shall be 
assessed for reports filed after the due date. Any lobbyist who fails to file the required 
expenditure report by February 15 shall be automatically suspended from lobbying until 
all fines are paid, unless the fine has been appealed to the Miami-Dade Commission on 
Ethics and Public Trust. A lobbyist or principal may appeal a fine and may request a 
hearing before the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust. A request for 
hearing on the fine must be filed with the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public 
Trust, with a copy to the Town Clerk, within 15 calendar days of receipt of the 
notification of the failure to file the required disclosure form.  

 
v. File a notice of withdrawal. Each person who withdraws as a lobbyist for a particular principal 

(client) shall file an appropriate notice of withdrawal.  
 

b. All lobbyist and principal registration forms, expenditure reports, notices of withdrawal, and   
applicable fees shall be submitted to the town clerk. Such forms may be amended from time to time 
administratively.  

c. Exemption from lobbyist registration fees: A principal, owner or employee of any business located in 
the Town of Surfside, including a  corporation, partnership, company or other entity, who appears as a 
lobbyist on behalf of that entity, without special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, 
whether direct, indirect or contingent, to express support for or opposition to any item before the 
Town Commission or board, shall register with the Clerk and comply with all requirements imposed 

Page 173



on lobbyists in this section, and must provide disclosure as to what capacity he/she is appearing 
before the Town Commission or board, but shall not be required to pay any lobbyist registration fees.   

 (3)  Expiration of lobbyist and principal registrations. All lobbyist and principal registrations expire 
December 31 of each year.  

* * *

Section 3.  Severability.   If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4.  Inclusion in the Code.   It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered 
to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 
appropriate word. 

Section 5. Conflicts.   Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 6.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective on second reading 
upon adoption. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED on first reading this 10th day of September, 2019. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading this ___ day of  _________, 2019. 

   On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 

 
On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 
 

Page 174



 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 
 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  _____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 
 

 
______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., 
Town Attorney 
 

Page 175



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Sandra Novoa, MMC and Lilian Arango, Esq. 

Date: September 10, 2019 

Subject: Amendment of Election Qualifying Dates Due to the March 17, 2020 
Presidential Preference Primary 

The Presidential Preference Primary (PPP) elections are schedule to be held every four 
years on the third Tuesday in March.  The Supervisor of Elections deadline to receive 
ballot information and documents for the 2020 PPP, is Saturday, November 30, 2019.   

The Town of Surfside must amend Sec. 101. – Qualifying for Elected Office of the Town 
of Surfside Charter to comply with state and county regulation relating to the holding of 
the Florida 2020 PPP.   

The Town Clerk’s Office and the Town Attorney’s office are proposing that for the Town 
of Surfside General Election scheduled for March 17, 2020, the qualifying dates are as 
follows: 

Beginning on Friday, November 1, 2019 at 9:00am and ending on Friday November 22, 
2019 at noon., with any amended qualifying petition (as otherwise permitted pursuant to 
section 101 of the Town Charter) to be filed by no later than Thursday, November 28, 
2019 at noon. 

Amending the Town’s qualifying dates stipulated in the Town Charter will allow all 
candidates sufficient time to qualify in order to get their names on the March 17, 2020 
ballot. 

Commission direction: Town Administration recommends approval of this resolution to 
adhere to the State’s 2020 Election Schedule.  

Reviewed by   DT Prepared by SN 

/October 10, 2019

4A2

Page 176



Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-   1 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 2 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 3 
101, “QUALIFYING FOR ELECTED OFFICE” OF THE 4 

TOWN CHARTER PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 100.3605(2) 5 
AND 166.021(4), FLORIDA STATUTES, WITH LIMITED 6 
APPLICABILITY TO ESTABLISH QUALIFYING DATES 7 
AND SUPPLEMENTAL QUALIFYING DATES FOR THE 8 
TOWN’S MARCH 17, 2020 GENERAL ELECTION; 9 

PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION INTO THE 10 
CHARTER; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 11 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 12 
NOTIFICATION TO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ELECTIONS 13 

DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 14 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 15 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  16 

WHEREAS, Section 105(1) of the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Charter provides that the 17 
Town’s General Election for election of the Mayor and Town Commissioners shall be held on the 18 
“third Tuesday in March in every even numbered calendar year” and related qualifying periods are 19 
set forth in Section 101 of the Town Charter; and 20 

WHEREAS, the Town’s next General Election is scheduled for March 17, 2020; and  21 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 103.101, Florida Statutes, the Presidential Preference 22 

Primary (the “Presidential Primary”) is scheduled to be held on the third Tuesday in March of each 23 
presidential election year; and 24 

WHEREAS, the 2020 Presidential Primary is scheduled for March 17, 2020; and 25 

WHEREAS, due to the 2020 Presidential Primary, the Town must consider changing its 26 

General Election date and/or related qualifying dates; and 27 

WHEREAS, to retain the Town’s March 17, 2020 General Election date, the qualifying 28 
periods set forth in the Town Charter must be changed to accommodate the Miami-Dade County 29 
Elections Department (the “Department”) November 30, 2019 deadline by which names of 30 

candidates for the Town’s General Election must be provided to the Department; and 31 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 100.3605(2) and 166.021(4), Florida Statutes, 32 
municipalities are permitted to change, by ordinance, Charter provisions regarding, “the selection 33 

of election dates and qualifying periods for candidates and for changes in terms of office 34 
necessitated by such changes in election dates”; and 35 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that it is in the Town’s best fiscal interest to 36 
retain its March 17, 2020 General Election date and change the related qualifying dates; and 37 

Page 177



Page 2 of 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 38 

OF SURFSIDE AS FOLLOWS:1  39 

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 40 
herein by this reference. 41 

Section 2. Qualifying Dates Changed. That with regard to the Town’s March 17, 42 

2020 General Election, the qualifying periods set forth in Section 101 of the Town Charter are 43 

hereby changed to establish a qualifying period to commence on Friday, November 1, 2019 at 9:00 44 

a.m. and end on Friday, November 22, 2019 at 12:00 p.m., with any amended qualifying petition 45 

(as otherwise permitted pursuant to Section 101 of the Town Charter) to be filed by no later than 46 

Thursday, November 28, 2019 at 12:00 p.m.  47 

Section 3. Establishing End of Supplemental Qualifying Period. That with regard 48 

to the Town’s March 17, 2020 General Election, the end date for any supplemental qualifying 49 

period shall be Thursday, November 28, 2019 at 12:00 p.m.  50 

Section 4. Incorporation into Charter. The provisions of Section 2 of this Ordinance 51 

dealing with the limited change in qualifying dates for the Town’s March 17, 2020 General 52 
Election, shall become and be made part of Section 101 of the Town’s Charter, and all remaining 53 
language in the Charter dealing with qualifying for office not otherwise in conflict with and/or 54 

expressly referred to in this Ordinance shall apply to said March 17, 2020 General Election.  55 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code. The provision of Section 3 of this Ordinance dealing 56 

with the establishment of a date by which the supplemental qualifying period shall end for the 57 

Town’s March 17, 2020 General Election, shall become and be made part of Chapter 26 of the 58 

Town’s Code of Ordinances.  59 

Section 6. Authorization. The Town Clerk is authorized to take all actions necessary 60 

to incorporate the provisions of this Ordinance into the Town Charter and Town Code in order to 61 
accomplish such intentions, and sections of this Ordinance may be implemented into the Charter 62 
and Code via footnote. 63 

Section 7. Notification to Miami-Dade County. The Town Clerk is directed, upon 64 
adoption of this Ordinance on second and final reading, to notify the Miami-Dade County 65 
Elections Department of the subject changes in qualifying dates and to transmit certified copies of 66 

this Ordinance to the Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections.  67 

Section 8. Codification. It is the intent of the Town Commission that the provisions 68 

of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Town’s Charter and Code of Ordinances, 69 
and that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered, and the word “ordinance” 70 
may be changed to “section,” “article,” “regulation,” or such other appropriate word or phrase in 71 
order to accomplish such intentions. 72 

 
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 

between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double strikethrough and double underline. 

Page 178



Page 3 of 3 

Section 9. Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable 73 

and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be 74 

invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, 75 
sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it being the 76 
legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 77 

Section 10. Conflicts. All ordinances or parts of ordinances, resolutions or parts of 78 
resolutions, in conflict herewith, are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 79 

Section 11. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 80 
final adoption on second reading.  81 

PASSED on first reading on the 10th day of September, 2019. 82 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on second reading on the    day of   , 2019.  83 

 On Final Reading Moved By:        84 

 On Final Reading Second By:        85 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 86 

Commissioner Barry Cohen    87 

Commissioner Michael Karukin   88 

Commissioner Tina Paul    89 

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   90 

Mayor Daniel Dietch     91 

 92 

 93 
       94 

       Daniel Dietch 95 

Mayor 96 
ATTEST: 97 

 98 
 99 
       100 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 101 
Town Clerk 102 

 103 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  104 

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  105 
 106 
 107 
       108 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 109 
Town Attorney 110 

Page 179



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Date: August 13, 2019 

Subject: Prohibiting Hotels in H40    

The Town Commission directed staff to prepare an ordinance prohibiting hotels on the west side 

of Collins Avenue, south of 93rd Street in H40 zoning district. It was approved on first reading by 

the Town Commission at the March 12, 2019 meeting. The Planning and Zoning Board analyzed 

the proposed ordinance at their April 30, 2019 meeting. They were presented with the options 

discussed at the Commission meeting, including limiting the prohibition to south of 90th Street,  

limiting the size of hotels from 90th to 93rd to 100 feet in length, and grandfathering existing 

hotels.  Staff prepared an analysis to show impacts of hotels versus multifamily relating to density, 

water consumption, parking requirements and trips generated per use.  After much public 

comment and discussion by the Board, the request was to defer the request for further analysis. 

The Planning and Zoning Board requested crime statistics, consequences of grandfathering hotels 

for the hotel owner and to confirm if the impacts are related to use and to evaluate creating 

development criteria in lieu of the complete prohibition. The Town Commission granted the 

deferral requesting that staff analyze the following: the impacts of boutique hotels, short term 

rentals, limiting aggregation and allowing office space. 

Crime Statistics 

Attachment A is a crime statistical analysis provided by the Town’s Police Department. 

Grandfathering 

In the past, the Planning and Zoning Board has not been amenable to implementing 

grandfathering of structures when prior ordinances have been adopted. However, those 

ordinances impacted the design of a proposed structure. In those instances, if an existing hotel 

was destroyed due to force majeure, the use would still be permissible with the opportunity for 

the structure to be developed, although it would need to follow revised design standards, such 

as limitations on building length. The Board heard from property owners who indicated their 

concerns that if the use of a hotel is prohibited and there is no opportunity to rebuild an existing 

4A3

Page 180



facility, an operator would have serious consequences. The Board asked staff to identify these 

potential issues.  

If a use is no longer permitted, the existing facility will become non-conforming. Therefore, they 

may have challenges getting approved for loans or refinancing, and for insurance. They may also 

have difficulties selling the property as a new owner would have no choice but to demolish the 

building or partake in comprehensive improvements to convert the structure to a conforming use, 

which may be too cost prohibitive. By designating a structure non-conforming, it would not only 

affect future sales, financing and insurance, but would limit improvements. Less than 50% of the 

cost of value could be completed, otherwise the use would need to be abandoned.  

Impacts of the Use 

The Board also requested Staff to evaluate if the impacts are related to the use. Staff found that 

the most significant impacts relating to traffic and parking is hotels with ballrooms. However, it 

is clear that the impacts of tourism hinge on scale. “Boutique” style hotels can be more 

representative of a residential community with reduced amenities and impacts.  This is present 

in many historic towns, such as Key West, where Boutique style hotels are located along Duval 

Street and resort-type hotels are located along the beach. This is also the case in Naples. The 

downtown and areas off the beach have smaller scale facilities, while the resorts are typically 

concentrated on the beach or golf courses.  

Boutique Hotels 

As it was stated under the impacts of the use, Boutique style hotels with limited amenities are 

more consistent with a residential neighborhood. Sarasota County recently adopted a Boutique 

Hotel District which allows hotels limited to 75 rooms. St. Pete Beach has a Boutique Hotel/Condo 

District. There is a limitation of 50 units per acre for hotels and full-service restaurants are only 

permitted as conditional uses.  

Short Term Rentals 

The code currently permits short term rentals limited to three times per year. Concerns with short 

term rentals are often the lack of regulation and responsiveness due to no staffing on site relating 

to the use. If a unit is rented out with the owner off-site, management of the condominium is 

often not equipped to deal with issues. Therefore, the police would be called, causing a strain on 

this department. A hotel has more staffing and structure to deal with issues. If an expansion of 

short term rentals were to be considered, it would be suggested that the building be staffed 

appropriately, such as a hotel. While the expansion of short term rentals may be something to 

consider, it does not appear to be an alternative to prohibiting hotels.  

Limiting Aggregation 

Limiting aggregation for the purposes of hotel development would be a way to control the size 

and scale of a hotel. If a hotel was limited to 100 feet in length, the following should be included 

Page 181



to further control the massing: no more than one hotel per lot, increase the side setbacks for 

hotels to 15% of the lot width and to require a 25% reduction of allowable density.  

Attachment B is a graphic demonstrating the following: 

1. A 100-foot wide lot with proposed setbacks of 15 feet (15%) on either side.

2. A 150-foot wide lot with proposed setbacks of 22.5 feet (15%) on either side.

Office Space 

Staff performed an analysis based on the International Traffic Engineering (ITE) Standards for 

trip generation. Office space needs to be broken down by business office versus medical office. 

Medical office generates more daily trips at peak hour than all uses including hotels with 

ballrooms. Business office generates a slightly higher amount of peak hour trips than both hotels 

without a ballroom and multifamily residential.  

If office is use that the Town wishes to allow, a Comprehensive Plan amendment as well as a 

rezoning would be required.  If this is solely for office, additional legal analysis must be performed 

to determine if a referendum will be required as the only land use category that currently permits 

office requires an FAR, which is an intensity standard. Intensity can only be increased through a 

referendum. Staff would suggest that this becomes a mixed use category for residential/hotel 

and office so that it is regulated through density with a percentage of office permitted.  

Options 

Based on the analysis, the following are options for development standards or criteria that would 

continue to allow the use, but would offer additional limitations:  

1. Grandfather the existing developed hotels relating solely to the use of a hotel and not

development standards.

2. Prohibit or restrict ballrooms, hotel amenities and accessories.  For example, Board room

space could be limited to an occupancy of no greater than 40 people.

3. Limit building of hotels to 100 feet in length. No aggregation of lots permitted with the

intention to develop more than one hotel per lot.

4. Any aggregation of lots for hotel use will require a 25% reduction of allowable density.

5. Side setbacks of 15%.

6. Prepare a land use & zoning map and text amendment creating a mixed use

residential/hotel and office or residential/office (excluding hotel) category allowing office

as an accessory use.

Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation 

The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed the additional information at their July 11, 2019 

meeting. The Board did not find justification for recommending approval on the request and 

unanimously voted to reject the code modification.   

Page 182



ATTACHMENT "A"

Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



H40 Zoning Designation Lots wider than 50 feet in width 
Lot Length 150 feet 
Lot Width 100 feet 
Lot Area 15,000 square feet 
Building Height 40 feet 
Setbacks 
Front 20 feet 
Rear 10 feet 
Side 15 feet (15% of lot width) 

ATTACHMENT "B"

Page 200



H40 Zoning Designation Lots wider than 50 feet in width 
Subject Property 

Lots wider than 50 feet in width 
Neighboring Properties 

Lot Length 150 feet 150 feet 
Lot Width 150 feet 100 feet 
Lot Area 22,500 square feet 15,00 feet 
Building Height 40 feet 40 feet 
Setbacks 
Front 20 feet 20 feet 
Rear 10 feet 10 feet 
Side 22.5 feet (15% of lot width) 15 feet (15% of lot width) 

Page 201



Page 1 of 4  

ORDINANCE NO. 19 -    
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 

OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 

SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE 

LIST OF PERMITTED, CONDITIONAL, AND 

PROHIBITED USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN THE H-40 

ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET AND 

ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 

CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING 

FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

1 WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 

2 Statutes,  provide  municipalities  the  authority  to  exercise  any  power  for  municipal purposes, 

3 except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and 

4 WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds  it 

5 periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) in 

6 order  to  update  regulations  and  procedures  for  maintain  consistency  with  state  law  and   to 

7 implement municipal goals and objectives; and 

8 WHEREAS,  on February 12,  2019,  the Town  Commission directed  staff to  evaluate  and 

9 prepare an ordinance prohibiting hotel use within the H40 zoning district south of 93rd Street; and 

10 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 

11 held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _  , 2019 with due public notice and 

12 input; and 

13 WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on March 12, 2019 and 

14 recommended of the proposed  amendments  to  the Code of Ordinances    having 

15 complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 

16 WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing   on 

17 these regulations as required by law on  , 2019 and further finds the  proposed 

18 change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.  

 
1Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 202



 
Page 2 of 4 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 20 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 21 

 22 
    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 23 

this reference: 24 
 25 
Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-41. – “Regulated Uses” of the Surfside 26 

Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  27 

Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses. 28 

(a) Purpose. Permitted uses are considered to be fundamentally appropriate within the district 29 
in which they are located and are deemed to be consistent with the comprehensive plan. 30 
These uses are permitted as of right, subject to the required permits and procedures 31 
described in this section. Permitted uses require final site plan review and approval for 32 
compliance with the standards applicable to a particular permitted use as provided in this 33 
zoning code. 34 

(b) Permits required. Except as explicitly provided herein, no use designated as a permitted use 35 
in this chapter shall be established until after the person proposing such use has applied for 36 
and received all required development permits. 37 

(c) Table—Regulated uses. 38 

*    *    * 39 

 40 

 H30A H30B H30C H40 H-120 SD-B40 

Lodging Uses 

Hotel - - - P(7)(31) P(7) - 

Hotel Accessory Uses - - - P(7) P(7) - 

Suite Hotel - - - P(7) P(7) - 

             Key: P: Permitted   Blank: Not Permitted    (#): Refer to Notes   CU: Conditional Use 41 

*    *    *  42 

(d) Uses table notes. 43 

*    *    *  44 

                                                 
1 Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 203



 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 45 

(7) May provide a beauty/personal services, dining room, and coffee shop, bar or 46 
cocktail lounge, telegraph office, tobacco, candy, and newsstand, automobile rentals 47 
where rental vehicles are not kept on premises, ready to wear shops, travel agencies, gift 48 
and sundry shops, coin operated machines, washing machines, and marble, coin or 49 
amusement machines (other than gambling devices), and diet and health spas providing 50 
services solely to guests; provided, however, that such facilities may be entered only from 51 
the inside of the structure and there shall be no window or evidence of such facilities from 52 
outside the hotel or motel. 53 

*    *    *  54 

(31) Hotels must be located north of 93rd Street.  Hotels are prohibited south of 93rd 55 
Street.   56 

*    *    * 57 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 58 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 59 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 60 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 61 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 62 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 63 
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 64 
appropriate word. 65 
 66 

Section 6. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 67 
Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 68 

 69 
Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 70 

 71 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 12th day of March, 2019. 72 
 73 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2019. 74 
 75 

 76 
On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 77 

   78 
On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 79 

 80 
 81 
  FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 82 

Page 204



 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  _____ 83 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   84 
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   85 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 86 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 87 
 88 
 89 

                                                                                     ______________________________ 90 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 91 
 92 

ATTEST: 93 
 94 
________________________________ 95 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 96 
 97 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 98 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 99 
 100 
__________________________________ 101 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 102 
Town Attorney 103 

Page 205



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission 

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

Date: September 10, 2019 

Subject: Limitations on Accessory Uses in H40     

The Town Commission directed staff to prepare an ordinance limiting accessory uses on 
the west side of Collins Avenue, south of 93rd Street in H40 zoning district. The Town 
Commission originally proposed an ordinance to prohibit hotels in general in this district. 
Staff prepared an analysis to show impacts of hotels versus multifamily relating to density, 
water consumption, parking requirements, crime statistics, boutique hotels, short term 
rentals, office space limitations on aggregation and trips generated per use.    

The report identified that banquet facilities and meeting spaces are the highest traffic 
generators out of the amenities analyzed.  The proposed ordinance prohibits ballrooms 
and meeting spaces for hotels and suite hotels south of 93rd Street in the H40 district.  

Reviewed by: GO Prepared by: SSG 

4B1

/October 10, 2019

Page 206



1Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions are shown in strikethrough. 
Page 1 of 4 

               ORDINANCE NO. 19 - ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO ESTABLISH 
LIMITATIONS ON HOTEL ACCESSORY USES IN THE H-
40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida 1 

Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes, 2 

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and 3 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (“Town Commission”) finds it 4 

periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code (“Code”) in 5 

order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law and to 6 

implement municipal goals and objectives; and 7 

WHEREAS, on August 13, 2019, and in order to address impacts from large-scale hotels 8 

with certain accessory uses utilized by the general public, the Town Commission directed staff to 9 

evaluate and prepare an ordinance restricting hotel accessory uses within the H40 District south of 10 

93rd Street; and 11 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town, 12 

held its hearing on the proposed amendment on _____________, 2019 with due public notice and 13 

input; and 14 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on September 10, 2019  and 15 

recommended ____________ of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having 16 

complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 17 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on 18 

these regulations as required by law on ________________, 2019 and further finds the proposed 19 

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community. 20 

21 

Page 207



Page 2 of 4 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 22 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA1: 23 

24 
    Section 1. Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by 25 

this reference: 26 
27 

Section 2. Town Code Amended.  Section 90-41. – “Regulated Uses” of the Surfside 28 
Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows1:  29 

Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses. 30 

(a) Purpose. Permitted uses are considered to be fundamentally appropriate within the district31 
in which they are located and are deemed to be consistent with the comprehensive plan. 32 
These uses are permitted as of right, subject to the required permits and procedures 33 
described in this section. Permitted uses require final site plan review and approval for 34 
compliance with the standards applicable to a particular permitted use as provided in this 35 
zoning code. 36 

(b) Permits required. Except as explicitly provided herein, no use designated as a permitted use37 
in this chapter shall be established until after the person proposing such use has applied for 38 
and received all required development permits. 39 

(c) Table—Regulated uses.40 

*    *    * 41 

42 

H30A H30B H30C H40 H-120 SD-B40 

Lodging Uses 

Hotel - - - P(7)(31) P(7) - 

Suite-Hotel - - - P(7)(31) P(7) - 

      Key: P: Permitted   Blank: Not Permitted (#): Refer to Notes   CU: Conditional Use 43 

*    *    * 44 

(d) Uses table notes.45 

*    *    * 46 

47 

1 Additions to the text are shown in underline.  Deletions to the text are shown in strikethrough. 

Page 208



Page 3 of 4 

(7) Subject to the limitations set forth in Section (31) below for H40 hotel and suite-48 
hotel properties south of 93 Street, may provide a beauty/personal services, dining room, 49 
and coffee shop, bar or cocktail lounge, telegraph office, tobacco, candy, and newsstand, 50 
automobile rentals where rental vehicles are not kept on premises, ready to wear shops, 51 
travel agencies, gift and sundry shops, coin operated machines, washing machines, and 52 
marble, coin or amusement machines (other than gambling devices), and diet and health 53 
spas providing services solely to guests; provided, however, that such facilities may be 54 
entered only from the inside of the structure and there shall be no window or evidence of 55 
such facilities from outside the hotel or motel. 56 

*    *    * 57 

(31) Limitations on accessory uses in H40 District for hotel and suite-hotel properties58 
south of 93rd Street: hotels and suite-hotels may include beauty/personal services, 59 
restaurant, coffee shop, bar or lounge, gift and sundry shops and health spas providing 60 
services solely for use by registered hotel guests; provided, however, that such facilities 61 
may be entered only from the inside of the structure and there shall be no window, 62 
exterior advertising or evidence of such facilities from outside the hotel. No meeting 63 
space or banquet facilities shall be permitted.  64 

65 

*    *    * 66 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 67 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 68 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 69 

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is 70 
hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of 71 
Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to 72 
accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other 73 
appropriate word. 74 

75 
Section 6. Conflicts.  Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 76 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 77 
78 

Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 79 

80 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 10th day of September, 2019. 81 

82 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ________day of _____________, 2019. 83 

84 
85 

Page 209



Page 4 of 4 

On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 86 
87 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 88 
89 
90 

  FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 91 
Commissioner Barry Cohen _____ 92 
Commissioner Michael Karukin _____ 93 
Commissioner Tina Paul  _____ 94 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky _____ 95 
Mayor Daniel Dietch _____ 96 

97 
98 

______________________________ 99 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 100 

101 
ATTEST: 102 

103 
________________________________ 104 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 105 

106 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 107 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 108 

109 
__________________________________ 110 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A. 111 
Town Attorney 112 

Page 210



limscH

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Mfimbers^of the Town Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Mai

Date: October 10, 2019

Subject: Limitations on Hotel Uses in H40

The Town Commission directed staff to prepare an ordinance limiting hotels in the H40 district

south of Street. The attached ordinance does the following:

1. Prohibits ballrooms and banquet facilities.

2. Requires hotels to have 300 feet of separation between hotels.

3. Limits meeting or event rooms to 15 square feet per the number of hotel rooms with a

capacity of no more than 100 people.

4. Exempts properties with previous approvals and those with Historic Designation per

Miami-Dade County.

5. Requires continuous wall frontage to be no greater than 150 feet in length without

exceptions.

The commission also requested a definition of a boutique hotel. Staff attempted to create a

new use of a boutique hotel; however, it was challenging to allow this new use while

prohibiting the existing hotel use within one zoning district. The issue is that since north and

south of 93^^ Street are all within the H40 district, the allowance of a primary use in one portion

of the district but not the other was not easily understandable. Instead, staff followed the

existing format of the code, which provides footnotes for uses and limitations. The limitations

described in the ordinance function as a boutique hotel due to the limitations on ballrooms,

the separation of hotels, the limits on event space and the maximum wall frontage.

The Commission also requested a map demonstrating the 300 foot radius. Currently, there is

only one hotel (the Marriott) within this district. Attached is a map demonstrating the 300 foot

radius measurement, measured from the southern property line (the northern property line

would also be included but in this case 300 feet to the north is Town Hall property and not

applicable).

Reviewed by: GO Prepared by: SSG

4B2

Page 211



Town of Surfside
Zoning Map

µ 0 300 600 900 1,200150 Feet
1 inch = 660 feet

Legend
City Boundary

Zoning Designation
Community Facilities (CF)
Height Restriction 30ft (H30A)
Height Restriction 30ft (H30B)

Height Restriction 30ft (H30C)
Height Restriction 40ft (H40)
Height Restriction 120ft (H120)
Special District - Height Restriction 40ft (SD-B40)
Municipal Use (MU)
Hotel Restriction 300ft

Print Date : September 2019Page 212



ORDINANCE NO. 19

1  AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

2  SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF

3  ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, "REGULATED USES'% TO

4  ESTABLISH LIMITATIONS ON HOTELS IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT

5  SOUTH OF 93^^ STREET INCLUDING: A PROHIBITION ON

6  BALLROOMS AND BANQUET FACILITIES AS HOTEL ACCESSORIES;
7  PROVIDING DISTANCE SEPARATION STANDARDS BETWEEN HOTELS;

8  PROVIDING LIMITATIONS ON EVENT AND/OR MEETING ROOM

9  SPACE; PROHIBITING STRUCTURED PARKING FACILITIES, AND
10 REQUIRING THAT PARKING STRUCTURES INCORPORATE HOTEL

11 AND/OR ACCESSORY USES; CREATING EXEMPTIONS FOR EXISTING

12 AND APPROVED DEVELOPMENTS, AND FOR HISTORICALLY
13 DESIGNATED PROPERTIES; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-51
14 "MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS AND FAQADE
15 ARTICULATIONS" TO ESTABLISH CONTINUOUS WALL FRONTAGES

16 FOR HOTELS IN THE H40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93 STREET;
17 PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE

18 CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
19 EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section 2 of the Florida Constitution, and Chapter 166, Florida
91 Statutes, provide municipalities the authority to exercise any power for municipal purposes,

except where prohibited by law, and to adopt ordinances in furtherance of such authority; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside ("Town Commission") finds
94 it periodically necessary to amend its Code of Ordinances and Land Development Code
95 ("Code") in order to update regulations and procedures for maintain consistency with state law

and to implement municipal goals and objectives; and

27 WHEREAS, at a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and Planning & Zoning

28 Board held on September 19, 2019, and in order to address impacts from large-scale hotels with

29 certain accessory uses utilized by the general public, the Town Commission directed staff to

30 evaluate and prepare an ordinance establishing limitations on hotels within the H40 District

31 south of 93^^ Street and to address continuous wall frontages of such hotels ; and

32 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town,

33 held its hearing on the proposed amendment on , 2019 with due public notice

34 and input; and

Page 1 of 7

Page 213



35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on October 10, 2019 and

recommended of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having

complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing

on these regulations as required by law on , 2019 and further finds the

proposed change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA':

Section L Recitals. The above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein
by this reference:

Section 2. Town Code Amended. Section 90-41. - "Regulated Uses" of the Surfside
Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall read as follows':

50 Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses.

51 Applicability and validity of tables. Nothing shall be used to misconstrue or reinterpret the
52 provisions, limitations and allowances made here in.

53 (a) Purpose. Permitted uses are considered to be fundamentally appropriate within the
54 district in which they are located and are deemed to be consistent with the
55 comprehensive plan. These uses are permitted as of right, subject to the required
56 permits and procedures described in this section. Permitted uses require final site plan
57 review and approval for compliance with the standards applicable to a particular
58 permitted use as provided in this zoning code.

59 (b) Permits required. Except as explicitly provided herein, no use designated as a
60 permitted use in this chapter shall be established until after the person proposing such
61 use has applied for and received all required development permits.

62 (c) Table—Regulated uses.

H30A H30B H30C H40 H120 SD-B40

Lodging uses

Hotel - - P('7.3L32. 33.341 P(7) -

' Coding; Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words.
Changes between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double otrikothrough and

Page 2 of 7

Page 214



Suite-Hotel - - Pr7.31.32. 33. 341 P(7) -

Retail & General Commercial Uses

Structured parking facility - - CU(23) CU(23) CU(23) -

Accessory Uses

Structured parking facility Pr351

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

Key: P: Permitted Blank: Not Permitted (#): Refer to Notes CU: Conditional Use

(d) Uses table notes.

* * *

(3\) H40 hotel properties south of 93*"^ Street: mav provide a beauty/personal services,
restaurant, coffee shop, bar or lounge, gift and sundry shops and health spas provided,

however, that such facilities mav be entered only from the inside of the structure and

there shall be no window or evidence of such facilities from outside the hotel. Ballrooms

and banquet facilities shall be prohibited.

(32) H40 hotel properties south of 93*"^ Street: Hotels shall be separated from other
hotels bv a minimum of 300 feet measured from property line to property line.

('331 Meeting rooms in hotels on H40 properties south of 93*^^ Street: event and/or
meeting room space shall be based on no greater than 15 square feet per the total number

of rooms of the hotel and shall have a capacity of no greater than 100 people.

('341 H40 hotel properties south of 93*^^ Street: Exemptions:

All properties designated bv the Miami-Dade County Historic and Preservation Board

and all properties that legally received Development Orders and development rights as

of the date of adoption of this ordinance (November . 20191 shall be exempt from

this ordinance and remain in full effect.

('351 H40 hotel properties south of 93^^ Street: Standalone structured parking facilities
shall be prohibited. Accessory uses shall be integrated into the narking facility.

' Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words.
Changes between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double otrikothrough and double underline.

Page 3 of 7

Page 215



84 ***

85 Section 3« Town Code Amended, Section 90-51. - "Maximum frontage of buildings
86 and fa9ade articulations" of the Surfside Town Code of Ordinances is hereby amended and shall
87 read as follows':

88 Sec. 90-51. - Maximum frontage of buildings and facade articulations.

89 90-51.1 Continuous wall frontages shall not exceed 150 feet in the HI20 district.
90 Continuous wall frontages in the H40 and H30C district shall be articulated as follows:

91 (1) Continuous wall frontages in the HI20 district shall not exceed 150 feet in length.

92 (2) Continuous wall frontages in the H30C zoning district shall not exceed 90 feet in
93 length subject to the following:

94 a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 12 feet between buildings on the
95 same property.

96 b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a
97 minimum of ten percent wall openings per fa9ade and a minimum two-foot area
98 for plantings along each fa9ade.

99 c. Buildings may have a one-story (fifteen feet in height or less) connecting floor or
100 breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of:

101 1. Fifteen feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor;

102 2. Twenty-five feet from the front building line if located on the second floor; or

103 3. Thirty-five feet from the front building line if located on the third floor.

104 (3) Continuous wall frontages in the H40 zoning district shall not exceed 150 feet in
105 length, subject to the following:

106 a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 17 feet between buildings on the
107 same property.

108 b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a
109 minimum of ten percent wall openings per fa9ade and a minimum two-foot area
110 for plantings along each fa9ade.

111 c." Buildings may have a one-story (15 feet in height or less) connecting floor or
112 breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of:

113 1. Fifteen feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor;

114 2. Twenty-five feet from the front building line if located on the second floor; or

115 3. Thirty-five feet from the front building line if located on the third floor.

116 d. This subsection r3) shall not be applicable to hotels in the H40 zoning district south
117 of 93^^ Street, which shall be governed bv subsection (8") below.

' Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words.
Changes between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double otriltcthrough and doubk-umleiliae.

Page 4 of 7

Page 216



118

119 (4) In the event property is developed with more than 150 linear feet of lot frontage facing
120 Harding Avenue and an equal or greater lot frontage facing Collins Avenue, no wall
121 frontage facing Harding Avenue or Collins Avenue shall exceed 150 feet in length,
122 subject to the following:

123 a. There shall be a minimum building separation of 17 feet between buildings on the
124 same property and the building separation shall run from Harding Avenue directly
125 through to Collins Avenue.

126 b. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a
127 minimum of ten percent wall openings per fa9ade and a minimum two-foot area
128 for plantings along each fa9ade.

129 c. Buildings may have a one-stoiy (15 feet in height or less) connecting floor or
130 breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of:

131 1. Fifteen feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor;

132 2. Twenty-flve feet from the front building line if located on the 2nd floor; or

133 3. Thirty-five feet from the front building line if located on the third floor.

134 (5) In lieu of providing all building separations required in the H30C and H40 districts, a
135 building may provide one or more building separation equivalency areas as follows:

136 a. The total sum of the provided building separation equivalency areas shall not be less
137 than the sum of the total building separation areas that would be required if the
138 separations required in subsections (2), (3), or (4) above, as applicable, were
139 instituted.

140 b. Building separation equivalency areas shall be no more than 250 feet apart.

141 c. Any building separation for a property with more than 150 linear feet of lot frontage
142 on both Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue shall run from Harding Avenue
143 directly through to Collins Avenue.

144 d. The building facades facing each side of the separation area shall provide a
145 minimum of ten percent wall openings per fa9ade and a minimum four-foot area
146 for plantings along each fa9ade.

147 e. Buildings may have a one-story (15 feet in height or less) connecting floor or
148 breezeway provided such connection is set back a minimum of:

149 1. Fifteen feet from the front building line if located on the ground floor;

150 2. Twenty-five feet from the front building line if located on the second floor; or

151 3. Thirty-five feet from the front building line if located on the third floor.

152 (6) Structured parking garages: see section 90-49.4.

' Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words.
Changes between first and second reading are indicated with highlighted double atrikcthrough and;

Page 5 of 7

Page 217



153 (7) Buildings within a district designated as a historic district per Miami-Dade County
154 shall be excluded from these requirements.

155 (8) Continuous wall frontage for hotels in the H40 zoning district south of 93^^ Street shall
156 not exceed 150 feet in length.

157

158 * * *

159 Section 4, Severabilitv. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is
160 held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding
161 shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

162 Section 5. Inclusion in the Code. It is the intention of the Town Commission, and it is
163 hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town of
164 Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered
165 to accomplish such intentions; and the word "Ordinance" may be changed to "Section" or other
166 appropriate word.
167

168 Section 6, Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or
169 Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.
170

171 Section 7. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

172

173 PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 10th day of October, 2019.

174

175 PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of ,
176 2019.

177

178

179 On Final Reading Moved by:
180

181 On Final Reading Second by:
182

183

184

185

186

187

188

189

Page 6 of 7

Page 218



190 FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

191 Commissioner Barry Cohen
192 Commissioner Michael Karukin
193 Commissioner Tina Paul
194 Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky
195 Mayor Daniel Dietch
196

197

198
199 Daniel Dietch, Mayor
200

201

202

203 ATTEST:

204

205

206 Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk
207

208 APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE

209 AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

210

211

212 Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, P.A.
213 Town Attorney

Page 7 of 7

Page 219



^  ti
■■■'InjokajA-

" v.it ^
-*y'-OAm'.t®^'

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor andMembefSsif the Town jSommission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: October 10, 2019

Subject: Approval of Resolution for Agreement v^th Lexis Nexis Coplogic Solutions Inc.,
for Traffic Crash Reporting, Traffic Crash Report Distribution, and Uniform Traffic
Citation Module.

The Surfside Police Department has utilized the Lexis Nexis Coplogic Solutions Inc. eCrash traffic
crash reporting and on-line traffic crash distribution system for over five (5) years. The Lexis Nexis
products provide the Police Department with a complete traffic crash solution that includes traffic
crash software, automation of crash reporting, electronic data management/retention, crash data
analysis and a citizen-friendly on-line system for consumers to access and obtain copies of traffic
crash reports. The Police Department wishes to expand the capabilities of the system by including
the eCitation module that will allow officers to electronically create Uniform Traffic Citations
through the current software, thus enhancing officer safety through a faster and more accurate
citation issuance process. The eCitation software will also reduce Department administrative
processing time by allowing for the direct filing of the citations electronically to the Miami-Dade
County Clerk of the Courts. The Department will implement the eCitation module on a trial basis
starting with two (2) licenses.

Currently, a number of South Florida Law Enforcement Agencies and agencies throughout the
State of Florida utilize the Lexis Nexis Coplogic Solutions Inc. eCrash system and eCitation
software to effectively support their traffic crash reporting, citation reporting, and associated
document retention/distribution.

The budget impact for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 is $1,877.00 for the eCitation software for two (2)
licenses and a recurring annual support and maintenance fee of $287.00 for the two (2) licenses.
There is no cost to the Department for the eCrash system. The Town receives a portion of the funds
collected by Lexis Nexis Coplogic Solutions Inc. for crash report distribution to customers.

Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution for the agreement with Lexis Nexis Coplogic
Solutions Inc. to provide software support and maintenance for the eCrash system and eCitation
software to be utilized by the Surfside Police Department.

Prepared by: Chief Julio

5A

Page 220



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A 
SOFTWARE SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH LEXISNEXIS 
COPLOGIC SOLUTIONS, INC. FOR ELECTRONIC 
TICKET SERVICES AND ELECTRONIC POLICE RECORD 
PORTAL SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Police Department wishes to increase 
efficiencies when issuing traffic and other civil citations; and to utilize the most efficient and 
effective mobile crash reporting software; and  

WHEREAS, LexisNexis Coplogic, Inc., (“Contractor”) is in the business of developing 
comprehensive products for law enforcement agencies; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has provided a Law Enforcement Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) for its general services and Order Forms for the Town to purchase and access the 
Contractor’s eCitation and eCrash software programs, all attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Agreement and approval of this 
Resolution is in the best interest and welfare of the residents of the Town and wishes to approve 
same in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A, ” together with the Addendum 
attached.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 2.  Approval and Authorization.   The Agreement between the Town and the 
Contractor, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” together with the Addendum 
attached, is hereby approved.   The Town Commission authorizes the Town Manager to execute 
the Agreement on behalf of the Town, together with such non-substantive changes as may be 
approved by the Town Manager and Town Attorney for legal sufficiency.   

Section 3.  Implementation.   The Town Manager and/or Police Chief are authorized 
to take all action necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the Agreement.  

Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

Page 221



Page 2 of 2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of October, 2019. 

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen  ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  ____ 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 

____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

Page 222



Confidential - Law Enforcement Agreement Q2.V3.19 (ast_080919) Page 1 of 8 

LAW ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENT 

This Law Enforcement Agreement (“Agreement”) is dated _________________ (“Effective Date”) by and between 
LexisNexis Coplogic Solutions Inc., with its principal place of business at 1000 Alderman Drive, Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
(“Provider”), and Surfside Police Department, with its principal place of operations at 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, Florida 33154 
(“Agency”).  Provider and Agency may be referred to herein individually as a “Party” and collectively referred to as “Parties”.   

1. SCOPE. Provider as part of its business has developed several comprehensive products and services for law enforcement.
Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Agency desires to order and Provider agrees to provide the various products
and services contained herein (collectively referred to as the “Services”) as described in an applicable order to this Agreement
(“Order”).   The parties acknowledge Agency is a law enforcement entity with responsibility for the documentation, retention, and
management of information and reporting related to vehicle accidents, citations, and incidents occurring within its jurisdiction (as
used within this Agreement, each documented event is a “Report”).  “Report” shall also include any associated or supplemental
information provided with the Report including agency name, images and upload date, as applicable.

2. LICENSE AND RESTRICTIONS.

2.1 License Grant and License Restrictions.  Upon execution of an applicable Order, Provider hereby grants to Agency a
restricted, limited, revocable license to use the Services only as set forth in this Agreement and any applicable Order, and 
for no other purposes, subject to the restrictions and limitations set forth below: 

a. Agency shall not use the Services for marketing or commercial solicitation purposes, resell, or broker the Services
to any third-party or otherwise use the Services for any personal (non-law enforcement) purposes; and

b. Agency shall not access or use Services from outside the United States without Provider’s prior written approval;
and

c. Agency shall not use the Services to create a competing product or provide data processing services to third
parties; and

d. Agency’s use of the Services hereunder will not knowingly violate any agreements to which Agency is bound; and
e. Agency shall not harvest, post, transmit, copy, modify, create derivative works from, tamper, distribute the

Services, or in any way circumvent the navigational structure of the Services, including to upload or transmit any
computer viruses, Trojan Horses, worms or anything else designed to interfere with, interrupt or disrupt the
normal operating procedures of Services; and

f. Agency may not use the Services to store or transmit infringing, libelous, or otherwise unlawful or tortious
material, or to store or transmit material in violation of third-party privacy rights or otherwise infringe on the
rights of others; and

g. Agency shall not reveal any user accounts or passwords for the Services to any third parties (third parties shall not
include Agency’s employees who have a need to know such information); and

h. Agency shall not permit any third party (third parties shall not include Agency’s employees who have a need to
know such information) to view or use the Services, even if such third party is under contract to provide services to
Agency; and

i. Agency shall comply with all laws, regulations, and rules which govern the use of the Services.
2.2 Other Restrictions.  In addition Provider may, at any time, impose restrictions and/or prohibitions on the Agency’s use of 

the Services, or certain data or no longer offer certain functionalities or features that may be the result of a modification in 
Provider policy, a modification of third-party agreements, a modification in industry standards, a Security Event (defined 
below), a change in law or regulation, or the interpretation thereof.  Upon written notification by Provider of such 
restrictions, Agency agrees to comply with such restrictions or, in the event that Agency is unable to comply, it shall notify 
Provider in writing of its inability to comply within ten (10) days after receipt of Provider’s written notification.  In that 
event, either Party may immediately terminate this Agreement by providing written notice thereof to the other Party 
without such termination constituting a breach of this Agreement.  Provider shall be Agency’s designated preferred 
provider of such Services as are mutually agreed to and defined hereunder, related to the handling of Agency’s Reports.   

2.3 Violation of License Terms and / or Restrictions.  Agency agrees that, if Provider determines or reasonably suspects that: (i) 
Agency is violating any license terms, restrictions, or other material provision of the Agreement; or (ii) Agency has 
experienced a Security Event (as herein defined), Provider may, at its sole option, take immediate action up to and 

Page 223



Confidential - Law Enforcement Agreement Q2.V3.19 (ast_080919) Page 2 of 8 
 

including, without further obligation or liability of any kind, terminating Agency’s account and the license to use the 
Services.   

 
3. SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE. 

3.1. Ongoing Maintenance.  Provider will, from time-to-time issue and/or provide maintenance including bug fixes, 
enhancements, new features, or new functionality that are generally made available to customers along with any 
corresponding changes to documentation (“Maintenance”).   Maintenance does not include work to custom code, 
customized configurations, or to unauthorized modifications of the Services.  Any Provider assistance beyond standard 
Maintenance will be billed at Provider’s then current pricing schedule, as agreed upon in advance by the Parties.   
Additionally, upon Agency’s written notice of new or revised legislation, statutes, or ordinances requiring any Services to be 
updated, Provider shall update or modify the Services or particular form consistent with such new regulation within a 
reasonable time. 

3.2. Support Services.  Provider will provide ongoing support services for problems, queries or requests for assistance 
(“Support”) provided that all requests for Support must be made to Provider Monday through Friday from 8:00 AM ET to 
8:00 PM ET at 1-888-949-3835.  Provider will also provide limited after hours Support including the ability to leave a 
message and receive a call back the following business day or sooner, if critical.  In order to provide Support, Agency will 
provide all information reasonably required by Provider to identify the issue, including:  an Agency point of contact (familiar 
with the Services and issue), description of issue, screenshots, the impact, and assist in Provider’s efforts to reproduce the 
problem (as applicable).  Provider will work to resolve problem with reasonable promptness for issues that are application 
or Services related (Provider is not responsible for resolving issues caused by Agency hardware).  The Agency agrees to 
provide Provider with data transfers, as requested, remote access to the Services system, and with sufficient test time on 
the Agency's computer system to duplicate the problem, to certify that the problem is with the Services, and to certify that 
the problem has been corrected.  If the problem cannot readily be resolved, Provider will attempt to identify a work 
around.  Upon resolution of any issue, Provider shall notify the Agency of such resolution via email.   The Parties agree that 
Provider is not obligated to ensure that its Services are compatible with outdated (exceeding 4 years from date of initial 
release) hardware, computer operating services or database engines. 

3.3. On Site Support.  In response to written Agency requests for Provider to provide on-site routine non-emergency support, 
Provider shall produce a written estimate of the time required to provide the requested support and state any 
requirements, such as the presence of Agency staff or other resources or materials.  Any on-site support provided by 
Provider shall only be invoiced by Provider or paid by Agency if the problem arose due to something other than a defect in 
the Services.   The Agency shall reimburse Provider at the rate of two thousand five hundred ($2,500.00) dollars per day for 
each Provider employee who provides any on-site support, and such fees will not include any reimbursement for Provider 
travel time or travel expenses.   
 

4. FEES. 

4.1. Fees due to Provider.  Any fees due to Provider for Services hereunder shall be specified in an Order (“Fees”).   For any 
Order where Fees are specified, Provider will issue an invoice to Agency pursuant to the terms in the Order.  Invoices shall 
be paid in full by Agency within thirty (30) days from invoice date.  Provider may increase or decrease the Fee following the 
Initial Term (as defined in an applicable Order) by providing Agency no less than sixty (60) days written notice prior to the 
effective date of such pricing change.  In the event Agency has a good faith dispute on all or a portion of an unpaid invoice 
(“Dispute”), Agency shall notify Provider in writing and follow the procedures set forth below.  To the extent an interface or 
other technological development is required to enable an Agency designated third party (i.e., RMS Vendor) to receive 
Reports from Provider at Agency’s request or to enable Provider to intake Agency Data, such cost shall not be borne by 
Provider.  If any invoice (or undisputed portion thereof) remains unpaid and not subject to a Dispute after sixty (60) days 
from the invoice date, Provider shall have the right to terminate this Agreement (including all Services) or the right to 
discontinue the applicable Service immediately, without such action constituting a breach or incurring any liability herein. 
All Fees not properly disputed or paid shall accrue interest at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum.   All Fees are 
calculated for payment made via ACH, Wire, or Agency check.  Agency agrees that Fees exclude taxes (if applicable) or other 
cost incurred by Agency’s RMS Vendor or other third parties and agrees such costs shall be passed on to Agency.  Provider 
shall not be required to enter into a third-party relationship to obtain payment for the Service provided to Agency; 
however, should Provider elect to do so, Provider reserves the right to charge Agency additional fees for such 
accommodation.   

4.2. Fees due to Agency. Using the process as herein defined, on behalf of Agency, Provider will collect and remit to Agency a 
fee for all Reports (“Agency Fee”) purchased from the eCommerce portal set forth on the applicable Order, including but 
not limited to fees for purchases of Reports from that eCommerce portal by an Affiliate.  On a monthly basis, Provider will 
electronically transfer to Agency’s designated account, the total amount of applicable Agency Fee collected by Provider 

Page 224



Confidential - Law Enforcement Agreement Q2.V3.19 (ast_080919) Page 3 of 8 
 

during the previous month.  Provider will make available a monthly report to Agency identifying the number of Reports 
provided on its behalf via the LexisNexis® Command Center administration portal and/or its successor. 

4.2.1. No Agency Fee will be paid with respect to the following:  
4.2.1.1. When an Affiliate of Provider has paid an Agency Fee to acquire a Report for an Authorized 

Requestor and such Affiliate later resells that Report from its inventory of previously purchased 
Reports to another Authorized Requestor; or 

4.2.1.2. When one or more components of a Report (e.g., VIN number), rather than the Report in its 
entirety, is provided to an Authorized Requestor or an Affiliate of Provider by Provider; or 

4.2.1.3. When a Report is acquired by an Affiliate of Provider from a source other than the eCommerce 
portal set forth on the applicable Order; or 

4.2.1.4. When a fee is not charged to an Authorized Requestor for the Report. 
 

Nothing in this Agreement shall require Provider or its Affiliate to pay an Agency Fee to the Agency when an Authorized 
Requestor provides a Report and/or specific data extracted from the Report to a third party after the Authorized Requestor 
has purchased such Report from the Affiliate’s inventory of previously purchased Reports. Agency acknowledges that all 
reports requested by Agency Requestors shall be provided free of charge.” 

4.3. Fees retained by Provider.  Where permitted by law, Provider will charge a convenience fee for each Report provided to an 
Authorized Requestor (“Convenience Fee”) which shall be retained by Provider.  The Convenience Fee shall be established 
by Provider at its discretion, but in no event shall exceed the amount a provider may legally charge an Authorized 
Requestor. 

 
5. RETENTION / DISTRIBUTION.  For all Services provided hereunder that involve Reports, Provider will maintain a copy of 
each Report for a period of no less than seven (7) years from the date of the Report.  For Services that contemplate the sale of 
Reports, as more specifically described in an Order, Provider shall distribute Reports and/or specific data extracted from the Report 
to individuals or legal entities (“Authorized Requestors”) and other authorized law enforcement entities (“Agency Requestors”) in 
accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit Provider’s Affiliates (defined in Section 
16.1, “Affiliates” below) from purchasing Reports from the eCommerce portal set forth in the Order, or from distributing previously 
purchased Reports and/or specific data extracted from the Report to Authorized Requestors or Agency Requestors in accordance 
with the terms of the Order and applicable laws and regulations. Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit Affiliates from acquiring 
Reports from a source other than the eCommerce portal set forth in the Order. 

6. TERMS AND TERMINATION.  

6.1 Term.  This Agreement shall commence upon the Effective Date and shall continue until terminated in accordance with this 
Agreement.  Each Order shall set forth the specified term for the particular Service.    
 

6.2 Termination.   
6.2.1 Either Party may terminate this Agreement or any Order for cause if the other Party breaches a material 

obligation under the terms of this Agreement and fails to cure such breach within thirty (30) days of 
receiving written notice thereof from the non-breaching Party, provided, however, that if such material 
breach is of a nature that it cannot be cured, immediate termination shall be allowed.  Failure to pay by 
either Party shall be considered a material default.   

6.2.2 Either Party may elect to terminate this Agreement or any Order by providing written notice to the other 
of such intent, at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of the applicable Order term.     

6.2.3 Provider may, upon six (6) months written notice to Agency, terminate any Service that will no longer be 
supported or offered by Provider.  Provider will make reasonable efforts to transition Agency to a similar 
Service, if available.  Further, Provider may at any time cease to provide Agency access to any portions of 
features of the Services thereof which Provider is no longer legally or contractually permitted to provide. 

6.3 Effect of Termination.  Upon termination of this Agreement, each Party shall be liable for payment to the other Party of all 
amounts due and payable for Services provided through the effective date of such termination.  Upon receipt of Agency’s 
written request after termination, Provider shall provide Agency with access to Reports provided by Agency under this 
Agreement and/or data provided through provision of the Services by Agency under an applicable Order so Agency may 
download and/or copy such information.  Provider shall not be obligated to delete from its databases (or from other 
storage media) and/or return to Agency, Reports already provided to Provider by Agency, and shall be permitted to 
continue to maintain and distribute the Reports already in its possession to Authorized Requestors in compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations.    

 
7. RELEVANT LAWS. Each party shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations related to its 

performance hereunder, including: 

Page 225



Confidential - Law Enforcement Agreement Q2.V3.19 (ast_080919) Page 4 of 8 
 

7.1. Fair Credit Reporting Act.  The Services provided pursuant to this Agreement are not provided by “consumer reporting 
agencies” as that term is defined in the Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. § 1681, et seq.) (“FCRA”) and do not constitute 
“consumer reports” as that term is defined in the FCRA.  Agency certifies that it will not use any of the information it 
receives through the Services in whole or in part as a factor in determining eligibility for credit, insurance, or employment 
or for any other eligibility purpose that would qualify the information in as a consumer report. 

7.2. Protected Health Information.  Unless otherwise contemplated by an applicable Business Associate Agreement executed by 
the Parties, Agency will not provide Provider with any Protected Health Information (as that term is defined in 45 C.F.R. Sec. 
160.103) or with Electronic Health Records or Patient Health Records (as those terms are defined in 42 U.S.C. Sec. 17921(5), 
and 42 U.S.C. Sec. 17921(11), respectively) or with information from such records without the execution of a separate 
agreement between the Parties. 

7.3. Social Security Numbers. Social Security Numbers may be available hereunder as part of Reports and/or related data 
provided from certain states.  However, Agency shall not provide Social Security Numbers to Provider under any 
circumstances under this Agreement.  Should Agency require more information on Social Security Numbers or its 
obligations in relation thereto, Agency should contact Provider Agency Service at 1-866-215-2771 for assistance.    

7.4. Privacy Principles. Agency shall comply with the “Provider Data Privacy Principles” available at 
http://www.lexisnexis.com/privacy/data-privacy-principles.aspx, as updated from time to time. Provider shall notify Agency 
in writing in the event that material changes are made to the Provider Data Privacy Principles. 

7.5. Additional Requested Terms and Conditions: Provider acts on behalf of the Agency in carrying out Agency’s obligations to 
provide public access to vehicle accident reports under applicable public record laws.  Provider will accordingly follow the 
instruction and direction of the Agency in fulfilling requests for Agency’s Reports.  Should Agency require any specific terms 
and conditions for the disclosure or use of Reports on Proivder’s eCommerce web portal beyond the terms and conditions 
otherwise defined herein, including any conditions relating to compliance with any laws restricting the disclosure, 
obtainment or use of Agency’s Reports, Agency will notify Provider within three (3) business days of Agency’s decision.  
Otherwise, Provider will rely on Agency to determine that all legal conditions relating to the disclosure, obtainment, and 
use of Agency’s Reports have been met when Agency authorizes Provider to disclose Agency’s Reports to Authorized 
Requestors on Provider’s eCommerce web portal pursuant to this Agreement.  

7.6. Security.  Agency agrees to protect against the misuse and/or unauthorized access of the Services provided to Agency in 
accordance with this Agreement and as set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto. 

8. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP. 

8.1. Definition.  “Confidential Information” means all non-public information provided by the disclosing Party to the receiving 
Party hereunder, including, without limitation, the terms of this Agreement, all information related to technical, financial, 
strategies and related information, business information, computer programs, algorithms, know-how, processes, databases, 
systems, ideas, inventions (whether patentable or not), schematics, Trade Secrets (as defined by applicable law) and other 
information (whether written or oral).  Confidential Information does not include Reports and information related thereto.  
Confidential Information does not include information that was, at the time of the disclosure: (a) or becomes (through no 
improper action or inaction by the recipient) generally known to the public; (b) lawfully disclosed to recipient by a third-
party and received in good faith and without any duty of confidentiality by the recipient or the third-party; (c) in recipient’s 
possession or known to it prior to receipt from discloser; or (d) independently developed by recipient; provided in each case 
that such forgoing information was not delivered to or obtained by recipient as a result of any breach of this Agreement. 

8.2. Treatment of Confidential Information.  Each Party agrees to protect the Confidential Information with the same degree of 
care it uses to protect its own confidential information of a similar nature, but not less than a reasonable standard of care 
and not to use the other Party’s Confidential Information other than as necessary to perform its obligations or as permitted 
under this Agreement.  A Party shall not remove or destroy any proprietary or confidential legends or markings placed upon 
or contained within any Confidential Information.  

8.3. Intellectual Property Ownership.  Each Party retains all right, title, and interest under applicable contractual, copyright and 
related laws to their respective Confidential Information, including the right to use such information for all purposes 
permissible by applicable laws, rules, and regulations.  Provider retains all rights (other than the limited license granted 
herein), title, interest, ownership and all intellectual property rights in the Services including any improvements or 
modifications thereto, and Agency shall use such information consistent with such right, title and interest and notify 
Provider of any threatened or actual infringement thereof.  Agency shall not remove or obscure any copyright or other 
notices from the Services or materials provided hereunder. 

8.4. Exception for Subpoenas and Court Orders.  A Party may disclose Confidential Information solely to the extent required by 
subpoena, court order or other governmental authority, provided that the receiving Party provides the disclosing Party 

Page 226

http://www.lexisnexis.com/privacy/data-privacy-principles.aspx


Confidential - Law Enforcement Agreement Q2.V3.19 (ast_080919) Page 5 of 8 
 

prompt written notice of such subpoena, court order or other governmental authority so as to allow the disclosing Party an 
opportunity to obtain a protective order to prohibit or limit such disclosure at its sole cost and expense. Confidential 
Information disclosed pursuant to subpoena, court order or other governmental authority shall otherwise remain subject to 
the terms applicable to Confidential Information. 

8.5. Duration.  Each Party’s obligations with respect to Confidential Information shall continue for the term of this Agreement 
and for a period of five (5) years after termination of this Agreement, provided however, that with respect to Trade Secrets, 
each Party’s obligations shall continue for so long as such Confidential Information continues to constitute a Trade Secret. 

8.6. Return of Confidential Information.  Upon the written request of a Party (and except as otherwise specifically set forth in an 
applicable Order), each Party shall return or destroy (and certify such destruction in a signed writing) any of the other 
Party’s Confidential Information unless retention of such information is required by law, regulation, court order, or other 
similar mandate. 

8.7. Injunctive Relief. In the event of a breach or a threatened breach of the confidentiality or privacy provisions of this 
Agreement, the non-breaching Party may have no adequate remedy in monetary damages and, accordingly, may seek an 
injunction against the breaching Party.  

8.8. Other.  During the term of this Agreement and subject to approval by Agency, Agency agrees to serve as a reference for the 
Services, which may include (i) reference calls with mutually acceptable prospects; (ii) a published “success story” 
describing the partnership with Provider; (iii) the use of Agency’s name in Provider marketing activities; or (iv) a favorable 
reference of Provider to an industry analyst or at an industry conference. 

9. PROVIDER AUDIT RIGHTS. Agency understands and agrees that, in order to ensure Agency’s compliance with the 
Agreement, as well as with applicable laws, regulations and rules, Provider’s obligations under its contracts with its data providers, 
and Provider’s internal policies, Provider may conduct periodic reviews of Agency’s use of the services and may, upon reasonable 
notice, audit Agency’s records, processes and procedures related to Agency’s use, storage and disposal of the Services and 
information received therefrom.  Agency agrees to cooperate fully with any and all audits and to respond to any such audit inquiry 
within ten (10) business days, unless an expedited response is required.  Violations discovered in any review and/or audit by 
Provider will be subject to immediate action including, but not limited to, invoicing for any applicable fees (if Services are based on 
number of users and Agency’s use exceeds licenses granted), suspension or termination of the license to use the Services, legal 
action, and/or referral to federal or state regulatory agencies. 

 
10. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. Agency represents and warrants to provider that Agency is fully authorized to 
disclose Reports, information, and related data or images to Provider in accordance with this Agreement and to grant Provider the 
rights to provide the Services as described herein.  Where redaction of Reports is required prior to provision to Provider, Agency 
represents and warrants it will redact applicable Reports consistent with all laws and regulations.   In performing their respective 
obligations under this Agreement, each Party agrees to use any data and provide any Services, in strict conformance with applicable 
laws and regulations, and further, to comply with all applicable binding orders of any court or regulatory entity and consistent with 
the terms of this Agreement.  

 
11. LIMITATION OF WARRANTY. FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, “PROVIDER” INCLUDES PROVIDER AND ITS AFFILIATES, 
SUBSIDIARIES, PARENT COMPANIES, AND DATA PROVIDERS.  THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY PROVIDER ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" AND 
WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR OTHERWISE, REGARDING ITS ACCURACY OR PERFORMANCE INCLUDING 
WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, SUITABILITY, 
ORIGINALITY, OR OTHERWISE, OF ANY SERVICES, SYSTEMS, EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS PROVIDED HEREUNDER.   

 
12. INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent permitted under applicable law, each Party shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless 
the other Party, its affiliates, and their officers, directors, employees, and agents  (the “indemnified parties”)  against and from any 
and all losses, liabilities, damages, actions, claims, demands, settlements, judgments, and any other expenses (including reasonable 
attorneys' fees), which are asserted against the indemnified parties by a third party, but only to the extent caused by (i) violation of 
law in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement by the indemnifying Party, its affiliates, or the officers, agents or 
employees of such Party (the “indemnifying parties”);  (ii) the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the indemnifying Parties 
during the term of this Agreement; (iii) violation, infringement or misappropriation of any U.S. patent, copyright, trade secret or 
other intellectual property right; or (iv) with respect to Agency, violation of any of the license terms or restrictions contained in this 
Agreement.  The indemnities in this section are subject to the indemnified Parties promptly notifying the indemnifying Parties in 
writing of any claims or suits. 

13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Provider’s entire liability for any claims(s) resulting 
from its acts or omissions, including, but not limited to negligence claims under this Agreement shall not exceed the total amount of 
Fees actually received by provider from agency (excluding pass through or out of pocket expenses) for the specific services from 
which liability arises during the twelve (12) month period immediately preceding the event first giving rise to such liability, and if not 

Page 227



Confidential - Law Enforcement Agreement Q2.V3.19 (ast_080919) Page 6 of 8 
 

yet in the twelfth (12th) month of this Agreement, for the period leading up to such event.  To the extent the relevant services are 
made available at no cost to agency, then in no event shall Provider’s liability to agency under this Agreement exceed one hundred 
dollars ($100.00) in the aggregate.  This limitation of liability will not apply to any claims, actions, damages, liabilities or fines relating 
to or arising from provider’s gross negligence or willful misconduct. In no event shall Provider be liable for any indirect, special, 
incidental, or consequential damages in connection with this Agreement or the performance or failure to perform hereunder, even if 
advised of the possibility of such damages. 

  
14. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Party will be liable for any delay or failure to perform its obligations hereunder due to causes 
beyond its reasonable control, including but not limited to natural disaster, pandemic, casualty, act of god or public enemy, riot, 
terrorism, or governmental act; provided, however, that such Party will not have contributed in any way to such event.  If the delay 
or failure continues beyond thirty (30) calendar days, either Party may terminate this Agreement or any impacted Order with no 
further liability, except that agency will be obligated to pay provider for the Services provided under this Agreement prior to the 
effective date of such termination. 

 
15. NOTICES. All notices, requests, demands or other communications under this Agreement shall be in writing to the address 
set forth in the opening paragraph and shall be deemed to have been duly given: (i) on the date of service if served personally on the 
party to whom notice is to be given; (ii)  on the day after delivery to a commercial or postal overnight carrier service; or (iii) on the 
fifth day after mailing, if mailed to the Party to whom such notice is to be given, by first class mail, registered or certified, postage 
prepaid and properly addressed.  Any Party hereto may change its address for the purpose of this section by giving the other party 
timely, written notice of its new address in the manner set forth above. 

 
16. MISCELLANEOUS. 

16.1 Affiliates.  For purposes of this Agreement, “Affiliate” means any corporation, firm, partnership or other entity that directly 
or indirectly controls, or is controlled by, or is under common control with Provider. Affiliates shall not be bound by the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement with respect to the provision of their applicable Services hereunder and nothing in 
this Agreement shall prevent or limit Affiliates from offering previously purchased Reports or data extracted from Reports 
for sale. 

16.2 Independent Contractor/No Agency.  Each Party acknowledges that it has no authority to bind or otherwise obligate the 
other Party. 

16.3 Assignment.  Neither Party shall assign this Agreement in whole or in part without the prior written consent of the other 
Party, and any such attempted assignment contrary to the foregoing shall be void.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, an 
assignment by operation of law, as a result of a merger or consolidation of a Party, does not require the consent of the 
other Party.  This Agreement will be binding upon the Parties’ respective successors and assigns. 

16.4 Headings, Interpretation, and Severability.  The headings in this Agreement are inserted for reference only and are not 
intended to affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.  The language of this Agreement shall not be construed 
against either Party.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, the validity, 
legality, or enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. 

16.5 Waiver; Remedies Non-Exclusive.  No failure or delay on the part of any Party in exercising any right or remedy provided in 
this Agreement will operate as a waiver thereof.  Unless otherwise provided herein, any remedy will be cumulative to any 
other right or remedy available at law or in equity. 

16.6 Survival.   Sections 2-4, 7-12, and 15 shall survive the termination or rescission of this Agreement. 
16.7 Provider Shared Facilities.  Provider may utilize facilities located outside the United States to provide support or the 

Services under this Agreement, and if such centers are utilized they shall be under the control of Provider and subject to all 
Provider policies that govern data access, protection and transport in the United States.  

16.8 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire Agreement of the Parties and supersedes all previous and 
contemporaneous communications or agreements regarding the subject matter hereto.  Agency by its signature below 
hereby certifies that Agency agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement including those terms and 
conditions posted on web pages specifically set forth herein or contained with any software provided under this 
Agreement, as may be updated from time to time.  Any additional terms or conditions contained in purchase orders or 
other forms are expressly rejected by Provider and shall not be binding.  Acceptance or non-rejection of purchase orders or 
other forms containing such terms; Provider’s continuation of providing Products or Services; or any other inaction by 
Provider shall not constitute Provider’s consent to or acceptance of any additional or different terms from that stated in 
this Agreement.  This Agreement may only be modified by a written document signed by both Parties. 

16.9 Governing Law. The Agreement will be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of Florida, excluding its 
conflict of law rules.  
 
 

Page 228



Confidential - Law Enforcement Agreement Q2.V3.19 (ast_080919) Page 7 of 8 
 

 
[Signatures on following Page] 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective authorized representatives as 

of the Effective Date. 

Agency:  Surfside Police Department   Provider: LexisNexis Coplogic Solutions Inc. 
 
Signature:__________________________   Signature:___________________________ 
 
Printed Name:______________________   Printed Name:________________________ 
 
Title:______________________________   Title:________________________________ 
 
Date:______________________________   Date:_______________________________  
 
 

Page 229



Confidential - Law Enforcement Agreement Q2.V3.19 (ast_080919) Page 8 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT A - SECURITY AND NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 

 
1.  Data Protection. Agency shall take appropriate measures to protect against the misuse and unauthorized access through 
or to Agency’s (i) credentials (“Account IDs”) used to access the Services; or (ii) corresponding passwords, whether by Agency or any 
third party; or (iii) the Services and/or information derived therefrom.  Agency shall manage identification, use, and access control to 
all Account IDs in an appropriately secure manner and shall promptly deactivate any Account IDs when no longer needed or where 
access presents a security risk.  Agency shall implement its own appropriate program for Account ID management and shall use 
commercially reasonable efforts to follow the policies and procedures for account maintenance as may be communicated to Agency 
by Provider from time to time in writing.  
 
2.  Agency’s Information Security Program.   Agency shall implement and document appropriate policies and procedures 
covering the administrative, physical and technical safeguards in place and relevant to the access, use, storage, destruction, and 
control of information which are measured against objective standards and controls (“Agency’s Information Security Program”).  
Agency’s Information Security Program shall: (1) account for known and reasonably anticipated threats and Agency shall monitor for 
new threats on an ongoing basis; and (2) meet or exceed industry best practices.  Agency will promptly remediate any deficiencies 
identified in Agency’s Information Security Program.   Agency shall not allow the transfer of any personally identifiable information 
received from Provider across any national borders outside the United States without the prior written consent of Provider.   
 
3.   Agency Security Event.  In the event Agency learns or has reason to believe that Account IDs, the Services, or any 
information related thereto have been misused, disclosed, or accessed in an unauthorized manner or by an unauthorized person (an 
“Agency Security Event”) Agency shall: 

(i) provide  immediate written notice to:  
a) the Information Security and Compliance Organization at 1000 Alderman Drive, Alpharetta, Georgia 30005; 

or  
b) via email to (security.investigations@lexisnexis.com); or  
c) by phone at (1-888-872-5375) with a written notification to follow within twenty four (24) hours; and 

(ii) promptly investigate the situation; and 
(iii) obtain written consent from Provider, not to be unreasonably withheld, prior to disclosing Provider or the Services to 

any third party in connection with the Agency Security Event; and 
(iv) if required by law, or in Provider’ discretion,  Agency shall: 

a)  notify the individuals whose information was disclosed that an Agency Security Event has occurred; and 
b) be responsible for all legal and regulatory obligations including any associated costs which may arise in 

connection with the Agency Security Event; and 
(v) remain solely liable for all costs and claims that may arise from the Agency Security Event, including, but not limited to: 

litigation (including attorney’s fees); reimbursement sought by individuals (including costs for credit monitoring and 
other losses alleged to be in connection with such Agency Security Event); and 

(vi) provide all proposed third party notification materials to Provider for review and approval prior to distribution. 
 
In the event of an Agency Security Event, Provider may, in its sole discretion, take immediate action, including suspension or 
termination of Agency’s account, without further obligation or liability of any kind. 
 

Page 230



 

Confidential and Proprietary Information of LexisNexis 
eCitation Order Q1.18.v1 (ast_080919)  Page 1 of 2 
 

Order No. 1 
LexisNexis® eCitation 

 
This Order No. 1 (“Order”) is entered into this ________ day of ___________, 2019 (“Order Effective Date”) 

between Surfside Police Department ("Agency") and LexisNexis Coplogic Solutions Inc. ("Provider") and subject to the 
terms and conditions of the Law Enforcement Agreement effective ___________(“Agreement”) between the Parties.   

 
1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

All of the terms and conditions contained in the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall apply to the 
extent applicable to this Order except as expressly modified herein.  To the extent that the terms and conditions of this 
Order are in conflict with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, or any other incorporated item, this Order shall 
control.  Capitalized terms used herein but not defined shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Agreement. 
 

2. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. 
Provider, as part of its business has developed and makes available to law enforcement entities an electronic citation 
solution called LexisNexis® eCitation for law enforcement which enables electronic ticket writing and the ability to print 
citations on demand.     
 

3. SCOPE OF SERVICES. 
Provider agrees to provide the following Services to Agency subject to the provisions of this Order.  Any change to the Services 
as set forth in this Order that occur after the Order Effective Date must be made by amendment to this Order, signed by both 
Parties.  Provider will provide the following Services subject to Agency’s technology capabilities, processes, and work-flow 
functionality: 

 
3.1. Provide Services including licenses for two (2) devices  to Agency, enabling installation of the Services on Agency’s 

application-compatible computing devices to include the following features: 
a. Voice response 
b. Distribution of citation number 
c. Ability to interface with NCIC, NLETS, and state databases to auto-populate Reports with applicable data 
d. Online agency administration portal to view Reports and obtain information related to Agency’s Reports. 

 
3.2. Establish protocol to electronically transfer Reports in a timely manner from Agency to Provider. 

3.3. Provide Support and Maintenance as set forth in the Agreement.   

3.4. If requested by the Agency, Provider may agree to configure and/or customize the Services to the Agency's specific 
and reasonable requirements.  Any configuration or customization of Services by Provider in accordance with this 
clause will become part of the Services and will continue to be subject to all the terms of the Agreement and this 
Order.  Provider shall be entitled to charge a reasonable fee for such configuration or customization services, 
which will be agreed upon by the Parties in writing prior to any work being performed. 

3.5. If maintenance requires updates to terms and conditions, Agency will require users to accept those updates at the 
next login after the update has been provided. 

 
4. TERM AND TERMINATION.   

This Order shall commence upon the Order Effective Date and shall continue for an initial term of twelve (12) months 
(“Initial Term”), whereupon this Order shall automatically renew for additional twelve (12) month periods (“Renewal 
Term”) unless either Party provides written notice to the other Party, at least forty five (45) days prior to the expiration 
of the Renewal Term.   
 

5. FEES. 
The Fees for the Services shall be subject to the terms set forth in Section 5 of the Agreement.   
 

5.1. The license Fees for the Services shall be  One Thousand Five Hundred Ninety and 00/100 Dollars ($1,590.00) for the 

Page 231



 

Confidential and Proprietary Information of LexisNexis 
eCitation Order Q1.18.v1 (ast_080919)  Page 2 of 2 
 

Initial Term and shall be invoiced by Provider upon the Order Effective Date. 
 

5.2. The Support and Maintenance Fees for the Services shall be Two Hundred Eight Six and 20/100 Dollars ($286.20) for 
the Initial Term and shall be invoiced by Provider upon full execution of this Order. 

 
5.3.  After the Initial Term, all license and Support and Maintenance Fees shall be invoiced by Provider according to the 

Agreement and shall be due on the annual anniversary of the Order Effective Date.   
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Order to be executed by their respective authorized 
representatives as of the Effective Date.   

 
 
Agency: Surfside Police Department   Provider:  LexisNexis Coplogic Solutions Inc. 
 
Signature:      Signature:      
 
Printed Name:      Printed Name:      
 
Title:       Title:       
 
Date:       Date:       

 

Page 232



 

 
Confidential and Proprietary Information of LexisNexis 

Confidential – eCrash Order Q1.V2.19 (ast_080919)  Page 1 of 2 

Order No. 2 
LexisNexis® eCrash 

 
This Order No. 2 (“Order”) is entered into this ________ day of ___________, 2019 (“Order Effective Date”) between Surfside 

Police Department ("Agency") and LexisNexis Coplogic Solutions Inc. ("Provider") and subject to the terms and conditions of the Law 
Enforcement Agreement effective ___________(“Agreement”) between the Parties.   

 

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS. All of the terms and conditions contained in the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect 
and shall apply to the extent applicable to this Order except as expressly modified herein.  To the extent that the terms and 
conditions of this Order are in conflict with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, or any other incorporated item, this 
Order shall control.  Capitalized terms used herein but not defined shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Agreement. 
 

2. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Provider, as part of its business has developed and makes available to law enforcement entities 
a solution called LexisNexis® eCrash that enables for the collection and the online distribution of Reports via Provider’s 
eCommerce portal(s), LexisNexis® Police Reports.com, or its successor(s).  In exchange for the Services provided to Agency, 
Agency agrees that Provider shall have the sole and exclusive right to sell the Agency’s crash Reports online and to distribute 
data extracted from the Reports. Agency retains the rights to fulfill requests for a Report made pursuant to state freedom of 
information laws. 
 

3. SCOPE OF SERVICES. Provider agrees to provide the following Services to Agency subject to the provisions of this Order.  Any 
change to the Services as set forth in this Order that occur after the Order Effective Date must be made by amendment to 
this Order, signed by both Parties.  Provider will provide the following Services subject to Agency’s technology capabilities, 
processes, and work-flow functionality: 

 
3.1. Permit connection of Provider’s application on Agency’s application-compatible computing devices, with the following 
features: 

 
a) Integrated crash scene diagramming  
b) Ability to interface with NCIC, NLETS, and state databases to auto-populate Reports with applicable data (in 

participating states) 
c) Voice response (in participating states) 
d) Online agency administration portal to view Reports, generate analytics, and obtain information related to Agency’s 

Reports 
 

3.2. Establish a communication protocol to electronically or manually transfer Reports in a timely manner from Agency 
to Provider 
 
3.3. Provide Report retention and distribution services as set forth in in Section 5 of the Agreement. 

 
4. TERM AND TERMINATION.   This Order shall commence upon the Order Effective Date and shall continue for an initial term 

of thirty six (36) months (“Initial Term”), whereupon this Order shall automatically renew for additional twelve (12) month 
periods (“Renewal Term”) unless either Party provides written notice to the other Party, at least sixty (60) days prior to the 
expiration of the Renewal Term.   

 

5. FEES. Pursuant to Section 4 of the Agreement, the Agency Fee is One and 00/100 Dollars ($1.00).  There shall be no fee to 
Agency for the Services. 
5.1. For the avoidance of doubt, no Agency Fee will be paid with respect to the following:  

a) When an Affiliate of Provider has paid an Agency Fee to acquire a Report for an Authorized Requestor and 
such Affiliate later resells that Report from its inventory of previously purchased Reports to another Authorized 
Requestor; or 

Page 233



Confidential – eCrash Order Q1.V1.16  Page 2 of 2 
 

b) When one or more components of a Report (e.g., VIN number) is provided to an Authorized Requestor or 
an Affiliate of Provider by Provider rather than the entirety of the Report being provided; or 
c) When a Report is acquired by an Affiliate of Provider from a source other than the eCommerce portal set 
forth on the applicable Order; or 
d) When a fee is not charged to an Authorized Requestor for the Report. 
 

Nothing in this Order shall require Provider or its Affiliate to pay an Agency Fee to the Agency when an Authorized 
Requestor provides a Report and/or specific data extracted from the Report to a third party after the Authorized 
Requestor has purchased such Report from the Affiliate’s inventory of previously purchased reports. Agency 
acknowledges that all reports requested by Agency Requestors shall be provided free of charge. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Order to be executed by their respective authorized representatives as 

of the Effective Date.   
 
Agency: Surfside Police Department   Provider:  LexisNexis Coplogic Solutions Inc. 
 
Signature:__________________________   Signature:___________________________ 
 
Printed Name:______________________   Printed Name:________________________ 
 
Title:______________________________   Title:________________________________ 
 
Date:______________________________   Date:_______________________________  

Page 234



ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND 

LEXISNEXIS CHOPLOGIC SOLUTIONS, INC. 

ECITATIONS AND ECRASH SOFTWARE 

THIS ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT (“Addendum”) is made 
and entered into as of this ___ day of __________, 2019, by and between TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Town” or “Client”) and 
LEXISNEXIS COPLOGIC SOLUTIONS, INC., a Georgia Corporation (hereinafter referred to 
as “LexisNexis” or “Contractor”).  

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the Town and Contractor wish to enter into that certain Agreement, and this 
Addendum, for the purpose of Contractor providing the Town with access to the Contractor’s 
eCitation and eCrash software solutions for use by the Town Police Department; and  

WHEREAS, the Town and Contractor desire to add to and amend certain provisions of 
the Agreement as hereinafter provided.  

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, Town and Contractor desiring to be legally bound, do hereby agree and 
covenant, notwithstanding the terms and conditions of the Agreement, as follows:  

1. Addendum Controls.  In the event of any conflict between this Addendum and the Agreement,
the terms of this Addendum shall prevail and govern.

2. Defined Terms.  All initial capitalized terms used in this Addendum shall have the same
meaning as set forth in the Agreement unless otherwise provided.

3. Recitals.  The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part of this
Addendum.

4. Indemnification.   Contractor  shall protect, defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the
Town, all departments, agencies, boards and commissions, its officers, agents, servants and
employees, from and against any and all claims, demands, expense and liability arising out of
injury or death to any person or the damage, loss of destruction of any property which may
occur or in any way grow out of the Display or services and any negligent act or omission of
the Contractor, its agents, servants, and employees, or any and all costs, expense and/or
attorney fees incurred by the Town as a result of any claim, demands, and/or causes of action.
Nothing in this indemnification or the Agreement is intended to act as a waiver of the Town’s
sovereign immunity rights, including those provided under section 768.28, Florida Statutes.
Any reference in the Agreement to the Town indemnifying the Contractor is hereby deleted.
This indemnification shall survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement.

Page 235



Page 2 of 5 

5. Notices/Authorized Representatives.  Any notices required by the Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by
registered or certified mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, or by a private postal
service, addressed to the parties (or their successors) at the following addresses:

For the Town: Town of Surfside    
Town Manager 
9293 Harding Avenue  
Surfside, Florida 33154 

With a copy to: Town Attorney 
Town of Surfside   
9293 Harding Avenue  
Surfside, Florida 33154 

For the Contractor: LexisNexis Coplogic Solutions, Inc. 
1000 Alderman Drive 
Alpharetta, Georgia  30005 

6. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the
laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any litigation arising out of this Agreement shall be
proper exclusively in Miami-Dade County, Florida.

7. 
8. Ownership and Access to Records; Public Records.   Notwithstanding anything to the

contrary in the Agreement, the Agreement and all Work, deliverables and services provided
by the Contractor are subject to Florida’s Public Records Law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes,
including but not limited to the following:

8.1. All records, books, documents, maps, data, deliverables, papers and financial information
(the “Records”) that result from the Contractor providing the Work to the Town under the 
Agreement shall be the property of the Town.   

8.2. Contractor agrees to keep and maintain public records in Contractor’s possession or 
control in connection with Contractor’s performance under the Agreement. Contractor 
additionally agrees to comply specifically with the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida 
Statutes.   Contractor shall ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and 
exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed, except as 
authorized by law, for the duration of the Agreement, and following completion of the 
Agreement until the records are transferred to the Town. 

8.3. Upon request from the Town custodian of public records, Contractor shall provide the 
Town with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied 
within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided by Chapter 119, 
Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law.  

8.4. Unless otherwise provided by law, any and all records, including but not limited to reports, 
surveys, and other data and documents provided or created in connection with this 

Page 236



Page 3 of 5 

Agreement are and shall remain the property of the Town. 

8.5. Upon completion of this Agreement or in the event of termination by either party, any and 
all public records relating to the Agreement in the possession of the Contractor shall be 
delivered by the Contractor to the Town Manager, at no cost to the Town, within seven 
(7) days.  All such records stored electronically by Contractor shall be delivered to the
Town in a format that is compatible with the Town’s information technology systems.
Once the public records have been delivered upon completion or termination of this
Agreement, the Contractor shall destroy any and all duplicate public records that are
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.

8.6. Any compensation due to Contractor shall be withheld until all records are received as 
provided herein.  

8.7. Contractor’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this section shall result in 
the immediate termination of the Agreement by the Town. 

Section 119.0701(2)(a), Florida Statutes 

IF THE COMPANY HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE COMPANY’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS. 

Custodian of Records: SANDRA NOVOA, MMC, 
TOWN CLERK 

Mailing address:      9293 Harding Avenue   
Surfside, Florida 33154 

Telephone number: 305-887-9541

Email:  snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov 

9. Compliance with Laws.  Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities in carrying out the Display, deliverables or
services under the Agreement, and in particular shall obtain all required permits from all
jurisdictional agencies to perform the Display and services under the Agreement.

10. Amendments. The Agreement may only be amended by the prior written approval of the parties
or by execution of an amendment executed by both parties.

11. Controlling Agreement; No Construction against Drafter.  The Agreement, as
supplemented and modified by this Addendum, is the sole expression of the agreement

Page 237

mailto:snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov


Page 4 of 5 

between the Town and Contractor as to the subject matter thereof. 

12. Counterparts.  This Addendum may be executed in counterparts and any counterpart
evidencing signature by one party may be delivered by telecopy, facsimile or electronic mail.
Each executed counterpart of this Addendum will constitute an original document and all
executed counterparts, together, will constitute the same Agreement.

13. Attorney’s Fees and Waiver of Jury Trial. In the event of any litigation arising out of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs,
including the fees and expenses of any paralegals, law clerks and legal assistants, and including
fees and expenses charged for representation at both the trial and appellate levels.  IN THE
EVENT OF ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, EACH PARTY
HEREBY KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY
WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

Page 238



Page 5 of 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Addendum on the dates set 
forth below their respective signatures.  

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Town Clerk 

TOWN: 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, a Florida 
municipal corporation 

By:_________________________________ 

Name: ______________________________ 

Title:_______________________________ 

Date:_______________________________ 

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM AND 
SUFFICIENCY:  

________________________________ 
Town Attorney 

Contractor 

LEXISNEXUS COPLOGIC SOLUTIONS, 
INC., a Georgia corporation  

By:_________________________________ 

Name: ______________________________ 

Title: _______________________________ 

Date:________________________________ 

Page 239



limNoi

\ r»,« i

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and^Members of the Town Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town ̂ ^^na^r
Date: September 10, 2019

Subject: Annual Pension Funding Policy

The Town would like to adopt an Annual Pension Funding Policy ("Policy"). The Policy

would set forth a requirement that the Town shall make annual contributions to the Fund,

at a minimum, in an amount equal to the actuarially required payment or up to the annually

budgeted amount.

The Town Commission is provided a Resolution to adopt a new Policy, which will be

implemented immediately upon adoption. Administration does not expect additional staff

or budgetary impacts to implement the new Policy.

The Town Administration recommends that the Commission adopt the Annual Pension

Funding Policy Resolution in order to formalize the annual pension plan funding process.

Reviewed by: LA Prepared by JOG

5B

Page 240



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- __________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING 

MINIMUM ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE RETIREMENT PLAN; 

PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 

FOR EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Commission wishes to ensure the financial 

stability of the Town of Surfside Retirement Plan (the “Plan”); and 

WHEREAS, Division 2 (Pension Plan), Article V. (Employee Benefits), of Chapter 2 

(Administration), of the Town of Surfside Code, created the pension or retirement plan for 

employees of the Town of Surfside, and for which a fund has been established, into which all 

contributions and assets attributable to the Plan are deposited (the “Fund”); and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to set forth a policy requiring that the Town 

shall make annual contributions to the Fund, at a minimum in an amount equal to the actuarially 

required payment or in excess of such amount up to the annually budgeted amount. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. That the above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Minimum Annual Contributions.  That the Town Commission hereby 

adopts a policy requiring that the Town shall make annual contributions to the Fund, at a minimum 

in an amount equal to the actuarially required payment or in excess of such amount up to the 

annually budgeted amount. 

Page 241



 2 

 Section 3. Implementation.  That the Town Manager and/or designee are authorized to 

expend budgeted funds and take any and all action necessary to implement the purposes of this 

Resolution and the Agreement. 

 Section 4. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption hereof.  

  PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 10th day of October, 2019.  
 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 
 
 
 

Page 242



/J^ lousot

l\ , FUWIM .. fS

"'I ti.m ll*

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town

Date: October 10, 2019

Subject: Beach and Dune Report

of the Town Commission

The Sustainability and Resiliency Committee, as part of their Town Commission
directed responsibilities, worked with Town staff and Calvin, Giordano and Associates to
complete a Beach and Dune Report (Attachment A).

The Administration is seeking Town Commission approval to analyze the report and
return with a timeline, and associated costs, for a Surfside specific Dune Management
Plan.

Reviewed by Prepared by

9A

Page 243



Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

Beach and Dune Report

W.A. 110

CGA Project number: 18-9942

Prepared By: Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.

Attachment "A"

Page 244



TOWN OFSURFSIDE

P a e e 12

BEACH CREATION AND STATUS

The approximate one mile length of public beach and dune along the Town of Surfside's (Town or Surfside) ocean frontage

was created from a beach renourishment program. The federally-authorized Dade County Shore frotection Project, which

included Surfside, began in 1978 and was completed in January 1982 using sand from offshore borrow sites. This project

included creation of a 20 foot wide dune at elevation +10.7 foot NGVD and a 50 foot wide level storm protection berm at

elevation +8.2 foot NGVD. Additional fill material, equivalent to ten years of advance nourishment, was placed seaward of

the design berm with this initial program. The Miami-Dade (County) Erosion Control Master Plan (Plan) reports that an

additionally 590,000 cubic yards of sand was placed in Surfside again in 1999. The attached aerial photographs of Surfside in

1970 and 1984 demonstrate the initial beach renourishment effort and the 1999 aerial photographs (February and

December) demonstrate the follow-up project. See Exhibit A. Aerial ohotograoh of Surfside 1970 and 1984 and 1999.

The December 2017, Critically Eroded Beaches in Florida, report from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection

(FDEP) states that most of the County's barrier island coast north of Cape Florida is critically eroded. FDEP, pursuant to rule

626-36.002(5), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), defines a critically eroded shoreline as, "a segment of the shoreline

where natural processes or human activity have caused or contributed to erosion and recession of the beach or dune system

to such a degree that upland development, recreational interests, wildlife habitat, or important cultural resources are

threatened or lost. Critically eroded shorelines may also include peripheral segments or gaps between identified critically

eroded areas which, although they may be stable or slightly erosional now, their inclusion is necessary for continuity of

management of the coastal system or for the design integrity of adjacent beach management projects." The report identifies

three critically eroded areas (17.0 miles), two non-critically eroded areas (1.4 miles) and one non-critically eroded inlet

shoreline area (0.3 mile) in the County. Between Bakers Haulover Inlet and Government Cut (R27 - R74.4) are 9.4 miles of

critical erosion, which threaten development and recreational interests along Bal Harbour, Surfside and Miami Beach. See

Exhibit B. Critically Eroded Beaches Map.

The Town is approximately 0.85 miles south of Bakers Haulover Inlet. The Plan states that "areas immediately south of most

inlets typically experience erosion due to sand being lost, creating a deficit on the downdrift side. At Bakers Haulover Inlet,

sand is lost due to high current velocities, which tend to jet sand coming into the inlet either offshore, or into Biscayne Bay,

where it accumulates in ebb and flood shoals, respectively. While these shoals are periodically dredged and the sand placed

on the beach, there are inherent losses which create erosional conditions. In addition to the direct effects of the inlet, the

curved jetty structure on the south side of the inlet can result in wave refraction under certain weather conditions that can

accelerate the loss of sand from the beach in the vicinity of the jetty." Although Bal Harbour, which lies immediately south of

the jetty and to the north of Surfside, is most strongly affected by the inlet, the lack of downdrift sand also impacts the Town

and the beaches to the south, by depletion of the sand source that naturally should drift south. Inlets throughout Florida are

studied, monitored and managed in accordance with their adopted Inlet Management plans; The Baker Haulover Inlet

Management and Implementation Plan was jointly developed by FDEP and the County. Ongoing is a Baker Haulover Inlet

Feasibility Study that is funded by FDEP with the County leading this project. A Techincal Advisory Group comprised of

Surfside, Bal Harbour, Sunny Isles Beach, the County, FDEP and the Florida Inland Navigation District, has been meeting over

this past year to collaboratively work with the firm of Moffat & Nichol to finalize the report that is evaluating and

investigating improvements to sand bypassing at the inlet. It is anticipated the report will be completed in the spring of

Calvin, Giordano S Associates. Inc.
E XCE PT IONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 245



2019. FDEP will then review and utilize the report to update the inlet management plan. The FDEP process may take an

additional year.

Beaches and dunes are not discrete units confined by municipal limits; they are components of a larger ecosystem. The beach

and dune system along Surfside is a part of the larger managed beach dune system along the County's Barrier Islands.

An upcoming United States Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) driven project proposes to place 300,000 cubic yards of sand

along the beach front of Surfside from coastal range monument 31.5 to 36.5 {the entire length of the Town). This project is In

the final stages of permit processing and it is anticipated work will begin in mid-2019. The proposed renourishment will have

a typical berm crest of 6.1', a berm width of 240' and a construction slope of 1 vertical to 10 horizontal. The Town is an active

partner with the ACOE and the County in this project. The Town is providing surveying services and permit processing

services for this project. The State is reviewing the project and will be issuing a joint coastal permit through the Beaches,

Inlets and Ports Program that falls within the FDEP. The County and the ACOE are co-permittees on this project and will also

be issuing permits. For the Surfside project sand will be hauled to the site from approved inland sand mines sources.

The Town beach renourishment project is a component of an overall ACOE driven project in the County that also includes the

Bal Harbour beach and the inlet. The Bal Harbour component involves Inlet dredging as well as sand placement on the beach.

It is anticipated work will begin in mid-2020 on this component. Other components of the overall County project include

Sunny Isles Beach and segments of Miami Beach. These other components will run through 2020. Beach monitoring and

renourishment throughout the County is a monitored and managed project with the ACOE and the County taking lead roles.

BEACH OWNERSHIP, FEATURES AND REGULATORY STRUCTURE

To understand ownership, responsibility and the applicable regulatory structure of the beach and dune system there are

three distinct delineations that must be understood; these are: 1) the erosion control line (ECL), 2) the ocean bulkhead line

and 3) the coastal construction control line (CCCL). These are shown on Exhibit C. Beach Aerial with ECL, Bulkhead and CCCL

Delineations

1) Erosion Control Line: The ECL is defined in F.A.C. 628-41.002(15) as "the line determined in accordance with the provisions

of sections 161.141-.211, Florida Statute (F.S.) and recorded pursuant to section 161.181, F.S., in connection with beach

restoration projects. Where established, an erosion control line represents the landward extent of the claims of the state in

its capacity as sovereign title holder of the submerged bottoms and shores of the Atlantic Ocean, the Gulf of Mexico, the

Straits of Florida and the bays, lagoons and other tidal reaches thereof."

The Plan describes the ECL as follows "Under Florida law, all land located seaward of the Mean High Water Line (MHWL)

(with certain exceptions) is the property of the State of Florida. In implementing a beach nourishment or other activity that

will artificially move the MHWL seaward, the State requires, pursuant to Chapter 161, F.S., that the project sponsor establish

an ECL in order to allow the State to maintain ownership of these previously submerged areas. Prior to the establishment of

an ECL, a riparian owner's seaward property line is the MHWL.and is subject to fluctuation based on naturally occurring

erosion or accretion. The establishment of an ECL occurs by surveying the location of the pre-project MHWL prior to the

project using established survey procedures. This surveyed shoreline position then becomes a fixed property line known as

the ECL. Once established, this line remains the seaward extent of the riparian owner, regardless of the change on the MHWL

by fill placement or other means. In most cases, any new beach established seaward of the ECL is under State ownership and

is available as public beach."

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
EXCEPT I ONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 246



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

Page I 4

Within the Town the ECL runs roughly along the crest of the storm protection dune (slightly landward of the footpath that

runs along the crest of the dune). Everything seaward of the ECL is owned by the State and is open for public recreation. See

Exhibit C. Beach Aerial with ECL. Bulkhead and CCCL Delineations. This line identifies the shoreline prior to the beach

renourishment completed in 1982. Although not owned by the Town, the beach area east of the ECL does fall within the

corporate limits of the Town. Other than one lifeguard station, there are no piers, cabanas, marinas or other structures on

the public beach.

The beach and associated dune system seaward of the footpath is maintained through agreement and on behalf of the State

by the County Park and Recreation Department. The beach is maintained in a natural condition. The County specifically

mechanically and manually cleans the beach, removes seaweed, empties the trash cans and removes/levels any escarpments

that form. The Town Commission recently approved and adopted in the 2018-2019 budget for additional mechanical beach

raking to supplement that done by the County, the Town is working on implementing this raking program. The Town

maintains the walking path on the crest of the dune.

Unless an extremely significant storm event would occur to move the MHWL landward of the existing ECL and a subsequent

publically funded renourishment program would trigger the necessity for a new ECL survey, the ECL will remain static in the

Town.

2) Ocean Bulkhead Line: The Town has established an ocean bulkhead line that falls within and applies to the privately owned

beach front properties east of Collins Avenue; this line is also shown on Exhibit C. Beach Aerial with ECL Bulkhead and CCCL

Delineations. The Town zoning code prohibits development or redevelopment seaward of the ocean bulkhead line, Seaward

of this bulkhead line there are approximately 19 acres that lie adjacent to the State owned beach. Within this ocean bulkhead

setback area, along the landward side of the dune, there is an unimproved maintenance path that is utilized by the State, the

County and the Town that runs the entire length of the Town. This maintenance path is and has historically been, a popular

public walking and biking path. This maintenance path, which Is also utilized for emergency vehicles, is maintained by the

Town. Any commercial use of the maintenance path, for construction or special events, etc., requires a Police Department

Escort permit. Nearly all of the property owners have provided landscape improvements in the area between the bulkhead

line and maintenance path. The maintenance path, also referred to as the 'Hardpack' is defined in Sec. 34-3 of the Town code

as "The sand road west of the Erosion Control Line used by public safety and other authorized vehicles, pursuant to section

90-60.1(5) of the Town Code of Ordinances."

Relating to the ocean bulkhead line. Article IV, Division 2 of the Town Code specifically states the following within Section 14:

Sec. 14-87. - Construction east of line. It shall be unlawful for any person to construct any groin, bulkhead,

seawall, jetty, breakwater or other protective work or to place any permanent or temporary structure of

any nature whatsoever east of the ocean bulkhead line. It shall also be unlawful for any person to repair,

extend, alter or replace any existing structure lying east of the ocean bulkhead line.

Sec. 14-88. - Construction west of line. Except as provided in section 90-187 no structure of any nature

whatsoever may be erected within 20 feet west of the ocean bulkhead line and it shall be unlawful to

repair, extend, alter or replace any existing structure lying within 20 feet west of the ocean bulkhead line

which is not permitted under the provisions of section 90-187.

Sec. 14-89. - Vehicles east of line. It shall be unlawful for any person to drive, park, store or leave

unattended any vehicle east of the ocean bulkhead line. In case of an emergency, the Town manager may

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
E XCE PT I ONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 247



grant temporary permission for vehicular access, upon such terms and conditions as he shall deem

appropriate.

Additionally, Sec. 90-60 of the Town code addresses construction adjacent to the ocean bulkhead line and states the

following:

90-60.1 Ocean bulkhead lines are established in section 14-86 and the following regulations shall control

construction adjacent thereto:

(1) No permit shall be issued for the construction of any habitable, fully-enclosed structure east of the

ocean bulkhead line.

(2) No permit shall be issued for the repair, extension, alteration or replacement of any habitable,

fully-enclosed structure east of the ocean bulkhead line.

(3) No permit shall be issued for the construction of any habitable, fully enclosed structure closer than

20 feet to the west of the ocean bulkhead line.

(4) No permit shall be issued for the repair, extension, alteration or replacement of any habitable, fully

enclosed structure lying within 20 feet to the west of the ocean bulkhead line.

(5) All properties east of Collins Avenue which upon redevelopment or expansion of habitable, fully

enclosed structures require a permit from the town shall be required to provide an access

easement to the town granting the perpetual use of the hardpack to the public, provided that the

development creates an Impact on public safety and the need for the easement is proportional to

the impact created. The hardpack is defined as the sand road west of the Erosion Control Line used

by public safety vehicles. Each access easement agreement shall be in a form acceptable to the

town manager and approved as to legal sufficiency by the town attorney and shall contain a signed

and sealed boundary survey and legal description of the easement area.

3) Coastal Construction Control Line: The CCCL Program is an integral component of the state's Beach and Shore Preservation

Act pursuant to Part I of Chapter 161, F.S. Per FDEP, the program regulates and protects Florida's beaches and dunes from

imprudent construction that could jeopardize the beach/dune system, accelerate erosion, threaten upland structures and

property and interfere with public beach access while allowing reasonable use of private property. The CCCL program is

administered through the FDEP. Other than a few limited exceptions, all development seaward of the CCCL requires a permit

from FDEP. The CCCL permitting criteria is contained in F.A.C. 62B-26 through 56. Within the Town the CCCL runs roughly

through the middle of the developable portions of the properties that fall east of Collins Avenue, this line is also shown on

Exhibit C. Beach Aerial with ECL, Bulkhead and CCCL Delineations.

As stated on the FDEP website "the Coastal Construction Control Line defines that portion of the beach and dune system

subject to severe fluctuations based on a 100-year storm event and establishes the landward limit of jurisdiction of the

Department of Environmental Protection along sandy beaches of the state which front on the Gulf of Mexico, the Atlantic

Ocean and the Straits of Florida. Unless otherwise exempt; a permit is required from FDEP for construction and excavation

activities seaward of the CCCL. The CCCL is not a seaward limit for construction of upland structures (as in a setback line), but

is an area where special siting and design considerations are necessary to protect the beach and dune system, proposed or

existing structures, adjacent properties, public beach access, native salt-tolerant coastal vegetation and marine turtles."

Calvin, Giordano & Associates. Inc.
E XCE PT IONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 248



TOWN OFSURFSIDE

P a e e 16

There are seven platted right of ways that run east to the ECU these are 96'^ 95'^ 94*^ 92"^ 96^^^ 89*'' and 88*'' streets. The
Improved roadways end near the ocean bulkhead line with unimproved paths that continue and crossover the dune and

provide public access to the beach. To limit impacts to the dune and dune vegetation, there are a total of sixteen dune cross

over pathway locations that have been established within the Town, seven of these cross-overs correspond to the

termination of the platted public right-of-ways referenced above and another one Is in front of the Town Community Center

providing public access to the beach. Although the remaining cross-overs begin on private properties, the established

'hardpack' maintenance path provides public access to the beach on these cross-overs as well. Creation or relocation of a

dune cross-over requires a CCCL permit from the FDEP and notification to the Town.

In addition to the Hardpack maintenance path there is also a narrower walking path along the crest of the dune. This foot

path has a coquina crushed shell base and post and rope edging to protect adjacent vegetation from foot traffic. This post

and rope fencing also abuts the established maintenance path to block foot traffic from entering into the vegetated dune.

The post and rope fencing is maintained by the Town.

To summarize, development on the properties east of Collins Avenue is subject to the FDEP CCCL permitting program,

development within these properties adjacent to and east of the ocean bulkhead line is highly restricted through the Town

code-the landward side of the dune and the public maintenance path falls within this area-and eastward of the ECL the dune

and beach system is state owned and maintained by the County.

BEACH AND DUNE FUNCTIONS

In addition to the recreational functions, the beach and dune system protects upland properties from storm damage and

provides habitat for plants and animals. Dunes block storm surge and absorb wave energy; vegetated dunes minimize erosion

and accrete sand and enhance beautification. Impacts to dunes and dune vegetation are regulated by the State of Florida

through the CCCL program. The CCCL program directs development away from the dunes, protects dune vegetation and

regulates the relocation of sand within the permitted project area. The CCCL program also ensures that any relocated sand or

imported sand is compatible with the existing beach sand.

The following definitions are contained In F.A.C. 628-55.002:

(2) "Beach" means the zone of unconsolidated material that extends landward from the mean low water line

to the place where there is a marked change in material or physiographic form, or to the line of

permanent vegetation, usually the effective limit of storm waves.

(9) "Dune" means a mound or ridge of loose sediments, usually sand-sized, lying landward of the beach and

deposited by any natural or artificial mechanism.

(10) "Frontal dune" means the first natural or man-made mound or bluff of sand which is located landward of

the beach and which has sufficient vegetation, height, continuity and configuration to offer protective

value.

To strengthen protection for the beach and dune system. Sec. 34-2 of the Town Code states "It is hereby declared and

determined that preserving and enhancing the quality of the Town's beaches is essential to serve and benefit the town's

residents and visitors. The chemical and physical composition of beach sand must not interfere with the health, safety or

welfare of the public." The Town has also installed 'diverter' dunes at the ocean-side ends of the beach access pathways at

96*" street and the cross-over located between 90*" and 92"'' street (adjacent to the Surfclub development). Diverter dunes

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
EXCE PT IONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 249



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

P a e e 17

are small triangular shaped dunes structures created within the seaward side openings of the beach access paths designed

to impede and slow the velocity of the storm surge entering the access way opening. The Town is exploring opportunities

to install additional diverter dunes at other access pathway openings.

FDEP also administers the Beaches, inlets and Ports Program (BIPP). The BIPP program permits beach renourishment

projects and piers and per FDEP, "projects that generally are below the mean high water line and extend into the sovereign

submerged lands and are likely to affect the distribution of sand along the beach."

FLORA AND FAUNA CONSIDERATIONS

Florida's sandy beaches are nesting sites for several species of threatened or endangered marine turtles. Turtle nesting

season runs from May 1 to October 31 in the County. Activities that interfere with the movement of turtles up or along the

beach, result in a change in the basic character of the beach itself, or result in improper lighting, can Inhibit the successful

nesting of turtles. The marine turtles listed below in Table 1. Protected Marine Turtle Species in Florida; are protected under

the Federal Endangered Species Act of 1973 and Florida's Marine Turtle Protection Act, F.S. 379.2431.

Florida Statutes restrict the take, possession, disturbance, mutilation, destruction, selling, transference, molestation, and

harassment of marine turtles, nests or eggs. Protection is also afforded to marine turtle habitat. Additionally, specific

authorization from the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) staff is required to conduct scientific,

conservation, or educational activities that directly involve marine turtles in or collected from Florida, their nests, hatchlings

or parts thereof, regardless of applicant's possession of any federal permit.

Table 1. Protected Marine Turtle Species in Florida

Green sea turtle Chelonia mydas

Hawksbill sea turtle Eretmochelys imbricata

Kemp's ridley sea turtle Lepidochelys kempH

Leatherback sea turtle Dermochelys coriacea

Loggerhead sea turtle Caretta caretta

Hawksbill sea turtle

Federally-designated Threatened

Federally-designated Endangered

Federally-designated Endangered

Federally-designated Endangered

Federally-designated Threatened

Historically hatchling turtles were guided to the ocean by an Instinct to travel away from the dark silhouettes of the dune

vegetation and toward the brightest horizon which was the light from the sky reflecting off the ocean. Many coastal areas are

highly populated with artificial lights near the beach that can deter females from nesting and disorient hatchling sea turtles.

When disoriented, the hatchlings travel inland toward the artificial lights where they often die from dehydration, entrapment

predatlon, or sometimes crawling onto roads where they are run over by cars.

FDEP and FWC dually review permits under the CCCL program for coastal construction under Chapter 628, F.A.C. for affects

to marine turtles. FDEP also regulates mechanized beach cleaning under the Florida Beach and Shore Preservation Act, F. S.

161. In order for beach cleaning to occur during nesting season, FWC and FDEP have developed special conditions to protect

marine turtles, their nests and hatchlings.

To protect turtle hatchlings from disorlentation the Town code established lighting standards for new and existing

development in Sec. 34-84. - Lighting Standards for Coastal Construction Activities, which states the following:

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
E XC E PT IONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 250



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

Pa ee l 8

(a) Lighting standards for new development. It is the policy of the Town of Surfside that no artificial light shall illuminate

within direct line-of-sight of the beach that has potential to interfere with turtle nesting. To meet this intent, new

development construction within line-of-sight of the beach shall comply with the following:

(1) Exterior artificial light fixtures shall be designed and positioned so that:

a. The point source of light or any reflective surface of the light fixture is not directly visible from the beach;

b. Areas seaward of the frontal dune are not directly or indirectly illuminated; and

c. Areas seaward of the frontal dune are not cumulatively illuminated.

(2) Exterior artificial light fixtures within direct line-of-sight of the beach are considered appropriately designed if:

a. Completely shielded downlight only fixtures or recessed fixtures having low wattage (i.e., 50 watts or less) bug

type bulbs and non-reflective interior surfaces are used. Other fixtures that have appropriate shields, louvers,

or cut-off features may also be used if they are in compliance with subsection (a)(l)a.—c. above; and

b. All fixtures are mounted as low in elevation as possible through use of low-mounted wall fixtures, low bollards,

and ground-level fixtures.

(3) Floodlights, uplights or spotlights for decorative and accent purposes that are directly visible from the beach, or

which indirectly or cumulatively Illuminate the beach, shall not be used.

(4) Exterior lights used expressly for safety or security purposes shall be limited to the minimum number and

configuration required to achieve their functional ro!e(s). The use of motion detector switches that keep lights off

except when approached and that switch lights on for the minimum duration possible are preferred.

(5) Only low intensity lighting shall be used in parking areas within line-of-sight of the beach. Such lighting shall be;

a. Set on a base which raises the source of light no higher than 48 inches off the ground or higher if necessary to

conform with life safety codes; and

b. Positioned or shielded so that the light is cast downward and the source of light or any reflective surface of

the light fixture is not visible from the beach and does not directly or indirectly illuminate the beach.

(6) Parking areas and roadways, including any paved or unpaved areas upon which motorized vehicles will park or

operated, shall be designed and located to prevent vehicular headlights from directly or indirectly illuminating

the beach.

(7) Vehicular lighting, parking area lighting, and roadways lighting shall be shielded from the beach through the use

of ground-level barriers. Ground-level barriers must not interfere with marine turtle nesting or hatchling

emergence, or cause short-or long-term damage to the beach/dune system.

(8) Tinted glass shall be installed on all windows and glass doors of single and multi-story structures within line-of-

sight of the beach.

(9) Use of appropriately shielded low pressure sodium vapor lamps and fixtures shall be preferred for high-intensity

lighting applications such as lighting parking areas and roadways, providing security, and similar applications.

(10) Temporary lighting of construction sites during the marine turtle nesting season shall be restricted to the

minimal amount necessary and shall incorporate all of the standards of this section.

(11) Properties that abut the beach which have signage facing the beach or In the line-of-sight of the beach, including
building identification signs, shall not be illuminated during the nighttime hours of the nesting season. Properties

that face the beach but do not abut the beach which have signage visible from the beach shall be properly

shielded with downward facing fixtures where the chosen background does not reflect the light source and signs

that are lit internally must illuminate only the text and have the appropriate shielding, and not reflect the light

Calvin> Giordano § Associates, Inc.
EXCEPT I ONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 251



(b) Lighting standards for existing deveiopment It is the policy of the Town of Surfside that no artificial light shall

illuminate any area within direct line-of-sight of the beach that has the potential to interfere with turtle nesting. To

meet this intent, within 12 months of the effective date of this article or when an existing development has begun

renovations exceeding 50 percent of the tax assessed value of the structure as determined by the building official, an

existing development shall be in compliance with the following:

(1) Existing artificial light fixtures shall be repositioned, modified, or removed so that:

a. The point source of light or any reflective surface of the light fixture is not directly visible from the beach;

b. Areas seaward of the frontal dune are not directly or indirectly illuminated; and

c. Areas seaward of the frontal dune are not cumulatively illuminated.

(2) The following measures shall be taken to reduce or eliminate the negative effects of existing exterior artificial

lighting:

a. Reposition fixtures so that the point source of light or any reflective surface of the light fixture is no longer

visible from the beach;

b. Replace fixtures having an exposed light source with fixtures containing recessed light sources or shields;

c. Replace traditional light bulbs with bug type bulbs not exceeding 50 watts or any alternative lighting source as

defined herein;

d. Replace nondirectional fixtures with directional fixtures that point down and away from the beach;

e. Replace fixtures having transparent or translucent coverings with fixtures having opaque shields covering an

arc of at least 180 degrees and extending an appropriate distance below the bottom edge of the fixture on the

seaward side so that the light source or any reflective surface of the light fixture is not visible from the beach;

f. Replace pole lamps with low-profile, low-level luminaries so that the light source or any reflective surface of

the light fixture is not visible from the beach;

g. Replace incandescent, fluorescent, and high intensity lighting with the lowest wattage low pressure sodium

vapor lighting possible for the specific application or an alternative lighting source;

h. Plan or improve vegetation buffers between the light source and the beach to screen light from the beach;

i. Construct a ground level barrier to shield light sources from the beach. Ground-level barriers must not interfere

with marine turtle nesting or hatchling emergence, or cause short- or long-term damage to the beach-dune

system;

j. Permanently remove or permanently disable any fixture that cannot be brought into compliance with the

provisions of these standards.

(3) Properties that abut the beach which have signage facing the beach or in the line-of-sight of the beach, including

building identification signs, shall not be illuminated during the nighttime hours of the nesting season. Properties

that face the beach but do not abut the beach which have signage visible from the beach shall be properly

shielded with downward facing fixtures where the chosen background does not reflect the light source and signs

that are lit internally must illuminate only the text and have the appropriate shielding, and not reflect the light

source.

(4) One or more of the following measures shall be taken to reduce or eliminate the negative effects of interior light

emanating from doors and windows within line-of-sight of the beach:

a. Apply window tint or film that meets the standards in the definition of "tinted or filmed glass";

b. Rearrange lamps and other moveable fixtures away from windows;

c. Use window treatments (e.g., blinds, curtains) to shield interior lights from the beach; and/or

d. Turn off unnecessary lights.

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
E XCEPT IONAL SOLUT ION S'

Page 252



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

Page I 10

Additionally, Sec. 34-83. - Prohibited Activities Disruptive to Marine Turties, includes the following provisions:

(a) Prohibited activities. The following activities involving direct illumination of portions of the beach are prohibited on

the beach at nighttime during the nesting season for the protection of nesting marine turtle females, nests and

hatchlings:

(1) The operation of all motorized vehicles, except emergency and law enforcement, or emergency beach

maintenance vehicles or those permitted on the beach for marine turtle's conservation and/or research.

(2) The building of campfires or bonfires.

(3) Fireworks displays, except those that have town special event permits and, if applicable, a FDEP permit;

however, nothing in this article shall prohibit the town's July 4th fireworks display.

(4) Special events pursuant to chapter 35. article 1, of the town Code, unless allowed first by permit issued by

FDEP.

The Town also affords protection forturtle nesting and hatchlings through the following Town codes: Sec. 86-30. - Limitations

on Beach Furniture and Sec. 86-31. - Beach Furniture Permit Requirements, specifying that beach furniture shall not inhibit

access to the public beach, nor obstruct reasonable access on the beach for pedestrians and emergency vehicles, nor

impact native vegetation, nor affect sea turtles or other wildlife; and requiring a hotel beach furniture operator to procure

a local business tax receipt and comply with the regulations of section 70-41 of the Town of Surfside Code and all required

licenses or permits from the County, the State of Florida and federal entities.

Predation or destruction of nests can occur by raccoons or uncontrolled dogs. A comprehensive beach maintenance program

should include the control of these animals. The Town does not allow dogs on the public beach as specified in Code Sec. 10-

33 stating "No dog, whether on a leash or without a leash, muzzled or unmuzzled, shall be permitted at any time on any

public beach in the town. Nothing in this section shall be construed to apply to any deaf or hard of hearing person, totally

or partially disabled person, or physically disabled person accompanied by a guide dog or service dog specially trained for

the purpose."

Throughout Florida a multitude of citizen volunteers walk beaches during nesting season to report on crawls, nesting activity

and nest locations. FWC's Fish and Wildlife Research Institute (FWRI) coordinates nesting beach survey programs around the

state and the FWRI staff members coordinate the Florida Sea Turtle Stranding and Salvage Network (FLSTSSN), which is

responsible for gathering data on dead or debilitated {i.e., stranded) sea turtles found in Florida. The beach survey program is

administered on behalf of FWRI locally by the County and the Town's Park and Recreation Depart staff maintain

communication with the County staff.

Sea Oats {Uniola paniculata) and Seagrapes (Coccoiobis uvifera) are considered the most common dune vegetation. These

are protected under F.S. 161.242 which states "Harvesting of sea oats and sea grapes prohibited; possession prima facie

evidence of violation.

(1) The purpose of this section is to protect the beaches and shores of the state from erosion by preserving natural

vegetative cover to bind the sand.

(2) It is unlawful for any purpose to cut, harvest, remove, or eradicate any of the grass commonly known as sea

oats or Uniola paniculata and Coccoiobis uvifera commonly known as sea grapes from any public land or from

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
E XCE P T IONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 253



TOWN OFSURFSIDE

Paee I 11

any private land without consent of the owner of such land or person having lawful possession thereof.

Possession of either Uniola paniculata or Coccolobis uvifera by other than the owner of such land shall

constitute prima facie evidence of violation of this section. However, licensed, certified nurserymen who grow

any of the native plants listed In this section from seeds or by vegetative propagation are specifically permitted

to sell these commercially grown plants and shall not be in violation of this section of the law if they do so, as it

is the intent of the law to preserve and encourage the growth of these native plants which are rapidly

disappearing from the state."

k

The FDEP has established Sea Grape Trimming Guidelines for maintenance trimming of sea grapes, any trimming outside the

established guidelines, or the need to remove a tree, will require a permit from the FDEP.

There are several listed plant species that may make their home in the sandy dune habitat of south Florida. These include but

are not limited to the plants listed below in Table2. Listed Dune Plant Species

Table 2. Listed Dune Plant Species

Scientific name

Coccothrinax argentata

Ernodea cokeri

Heliotropium gnaphalodes

Leucothrinax morrisii

Okenia hypogaea

Scaevoia piumieri

Common Name

Florida Silver Palm

Coker's Beach Creeper

Sea Rosemary; Sea Lavender

Brittle Thatch Palm

Beach Peanut

Beachberry; Inkberry; Gullfeed

Status

Threatened-State

Endangered-State

Endangered-State

Threatened-State

Endangered-State

Threatened-State

There are several aggressive invasive plant species that can flourish in the sandy dune habitat and disrupt native vegetative

communities. In particular the Hawaiian half-flower or beach naupaka {Scaevoia taccada) is a common invasive exotic dune

plant plaguing south Florida beaches. The plant's shallow roots and fragile stems are easily destroyed in high winds or storms

making it far less effective in dune stabilization than sea oats and other native species. This aggressive plant will colonize and

block out native vegetation. Brazilian-pepper trees (Schinus terebinthifolius) and Australian-pine trees (Casuarina

equisetifolia) can also infest and disrupt dune vegetative communities. All three of these species are recognized as Category 1

invasive species by the Florida Exotic Pest Plant Council. A Category I species is defined as "Invasive exotics that are altering

native plant communities by displacing native species, changing community structures or ecological functions, or hybridizing

with natives."

For the landward side of the dune on the private properties, when these properties pursue development permits the Town

code in Section 90-90.3 states "As a condition of approval, the property owner shall remove all invasive exotic species from

the property prior to final approval." The Town also regulates native vegetation through the following codes: Sec. 90-86 "All

buildings, structures, new developments, redevelopment and changes of use requiring a permit shall require submittal of a

landscape and irrigation plan"; and Sec. 90-97 "Tree removal/relocation permits and native plant community vegetation

removal permits are required prior to the removal/relocation of trees, specimen trees, or any vegetation, pursuant to

section 24-60 of the County Code. Also, tree abuse including hack racking is prohibited with in the town. Tree protection

barriers are required during site development to preserve existing and relocated trees. The County Department of

Calvin> Giordano § Associates. Inc.
EXCE PT I ONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 254



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

Page I 12
Environmental Resources Management (DERM) is responsible for administering and enforcing these provisions." As a

component of a project specific CCCL permit the FDEP may require dune plantings and the removal of invasive vegetation

on the dune system adjacent to a development project.

The Town partnered with the not-for-profit Youth Environmental Alliance (YEA), on a one-time dune planting project along

with the removal of the invasive Scaevola plant.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Town's capacity to directly manage or impact the beach and dune system activity is limited due to their limited

ownership; however, below are some best management practices (BMPs) that the Town can pursue to provide protection for

sea turtles and the dune system.

Control Light Pollution: Turning out unnecessary lights is the simplest, most effective and most energy efficient solution to

avoid negative impacts to wildlife from light pollution. However, this is not a feasible solution where lighting is required for

safety and security.The FWC wildlife lighting criteria specifies that a fixture, lamp, or community lighting must be able to

satisfy three (3) conditions. These conditions are: 1) keep it low, 2} keep it shielded and 3) keep it long. These are described

as follows:

•  "Keep it low" means that the fixtures must be able to be mounted as low as possible and still be appropriate for the

needed purpose, must be able to accept lamps that produce only the lumens necessary for the needed purpose and

bulb must produce the lowest lumens necessary for the needed purpose.

•  "Keep it shielded" means that the: fixture must meet or exceed full cut-off (meaning the fixture blocks light from

shining at an upward angle), must be able to shield the bulb, lamp, or glowing lens from the beach, wildlife corridor,

or protected natural area (when mounted appropriately) and that the bulb must be able to be used in an FWC

approved fixture.

•  "Keep it long" means that the fixture must accept long wavelength bulbs. The acceptable long wavelength light is 560

nanometers (nm) while anything below 560 nm would be unacceptable.

The site plan review, CCCL and Town building permit processes ensure that new oceanfront lighting complies with the FDEP

and FWC lighting criteria, the Town code compliance process can ensure that lighting remains in compliance. Lighting Surveys

of beach facing properties can be conducted to identify any existing lighting that may need to be brought into compliance.

Provide Public Education: Many visitors to the Town are unfamiliar with beach and dune habitat and marine turtles.

Educational signage at public beach access points can inform visitors. Information on the Town website and in the Surfside

Gazette can reach and inform residents and visitors alike. The Town can utilize useful education material on turtles from

http://mvfwc.com/education/wildlife/sea-turtle/. The Town can publicize the FWC Wildlife Alert phone number (1-888-404-

FWCC) to inform people where to report information on injured or stranded turtles.

Beach Furniture Compliance: The Town code compliance process can ensure that beach furniture placement remains in

compliance and that any hotel or condominium that plans to put beach furniture on the beach obtain the required Town

permit.

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
EXCEPT IONAL SOLUT ION S'

Page 255



TOWNOFSURFSiDE

Page I 13

Protect Native Dune Vegetation: Native dune species help to trap and hold sand and inhibit erosion. Invasive dune species

can crowd out and impede the growth of native species and often have shallow roots and fragile stems that are easily

destroyed in high winds or storms making them ineffective in dune stabilization. The removal of invasive species and

installation of native dune species restores the dune's natural functions and biodiversity. The following measures protect and

enhance native dune vegetation and the dune structure:

•  Remove invasive vegetation. Coordinate with the County to ensure invasive/aggressive vegetation is removed from

the state owned portions of the dune. Conduct the follow-up inspection on private properties to ensure invasive

species are completely removed when required through the Issuance of a Town development permit. On the platted

right of ways and Town-owned properties all invasive vegetation should be removed with a routine inspection and

follow-up eradication program established.

•  Do not leave removed invasive vegetation on-site. Removed invasive exotic vegetation shall be completely removed

(including root systems) and properly disposed of; do not shred or chip and leave on site.

•  Protect native vegetation during exotic plant removal. To ensure native species are not collaterally damaged during

the removal of non-natives, barriers should be installed prior to the removal of invasives.

•  Immediately replant cleared areas. To impede re-infestation of aggressive non-native vegetation, any cleared dune

area should immediately get installed with diverse native materials. See attached DEP brochure for a list of native

dune species. Exhibit D. Recommended Florida Native Beach and Dune Plants for Beachfront Properties and Dune

Restoration.

•  Sea oats planting. Coordinate with FDEP and the County and support sea oat planting programs and sponsor a Town

planting program.

•  Limit dune crossovers. Coordinate with FDEP when CCCL permits are sought to ensue no additional dune crossovers

are permitted and constructed.

•  Maintain the rope and post sand fencing. To impede foot traffic into the dune and the creation of addition

unpermitted dune crossovers of convenience, routinely inspect and conduct or coordinate any needed repairs to the

rope and post fencing system.

Dune Management: Develop a Town Dune Management program addressing vegetation, wildlife, lighting, maintenance and

interagency coordination. Include information on which public and/or private entities currently conduct any beach or dune

maintenance activities and what these are.

Code Review: Review the Town code to determine if amendments are needed to provide definitions or to strengthen beach

and dune protection measures.

Control Raccoons and Feral Cats: The raccoon is a native species with a year-round hunting and trapping season in Florida.

Raccoons are known to carry a wide variety of diseases and parasites and they destroy marine turtle nests. Per Florida Rule

68A-9.010 if a raccoon is a nuisance, it can be captured or taken as a nuisance animal using legal and humane methods. The

best way to avoid raccoons is to not attract them, do not feed raccoons. Per F.A.C.68A-4.001, placing food outside attracts

wild animals and intentional feeding of raccoons is illegal. Ensure trash cans and dumpsters are not accessible to raccoons

and are frequently emptied. When raccoons are reported as frequenting the beach, professional firms can be hired that

lawfully remove them. Large populations of feral cats can impact native dune wildlife species, management plans should

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
E XCE PT IONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 256



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

P a g e I 14

implement spay and neutering programs for feral cats to ensure population levels are maintained. Professional firms can

be hired that can humanly capture injured or unhealthy cats for appropriate treatment and adoption if feasible.

Maintain Interaeencv Communication: Multiple agencies play roles in the ownership, management, maintenance, protection

and restoration of the beach and dune. The Town does and should continue to maintain effective communication with these

agencies to facilitate effective management.

FWC's Fish and Wildlife Research Institute (FWRI) coordinates nesting beach survey programs around the state, volunteers

ensure crawls are identified and nests are marked as soon as they are established. The Town maintains communication with

the local ongoing beach survey program to best understand local nesting activity, locations and beach conditions.

The County conducts beach maintenance including trash and debris removal, in addition to being unsightly, trash on the

beach can entrap, entangle or be ingested by marine turtles and be detrimental. The beach maintenance program should

ensure debris does not easily escape from trash receptacles and that loose debris is picked-up. On occasion tar washes onto

the beach; this can be detrimental to hatchlings. The beach maintenance program should include removal and proper

disposal of any tar that has washed ashore. Compacting beach sand can also be detrimental to marine turtle nesting, the

County ensures beach cleaning firms adhere to FWC requirements relating to tire pressure. Other than for life safety, vehicles

should be prohibited from the beach. The Town coordinates with the County to designated established access points for

emergency and other vehicles to prohibit vehicles from destroying the structure of the existing dunes in other locations.

When applicable, mobi-mats should be used for beach access for other special purpose needs.

FDEP produces the annual critically eroded beaches report and administers the CCCL permitting program. Coordinate with

FDEP when CCCL permits are sought to ensue no additional dune crossovers are permitted and constructed.

Beach renourishment is a region-wide multi-agency program including Federal, State, County and Local agencies with the

Army Corps of engineers taking the lead role. The Town maintains contact with the Corps and with the County to ensure they

are apprised of all proposed or pending activities and to ensure the Town's needs and concerns are considered in project

planning and implementation.

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
iXCE PT I ONAl SOLUT I ON S'

Page 257



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

Page I 15

ATTACHMENTS

Exhibit A. Aerial photograph of Surfside 1970 and 1984 and 1999

Exhibit B. Critically Eroded Beaches Map

Exhibit C Beach Aerial with ECL, Ocean Bulkhead Line and CCCL Delineations

Exhibit D. Recommended Florida Native Beach and Dune Plants for Beachfront Properties and Dune Restoration

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc.
E XCE PT IONAL SOLUT ION S'

Page 258



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

Pa e e_ I 16

Exhibit A. 1970,19847 and 1999 Aerial photographs of Surfside

1970 Aerial photo of Surfside from the University of Florida Map and Imagery Library (before beach renourlshment)

OTpiiitii

. f I tjf tilfifilfj

I?v

m.

Calvin, Giordano § Associates. Inc.
E XCE PT IONAL SOLUT I ON S'

Page 259



TOWNOFSURFSIDE

P a p e I 17

February 1999 December 1999

tuiywj-'-wiiiLv

Aerial Photos of Surfside from Google Earth

Calvin> Giordano § Associates, Inc.
E XCE PT iONAl SOLUT I ONS"

Page 260



TOWN OF SURFSIDE

Page I 18
Exhibit B. Critically Eroded Beaches Map

Broward County

Biscayne Bay

Golden Beach

Sunny Isles

Miami Beach

Norris Cut "Pishtf Government Cut

Bear Cut

A  / ;| Key Biscayne
«r-\, V

Cape Florida

Haulover Beach

Bakers Haulover Cut

Bal Harbour

Surfside

Miami-Dade County, PL

Location Classification

ROOl - R026.7 Critically Eroded Beach

R027 - R074.4 Critically Eroded Beach

R084 - ROSS Non-Critlcaliy Eroded Beach

R089 - R092 Non-Critlcaily Eroded Beach

R101-R113 Critically Eroded Beach

Norris Cut Non-Criticaily Eroded Inlet

D)
3

o'

o
n
(D
u
3

0  1.25 2 5

Explanation

•  Range Monument Location

Major Roads

Erosion Classifications

Critically Eroded Oeach

1^"^ Non-Cnticaliy Eroded Beach

Non-Crtitaiiy hrodeoiiMel

Kilometers

Miles

Calvin, Giordano § Associates, Inc,
EXCE PT IONAL SOLUT ION S'

Page 261



Ex
hi
bi
t 
C.

 B
e
a
c
h
 A
er

ia
l 
wi
th
 E
CL

, 
B
u
l
k
h
e
a
d
 L
in
e 
a
n
d
 C
C
C
L
 D
el
in
ea
ti
on
s

I
D
E
i
-

L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 &
 K
E
Y
 M
A
P

Ca
lv

in
. 
G
i
o
r
d
a
n
o
 S
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 I
nc
.

E
X
C
E
P
I
I
O
N
A
l
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
-

I e
O
D
 E
I
m
 D
iN

v.
 Si
il
c(
X
X
)
J
u
l
 l
^
u
d
m
U
e
.
 Ho
re

li
 3
3
3
1
6

f
N
i
3
n
E
«
4
.
«
l
.
7
7
8
l
 •
 f
*
c
9
M
.
9
2
I
.
e
8
0
7

D
U
N
E
 S
U
R
V
E
Y

a

B
E
A
C
H
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 P
L
A
N

T
O
W
N
 O
F
 S
U
R
F
S
I
D
E

B
E
A
C
H
 F
R
O
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 M
A
P

N
/
A

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
N
c

1
8
-
9
9
4
2

1
 O
F
 5

W
O
R
K
A
U
m
O
R
l
Z
A
T
X
X
H
O
-

1
1
0

Page 262



Ex
hi

bi
t 
C.

 B
e
a
c
h
 A
er

ia
l 
wi
th
 E
CL

, 
B
u
l
k
h
e
a
d
 L
in
e 
a
n
d
 C
C
C
L
 D
el
in
ea
ti
on
s

y
CO
UI
NS
AV
EW
E

l
o
r
i

CO
UI
NS
AV
EN
OE

1
C
 P
G
.
 4
4,

 M
-D

.C
.K

. 
,

.or
« 

io'
rr 

JP
H

k
^
r
P
C
.
 2
5

l
O
T
l
S
 .

U.
Ti

O^
-i

or
9 

,
«
-
 

-
 • 

. 
.
 !
' 
,
 I 

,«
ri

a 
. 
tO
TJ
? 

• 
tO

Tl
S

^
 BEA

CH 
■ ■ 

^ :
"I

Sf
f-

 
-•
 

, 
.

;,
'-
,i
<^
?r
_ 

"■i
oti

o
■B

L0
CK

4 
- 

-,
Fa

DN
Dtf

ME
ND

fDP
lAT

'. 
dE

NO
«A

AN
DV

;BE
AC

H
i3»

p.B
4W

PS
-A4

,M
£>

-<^
-''

j.

^J
cE

St
al

CH
AW

PIA
'N 

TO
WE

PB
f"S

o^
H 

CO
NO

O
fO

trt,
., f

^4-
22

J5-
02

4-0
<X

H
' "

 ' ̂
u^

^^S
Tc

ON
DO

-J
i/-

 I

f
 V- -

ss
r^S

 m
--"

w
o^

w
w

m
ot

 un
E

-1;
—

—
 ■^

"

'ig
a 

le
t

■0 
*■'

^-,
 fi

'* 
■■

"**

.
 •''■■

 ^
" 

• 
■' 

" 
■A

.^"
.i'

'-"
 '

'.■

5
0

 
1

0
0

( 
W

 f
B

B
T 
)

C
al

vi
n,

 G
io

rd
an

o 
S 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

E
X

C
E

P
T

IO
N

A
L

 
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 S
'

le
co

 EE
ei 

O
w

.S
uK

 G
OO

, F
ot

i L
ai

tle
nl

ile
, F

kn
b

 33
31

b
ff*

3n
c:

9S
4.

92
1.

77
B

l •
 F

«
9

S
4

.9
2

1
^
r

D
U

N
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

a
B

E
A

C
H

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 S
U

R
F

S
ID

E

B
E

A
C

H
 F

R
O

N
T

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 M
A

P

r=
io

o
'

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
o 1
8

-9
9

4
2

2
 O

F
 5

K
W

f
A

V
T

X
lR

IZ
A

2
0

V
N

O
;

1
1

0

Page 263



Ex
hi

bi
t 
C.

 B
e
a
c
h
 A
er
ia
l 
wi

th
 E
CL
, 
B
u
l
k
h
e
a
d
 L
in
e 
a
n
d
 C
C
C
L
 D
el
in
ea
ti
on
s

CO
LL

IN
S A

VE
NU
E

■ -
f
 

-
 
—

CO
LL

IN
SA

VE
NU

E ̂

/-
ni

LI
NS

A^
NU

g"
•

 I'
 

I 
F 

.

^
£
5
C
K
2
•

25
. 

MJ
LC

.R
-

1
 1-
^'
'

j;
.l

|\
li

pl
''

 
.i

-s
sr

^
L
U
I

AL
TO
S D

EL
 MA

RN
O^
I

.p
lT

aP
G.

63
.M

.a
C,

R

'L
_ ^
 ̂
 :

: 
;-
S5
"i
fl
k"
pc
r»
-

Ir
o^
-c
wi
fo
l

1
0
0

5
0
 

1
0
0

(
 I
N
 F
E
E
T
 )

Ca
lv
in
, 
G
i
o
r
d
a
n
o
 $
 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s.

 I
nc

.
E
X
C
t
P
T
I
O
N
A
l
 
S
O
I
U
T
I
O
N
S

I e
O
O
 E
Se

i 
Di

t.
7.

 Su
te

CO
O.
 F
mt

La
dm

la
le

, H
o
n
b
 3
3
3
1
6

P
h
o
n
c
;
9
S
4
.
9
2
l
.
7
7
B
I
 ■

 f
j
c
9
S
4
.
9
2
I
3
8
0
7

D
U
N
E
 S
U
R
V
E
Y

&

B
E
A
C
H
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 P
L
A
N

T
O
W
N
 O
F
 S
U
R
F
S
I
D
E

B
E
A
C
H
 F
R
O
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 M
A
P

1
'
=
1
0
0
'

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
N
o

1
8
-
9
9
4
2

3
 O
F
 5

W
O
R
K
A
l
J
T
H
O
R
I
i
A
T
K
^
N
O
.

1
1
0

Page 264



Ex
hi

bi
t 
C
.
 B
e
a
c
h
 A
er

ia
l 
wi
th
 E
CL
, 
B
u
l
k
h
e
a
d
 L
in

e 
a
n
d
 C
C
C
L
 D
el
in
ea
ti
on
s

CO
IL

IN
SA

VE
NU

,C
Ot
Ll
NS
AV
»«
UE

l
o
r
r
r
"
®
^

"t
9 

lO
TJ
O 

lO
T"

U
5
T
7

CO
LL
IN
SA
VE
Nd
t

l
O
T
J
O

M
.

■ 
~
r
 

I 
• '

bl
oc

k 2
 

\ 
[_ c

oN
sn

wc
no

M.
'
'
T
o
r
t
B
L
C

P.
8.
8,
 PG

. 9
2,

 M.
D.
 .
 • 

I
S 

su
rf
SI
DE
 C

lo
t 
1,
 B
LO
CK
 1

SU
RF

SI
DE

 C
EN

TE
R

P.
B.

 70
. P

G-
 31

- M
-D
.C
R.

I
O
T
A

-
i
t

TO
WN
 O
f 
aJ
RC
So
c

r
O
U
O
:

,4
-2

73
S-

OO
B-

Oa
fO

5

S

U
D
C
 • y

 1 ^
 

;
"

 '
'
M
 

MT
0s
mM
A"
«5
-

-o
«j
S

t
O
T
l
A

s
r
 ■ 
>
«
!

f
 f
W
 
F
E
E
T
 )

Ca
lv
in
, 
G
i
o
r
d
a
n
o
 S
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 i
nc
.

E
X
C
E
P
T
I
O
N
A
l
 
S
O
L
U
T
t
O
N
S

i
a
X
)
E
l
e
r
(
>
i
v
c
,
S
,
i
l
e
(
O
D
.
F
u
l
L
i
<
l
T
i
L
i
k
'
.
F
V
n
l
l
}
3
3
1
6

l
'
F
«
3
n
c
9
M
.
9
J
l
.
"
8
1
 •
 F
«
«
J
.
1
}
l
i
«
r

D
U
N
E
 S
U
R
V
E
Y

a

B
E
A
C
H
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 P
L
A
N

T
O
W
N
 O
F
 S
U
R
F
S
I
D
E

B
E
A
C
H
 F
R
O
N
T

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 M
A
P

r
=
i
o
o
'

m
O
J
C
C
T
N
a 1
8
-
9
9
4
2

4
 O
F
 5

<
 A
U
T
H
O
R
C
A
n
e
w
A
O
-

1
1
0

Page 265



Ex
hi

bi
t 
C
.
 B
e
a
c
h
 A
er

ia
l 
w
i
t
h
 E
C
L
,
 B
u
l
k
h
e
a
d
 L
in

e 
a
n
d
 C
C
C
L
 D
e
l
i
n
e
a
t
i
o
n
s

CO
Lt

'N
SA

VE
NU

E

1
0
M
2

^U
JN

S A
VE
NU
E^

t
o
r
i
2

/i
-'

be
ac
h 
h
o
u
s
e

fO
Li
a 

l,
A-
22
J5
-0
07
-W
20

B
L
O
C
K
 1

AL
TO
S 
DE

L 
MA

R 
NO
.'
5

P.
B.

 8.
 P
G.

 i0
6.
 M.

D.
C.

R.
P
C
-
M
.
 W
-D

-C
.R

.
bu
lk
he
ad
 i

JN
e-

p.
fl

- 
'
M
'

t
O
T
W

95
00
 O
C
E
A
N
S
.
C
O
M
»
.

rOt
Ct 

I<
-2
23
5-
rO
>0
-^

i 
lO
Tl
A 

. 
5

•—
j-

t-
gH

""
"

B
 
S-

'?
S^

?
.
P
e

■
 '• i

""
"

«■
^/V

M
JT

RO
L 

LIN
E 

(8
0.

)
Es

fer
cO

NlB
a t

lNE
 (EC

L)

j.
 

• 
• 

■• 
-J

.

SO
tW

AR
 e

ON
DO

,
FO

UO
 t

4-
22

M
-0

^2
~0

00
t

B
L0

C
K

2
AL

TO
S o

n
 M

AR
 N

O.
 5 

,
P.

B.
 8,

 P
G 

10
6.

 M
.D

.C
.R

.

i
 e 

« 
•*

 ■»
■•>

• »
 "•

 'j
. ?

'

1
0

0
5

0
 

to
o

( 
IN

 F
EE

T 
)

C
al

vi
n.

 G
io

rd
an

o 
S 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
.

E
X

C
E

P
T

IO
N

A
L

 
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
l6

C0
EB

tf 
DT

M
f.S

ud
eO

OO
. r

or
tL

di
af

cn
ld

k!
.n

ur
id

d3
33

l6
95

4,
92

1.
77

81
 •
 F

«
:9

54
,9

21
.8

80
7

D
U

N
E

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

&
B

E
A

C
H

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 S
U

R
F

S
ID

E

B
E

A
C

H
 F

R
O

N
T

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 M
A

P

r=
io

o
'

P
R

O
JC

C
T

 N
o 1
8

-9
9

4
2

5
0

F
5

A
U

W
C

ilS
A

n
O

N
N

O
:

1
1

0

Page 266



E
x
h
i
b
i
t
 D
.

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 F
lo

ri
da

 N
at

iv
e 
B
e
a
c
h
 a
n
d
 D
u
n
e
 P
la

nt
s 
fo

r 
Be

ac
hf

ro
nt

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 
a
n
d
 D
u
n
e
 R
es
to
ra
ti
on

N
o
t
e
s
:

1. 2
.

3
.

Sa
lt

 t
ol
er
an
ce
: 
hi
gh
 (
to
le
ra
nt
 o
f 
he
av
y 
an
d 
fr

eq
ue

nt
 s
al

t 
sp
ra
y,
 sa

lt
 w
at
er
 f
lo

od
in

g)
; 
mo

de
ra

te
 (
to
le
ra
nt
 o
f 
sa

lt
 s
pr
ay
 b
ut
 s
ub
je
ct
 t
o 
le
af
 b
ur
n 
fr

om
 h
ea
vy

sa
lt
 s
pr

ay
 o
r 
ro
ot
 d
a
m
a
g
e
 f
r
o
m
 f
lo

od
in

g)
; 
lo
w 
(t
ol
er
an
t 
of

 sa
lt
 l
ad
en
 a
ir

 a
nd

 s
ho

rt
 d
ur
at
io
n,
 I
nf
re
qu
en
t 
sa

lt
 w
at

er
 f
lo
od
in
g 
bu
t 
us

ua
ll

y 
in

 p
ro
te
ct
ed
 a
re

as
).

Re
gi

on
: 
N
W
 =
 n
or

th
we

st
 F
lo

ri
da

 P
an

ha
nd
le
; 
S
W
 =
 P
in

el
la

s 
to

 C
ol
li
er
 c
ou
nt
ie
s;
 N
E
 =
 N
as
sa
u 
to

 V
ol
us
ia
 c
ou

nt
ie

s;
 S
E
 =
 B
re

va
rd

 t
o 
D
a
d
e
 c
ou

nt
ie

s;
 K
ey
s 
=

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 t
o 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
Ke
ys
 a
n
d
 a
dj

ac
en

t 
D
a
d
e
 a
n
d
 M
o
n
r
o
e
 C
o
u
n
t
y
 I
sl

an
ds

. 
Re
gi
on
s 
h
a
v
e
 p
ri
ma
ri
ly
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
t
e
r
m
i
n
e
d
 b
y 
t
h
e
 h
is

to
ri

c 
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
 o
f
 t
h
e

pl
an

t 
in
 F
lo

ri
da

's
 c
oa
st
al
 u
pl

an
d 
na

tu
ra

l 
co

mm
un

it
ie

s,
 n
ot

 n
ec
es
sa
ri
ly
 b
y 
th

e 
ra

ng
e 
of
 a
re

as
 o
r 
ha
bi
ta
ts
 w
h
e
r
e
 t
he

 p
la

nt
 c
ou

ld
 s
ur

vi
ve

.

So
il
 M
oi
st
ur
e:
 m
oi

st
 (
su

bj
ec

t 
to
 f
lo
od
in
g 
as
 w
it
hi
n 
lo
w 
d
u
n
e
 s
wa
le
s)
; 
mo

de
ra

te
 (
no
t 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 f
re

qu
en

t 
fl
oo
di
ng
 b
ut
 n
ot

 a
da

pt
ed

 t
o 
de
ep
es
t 
sa

nd
s 
or

dr
ie
st
 c
on
di
ti
on
s;
 d
ry

 (a
da

pt
ed

 t
o 
de
ep
 s
an
ds
, 
d
u
n
e
 r
id

ge
s,

 o
r 
we

ll
 d
ra
in
ed
 r
oc
ky
 s
oi
ls
);
 a
nd
 v
ar
ia
ti
on
s 
fo
r 
pl

an
ts

 a
da

pt
ed

 a
cr

os
s 
a 
ra

ng
e 
of

 c
on
di
ti
on
s.

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
:

1.
 

Ne
ls
on
, 
Gi

l.
 2
0
0
3
.
 F
lo

ri
da

's
 B
es

t 
Na
ti
ve
 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 P
la

nt
s:

 2
0
0
 r
ea

di
lv

 a
va
il
ab
le
 s
pe
ci
es
 f
or

 h
o
m
e
o
w
n
e
r
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
na
ls
. 
Fl

or
id

a 
As
so
ci
at
io
n 
o
f
 N
at

iv
e

Nu
rs

er
ie

s.
 U
ni

ve
rs

it
y 
Pr
es
se
s 
of
 F
lo
ri
da
.

2.
 

Wi
ll
ia
ms
, 
M.
J.
 2
00

7.
 N
at

iv
e 

Pl
an

ts
 f
or

 C
oa
st
al
 D
u
n
e
 R
es

ot
ra

ti
on

: 
wh
at
, 
w
h
e
n
 a
nd

 h
o
w
 f
or

 F
lo
ri
da
. 
U
S
D
A
,
 N
RC

S,
 B
ro

ok
sv

il
le

 P
la

nt
 M
at
er
ia
ls
 C
en
te
r,

Br
oo

ks
vl

ll
e,

 F
lo
ri
da
.

3.
 

Wu
nd

er
ll

n,
 R
ic

ha
rd

 P
.,
 et

al
. 
Pl
an
t 
At

la
s.

 U
ni

ve
rs

it
y 
of

 S
ou
th
 F
lo

ri
da

 i
ww
w.
pl
an
ta
tl
as
.u
sf
.e
du
 j.

S
c
i
e
n
t
i
f
i
c
 N
a
m
e

C
o
m
m
o
n
 N
a
m
e

S
a
l
t
 t
o
l
e
r
a
n
c
e

R
e
g
i
o
n

(
N
W
/
S
W
/
N
E
/
S
E
/
K
e
y
s
)

S
o
i
l
 M
o
i
s
t
u
r
e

D
u
n
e
 G
r
a
s
s
e
s

Di
st

ic
hl

ls
 s
pi
ca
ta

sa
lt
 g
ra
ss

hi
gh

al
l

m
o
i
s
t

Mu
hl
en
be
rg
ia
 c
ap
ll
la
rl
s 
va

r.
 fl

ll
pe
s

Gu
lf

 h
al
ra
wn
 m
u
h
i
y
 g
ra
ss

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

al
l

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

P
a
n
l
c
u
m
 a
m
a
r
u
m

bi
tt
er
 p
an
ic
 g
ra
ss

hi
gh

al
l

dr
y

P
a
n
l
c
u
m
 v
a
g
l
n
a
t
u
m

se
as

ho
re

 p
a
s
p
a
l
u
m

hi
gh

al
l

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

Sc
hi
za
ch
yr
lu
m 

sc
op

ar
lu

m
c
o
a
s
t
a
l
 b
l
u
e
s
t
e
m

hi
gh

al
l

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

Sp
ar
ti
na
 p
at

en
s

m
a
r
s
h
h
a
y

hi
gh

al
l

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

Sp
or
ob
ol
us
 v
ir
gl
nl
cu
s

se
as
ho
re
 d
r
o
p
s
e
e
d

hi
gh

al
l

m
o
i
s
t

Un
io
la
 p
an

ic
ul

at
a

s
e
a
 o
a
t
s

hi
gh

al
l

d
r
y

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 B
e
a
c
h
 a
n
d
 D
u
n
e
 P
l
a
n
t
s

U
p
d
a
t
e
d
 o
n
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
6

P
a
g
e
 1

Page 267



Ic
^e
'n
^^
?N
a
m
e

G
r
o
u
n
d
c
o
v
e
r
s

B
o
r
r
i
c
h
i
a
 a
r
b
o
r
e
s
c
e
n
s
"

B
o
r
r
i
c
h
i
a
 f
r
u
t
e
s
c
e
n
s

E
r
n
o
d
e
a
 l
it
to
ra
li
s

Ga
il
la
rd
ia
 p
ul
ch
el
la

H
e
l
i
a
n
t
h
u
s
 d
eb

il
is

He
li

an
th

us
 d
eb

il
is

 s
pp
. 
cu

cu
me

ri
fo

li
us

He
li

an
th

us
 d
eb

il
is

 s
sp

. 
ve

st
it

us

Hy
me
no
ca
ll
is
 l
at
if
ol
ia

I
p
o
m
o
e
a
 i
m
p
e
r
a
t
i

I
p
o
m
o
e
a
 p
e
s
-
c
a
p
r
a
e

Iv
a 
i
m
b
r
i
c
a
t
a

S
e
s
u
v
i
u
m
 p
or
tu
la
ca
st
ru
m

So
li
da
go
 s
e
m
p
e
r
v
i
r
e
n
s

Y
u
c
c
a
 f
i
l
a
m
e
n
t
o
s
a

C
o
m
m
o
n
 N
a
m
e

Sa
lt

 t
o
l
e
r
a
n
c
e
 

R
e
g
i
o
n

(
N
W
/
S
W
/
N
E
/
S
E
/
K
e
y
s
)

s
e
a
 o
x
e
y
e

s
e
a
 o
x
e
y
e

go
ld
en
 b
ea

ch
 c
re

ep
er

b
l
a
n
k
e
t
 f
l
o
w
e
r

E
a
s
t
 C
o
a
s
t
 d
u
n
e
 s
u
n
f
l
o
w
e
r

c
u
c
u
m
b
e
r
 l
e
a
f
 d
u
n
e
 s
u
n
f
l
o
w
e
r

W
e
s
t
 C
o
a
s
t
 d
u
n
e
 s
u
n
f
l
o
w
e
r

b
e
a
c
h
 s
pi
de
r 

li
ly

b
e
a
c
h
 m
o
r
n
i
n
g
 g
lo
ry

r
a
i
l
r
o
a
d
 v
i
n
e

b
e
a
c
h
 e
l
d
e
r

s
e
a
 p
ur

sl
an

e

se
as

id
e 
go
ld
en
ro
d

A
d
a
m
'
s
 n
e
e
d
l
e

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

al
l

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

al
l

N
E
,
S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

N
W
,
 S
W

S
W

S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

al
l

al
l

al
l

al
l

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

S
o
i
l
 M
o
i
s
t
u
r
e

m
o
i
s
t

m
o
i
s
t

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

d
r
y

dr
y

dr
y

dr
y

mo
is
t 
- 
dr
y

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

m
o
i
s
t
-
d
r
y

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
i
s
t
-
m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

dr
y

S
h
r
u
b
s

A
r
d
i
s
i
a
 e
s
c
a
l
l
o
n
o
i
d
e
s

Ar
gu
si
a 
gn
ap
ha
lo
de
s

Ch
ry
so
ba
la
nu
s 
ic
ac
o

Er
yt
hr
in
a 
he
rb
ac
ea

Eu
ge
ni
a 

ax
il
la
ri
s

Eu
ge
ni
a 
fo

et
id

a

Fo
re

st
ie

ra
 s
e
g
r
e
g
a
t
e

m
a
r
l
 b
er
ry

s
e
a
 l
a
v
e
n
d
e
r

c
o
c
o
 p
l
u
m

c
o
r
a
l
 b
e
a
n

w
h
i
t
e
 s
t
o
p
p
e
r

Sp
an
is
h 
st
op
pe
r

Fl
or
id
a 
pr
iv
et

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

hi
gh

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

l
o
w

l
o
w

l
o
w

l
o
w

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

al
l

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 SE
, 
K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

dr
y

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
i
s
t
 -
m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 B
e
a
c
h
 a
n
d
 D
u
n
e
 P
l
a
n
t
s

U
p
d
a
t
e
d
 o
n
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
6

P
a
g
e
 2

Page 268



C
o
m
m
o
n
 N
a
m
e

S
a
l
t
 t
o
l
e
r
a
n
c
e

R
e
g
i
o
n

S
o
i
l
 M
o
i
s
t
u
r
e

(
N
W
/
S
W
/
N
E
/
S
E
/
K
e
y
s
)

S
h
r
u
b
s
 (
co
nt
in
ue
d)

Il
ex

 v
o
m
i
t
o
r
i
a

y
a
u
p
o
n

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

My
ri

ca
 c
er
if
er
a

w
a
x
 m
yr

tl
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

al
l

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a

Q
u
e
r
c
u
s
 g
e
m
i
n
a
t
a

s
a
n
d
 l
iv

e 
o
a
k

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

dr
y

Q
u
e
r
c
u
s
 m
yr
ti
fo
li
a

my
rt

le
 o
a
k

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

dr
y

R
a
p
a
n
e
a
 p
u
n
c
t
a
t
e

m
y
r
s
i
n
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

mo
is
t 
- 
dr

y

S
e
r
e
n
o
a
 r
e
p
e
n
s

s
a
w
 p
a
l
m
e
t
t
o

hi
gh

al
l

mo
is
t 
- 
dr

y

S
u
r
i
a
n
a
 m
a
r
i
t
l
m
a

ba
y 
ce

da
r

hi
gh

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

dr
y

Z
a
m
i
a
 p
u
m
i
l
a

c
o
o
n
t
i
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

dr
y

T
h
o
r
n
/
S
c
r
u
b
 P
la
nt
s

A
g
a
v
e
 d
ec
ip
ie
ns

f
a
l
s
e
 s
is

al
hi
gh

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

dr
y

Ca
es
al
pi
ni
a 
b
o
n
d
u
c

gr
ay
 n
ic
ke
rb
ea
n

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

S
W
,
 S
E,
 K
e
y
s

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
r
y

Er
yt
hr
in
a 
he

rb
ac

ea
c
o
r
a
l
 b
e
a
n

l
o
w

al
l

dr
y

O
p
u
n
t
i
a
 s
p
p
.

pr
ic
kl
y 
pe
ar
s

hi
gh

al
l

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

S
e
r
e
n
o
a
 r
e
p
e
n
s

s
a
w
 p
al

me
tt

o
hi

gh
al
l

mo
is
t 
- 
dr

y

Si
de
ro
xy
lo
n 
te
na
x

t
o
u
g
h
 b
ul

ly
l
o
w

N
E
,
 S
E

dr
y

S
m
i
l
a
x
 a
ur

ic
ul

at
a

e
a
r
i
e
a
f
 c
a
t
b
r
i
e
r

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

al
l

dr
y

X
l
m
e
n
i
a
 A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
a

h
o
g
 p
l
u
m

l
o
w

N
E
,
 S
E

dr
y

Y
u
c
c
a
 a
lo

if
ol

ia
Sp

an
is

h 
b
a
y
o
n
e
t

hi
gh

al
l

dr
y

Y
u
c
c
a
 f
i
l
a
m
e
n
t
o
s
a

A
d
a
m
'
s
 n
e
e
d
l
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

dr
y

Yu
cc
a 
gl
or
lo
sa

Mo
un
dl
il
y 
yu
cc
a

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E

dr
y

Z
a
n
t
h
o
x
y
l
u
m
 c
la

va
-h

er
cu

le
s

H
e
r
c
u
l
e
s
'
 c
l
u
b

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

dr
y

Z
a
n
t
h
o
x
y
l
u
m
 f
ag

ar
a

w
i
l
d
 l
i
m
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 B
e
a
c
h
 a
n
d
 D
u
n
e
 P
l
a
n
t
s

U
p
d
a
t
e
d
 o
n
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
6

P
a
g
e
 3

Page 269



E
x
h
i
b
i
t
 D
.

S
c
i
e
n
t
i
f
i
c
 N
a
m
e

C
o
m
m
o
n
 N
a
m
e

Sa
lt
 t
ol
er
an
ce
 

R
e
g
i
o
n

(
N
W
/
S
W
/
N
E
/
S
E
/
K
e
y
s
)

S
o
i
l
 M
o
i
s
t
u
r
e

T
r
e
e
s

A
c
a
c
i
a
 f
a
r
n
e
s
i
a
n
a

B
a
c
c
h
a
r
i
s
 h
al
im
if
ol
ia

B
u
r
s
e
r
a
 s
i
m
a
u
r
u
b
a

Ca
pp
ar
is
 c
yn
op
ha
ll
op
ho
ra

Ce
lt
is
 l
ae
vi
ga
ta

Ch
ry

so
ph

yl
lu

m 
ol
iv
if
or
me

Ci
th
ar
ex
yl
um
 s
p
i
n
o
s
u
m

C
o
c
c
o
l
o
b
a
 d
iv
er
si
fo
li
a

C
o
c
c
o
l
o
b
a
 u
v
i
f
e
r
a

C
o
n
o
c
a
r
p
u
s
 e
re

rc
tu

s

C
o
r
d
i
a
 s
e
b
e
s
t
a
n
a

F
i
c
u
s
 a
u
r
e
a

Il
ex
 X
.
 a
t
t
e
n
u
a
t
e

Il
ex
 c
a
s
s
i
n
e

Il
ex

 o
p
a
c
a

Il
ex

 v
o
m
i
t
o
r
i
a

Ju
ni

pe
ru

s 
si
li
ci
co
la

La
gu
nc
ul
ar
ia
 r
a
c
e
m
o
s
e

Ma
gn
ol
ia
 g
ra
nd
if
lo
ra

P
e
r
s
e
a
 b
o
r
b
o
n
i
a

s
w
e
e
t
 a
c
a
c
i
a

sa
lt
 b
u
s
h

g
u
m
b
o
 l
im
bo

J
a
m
a
i
c
a
 c
a
p
e
r

ha
ck

be
rr

y

s
a
t
i
n
l
e
a
f

f
i
d
d
l
e
l
e
a
f

pi
ge

on
 p
l
u
m

s
e
a
 g
r
a
p
e

b
u
t
t
o
n
w
o
o
d

G
e
i
g
e
r
t
r
e
e

go
ld
en
 f
ig

Ea
st
 P
al

at
ka

 h
ol
ly

d
a
h
o
o
n
 h
ol
ly

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 h
ol
ly

y
a
u
p
o
n
 h
ol
ly

s
o
u
t
h
e
r
n
 r
e
d
 d
e
d
a
r

w
h
i
t
e
 m
a
n
g
r
o
v
e

so
ut

he
rn

 m
ag

no
li

a

re
d 
b
a
y

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

hi
gh

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

l
o
w

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

l
o
w

l
o
w

l
o
w

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

hi
gh

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

al
l

al
l

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 SE
, 
K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 SE
, 
K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
S
E

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E

mo
is
t 
- 
dr

y

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

dr
y

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

dr
y

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 B
e
a
c
h
 a
n
d
 D
u
n
e
 P
l
a
n
t
s

U
p
d
a
t
e
d
 o
n
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
6

P
a
g
e
 4

Page 270



E
x
h
i
b
i
t
 D
.

S
c
i
e
n
t
i
f
i
c
 N
a
m
e

T
r
e
e
s
 c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d

P
e
r
s
e
a
 h
u
m
l
l
l
s

P
I
n
u
s
 c
l
a
u
s
e

P
i
n
u
s
 e
ll
lo
tt
ii

Q
u
e
r
c
u
s
 g
e
m
i
n
a
t
e

Q
u
e
r
c
u
s
 v
ir
gl
nl
an
a

SI
de
ro
xy
lo
n 
fo

et
id

ls
sl

mu
m

C
o
m
m
o
n
 N
a
m
e

sl
lk
ba
y

s
a
n
d
 p
in

e

sl
as
h 
pi

ne

s
a
n
d
 l
iv
e 
o
a
k

li
ve
 o
a
k

m
a
s
t
i
c

Sa
lt

 t
ol
er
an
ce
 

R
e
g
i
o
n

(
N
W
/
S
W
/
N
E
/
S
E
/
K
e
y
s
)

S
o
i
l
 M
o
i
s
t
u
r
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
 

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
 

dr
y

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
,
 K
ey
s 

mo
is
t 
- 
m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E
 

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
-
d
r
y

N
W
,
 S
W
,
 N
E
,
 S
E,

 K
ey

s 
m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e
 -
 d
ry

S
W
,
 SE
, 
Ke
ys
 

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

P
a
l
m
s

Ac
oe
lo
rr
ha
ph
e 
wr
ig
ht
ii

Co
cc
ot
hr
in
ax
 a
rg

en
ta

ta

Sa
ba
l 
pa
lm
et
to

S
e
r
e
n
o
a
 r
e
p
e
n
s

T
h
r
l
n
a
x
 m
o
r
r
l
s
s
i
l

T
h
r
l
n
a
x
 r
a
d
l
a
t
a

pa
ur
ot
is
 p
a
l
m

si
lv
er
 p
a
l
m

c
a
b
b
a
g
e
 p
a
l
m

s
a
w
 p
al

me
tt

o

br
it

tl
e 
th

at
ch

 p
al
m

Fl
or

id
a 
th

at
ch

 p
al
m

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

hi
gh

hi
gh

hi
gh

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

S
W
,
 S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

S
E
,
 K
e
y
s

al
l

al
l

K
e
y
s

K
e
y
s

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

dr
y

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 m
o
d
e
r
a
t
e

m
o
i
s
t
 -
 d
ry

d
r
y

dr
y

Fr
it
z 
W
e
t
t
s
t
e
i
n

Co
as

ta
l 
Co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 C
on

tr
ol

 L
in
e 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

Di
vi
si
on
 o
f
 W
a
t
e
r
 R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

Fl
or

id
a 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 o
f
 E
nv

ir
on

me
nt

al
 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

2
6
0
0
 B
la

ir
 S
t
o
n
e
 R
o
a
d
,
 M
a
i
l
 S
ta

ti
on

 3
5
2
2

Ta
ll
ah
as
se
e,
 F
lo
ri
da
 3
2
3
9
9

8
5
0
/
2
4
5
-
7
6
7
2

jo
hn

.w
et

ts
te

in
@d

ep
.s

ta
te

.f
l.

us

ww
w.
fl
or
id
ad
ep
.o
rg
/b
ea
ch
es

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 B
e
a
c
h
 a
n
d
 D
u
n
e
 P
l
a
n
t
s

U
p
d
a
t
e
d
 o
n
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
6

P
a
g
e
 5

Page 271



f. flORlOA .. fi
xsA!

"-'niii.'."^

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor andJVlembers of the Town Commission

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Managec

Date; October 10. 2019

Subject: Rotary Club of Bal Harbour Donation Request

The Rotary Club of Bal Harbour is requesting a donation from the Town (Attachment A).

The Town Commission authorized a $1,000 donation at the February 12, 2019 meeting
to this organization.

For Fiscal Year 2019/2020, $4,500 is budgeted for miscellaneous donations.

The Administration Is seeking Town Commission direction.

Reviewed by Prepared by

9B

Page 272



ROTARY
CONNEaS
THE WORLD

ROTARY CLUB OF BAL HARBOUR
ub #4433 District #6990

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 546461, Surfside. FL 33154-6461 USA
Meeting Thursday mornings, 8:00-9:00am at the

Sea View Hotel, 9909 Collins Avenue, Bal Harbour, FL

2019-2020 Officers:

President: Hyon O'Brien, (786) 327-9200, HvonObrien@Qmall.com
Past President: Sara J Saba, esquire. (305) 450-8009, SaraJSaba@me.com

Treasurer: Gayle Mintz, (786) 350-8228 or Gmintz96@vahoo.com
Secretary: Rabbi Chaim Casper, (305) 865-0433 or info@surfflorist.com

Facebook: Rotarv Club of Bal Harbour Website: http://rotarvbalharbour.orQ/

r»'"iynTiia

Town of Surfside, FL
9293 Harding Ave
Surfside, FL 33154

September 9, 2019

Dear Friends:

Allow me to introduce our club to you. Rotary is a worldwide organization of more than 1.2 million
business, professional, and community leaders founded in 1905 by Paul Harris in Chicago. Rotary club
members provide humanitarian service, encourage high ethical standards in ail vocations, and help build
goodwill and peace in the world. There are 33,000 Rotary clubs in more than 200 countries and
geographical areas (plus a high school affiliate with 12,000 clubs in 109 countries with 275,000 members
and a college affiliate with 7,500 clubs In 163 countries with 175,000 members). Rotary's main objective
is service — in the community, in the workplace, and throughout the world and it is most famous for our
leadership role in eliminating polio throughout the world. The Rotary Club of Bal Harbour is a member
club of this international service organization. Our local district #6990 has 49 clubs and spans Key West
to Pompano Beach and over to the Bahamas. Our club was founded in 1953. Further information about
our organization may be found through our local district website at https://ri6990.orq/about-rotarv-district-
6990/ or click on any or all of the tabs on the Rotary International website at
httDs://www.rotarv.orq/en/about-rotarv for the who, what and why of Rotary for prospective members.

As a follow up to your instructions in your grant application, please note that our
foundation is an IRS 501 c(4) recognized charity organization. We have attached that
determination to this package.

in addition, we have also attached our recognition of incorporation from the State of
Florida Secretary of State's office.

ATTACHMENT "A"

Page 273



Town of Surfside, FL
September 9, 2019
Page 2

We will attempt to get you our yearly IPS Form# 990 as quickly as possible so please
excuse us if we need a couple of days to fulfill this request.

Finally, as secretary of the club, I affirm that our club has authorized the submission of
this application.

Please contact me with any questions.

ChcUnvCcLiper
Yours in Rotary,
Rabbi Chaim Casper
Secretary

Enc.

Page 274



Application By Not-Fcr-Profif/Charitablc Organkation For Financial or In-Kind Assistance From
The Town of Snr&ide

Legal Name of Applicant: Rotary Club of Bal Harbour

Year JEstablished In Florida: 1953

Bnsiness Address: %Sea View Hotel, 9909 Collins Ave, Bal Harbour, FL 33154

Bosiness Phone Number: Rabbi Chairn Casper, secretary 305-865-0433
Hyon O'Brien, president 786 327-9200 Gayle Mintz, treasurer 786-385-5764

Contact Name and Phone Number: see above

Contact email address: info@SurfFlorist.com
hyonobrien@gmail.com GayleMende@yahoo.com

Business Website URL: http://rotarybalharbour.org/

Facebook page which is more informative: Rotary Club of Bal Harbour

Describe the services yon will provide to the Town of Surfidde Residents or Businesses with tiie
assistance you wUl receive from the Town: We run a yearly 5K and hopefully this March, 2020 a 10K

race proceeds of which fund a scholarship for qualified applicants to any of the three Miami Dade
County Police Academies. The race is named in memory of Chief Overton and Chief de la Rosa,
two well known and beloved Bal Harbouc police chiefs.. . .. ia\c j *• *

What iin ynii Tipom the Town? 3r6looi^hg for 3 gr3nt to our 501 c(4) found3tion th3t
will fund this schol3rship. E3ch schol3rship costs $7000 per 3pplic3nt.

Who will be the person in your organization accountable for the assistance the Town provides your
organization: Chief Raleigh Flowers of the Bal Harbour Police Department

How will you measure and report to tiie Town how well the assHtanoe was used by your oiganization:
Miami Dade Police Departments are always in need of qualified applicants to fill positions in the county's police
forces. Our program will be a success if we can help qualified applications enter the academies without the
burden of having to pay for their education and training.

If you have provided the intended services to other communities or oiganizations» please briefly
describe them below or attach them to this application: We have reached out and received in the past help for
our project from Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor Islands and Sunny Isles Beach. All three communities have been
approached for this year's race and have signaled a willingness to help.

If you are not awarded the assistance you are requestiBg, what do you think it will mean to the
community and the Town:. We will continue with our program with or without Surfside's leadership. We welcome ;

their participation and view it as a feather in their communal cap.

Please detail any known relationship (familial, businem, friendship, etc.), no matter how distant, that
your organkation has with any elected ofiEknal or employee of the Town of Snr&ide:

None known.

Page 275



Documents to be submitted witib applications from not-for-profit organiiations:
•  State of Florida Certificate of Status, Non-Profit Corporation
•  IRS Ruling or Determination Letter of your charitable status
•  Your most recent annual information return (Form 990 or 990-EZ) or a

determination letter stating your organization is exempt fiom fite annual return
r^uirement

•  A letter firom the applicant fliat is signed an individual authorized to make the

(Hganization

Page 276



lOWMU

h ^ ^ A
13l .. aowoA .. /}

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor^ar^
From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Managej

Date: October 10, 2019

Subject: Paced Development

mmissionemb^s of the Town

At the August 11, 2015 Town Commission meeting, the concept of "Paced Development"
was first presented for your consideration.

At the January 9, 2019 Town Commission agenda, after hearing Item 9-D, on the same
topic, Commissioner Karukin made a motion directing the Town Manager to meet with
Staff and present a recommendation to the Town Commission, at a future meeting.
Commissioner Paul seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

At the July 9, 2019 Town Commission meeting, the Administration presented an updated
memorandum for discussion and direction.

Controlling the pace of development is not a novel concept; along with the principle that
development must pay to address all impacts it creates, are part of the philosophy behind
"Growth Management".

Some municipalities have placed controls on the number of development permits issued
in any given period. Most have used the number of dwelling units or area of construction
to be permitted in a given year as the metric.

The common principles used to support the limitations are typically environmental
impacts, infrastructure capacity, hurricane evacuation capacity, zoning capacity,
conservation of property values and preservation of character.

Environmental principles Include population Impact, flooding, and open space vs. built
space, among others.

Physical principles include evacuation capacity, delivery of service capacity, zoning
capacity, and infrastructure capacity.

Quality of life principles include character of the community, and capacity of existing and
projected community facilities.

9C

Page 277



Should the Town Commission decide to adopt policies to control the pace of development
approvals, clear direction is necessary to quantify the administrative and legal work that
is required, to not only prepare the respective ordinances necessary to implement the
policies, but also to prepare the technical reports necessary to establish the clear rational
nexus between the ordinances and the protection of health, life safety and welfare of the
community.

I recommend that the Town Commission start with the decision on the policy adoption,
and as a second step to decide on the principles to be used in the preparation of the
necessary ordinances.

The first question to be answered is: Does the Town Commission want to adopt a policy
to control the impacts and the time when the construction process begins and ends.? Or
does the Town Commission want to limit the impact of development once it is used for its
intended function? Or both?

Development has four phases, project concept, permitting, construction and use of the
premises.

The project concept is a privately generated plan based on business decisions and
applicable codes.

Permits are instruments issued by public agencies who base their approvals on existing
codes. The Zoning Code and other land development regulations establish the limits for
the scale, density and intensity for projects in Surfside. Such permits assign development
rights to a particular piece of real estate. The Florida Building Code regulates the process
and all physical aspects of the building.

The construction is the actual building process of the approved structures, developed by
the private sector with a degree of supervision of public agencies.

The use and activities that can be conducted in the property, once it is built out, is
controlled by the Comprehensive Plan and all applicable codes.

The Development Order \s a contract between the Town and the Applicant, and it contains
all conditions of development that the Town Commission considers appropriate and
reasonable and that are not arbitrary and capricious.

Option 1.

Should the Town Commission decide to control only the duration of the construction
phase and its impacts of parking, noise, dust and traffic, the Development Order is the
appropriate instrument.

Page 278



Option 2.

Amendments to the Town Code, where parameters of time may be included, and where
limitations on noise and dust emission already exist.

This option is more complex because development applications are all different and the
ordinance would have to address them generally.

Option 3.

Should the Town Commission opt to address both the impacts of the entire process of
development and include the impacts of the ultimate use of the property, then a
comprehensive review of the Code is necessary.

Additionally, I recommend that the Town Commission make a policy decision to create
"Impact Fees."

As stated above, part of the Growth Management philosophy is the principle that
development must pay for all impacts it creates.

The reference is related to physical impacts that can be measured through Level of
Service standards, such as roads, parks, police, fire, schools, and water and sewer.

Page 279



1 

Town of Surfside 
Commission Communication 

Agenda Item: # 

Agenda Date: October 10, 2019 

From: Michael Karukin, Town Commissioner 

Subject: Zoning in Progress – New Applications or Site Plans for Hotels 
in H40 Zoning District, South of 93rd Street 

Proposed Ordinance Amending the Town of Surfside Code of 
Ordinances by Amending Section 90-41, “Regulated Uses”, To 
Establish Limitations on Hotels in the H-40 Zoning District 
South of 93rd Street Including: Prohibition on Ballrooms and 
Banquet Facilities as Hotel Accessories; Providing Distance 
Separation Standards Between Hotels; Providing Limitations 
on Event and/or Meeting Room Space; Prohibiting Structured 
Parking Facilities, And Requiring That Parking Structures 
Incorporate Hotel and/or Accessory Uses; Creating 
Exemptions for Existing and Approved Developments, and for 
Historically Designated Properties; and Amending Section 90-
51 “Maximum Frontage of Buildings and Façade Articulations” 
to Establish Continuous Wall Frontages for Hotels in the H40 
Zoning District South of 93 Street. 

Background:  At a joint special meeting of the Town Commission and Planning & 
Zoning Board held on September 19, 2019, and in order to address impacts from large-
scale hotels with certain accessory uses utilized by the general public, the Town 
Commission directed staff to evaluate and prepare an ordinance establishing limitations 
on hotels within the H40 District south of 93rd Street and to address continuous wall 
frontages of such hotels. Staff has prepared a draft Ordinance for consideration on first 
reading on this date, October 10, 2019.  

9D

Page 280



2 

 

Analysis: Code section 90-6 states that the purpose of zoning in process generally 
allows the town to apply, on a retroactive basis, if necessary, changes to zoning 
regulations or to the zoning district status of property, to previously approved or 
currently in process development applications. Additionally, the zoning in progress 
allows a temporary hold on permits and licenses if there is a change in zoning, which is 
already in progress that would affect the permit of license. In an effort to avoid the Town 
accepting an application for a hotel in the H40 District south of 93 Street without having 
the proposed hotel limitations in place as set forth in the Ordinance, Staff is proposing a 
zoning in progress be implemented to allow time to consider and approve the 
Ordinance. 
 
Recommendation: The Town Commission is on this date considering first reading of 
the Ordinance. It is recommended that the Town Commission direct the Town Clerk to 
publish a “Notice of Zoning in Progress” as soon as reasonable possible, as provided in 
Section 90-6 “Zoning in Progress” of the Code of Ordinances, in order to apply a hold 
on the processing of new or development applications that are submitted to the Town 
after the date of the publication of the notice.   
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michael Karukin, Town Commissioner  
 

Page 281


	1G - Presentation of Proclamation to Bay Harbor Islands Council Member Isaac Salver
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Town Manager's Report
	3C - Town Attorney's Report
	3D - Committee Report
	3E - Stormwater Master Plan
	3F - FY 2020 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 1 
	3G - Florida City Government Week: October 21-27, 2019
	4A1 - OrdinanceAmending Section 2-235 ("Lobbying") Of the Town Code - Lobbyist Registration Fee Exemption for Principals of Town Business
	4A2 - Amendment of Election Qualifying Dates Due to the March 17, 2020 Presidential Preference Primary
	4A3 - Prohibiting Hotels in H40 
	4B1 - Limitations on Accessory Uses in H40
	4B2 - Limitations on Hotel Uses in H40 
	5A - LexisNexis Agreement
	5B - Annual Pension Funding Policy 
	9A - Beach and Dune Report
	9B - Rotary Club of Bal Harbour Donation Request
	9C - Paced Development
	9D - Zoning in Progress
	Town Attorney's Report.pdf
	TOWN OF SURFSIDE

	ADPD939.tmp
	1. SCOPE. Provider as part of its business has developed several comprehensive products and services for law enforcement.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Agency desires to order and Provider agrees to provide the various produc...
	2. LICENSE AND RESTRICTIONS.
	3. SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE.
	4. FEES.
	5. RETENTION / DISTRIBUTION.  For all Services provided hereunder that involve Reports, Provider will maintain a copy of each Report for a period of no less than seven (7) years from the date of the Report.  For Services that contemplate the sale of R...
	6. TERMS AND TERMINATION.
	7. RELEVANT LAWS. Each party shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations related to its performance hereunder, including:
	8. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP.
	9. PROVIDER AUDIT RIGHTS. Agency understands and agrees that, in order to ensure Agency’s compliance with the Agreement, as well as with applicable laws, regulations and rules, Provider’s obligations under its contracts with its data providers, and Pr...
	10. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. Agency represents and warrants to provider that Agency is fully authorized to disclose Reports, information, and related data or images to Provider in accordance with this Agreement and to grant Provider the rights ...
	11. LIMITATION OF WARRANTY. For purposes of this section, “Provider” includes Provider and its Affiliates, subsidiaries, parent companies, and data providers.  THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY PROVIDER ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS, I...
	12. INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent permitted under applicable law, each Party shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the other Party, its affiliates, and their officers, directors, employees, and agents  (the “indemnified parties”)  against and fr...
	13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Provider’s entire liability for any claims(s) resulting from its acts or omissions, including, but not limited to negligence claims under this Agreement shall not exceed the total...
	14. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Party will be liable for any delay or failure to perform its obligations hereunder due to causes beyond its reasonable control, including but not limited to natural disaster, pandemic, casualty, act of god or public enemy, r...
	15. NOTICES. All notices, requests, demands or other communications under this Agreement shall be in writing to the address set forth in the opening paragraph and shall be deemed to have been duly given: (i) on the date of service if served personally...
	16. MISCELLANEOUS.
	EXHIBIT A - SECURITY AND NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

	ADP850B.tmp
	1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
	2. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES.
	3. SCOPE OF SERVICES.
	4. TERM AND TERMINATION.
	5. FEES.

	ADPE53E.tmp
	1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS. All of the terms and conditions contained in the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall apply to the extent applicable to this Order except as expressly modified herein.  To the extent that the terms and con...
	2. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Provider, as part of its business has developed and makes available to law enforcement entities a solution called LexisNexis® eCrash that enables for the collection and the online distribution of Reports via Provider’s eCom...
	3. SCOPE OF SERVICES. Provider agrees to provide the following Services to Agency subject to the provisions of this Order.  Any change to the Services as set forth in this Order that occur after the Order Effective Date must be made by amendment to th...
	4. TERM AND TERMINATION.   This Order shall commence upon the Order Effective Date and shall continue for an initial term of thirty six (36) months (“Initial Term”), whereupon this Order shall automatically renew for additional twelve (12) month perio...
	5. FEES. Pursuant to Section 4 of the Agreement, the Agency Fee is One and 00/100 Dollars ($1.00).  There shall be no fee to Agency for the Services.




